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PERFORMANCE AT A GLANCE

PARTICULARS 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
| RESOURCES

(At the end of the Year) [ in Crora}

Equity Capital 1148 1148 1320 1320 1320

Interest Subsidy Fund from Gol 663 452 a7e 146 124

Reserves and Surplus 12113 14035 19388 22734 28055

Bomowings:

(i) Foreign Currency Loans (incl. Foreign

Currency Notes) 2758 4983 5590 8424 8526

(i) Bongds 45801 56137 83820 105334 126505

{iii) Long Term Rupee Loans 16223 18208 16545 17005 22470

(iv) Short Term Rupsee Leans 2325 6201 4071 8820 1314
] FINANCING OPERATIONS

(During the Year) & in Crore)

Loans and Granis Sanctioned# 65465 75197 69024 78875 65060

Loans and Grants Disbursed# 25808 34122 41418 45368 47802

Repayment by Borrowers fo PFC 8977 12119 9257 14029 18822

Repayment by PFC to Lenders 7858 10394 14296 11304 22231
[} WORKING RESULTS

(For tha Year)} (Y in Crore)

Administrative Expenses 106 93 124~ 139~ 163~

Profit Before Tax 3013 3544 4104 5967 7558

Provision for Tax(inciuding Deferred Tax Liahility) 6586 924 1072 1547 2140

Profit After Tax 2357 2620 303z 4420 5418
v NO. OF EMPLOYEES 324 365 379 427 446

* From FY 2011-12 to FY 2012-13, Foreign Cuirency Monetary ltem Translation Difference Account had besn shown as a
separate line item on the Assels side on the face of the Balance Sheet. From the FY 2013-14, itis shown under
Reserves & Surplus,

# Includes Sanctioned Project cost & Disbursements under R-APDRP (Part A&B)
4 Inclusive of Personnel and other expenses
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Ladies and Ganthemen,

Welcome to the 28th Annual General
Meeting of your Company. Before, |
share wlth you the performance of your
Company during iscal 2014, lat ma put
this in the coniexi of operating
environmeant. Fiscel 2014 saw lower
aconomic growth of 4.7% with high
inkationary pressures, rupes dipping (o
life time kows with large current account
deficit and indications of tapering by
US Fedseral Reserve. Cn the ofher
hand, Indian power sector faced by
critical challenges like fusl shortage
and weak financial health of
DISCOMs, saw many of its players
raparting huge 08568 due to strained
assets resuliing in rising NPAs in the
industry. Desplie these unfavorable
sconomic condltions and sectora!
issues, | am happy to share with you
that your Company has shown
centinued business growth with
enhanced financial and operational
performance. In fact, this fiscal, your
Company has achieved all the Mcll targels set by Gowv, of India, The strong performance of your Company refiecis the
robustness of the business maageal and the ahility to efficiently managa the challenges in the Indian powsr sector.

Despite all the odds, your Company this year saw sound profitability driven by strong asset growth ang higher margins, Your
Company, despite rising NFPASs in the industry, mainiaines low NPAs of 0.52% of loan asseis. Your Company is proud ko stand
iall among the best of the Public Sectorin India. We remain among the youngest, most successiul and profit-making comparad
io industry peers. On average, sach of PFC’s employees generates about Rs. 14 Crore worth of Profit. This is a remarkable
achievement and we are immensealy proud of it Ag a young company, several challenges still lie ahead of us, Howeaver, your
Company is geared up to face future challonges as well i deliver continusd business performance,

The Economy

India's economy has faced some hardshipg over the past few years, With the world economy slowing, il was nafural to expect a
similar dampening effect on business sentiments in Indiz as well, The great news, however, is that the economy is already
showing signs of bouncing back, with several important economic indicaiors showing marked improvement. And, with a new,
stable governmeni In power, the situation is set 1o Improve even more In the near future.

India contlinues to be one of the world’s most excliing markets for forelgn investors. Notwithstanding, the improving rates of
rotum In Westem Countries, Foreign Insfitutlonal investors (Flts) continue to pump money into the country, betting big on the
Indian growth siody. India's economic revival, coupled with positiva business santiment, is leading to a seff-sustaining cycle of
growth for India's economy.

The Union Budget presented by the new Govemimant in June contains sevaral sieps to boost govermment income and reduce
deficit figure. New Govt, has atso identified infrastruciure as its priority io push economic growth.

Outlook on Power Sector

The new Govt. has announcedits intent towards development of Indian power sector by commitiing 24X7 vninterrupted power
for ail, The measvres announcad in the union bisdget for growth of Indian power sector includa (1) tax benefils to promols
investments into the sector (2} measures to improve AT&( losses (3) expressed inient to rationalize coal inkages to address
cosl shorizge issueand (4) measures te push Renowable anergy in a big way.
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As per industry reports, the other positive developments addressing the fundamental challenges of power sector i.e. fuel
shortage and weak financial health of DISCOMs are as follows: -

*  Anexercise io rationalize coal linkages is underway to optimize ¢oal transportation.

»  MoEF and MoP jointly reviewed projecis panding for environment clearance to speed up the process in a coordinated
manner.

*  MoEFissued new guidelines aimed at enhancing coal production
»  Availabiilty of coal Is belng monltored at the highast level in the Govt
»  Govt. is working with State Govts to expedite land acquisition

» CIL & Subsidiaries working on augmenting coa! production by use of mass produciion technclogies and stringent
monitoring of coal block developrment

»  Proposal to revive gas starved power projects Is being considered by provision of subsidy through price pooling
mechanism

*  Regular Tariffincrease by States for the past 3 years is a big positive to the secior

»  Bensfils of FRP package are visible with FRP States demonstrating noticeable improvement in their power supply,
reduced cash lossas and paying upfront subsidy on a menthly basis.

»+ R-APORP Scheme an important Govt. of India scheme is progressing well, which aims at reducing AT&C losses below
15%

*  Annuat Rating of DISCOMs io inceniivize DISCOMs o reform & perform is being carmmied out singe fiscat 2013, which is
being used by Banks/Fls to fund DISCOMs

»  Aloss reduction trajectory for bringing down national AT&C losses from 25% to 15% by 2021-22 has been finalized by
Gowt,

Given that new Gowt. is geared up to the challenges of power sector with host of initiatives, | believe the power sector going
forward will continue to see tariff increase regutarly, reduction in AT&C losses and fuel avaitability will improve. | am therefore
optimistic thatworstis behind us and | see power sector revival going forward.

Performance Highlights

Your Company has delivered yet another year of significant achievements despite the tough environment. The net profit for
fiscal 2014 has gone up by 23% from Rs. 4,420 Crore to Rs 5,418 Crore, driven by loan asset growth of 18% from
Rs. 1,680,398 Crore to Rs. 1,869,231 Crore and increased margins (interest spread) by 58 basis points from 2.86% t0 3.45%.

Given the sound profitability during fiscal 2014, your Company paid an interim dividend of 88%, which is almost 1.5 times of
last fiscal's interim dividend. Further, an additional 2% dividend has been proposed as final dividend. Your Company therefore
proposed o pay the shareholders a 80% dividend for fiscal 2014.

Despite the volatile interest rates and forex markets during the fiscal, yowr Company managed to raise Rs. 45,220 Crore
keaping the cost of funds competitive at marginal cost of 8.96% (including Rs 5,000 Crore Tax-fres bonds).

Your Company was also able to maintain low NPAs despite the industry showing rends of rising NPAs. As on 31.03.2014,
Gross NPAs have come down fo 0.65% from 0.7 1% last fiscal & net NPAs have come down tc 0.52% from 0.63% last fiscal.

Businass growth didn't suffer despite economy and power sector facing headwinds during fiscal 2014. Yowr Company
managed loan sanctions of Rs. 60,729 Crore against a target of Rs. 58,000 Crors and disbursed Rs. 47,162 Crore against &
target of Rs. 47,000 Crore for fiscal 2014. Further, we have outstanding loan sanctions of Rs 1.56 lakh crore {.e more than 3
times the disbursements of fiscal 2014). This indicates the strong business pipsline going forward.

Other Bus(ness Highllghts
1. PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL)-Awholly owned subsidiary of PFC

Your Company has been offering consuitancy services to Power Sector through PFCCL. As on 31.03.2014, consultancy
services have been rendered to 43 clients spread across 21 States/UTs by PFCCL covering 80 number of assignments.
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During the fiscal 2014 the total income of PFCCL was Rs. 55.19 Crore vis-a-vis Rs.36.49 Crore in the previous fiscal. The
net profiteamed by PFCCL during fiscal 2014 was Rs. 26.96 Crore as against net profit of Rs. 16.38 Crore last fiscal.

2. PushtoRenewable Energy

PFC Green Energy Limited (PFC GEL), a wholly owned subsidiary of PFC, commenced its business operations in March,
2013. During fiscal 2014, PFCGEL made a significant progress in financing Renewable Energy Sector in its first full year
of operation with a sanction of Rs. 304 Crore of debi for the development of 55 MW of renewable projects and disbursed
Rs. 25 Crore. PFC GEL has been assigned the highest credit rating of SMERA AAA (IR) by SMERA Ratings Private
Limited. PFC GEL has taken steps to increase its business in the Renewable energy sector and has signed a Mol with
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd. (IREDA) in May, 2014 to jointly finance renewable energy projects.

Additionally, your Company during fiscal 2014, sanctioned Rs. 846 Crore for projects of total capacity of 247 MW and
dishursed arcund Rs. 457 Crore to renswable energy projects in State and Private Sectors.

3. PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited (PFCCAS)—Awholly owned subsidlary of PFC

PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited (PFCCAS) was incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of your Company on
July 18, 2011 to focus on sectoral requirements for financial advisory services, including syndicaiion services. PFCCAS
has already capiured syndication business worth about Rs.5,000 Crore cumulatively till 311.03.2014 periaining io 7 power
projects of 5,300MW capaclty. Dwring fiscal 2014, PFCCAS saw Kick start of its operations by arranging sanction of loans
of Rs. 1,060 Crore out of loans underwritten by PFC.

PFC’s Support to Ministry of Power on Government of Indla Schemes

Your Company is playing a critical role in Govl. of India’s initatives for sustainable development of Indian power secior.
Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, acknowledging PFC’s stellar record in this endeavour, has appointed us the Nodal Agency for
several key powar sector initiatives, such as the Restructured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Prograrnma (R-
APDRP), Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) and Independent Transmission Projacts (ITPs).

1. Restructured Accelerated Power Development & Reforms Programme (R-APDRP)

Your Company, as nodal agency, has confributed significantly durlng fiscal 2014 in implementation of R-APDRP
programme. As on 31.03.2014 almost entire sanctlons against the eligible projects under part A and part B have been
sanctioned amounting to Rs. 38,089 Crore, out of which Rs. 7,360 Crore has already been disbursed to state DISCOMs.
Cumulatively, as on March 31, 2014, 1,372 towns have been ring fenced & baseline ATAC lossas have been established
in 1,251 towns. 508 towns have bean declared Go-Live, under Part A for IT enablement of the distribution systam. Your
Company also facilitated capacity building by imparting training on various themes to personnel of Power Utilities for
25,800 man days against MoU target of 8,000 man days.

2.  Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs)

Your Company has been designated as the 'Nodal Agency' by Govt. of India for development of Ultra Mega Power
Projects (UMPPs), with a capacity of about 4,000 MW each. 16 such UMPPs were identified, out of which 4 projects have
been transferred to successful bidder, 2 projects are at RP stage, 9 projects are at various stages of development and 1
project has been cancelled.

Govt. has come out with new Model Bidding Documents (MBDs) for case 2 bidding after addressing various concems of
developers; the most important change being the fuel pass through. PFC as a nodal agency conducied bidding of 2
UMPPs i.¢. Odisha UMPP & Cheyyur UMPP in Tamilnadu based on new MBDs and received an overwhelming response
from bidders.

3. Independent Transmission Projects (ITPs}

Ministry of Power has also initiated Tariff Based Competitive Bidding Process for development and strengthening of
Transmission system through private sector participation. Your Company is acting as Bid Process Coordinator for these
ITPs. As on 31.03.2014, 12 Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) were established, 2 by PFC and other 10 by PFCCL as
wholly owned subsidiaries for ITPs. Out of these 8 SPVs have already been transferred to successful bidders, 1 has been
awarded, 2 are under process and 1 ITP was liguidated.

4. Powaer Sector Reports by your Company

+  PFC's Annual Report on “Performance of Stata Power Utllitles” — This annual report published by your Company
provides comprehensive analysis of financial & operational performance of Power Utilities highlighting progress &
concerns of the sector, The 11th edition has already been finatized for fiscal 2013,
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*»  PFC’s Quarterly Research Report on State Power Ulitles — This quarterdy report published by your Company
providas snapshot of key operational & financial paramaters & reform status of various State Power Utillties. The latest
report was issued for Jan- Mar, 2014 quarter.

»  Annual Rating of DISCOMs - To incentivize DISCOMs to reform & perform, an Annual Rating exercise of DISCOMs is
being carried out since fiscal 2013, which is being coordinated by your Company. The Annual rating captures all
DISCOMs performance on operational, financial, regulatory, reform related parameters based on a uniform approach,
The 2nd Report based on fiscal 2013 financial accounts has since been finalised. Non-performance / Non-compliance of
DISCOMSs on above parameters will not only adversely affect the rating of DISCOMs but also the funding of DISCOMs by
Banks and Fls as they use these ratings while funding DISCOMs.

The power sector reports published by your Company are widely used by all stake holders like policy makers, developers,
lenders, equily anatysis, regulaiors efc. for corrective and proaciive measures.

Other Inltiatlves
Corporate Governance

Yowr Company believes that Corporate Governance is, essentially, the application of best management practices, compliance
with law in the letter and spirit, adherence to ethical standards for effective management and the discharge of social
responsibility for sustainable development of all stakeholders,

Your Company's philosophy of corporate governance embodies the dual goals of protecting the interests of all stakeholders
while respecting the duty of the Board and senior management io overses the affairs of a company and promeote long-term
growth and profitability. The comporaie struciure, business and disclosure practices of the company have been aligned to its
Corporate Govemnance Philosophy.

Corporate Soclal Responsliblllty (CSR)

Your Company discharges its social responsibility obligations as a pari of its growth philosophy. It has been your Company’s
endeavor to act as a responsible corporate citizen committed to improving the welfare of the society.

Your Company has entered into an Mol with Govt. of India for spending during the fiscal 2014, an amount equivalent o 1% of
the Profit after Tax {PAT) of fiscal 2013 (i.e. about Rs. 44 Crore) on CSR&SD activities. The funds were mainly disbursed for
implementing a wide range of social interventions in the field of Skill Development, Renewable Energy, providing relief &
rehabilitation to the victims of natural calamities efc. in varicus States.

Future Strategy

Your Company intends to focus on its core competency of financing power sector and further consolidate Its poslition in the
Indian Power Sector, Additionally, it also intends to continue to reform Indian power sector by participating in various Govt, of
India Schemes aimed at sustainable development of powar sector. Your Company therefora would continue to play a dual role
ofboth financing and reforming Indian power sector.

To further its strategy to consolidate its position in power sector, your Company is giving a big push to funding renewable
projects through its wholly owned subsidiary PFCGEL. Your Company aims to turn PFCGEL as the principal financier for
renewable projects in India. Additionally, as the capacity addition is increasingly coming from private sector the funding will be
by a consortium of Banks/Fls given the exposure constraints. Envisaging this your Company has already floated PFCCAS to
offer loan syndication services. To generate more fee based income PFCCAS intends to expand its operations into advisory
services in addition to syndication services. Your Company is also exploring to expand its operation into allied sectors with long
term objective of sustainable development of Indian power sector for accelerated economic growth,

Another important aspect in today's werld is Comorate Govemance. Your Company holds itself to the very highest standards
of Corporate Govemnance and complements it with a strong and effective Risk Management System. This synergisiic
approach ensures that, while wa're constantly on the lookout for effective ways to boost our business, we do 0 stricy within
tha ambit of the policy framework.

Corporate Social Responsibility has assumed an even more important role since the new Companies Act was brought into
force. PFC belfaves that working for societal betterment Is privilege, which Is reflected in the CSR work your Company has
done in the last few years. As on 31 Mar, 2014, your Company has cumulatively spent Rs. 88.27 Crore on CSR.
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Notica is hareby given that the Twenty Eighth Annual General
Meeting of the members of Power Finance Corporation Ltd. will
be held on Friday, the Sepftember 26, 2014 at 10:00 AM at
Manekshaw Centrs, Parade Road, Dethi Cantt., New Delhi-
110010 to transact the following business:-

ORDIMARY BUSINESS

1.

4,

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financiaf
staternents of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2014, the Reporis of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

To confirm interin dividend and declare final dividend for the
year 2013-14,

To appoint a Director in place of Shri A, K. Agarwal
(DIN:;01987101), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offars himself for re-appointment.

Tofix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors.

SPECIALBUSINESS

5,
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To adopt new Adicles of Association of the Company
containing regulations in conformity with the Companias
Act, 2013 and in this regard to consiger and If thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resalutions as Special Resolutions:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 14 and
all other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules made thereunder {including any statutory
medification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the draft regulations contained in the Aricles of
Association submitted 1o this mesting be and are hereby
approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire
exclusion, of the regulations contained in the existing
Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take
all such steps as may be necessary, propser or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.

To raise funds upto ¥55,000 crore through issue of
Bonds/Oebentures/notes/debt securities on  Privaie
Placement basis and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), folliowing
resolutions as Special Resolutions:

RESOLVED THAT in modification of resclution passad
through postal ballot on June 20, 2014 for raising of
resources through Privaie Placemsnt of Bonds /
Debantures / notes / debt securities efc., the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Board” which term shall be deemed to include any
committes of its members) be and is hereby authorized,
pursuant tc the provisichs of Sectich 42 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rute 14 (2) of the Companies {Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable statuiory
provisions (including any statutory medification or re-
enactments thereof) to make offer(s) or invitation(s) to
subscrive to the secured/ unsecured, redeemable, non-

" - -

NOTICE

convertible, taxable/tax-free, senior/subordinated
bonds/debentures/notes/debt securlties to the exdent of
¥55,000 crore in one or mere tranches / series through
private placement, in India and/or outside India, diring the
pericd commencing from the date of passing of Spacial
Resolution till completion of one vear thereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the 8oard ba and is hareby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
deemed necessary to give effect to private placement of
such bonds/debentures/notes/debt securities including but
not limited to determining the face value, issue price, issue
size, tenor, timing, amount, secudity, couponfinterest rate,
yield, listing, allotment and other terms and conditions of
issue of Bonds as thay may, in their absolule discretion,
deem necessary.

By order of the Boand of Qirectors

L

Manohar Balwanl
Company Secretary

Reglstered office:

Urjanidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place,

New Delhi- 110001

CIN: LB5810DL1986G 010248682
Date : 25.08.2014

NOTES:-

1.

A Member entltied to attend and vote at the Annual
General Megating ('Meeting”) I8 entltled to appolint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himsaelf and
such proxy need not be a Member of the Company. The
instrument appointing a proxy should, however, be
deposlted at the reglstersd office of the Company, not
less than forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the Meeting. Blank proxy form [s enclosed. Proxy so
appointed shall not have any right to speak at the
mesting.

A perscn can act as a proxy cn behalf of members not
exceeding fifty ang holding in the aggregate not more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting righis. A member holding more than ten
percent cf tha total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

Cormporate Members are requested to send a duly certified
copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Atiomey authorizing
their represantative to atiend and vote on thair behalf at the
Meeting.

Every mamber antitled o vote at a mesting of the company
or on any resolution to be moved there at, shall be entitled
during the period beginning twenty four hours before the
time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending
with the conclusion of the mesting, to inspect the proxies
lodged, at any time during the business hours of the




company, provided notless than three days’ notice in wrlting
of theinkention (v inspect s given to the company.

5. In compliance with provisions of Clause 35B of the Listing
Agreement as well as Section 108 of the Companies Act,
2043 read with the Companies (Management and
Administration} Rules, 2014, the Company is offering E-
voting facility to all the Shareholders of the Company in
respect of items to be transacied at this Meeting. The user-
id & password is menticned at the boitom of the Aftendance
Slip/ ernail forwarded through the electronic notice,
Instructions for e-voting are given hareundar. All mambers
are requested to read those instructions carefully before
casting their e-vote. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by
a Member, the Member shall not be altowed to change it
subsequently. Further, the Members who have cast their
voie electronically shall not be allowed 1o vole again at the
Meeting. Members who have not voted electronically can
cast their vote at the venue.

PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

A. In case of member recefves an emall from Karvy
[applicable to members whose emall IDs are reglstered
with the Company { Depository Participant(s)]

a. The said email contains your user ID and Password /
PIN for e-voling. Please note that the password is an
initial password mentioned in the Attendance Siip/ via
email forwarded through the electronic notice

b. Members of the Company holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on cutoff
date i.e. August 22, 2014 may cast their vote
elactronically.

¢. To use the following URL for e-voting:
hitps:{favoting.karvy.com

User—I1D For Members holding shares in Demat Fomn:-

For NSDL :- 8 Character DP (D followed by
8 Digits Client ID

For COSL :- 16 digits bensficiary ID
For Members hokling shares in Physical

Form:-
Event no. followed by Folic Number
registered with the Company

Password Your Unique password is printed on the
Attendance Siip/ via emall forwarded through
the electronic notice

Capicha Enter the Verification code i.e., please enter

the alphabets and numbers in the axact way
as they are displayed for security reasons.

d. After entering these details appropriately, click on
“LOGIN®,

e. Members holding shares in Dernat/Physical form will
now reach password change frorgot Password menu
wherein you are required to mandaterily change your
login password in the new password field. The new
password has (o be minimum eight characiers
consisting of at least one upper case (A-Z), one lowsr

case (a-z), one numeric vaiue (0-9) and a spedial
character (like * #,@ oic) Kindly note that this password
can be used by the Demat holders for voting for
resoiution of any other Company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-
voting through Karvy Computershare Private Limited e-
voting platform. System will prompt you to change your
password and update any contact detalls like mobile #,
email |D etc. on 1st login. You may also enter the Sacret
Questicn and answer of your choice to retrieve your
password in case you forget it It is strongly
recommended not ic share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential,

You need to login again with the new credentials.

On successful login, system will prompt o select the
‘Event'. {(E-voting Event Number) Power Finance
Carporation Limited (the number is provided in the
Attendance Slip/via e-mail forwarded through the
electronic notice).However, if you are already
registered with Karvy for e-voling, you can use your
existing User 1D and Password for casting your vote.

If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged
on to “hitps:/evoting karvy.com™ and casted your vote
earlier for any company, then your exiting login id and
password are tc be used. On the voting page, you wilt
seea Resolution Description and against the same the
option ‘FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN' for voling. Enter the
number of shares (which represents number of votes)
under FOR/AGAINST/ABSTAIN' or alternatively you
may pariially enter any numberin 'FOR’ and partially in
‘AGAINST, bui the fotal number in ‘FOR/AGAINST
taken together should not exceed vyour total
shareholding. i the shareholder do not wants to cast,
select ‘ABSTAIN', If tha shareholder deas not indicale
either "FOR” or "AGAINST" it will be treated as
“ABSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted
under aither head.,

Shareholders holding multiple folios/demat accounts
shall choose the voling process separately for each
folios/demat accounts.

Voting has to be done for each itemn of the Notice
separataly.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to voie
on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK”, else to change your vote, ¢lick on *“CANCEL "and
accordingly modify your vots.

Once you 'CONFIRM’ your voie on the resolution, you
will not be allowed to modify your vote,

Institutional Shareholders (i.e., other than individuals,
HUF, NRI etc.) are required fo send the scanned copy
(PDF format) of the relevant Board Resolution /
Authority letter elc., together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory (fes) who are
authonized o vois, to the Scrutinizer through email lo
s.pfcitd@gmail.com with copy to evoling@karvy.com.
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n. Please contact todl free No, 1-800-34-54-001 for any
furthar clarifications.

In case a member recelves physical copy of the notice
of AGM ({applicable fo members whose email IDs are
not reglstered with the Company / Depository
Participant(s) or are requesting physical copy}

a.  Enter the login credential {please refer 10 the user id
and initial password mentioned in the attendance slip of
the AGM).

General Meeting date subject to receipt of the requisite
number of votes in favour of the Resolutions.

ix. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's
Report(s) will be available on the website of the
Company (www.pftindia.com) ang on Karvy’s website
(hitps:/fevoling karvy.com) within two (2) days of
passing of the resolutions and shall also be
communicated to BSE Limited and Naiional Stock
Exchange of India Limited.

6. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies

b. Please foliow all steps from SL.No (a) io {n) abova, to Act, 2013, relating o the Special Business o be transacled
castvote. L

at the Meeting is annexed hereto.
¢ ::l]lzw?r:;(f::rti%\ gfsgllilot‘é_ will be available during the 7. Asrequired by clause 49 of Listing Agreemaent, a brief profile
) of Shri A. K. Agarwal, Director retiring by rotatien and

The e-voting period commences on Septermber 20, 2014 sesking re-appointment under item no. 3 of the notice in

at 10,00 am and will and at 6.00 pm on September 22, accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies

2014, During this perlod, shareholdars of the Company, Act, 2013 s forming part of the notice.

holding shares either In physical form or in 8  Members are requested io:-

dematerialzed form, as on the cut-offdate of August22, 4 .

2014, may cast thelr vote electronically, The e-voting i. nois that copies of Annual Report will not be distributed

module wlill be disabled on September 22, 2014 after at the Annual General Meeting.

6.00 pm. i, deliver duly compieted and signed Atiendance Slip at

Other Instructions: the entrance of the mesting venue ss entry to the

i. In case of any queries, you rmay refer the Frequently Auc‘illt:l;:umt\:r:“ ba St':cw c;?hthe basastoft:he E'LW ng
Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e- a‘f; ih ia de couns?rsa € venue o be exchang
voting usar manual for Shareholders available at the with the Attsndanca Siip.
downloads section of hitps:/evoting. karvy.com. iil. quote their Folio / Client ID & DP ID Nos. in all

ii. [Ifyou are already registered with Karvy Computershare cofrespondence.

Pvt. Ltd. for e-voling then you can use your existing iv. note that due to sirict security reasons brief cases,
user D and password/PIN for casting your vote. eatables and other belongings are not allowed inside

iii. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id the auditorium.
in the user prefile datails of the folio which may be used v. note that no gifts/fcoupons will be distributed at the
for sending future communications. Annual General Meeting.

iv. Once the vote on a resoluticn is cast by a Member, the vi. note that in case of joint holders attending the Mesting,
Member shall not be altowed to change it subsequently. only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
Furiher, the Members who have casi their voie namaes will be entilled to vote,

:;zzlt:{:nically shalf not be allowed 1o vote again at the 8. The Beard of Directors in its mesting heid on February 4,
8 2014 had declared an interim dividend @ 88% (%8.80 per

v, The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion share)} on the paid-up equity share capiial of the company,
to the paid-up value of their shares in the equity capital which was paid on February 17, 2014. Members who have
of the Company as on the cut-off date being August 22, not received or not encashed their dividend warrants may
2014, approach Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Registrar

vi. Ms. Archana Bansal, Practising Company Secretary &ShareTransferA_gerntofthef Company, for revalidating the
has been appoeinted as a Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e- warants or for obtaining duplicate warrants.
voting processin a fair and transparent manner, 10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the

vii. The Scrutinizer shall within a pericd noi excesding
three (3) working days from the conclusicn of the e-
voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at
least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and will make a Scrutinizer's Report of the
votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the mesting.

viii. The Results on resolutions shall be declared at or after
the Annual General Meeting of the Company and the
resolutions will be deerned to be passed on the Annual

Company will remain closed from September 12, 2014 to
Sepiember 26, 2014 (both days inclusive). The final
dividend on equify shares as recommended by the Board of
Directors, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, if
approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting,
will be paid on or after October 9, 2014 © the Members or
their mandates whose names appear on the Company’s
Register of Members on September 26, 2014 in respect of
physical shares, In respect of dematerialized shares, the
dividend will be payable to the “beneficial owners” of the
shares whose names appsar in the Statement of Beneficial
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11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Ownership fumished by National Securities Oepository
Limited and Ceniral Depository Services {India} Limited at
the close of business hours on Septernber 11, 2014,

Pursuant tc Section 205A read with Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 19586, the dividend amountg which remain
unpaid/unciaimed for a period of seven years, are required
to be transferred to the Investiors Education & Protection
Fund of the Caniral Govemmient. Tharefore, Members are
advised to encash their Dividend wamants immediately on
receipt. The details of investors' (whose payment is due}are
available on MCA website (Form 5 INV) as well as
company's webslte so as to enable the investors to claim the
same,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a “Green
initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
complances by the Companies and has issued circulars
stating that service of nolice/documents including annual
report can be sent by e-mail o the members. To suppor this
green initiative of the Government in full measure, members
who have not registered their e-maill addresses, so far, are
requested to register their email id, in respect of slectronic
holdings with the Depository through their concemed
Depository Participants. Members who hold the shares in
physical form are requested Lo get their e-mail i registered
with Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Registrar &
Share Transfer Agent {RTA) of the Company.

Members are advised io submit their Elecironic Clearing
System (ECS) mandates, to enable the Company to make
remittance by means of ECS. Those holding shares in
physical form may obiain and send the ECS Mandate Form
te Karvy Computershare Private Limited, Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent (RTA} of the Company. Those hokling
shares in Electronic Form may obtain and send the ECS
Mandate Form directly to their Depository Participant (DP).
Those who have already furnished the ECS Mandate Form
o the Company/ RTA/DP with compleie defails need not
sand it again.

The sharehoiders holding shares in physical form and do not
wish to opt for ECS facility may please mail their bankers’
name, branch address and account number to Karvy
Computershare Private Limited, Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent of the Company o enable them to print thesa defails
on the dividend wamrants.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested
to submit their PAN to thair Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical formn ¢an submit their PAN to the
Company / Karvy.

Members holding shares in multipte folios in physical mode
are requesisd to apply for consclidation o the Company or
our Registrar & Share Transfer Agent alongwith relevant
Share Certificates.

Mambers are requested to send all comrespondence
concerning registration of transfers, transmissions,

8.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24,

subdivision, consolidation of shares or any other shares
related matter and/or change in addrass and bank account,
1o Company’s Registrar& Share Transfer Agent.

The Members of the Company in the 27th Annua! General
Meeting held on September 26, 2013 authorized the Board
of Diractors (o fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for
the FY 2013-14. Accordingly, the Board of Directors fixed
audit fee of T20,00,000/- for the Statuiory Auditors for the FY
201314 in addition to applicable service tax and
reimbursemant of aciual fraveling and oui-of-pocket
expenses. Further, the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the FY 2014-15 have heen appointed by C&AG of India,
the meambers may authorize the Board of Direciors to fix an
appropriate remuneration of Auditors for the FY 2014-15 as
may be deemed fit by the Board.

Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section
72 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to write lo
Karvy Computarshare Private Limited, Registrar & Share
Trangfer Agent of the Company in the prescribed form. In
case of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination
has fo be lodged with the respective Deposiiory Participant.

Member who hold shares in physical form are requested o
nofify immediataly any change in their addresses io the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and to
their respective depository participants, in case shares are
held in slectronic mode,

Pursuant o the requirement under SEBI (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999, the Board of Directors shall place bafore
the shareholders, a certificate from the auditors of the
company that the Employee Stock Option Scheme of the
Company ie. "PFC ESOP-2010" scheme has been
implemented in accordance with these guidelines and in
accordance with the resolution passed in the annual general
maoting held on September 21, 2010

Members desirous of getting any information on financial
statements and any other business of this Meeting are
requested to address their queries to Company Secretary of
the Company at the registered office of the Company at least
fifieen days prior o the date of the meeting, so that the
information required can be made readily available at the
meeting.

Al relevant documenis referred to in the accompanying
notice and Statutory Registers are open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company on all working days
({barring Saturday and Sunday) betwesn 11.00 a.m. to 1.00
p.m. prior to the Annual General Meating.

The entire Annual Report is also available on the Company's
website www.pfcindia.com.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL
BUSINESS SET OUTINTHE NOTICE.

The following statement seis out the material facis relating fo the
special business mentioned in ltem No5 and & of the
accompanying Notice:

lter No. 5

The Companies Act, 2013 passed by the Pariament had
recaived the assent of the President of India on August 29, 2013,
The Companies Act, 2013 was notfied in the Official Gazette on
August 30, 2013.

The Act is now largely in force. On September 12, 2013, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™} had notified 98 Sections for
implementation. Subsequently, on March 26, 2014, MCA notified
most of the remaining Sections (barming those provisions which
require sanction / confirmation of the National Company Law
Tribunal {“Tribunal”} such as variation of rights of holders of
different classes of shares (Section 48), reduction of share
capital (Section 66}, compromises, arrangements and
amalgamations (Chapter XV), prevention of oppression and
mismanagement (Chaptar XVI), revival and rehabilitation of sick
companies (Chapter XIX), winding up (Chapter XX} and certain
other provisions including, inter alia, relating to Investor
Education and Protection Fund {Ssection 125) and valuation by
registered valuers (Section 247). However, substantive sections
of the Companies Act, 2013 which deal with the general working
of companias stand notified.

The extant Anticles of Association (AoA) of the Company were
last amended on February 3, 2008. The existing AcA are based
on the Companies Act, 1956,

With the coming into force of the New Act several regulations of
the existing AoA of the Company require alteraiion or deletions in
several arficles. Given this position, itis considered expedient to
wholly replace the existing AoAby a new set of Articles.

In terms of Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
may by special resolution, alter its Asticles. The new A0A to be
substituted in place of the existing AoA are broadly based on
Table 'F' of the Act which sels out the model articles of
association for a Company limited by shares.

The proposed new draft AcA is being uploaded on the
Company's website for perusal by the shareholders.

The Board recommends the Resolution for your approval as
Special Resolution,

The Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives do
not have any concemn or interest, financial or otherwise, in
passing of the said Special Resolution, excapt to the extent of
their shareholding in the Company.

This resolution does not relate to or affects any other company.

tem No. 6

The Company is a notified public financial institution under
Section 2(72) of the Companies Act, 2013 and a systemically
important non-deposit taking Non Banking Financial Company
classified as an Infrastructure Finance Company by the Reserve
Bank of India. The Company is engaged in providing financial
assistance to Power Utiliies for meetling financing and
development requirements of the power sector, To meet Its fund
requirement, PFC has baen raising the funds by way of issuance
of bonds, term lcans from Banks/Fls and ECBs eic.

The main constituents of the Company’s borrowings are
generally in the form of Public / Private Placement of Long / Short
Tarm Taxable bond / Tax free bond / Infrastructure Bonds / Zero
Coupon Bonds/ Subordinated hond / other bonds, ECB by way of
Syndicated Loan / Line of Credit, Long-term, Medium term and
Short term loans (including commarcial paper).

The provisions of section 42 of The Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 14 of the Companies {Prospectus and Alloiment of
Securities) Rules, 2014 mandate the Company ic seek approval
of shargholders by means of a Special Resclution for raising
funds through private placement of non-convertible debentures.

For FY 2014-15, the shareholders of the company have already
granted approval, through postal ballot on June 20, 2014, to raise
funds through privaie placement of non convertibla debentures
to the extant of ¥44,000 crore. Howaver, for obtaining approval of
shareholders to raise funds through private placement of non-
convertible debsntures beyond March, 2015, the company
would have to either call an extraordinary general meeting or go
for postal ballot. Thus, for aperational convenienca it is proposed
o take an enabling approval of shareholders for raising funds
through private placement of non-convertible debentures to the
extent of I55,000 crore during the period of one year from the
date of current AGM.

The Board recommends the Resolution for your approval as
Special Resolution,

The Directors or Key Managerlal Personnel or their relatives do
not have any concern or interest, financiat or otherwise, in
passing of the said Special Resolution, except lo the extent of
their shareholding in the Company.

This resolution does not retate to or affecis any other company.

All relevant documents referred to in the accompanying
notice and Statutory Reglsters are open for Inspectlon at the
registered office of the Company on all working days
{barring Saturday and Sunday) between 11,00 a.m. to 1.00
p.m. priorto the Annual General Mesting.
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BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT 28th AGM

Name ShrAK. Agarwal
Date of Birth and Age 08.12.1956/57years
Date of Appolntment 13.07.2012
Qualification BE(Elect) with Hons.

Expertise In Functlonal Areas

As Director (Projects), he is responsiblie for appraisal, sanction and disbursament
of financing proposals in the state and privata sectors, which include generation,
transmission, distribution and renewable energy projects of the utilities and
increasing focus on consortium lending & expanding PFC’s business through
funding of backward & forward linkages i.e. coa! gas, oil & equipment
rmanufacturing.

Directorship In other companies

«  PFC Consulting Limited

»  Coastal Karnataka Power Lid.

«  Chattisgarh Surguja Power Lid.

»  Orissa Iniargrated Powaer Lid.

«  Sakhigopal Intergrated Power Lig.

= Ghogarpali Intergrated Powaer Ltd.

«  TatlyaAndhra Mega PowerLid.

»  PFC Green Energy Limited

«  PFC Capital Advisory Services Lid.
+  Odisha Infra Power Ltd.

Chairman/Membership of
commitees* across all public
companles

Powser Finance Corporation Lid.

Member, Audit Commilttee

Member, Stakeholdars Relaticnship and Sharsholders’/ Investors' Grievance
Committee of Direciors

Number of shares held in the
company

25859

* Goes not include Chairmanship/Membarship in Board Committees other than Audit Committese and Shareholders’

Grievance Commities
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Shri M.K. Goel

Chalrman and Managing Director &
Director (Commercial)

Shii Mukesh Kumar Goel, 57 years,
is the Chairman and Managing
Director {CMD) of PFC. As CMD, ha
heads the company and provides
strategic direction and guidance to
all the activitins of the company.
Additionally, he is also Oiractor
(Commercial} overseeing the
operations of the Commaercial
Division.

Shii Goel holds a Bachelor's degree in Technology
specializing in Elecirical Engineering frorn Kanpur University.
He has 35 years of varied power sector experience in premier
Central PSUs. He has more than 25 years experience of
financing power saclor with over 7 vears of board levsl
experience. He also has over 9 years powar genaration
experience in NHPC,

Under his leadership, PFC has shown continued business
growth with enhanced financial and operational performance
despite tough economic evironment and critical power sector
issues. As a result, PFC has achisved all the MoU targeis sat
by Gowi. of India for FY 2013-14, He also ensured a kick start
to business of renewables and loan syndication through
PFC's subsidiaries supplemeniing PFC's performance.

He has been playing a critical rele in implementation of power
sector reform initiativas of Govt. of India like the R-APDRP,
annual rating exercise of DISCOMs, FRP etc. He was
instrumental in expediting Odisha & Cheyyur UMPPs with
new Maodel Bidding Documents and achieved good response
from bidders.

Shi M.K. Goe! was holding 12389 squity sharas in the
Company ason March 31, 2014,

Shri R. Nagarajan
Director (FInance)

= Shri Radhakrishnan Nagarajan, 57

years, holds a Bachelor's degree in

‘ - \ Commerce and is a qualified
e

" Chariered Accountant, Cost
i
e

Accountant and a certified associate
I 5 ]

of Indian Institute of Bankers. Shri
Nagarajan has more than three
decades of experience having
worked in Andhra Bank and in PFC
at different positions, He joined PFC
in the year 1995 and had been holding the post of Executive
Director (Finance) since January 2008 bafore Joining tha
Board in July, 2009,

Dusing his tenure as Executive Director (Finance) in PFC,

Shri Nagarajan had oversesn various business aciivities
refating to Initial Public Offer, Resource Mobilization,
Banking, Treasury, Disbursement, Recovery, Intemal Audit,
Power Exchange, Asset Liability and Risk Management eic,
As Direcior (Financa), he is responsible for all functions of the
finance division of the Company.

He was also Prasident of the Project Monilering Society and
Treasurer of the World Energy Counci, Indla,

Shii R. Nagarajan was holding 2686¢ equity shares in the
Company as on March 31, 2014.

Shrl A. K. Agarwal
Director {Projects)

ShriAnil Kumar Agarwal, 57 years, is
B.E. (Elect.) with Hons. from
MNREC, Allahabad. As Director
(Projects), he is responsible for
appralsal, sanction andg
disbursement of financing proposals
in the state and private sectors,
which include ganeration,

transmission, distribution and
renewable energy projects of the
utilities and increasing focus on consortium lending &
axpanding PFC's business through funding of backward &
forward linkagesi.e. coal gas, oil & equipment manufacturing,

Shii Agarwal has spent more than 35 years in the power
sector in various capacities in BHEL and PFC. In BHEL he
was responsible for commissioning of Thermal plants at
vatious project sites in Northem India. Shri Agarwal has baen
serving PFC for more than 23 years and has been actively
involved in assisting utilities in procurement of goods under
ADB/MWB financing, thermal appraisal, eniity appraisal of
private sector projecis, renawable energy, fixing of sanction
and disbursement targets and their achievement,
coordinating activities of Projects Division, He was also
holding the charge of CEC, PFC GEL a 100% subsidiary of
PFC and was Chairman of EESL (a JV of PFC).

Shii Anil Kumar Agarwal, was holding 25859 equity sharas in
the Company as on March 31, 2014.

Shrl B.N.Sharma
Govt. NomInee Director

Shri B. N. Sharma, 55 years, s
presently Joint Secretary to the
Ministry of Power, Govemment of
India. He holds a bachelor's degree
and a master's degree In financial
management. He is an IAS officer of
the Rajasthan cadre and has
experdance in the chvil services for

aboutl 28 years, Prior to joining MoP,
he has served as the Principal
Secretary in medical, heatth and family welfare departmentin




Rajasthan. Shri Sharma has alsc served as the
Commissionar of the commercial taxes depamtment at
Rajasthan, Managing Director of Rajasthan State Industrial
and Investment Corporation Limited, Chairman and
Managing Director of Rajasthan Financial Corporation and as
the Secretary of the finance department and elementary,
seccndary and Sanskrit education department in Rajasthan.
Prior io that he has worked as collecior and districtmagistrate
of Jaipur, Alwar and Tonk gistricis in Rajasthan, as Chairman
and Managing Director of Jaipur Vidhyit Vitran Nigam
Limited, Jaipur, angd as Secretary, Rajasthan State Electricity
Board, Jaipur. Shii Sharma has also served as a Diractor on
the boards of varous companies including Rajasthan Drugs
and Pharmacauticals Limited, Rajasthan Medical Sarvices
Corpoeration Limited, Rajasthan Small Industries Corporation
Limited, Rajasthan Asset Management Company Private
Limited, Rajasthan Trustes Company Private Limited and
Rajasthan Electronics and Instruments Limited,

Shri B.N.Sharma was hokding nil equity shares in the
Company as on March 31,2014.

ShriJ. N. Prasanna Kumar
Independent Director

Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar, 64
yaars, holds a bachelor’s degree in
commerce and is a gualified
Chartered Accountant. He retired
as Director (Finance) of Neyveli
Lignite Corporation Limited (NLC)
and has held additional charges as
CMD in NLC for six months during
his fenure, He is presenily a
partner in G.P Ramachandran and
Agsociates (CAfirm).

Shiri J.N. Prasanna Kumar was holding nil equity shares inthe
Company as cn March 31,2014,

Shrl Vijay Mohan Kaul
Independent Director

Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul, 62 years,
holds a Bachelor's degree in
Mechanical Engineering from [T,
Deihi and a MBA Degres. Shii
Kaul has over 39 years
of experience in multidisciplinary
functions like managsment
of power and transmisslon
projects, joint ventures, contract
management, quality assurance,
human rescurce managesment
atc. in pramier organisations like Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited, NTPC Limited, Engineers India Lid eic. He
superannuated as Director (personnel), Power Grig
Corporation of India Limited inMarch, 2012.

Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul was holding nil equity shares in the
Company as ¢n March 31, 2014,

Shrl Yogesh Chand Garg
Independent Director

Shri Yogesh Chand Garg,
50 years, is a Honours Graduate in
Commerce and Bachelor degree
Law. He is a fellow member of the
institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. In a professional career
spanning over 26 years, he has
rendered services in the fietd of
Audit, Consultancy in finance,
income tax matiers, Service Tax
and other fiscal laws tc various
private sector companies, public sector banks, societies and
otherforum of business establishment.

Shri Garg had represenied as executive member, Ghaziabad
branch of CIRC of ICAl and Tax BAR Associations as
Secretary & President. He is associaled with varicus
charitable socisties, NGO as, consuliant, adviser, auditor and
member of executive commitiees,

Shri Garg took part in various professional discussions and
participated activily and contributed at conferences/ Seminar
for development of professional knowtedge and skill.

Shri Yogesh Chand Garg was holding nil equity shares in the
Company asonMarch 31,2014,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2013-2014

To
Tha Members,
Power FInance Corporation Limited

On behalf of Board of Directors, | hava pleasure in prasenting
28th Annual Report on the performance of your company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2014 along with Audited
Statements of Accounts, Auditor's Report & review of accounis
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,

1.0 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(a) PROFITABILITY & in crore)
Particulars 2013-14 201213
Profit Befora Tax 75588.31 5967.04
Less: Provision for Income Tax
{current year) (-) 2075.81 (-)1543.57
Less: Provision for Income Tax
(earlier years) (-)10.32 128.49
Less: Deferrad Tax Liability {-}54.43 {-)132.38
Profit After Tax 5417.75 4419.60
Transfer to CSR and SD Reserve 0.00 18.85
Transfar towards provision for
Bad & Doubiful Debts ufs 36(1)

(vifa) (t) of Income Tax Act, 1961 321.43 250.40
Transfer to Special Reserve
created and maintained u/s 36(1})
(vitt) of Income Tax Act, 1961 1464.74 1155.90
Debenture Redemplion Reserve 271.23 219.06
nterim Divideng 1161.64 792.01
Propased Final Dividend 26.40 132.00
Comporate Dividend Tax paid on
interim Dividend 197.41 128.48
Coiporate Dividend Tax on
Proposed Final Dividend 4.49 2243
Transfer to General Reserve 542.00 442.00
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1428.41 1258.47
{b) LENDING OPERATHONS .

(T in crore)
Particulars 2013-14 201213
Sanction 60729 75147
Dishursement 47162 45151
Partlculars 201314 201213
Sanctioned project cost 4331 arze
Disbursemeant 640 1217

20 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
21 REVENUE

The total income achieved by your Company during the FY
2013-14 was ¥21,537.46 crore registering growth of 24.69%

over the fota! income of T17,272.56 crore samed during
FY 2012-13. Operaling income for the year increased from
T17,268.14 crore to T 21,522.42 crore registering a growth of
24.65%. Interest income including leasa incoms for the FY
2013-14 was at ¥ 20,878.71 crore against ¥16,822.91 crore in
FY 2012-13.

2.2 EXPENSES

The total expenditure dudng FY 2013-i4 amounted to
313,979.15 crore as against total expenditure of ¥11,305.51
crore in FY 2012-13. Interesi, finance and other charges
inciuding bond issue expenses ingured during FY 2013-14
amounted to T13,278.68 crore in FY 2013-14 as against the
comesponding expenses of ¥11,088.41 crore in FY 2012-13.
This constituted 94.99% of total expenses in FY 2013-14 as
compared to 98.08% during last fiscal. Employea Banefit
expenses and other expenses were 0.57% and 0.60%
raspectively of total expenses as against 0.72% and 0.37%
respectively duiing the previous year. Tota}! Emgployea Banefit
expenses and other expenses during FY 2013-14 constituted
0.09% of the Nat Loan Assats of your compary.

2.3 PROFIT

During the FY 2013-14, yvour Company eamed a net profit of
5,417.75 crore viz-a-viz T4,419.60 crore for the FY 2012-13
registering an increase of 22,58%.

2.4 SHARECAPITAL

As on April 1, 2013 the paid-up share capital of your Company
was ¥1,320.02 crore consisting of 132,00,15,011 equity shares
of T10 each of which the Government of India held 73.72% of the
paid-up caplital. During the FY 2013-14, Government of India set
up a fund namely Goldman Sachs CPSE Exchange Traded
Scheme (“GS CPSE BeES")taunched by Goldman Sachs Asset
Management (India) Private Limlted (AMC), In March 2014,
Government of India, Ministry of Power, acting through
Depariment of Disinvestment, has disinvested 1,21,06,076
equity shares of face value of T10/- each to the said fund. After
disinvestment, the holding of Government of India in the paid up
equity share capital of the Company has coma down 1o 72.80%.

Further, during the FY 2013-14, 25,683 equity shares having
face value of T10 each, were allotted to the employees underthe
Company's Employee Stock Option Plan titled as “PFC-ESOP
2010°. Consequent to this allotment, the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company stands increased to 31,320.04 crore
consisting of 1,32,00,40,704 equity shares of T10 each as on
March 31, 2014,

2.5 DIVIDEND

Your Directors have recommended a final dividend of ¥0.20 per
equity share in addition to aninterim dividend of T8.80 per equity
share on paid up squiy share capital of T 1,320.04 crore, which
was paid in Feb 2014. The total dividend for the FY 2013-14 thus
aggregates to¥ 8.00 per equity share as against T7.00 per equity
share paid for the previous year, The final dividend will ba paid
after your approval at the Annual General Meeting. The total
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dividend pay-out for the FY 2013-14 will thus amount to
¥1,188.04 crore representing 21.93% of the profits after fax as
against a dividend pay-out of ¥924.01 crore represanting
20.91% of the profits after tax in the previous year.

26 ISSUEOF TAXFREEBONDS

Your company mobilized resources o the tune of T3875.90 ¢rore
by public issue of Tax Free Bonds Tranche-l from QOctober 14,
2013 till November 5, 2013 in six series i.e. Series 1A, 1B, 24,
2B, 3A and 3B bearing interest rate of 8.18% for 10 years,
8.43% for 10 years, 8.54% for 1i5 years, 8.79% for 15 years,
8.67% for 20 years and 8.92% for 20 years respectively. The
date of allotment of said publicissue of Tax Free Bonds listed on
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) was Novemiber 16, 2013. The
funds raised from the said public issue were uiilized towards
lending purposas and debt servicing.

Your company aise mobilized resources o the tune of
¥1,124.10 crore by Private Placement of Tax Free Bonds issue
in the monith of August, 2013 in one series i.e. Series 107 (A&8)
3.1 FlInanclal Asslstance (Excluding R-APDRP)

3.1.1 Sector-wise

3.0

audll =

bearing interest rate of 8.01% p.a. and 8.46% p.a. for 10
yaars and 15 years respeciively. Tha date of allotment of
the said Private placement of Tax Free Bond was August
30, 2013. These bonds have been listed on National
Stock Exchange (NSE) and subsequently on Bombay
Stock Exchange (BSE).

LENDING OPERATIONS

Your Company issued sancticns of loans amounting to
¥80,729 crore during the FY 2013-14 to State, Ceniral,
Private and Joint Sector entities. An amount of T47,162
crore was disbursed to State, Central, Private and Joint
Sector entities during the same period. With this, as on
March 31, 2014, cumulative sanctions amount to T4,57,315
crore and cumuative disbursements amount 10 ¥3,01,278
crore,

In addition o above, projects worth 4,331 crore were
sanctioned under R-APDRP scheme during FY 2013-14
and ¥640 crore were disbursed. With this as on March 31,
2014, cumulative sanclions amount to 338,089 crore under
R-APDRP schemea and cumulative disbursemenis amount
o ¥7,360 crore.

{Tin crora)
2013-14 Cumulative upto March, 2014
Category Sanctions Disbursements Sanctions Disbursements
State Sector 46161 32790 332064 217740
Cantral Sactor 500 918 34033 31650
Private Sector 13010 11258 72931 37069
Joint Sector 1058 2194 18287 14819
Total 60729 47162 457315 301278
3.1.2 Disclpline-wise ®in crore)
2013-14 Cumulative upto March, 2014
Category Sanctions Disbursements Sanctlons Disbursements
Thermal Generation 29352 26320 254934 158433
Hydro Generation 10581 4389 47247 29386
Wind, Solar, Bagasse and 757 420 3142 2057
Biomass
Renovation and Modernization 1238 428 8964 6787
of Thetmal Powaer Slations
Renovation & Uprating of Hydro 277 83 1845 1163
Power Projects
Transmission 3208 2046 41772 23185
Distribution 4400 893 20308 13224
Short Term Loans 3827 2678 42691 39768
Counterpart Funding for 589 708 4912 724
R-APDRP Part 8
Transitionat Finance 4381 7341 22569 20159
Others* 2009 1755 8931 6392
Total 60729 47162 457315 301278

* Others include Decentrafized Management, Project Seitfement, Pre Investment Fund, Technical Assistance Project, Meadium Term
Loan, Buyers Line of Credit, Equipment Manufacturing Loan, Loan for Asset Acquisifion, Bill Discounting, Studies, Loan for Redemption
ofhonds, Purchase of power through PXI, Compulerization, Funding of Regulaiory Assefs, Loan Against Receivables elc.
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313 Product-wise

T in crore)
2013-14 Cumulative upto March, 2014
Category Sanctions Disbursements Sanctions Disbursements
Term Loans 47885 360563 380376 234514
Short Term Loans 3027 2678 42681 39768
Transitional Finance 4381 7341 22569 20159
Grants 1 2 72 57
Othars™ 4565 1088 11607 6780
Total 60729 47162 457315 301278

 Others include Leasing, Debt Refinancing, Bridge Loan, Loan to Equipment Manufacturers, Buyers Line of Credit, Bill Discounting,
Purchase of power through PXI etc.

32 Financlal Assistance under R-APDRP ® in crore)
201314 Cumulative upto March, 2014
Category Sanctioned Disbursements Sanctioned Disbursements
project cost ptoject cost
Part A (IT) 115 427 5348 2470
Part A (SCADA) 131 3 1601 415
Pat 8 4085 210 31140 4475
Total 4331 640 38089 7360

3.3 GENERATION PROJECTS

3.31

THERMAL PROJECTS

Thermal Power generation comprises & malor
proporiton of India's total instaffed capacity. During
tha FY 201 3-14, the Company has sanctioned loans
amounting to ¥29,352 crore and disbursed an
amount of $26,320 crore. The cumulative financial
support provided by the Company for themmal
generation schemes is ¥2,54,934 crore out of which
¥1,58,433 crore has been dishursed till March 31,
2014,

The major thermal generation projects sanctioned
by your Company during the year are: APGENCO's
Kakativa Stage Il TPP (800 MW) & Ramagundem
TPP (860 MW), MPPGCL’s Satpura TPP Extension
(660 MW), SEPC Power Pvi. Lid.'s coal based TPP
at Tuticorin (525 MW) and Trishakti Power Privaie
Lid.'s coal based TPP at Barabanki (250 MW),

3.3.2 HYDROPROJECTS

Hydro generation capacity in the couniry nesds
significant augmentation for overall systems to have
optima! energy mix. During the FY 2013-14, loans
amounting to ¥10,581 crore were sanctioned and an
amount of T4,389 crore was disbursed by your
company. The cumulative financial support provided
by the Company for hydro generation scheme is

¥ 47,247 crore cut of which ¥ 29,386 crore has been

disbursed till March 31, 2014.

34 RENOVYATION, MODERNISATION AND LIFE
EXTENSION

341

3.4.2

3.5

THERMAL PROJECTS

Ouring the FY 2013-14, lpans worth ¥1,238 crore
wera sanctioned for R&M and life extension of
thermal power plants and an amount of ¥ 428 crore
was disbursed. Curnulatively, an amount of T 8,964
crore has been sanclioned and T 6,787 crore stands
disbuwrsedtill March 31, 2014,

HYDRO PROJECTS

During the FY 2013-14, loans worth ¥277 crore were
sanclioned for R&M of Hydro power projects and an
amount of I83 crore was disbursed. Cumulatively,
an amount of 1,845 crore has been sanctioned and
% 1,163 crore stands disbursed till Miarch 31, 2014.

TRANSITIONAL LOANS

Your Company has formutated Broad Guidelines for
Transitional Financing to Discoms for
suppiementing the Financial Restructuring Scheme
approved by Government of India by providing
funding towards the vyeary cash gap as per
Financial Restructuring Plan (FRP). The objective
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is to provide financial support to meet the temporary
liquidity crunch being faced by the Discoms and to enable
these Discoms to bring financial turnaround over a
specified period. Your Company has sanctioned fransitional
kans of 22,569 crore to various Discoms in the stales of
Punfab, Haryana, Wtar Pradesh, Ralasthan and Tamil Nadu
against which an armount of T20,159 crore has already been
disbursed by the company  as on March 31, 2014, Further, out
of the total loan disbursed to Uttar Pradesh, your company has
subscribed to the bonds of U P Power Comoration Lid. for an
amountof 31,171 crore as perthe FRP.

recovary rate of 97.68% (previous year 92.15%). This cverall
recovery rate has been consistently maintained af 96-959% for
over past decade. Your company has achieved recovery rate of
98.17% in respact of princial amount dus-during the year,

In terms of Prudential Norms, as applicable, the
provisioning on Non Performing Loan Assets has been
increased by an amount of ¥121 crore during the year. The
Company has made a total provision of T 242 crore towards
Non-Performing Asseis (NPA) against Loan Assets in its
Annual Accounts uplo the year 2013-14. After making
provision on NPA, the level of net Non-Performing Assets

4.0 REALISATION {NPA} has been racorded at ¥985 crore which is 0.52% to
Your Company gives utmost priosity to the realisation of its the Total Loan Assats as on March 31, 2014.
dues owards principal, interest eic. Out of ¥38,674.86 In additicn to above, the company has also made a
crore (0 be recovered towards principal, inferest efc. under provision of ¥469.42 crora on standard assets outstanding
rupee term loans, bill discounting, working capital, lease as on March 31, 2014, which would strengthen PFC's
financing, foreign currency loan, loans for equipment balance sheet by providing a buffer provisioning and
financing and guarantee fee, an amount of T38,753.94 inspite higher levels of confidence amongst investiors,
crore was actually realised representing an overall reguiators and other stakeholders in your company.
50 RESTRUCTEREDLOANS
The details oftoans restructured during the FY 2013-14 are as follows: in crove)
Particular FY 201314 FY2012-13
Standargd Loans Restructured No. of Borrowers 5 7
Amount Outstanding 3955.36 3689.84
Sub-Standard Loans Restruciured No. of Borrowers 1 1
Amount Quistanding 27.20 325.00
Doubtful Loans Restructured No. of Borrowers 1 -
Amount Outsianding 414,97 -
Total No. of Borrowers 7 8
Amount Outstanding 4397.53 4024.84

6.0 BORROWINGS

7.0

6.1 BORROWINGS FROM DOMESTIC MARKET

Yowr Company mobilized funds amounting fto
¥ 45,220.06 crore from the domestic market during FY
2013-14 as against T37,751.21 crore mobilized during
FY 2012-13 comprising of ¥ 28,574 crore through
issue of unsecurad/secured taxable/Tax free bonds in
the nature of debentures, 314,614 crore by way of
long/medivm term loans from Banks/Fls, and
T 2,032.06 crore by issue of Commercial Paper and
Short term Loans.

6.2 EXTERNAL BORROWINGS

During the FY 2013-14, your Company couid not raise
foreign currency loan due to the global ecenomic
slowdown, unfavourable market conditions and the
unavailability of funds at a competitive rate.

8.3 CASHCREDIT/OVERDRAFT FACILITIES

For day to day operations, your comgpany continued to
follow prudent strategies for optimum utilization of
fund based resources. To hedge any financial liquidity
botilenecks, ample credit lines © the tune of T4850
ciote were maintained with various scheduled
commarcial banks Tor short term funding which do not
bear any commitment charges towards unutilized limits.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign exchange oulgo aggregating I259.52 crore
was made on account of debt servicing, financial & other
charges and training expenses.

The Foreign exchange samings for the FY 2013-14 wers nil.
CREDIT RATING
Demastic

Ratings assigned by domestic rating agencies during FY
2013-14, for Company’s long term domestic bomrowing
programme (including bank loans) were the highest rating
of CRISIL AAA, ICRA AAA and CARE AAA by CRISIL,
ICRA and CARE raspectively, The Company's short term
domestic borowing programme (including bank loans) was
awarded the highest rating of CRISIL A1+, ICRA A1+ angd
CARE A1+byCRISIL, ICRAand CARE raspectively.

International

During the FY 2013-14, the international credit rating
agencies Moody's, Fitch and Standard and Poor's have
given to the company, long ferm cumency issuer ratings of
Baa3, 88B- and BBB- respectively, which are at par with
sovereign rating for India.
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9.0 RISKMANAGEMENT obligations. Such analysis is made every month in yeary

91 ASSETLIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Your Company has put in place an effective Asset Liability
Management System and constituted an Asset Liability
Management Commilige (ALCO) headed by Direcior
{Finance). ALCO monitors risks related to liquidity &
interest rate and alsc moniters implementation of decisions
taken in the ALCO meetings. The Asset Liability
Management framework inciudes periodic analysis of long
term liquidity profile of asset receipts and debt service

buckets for the next 10 years and is used for criticatl
decisions regarding the time, volume and maturity of profile
of the borrowings, ¢reation of new assets and mix of assets
and liabilities in terms of time period (short, medium and
long-term). Whils the liguidity risk is being monitored with
the help of liquidity gap analysis, the interest rate risk is
managed by analysis of interest rate sensitivity gap
statements, evaluation of Eaming at Risk {EaR) on change
of interest rate and creation of assets and liabfiities with the
mix of fixed floating interest rates.

The maturity profile of major tems of assets and llabllities as at March 31, 2014 Is set our below:

¥ in crore}
Maturity pattern of certaln items of Assets and Llabililes based on
Audited Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2014
Particulars 201415 | 201516 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 2018-19 |Beyond 2018-19 Total
Rupee LoanAssets 13749 15486 17377 17711 17424 106890 | 188647
Foreign Curency Assels 43 46 48 23 22 166 348
Investrments 0 0 0 0 0 352 352
Foreign Curency Liabilities 3699 1988 1930 1140 21 178 8926
Rupee Liabilities (Bonds+ RTL+STL) | 17425 21902 17438 14705 18322 60002 | 150695

9.2 FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK MANAGEMENT 100 ULTRA MEGA POWER PROJECTS {UMPPs} AND

Your Company has put in place Currency Risk
Management {CRM) policy to manage risks associated
with foreign cuwrrency borrowings. The Company enters
into hedging transactions to cover exchange rate and
interest rate risk through various instruments like currency
forward, oplion, principal swap, interest rate swap and
forward rate agreements.,

As on March 31, 2014, the total foreign currancy liabilities
wera USD 999,13 million, JPY 41,64.3.20 million and Euro
20.87 million, On an overall basis, the currency exchange
rate risk is covered to the extent of 18% through hedging
instruments and lending in foreign cuirancy.

8.3 INTEGRATED ENTERPRISE WIDE RISK

MANAGEMENT

Your Company has putin place a mechanism to ensure that
the risks are monitored carefully and managed efficientiy.
in this regard, your company had constituted the Risk
Managemant Committes of Directors o monitor various
risks, examine risk management policies & practices and
iniiate action for mitigation of risks arising in the
operations. Tofacilitate this, the Company had put inplace
an Integrated Enterprise — Wide Risk Management Policy
(IRM Palicy).

The Company has identified 28 risks (11 quantifiabie risks
and 15 non guantifiable risks) which may have an impact
on profitability/business of the Company. In order o
implemant IRM policy, the Risk Management Committes of
Directors consfitutes Risk Management Compliance
Commitlee and a separate unit for monitoring of the
identified risks. The unit continuously monitors the rsks
from time to time and ensures that the risks are being
mitigated on time.,

INDEPENDENT TRANSMISSION PROJECTS ([TPs)
10.1 UMPPs

Your Company has been dasignated as the "Nodal Agency'
by Ministry of Power (MoP), Government of India, for
development of Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPPs), with
a capacity of about 4,000 MW each. Sixtean such UMPPs
were identified to be located at Maghya Pradesh (Sasan),
Gujarat (Mundra), Andhra Pradesh (Krishnapatnam),
Jharkhand (Tilaiya), Chhattisgarh (Surguja), Kamataka,
Maharashtra (Munge), Tamil Nadu (Cheyyur), Odisha
(Sundargarh), 2 Additional UMPPs in Odisha and 2nd
UMPP in Andhra Pradesh (Prakasam), Tamil Nadu,
Guijarat, Jharkhand (Deoghar) ang Bihar,

UMPP is the initiative of Govemmenit of india with Ministry of
Power as the facilitator for the development of thesa UMFPPs
while Ceniral Electricity Authosity (CEA) is the ‘Technical
Partner’. Till March 2014, 15 Special Purpose Vehicles
{SPVs)were established by the Company for UMPPs, out of
these, 13 SPVs were incomorated to undertake preliminary
site investigation aclivites necessary for conducting the
bidding process for the projects. These SPVs shall be
transfeired to successful bidder(s) selected through Tariff
Based Intermational Compelitive Bidding Process for
implementation and operation.

Out of these 13 SPVs, 4 SPVs have been ransferred to the
succassul bidders as indicated below:

5. |Namae of SPY Successful Bldder Date of

Mo Transfer

1 | Coastal Gujarat The Tata Power Agril 22, 2007
Power Lid. Company Lid.

2 | Sasan Power Lid. Reliance Power Ltd. | Auqust?, 2007

3 | Coastal Andhra Reliance Power Ltd. | January 28, 2008
Powsr Lig.

4 | Jharkhand Integraled | Reliance Power Ltd. August 7, 2009
Power Ltd.
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The remaining two SPVs were incorporated during the FY
2013-14 by PFC for holding the land for Cheyyur UMPP
and for holding the land and coa! blocks for Cdisha UMPP,
Thase SPVs would be transferrad to the respective
procurers of power from these projects.

During the year, the RIQ for Odisha and Chattisgarh
UMPPs based on the existing Standard Bidding
Documents {SBDs) were annulled con the direction of
Ministry of Power. The revised SBDs were issued by MoP
in September, 2013. Accordingly, the hidding process for
two UMPPs viz. Cheyyur and Odisha UMPFs were initiated
during the year on the basis of these revised SBDs.
Further, the RfQ for Chhattisgarh UMPP will be issued
afrash on the revised (SBDs) on clearance of coal blocks
allocated to the project or allocation of new coal blocks.
Further, the Govemment of Andhra Pradesh decided not (o
procaed further with the 2nd UMPP in Andhra Pradesh and
in viaw of tha same, it was decided by the Ministry of Power
for the closuwre of the Projeci. Action has besn initiated ©
wing up the SPV / strike off name of SPV from the records
of Registrar of Companies (ROC).

10,2 MPs

Ministry of Power has also initiated Tarlffi Based
Competitive Bidding Procass for development and
sirengthening of Transmission systern through privats
sector participation.

The objective of this initiative is to develop transmission
capacitias in India ang fo bring in the potential investors
after developing such projects to a stage having
prefiminary survey work, identification of route, preparation
of survey report, initiation of process of land acquisition for
sub-stations, if any, initiation of process of seeking forest
clearance, if required etc.

Till March 2014, 12 Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs), 2 by
PFC and other 10 by PFC Consulling Limited were
established as wholly owned subsigiaries for ITPs. Out of
these 12 SPVs, Bokaro-Kodarma Maithon Transmission
Company Limited was liquidatad in December 2010 and 4
SPVs were transferred to the successhul bidders till March
31, 2013. During the FY 2013-14, PFCCL has transferred
the following 4 more SPVs to successful bidders:

S, | Name of SPY Successful Bldder | Date of

No Transafer

1 | Patran Transmission | Techno Electric and | Nowember 13, 2013
Company Lid Enginearing

Company Lid

2 | Purulia & Kharagpur | Sterlite Grid Lid Decernber 9, 2013
Transmission
Company Lid

3 | Dabhanga-Motihari | Essel Infraprojects December 10, 2013
Transmission Lid
Company Lid

4 | RAPP Transmission | Sterite Grid Ltd March 12, 2014
Company Lid

Out of the remaining 3 SPVYs for ITPs, the bidding process
for the Independent Transmission Project viz.
‘Transmission Project Associated with DGEN TPS
(1200MW)} of Torrent Power Lid, was completed during tha
year and the Letter of Intent was issued to the successful
bidder on May 12, 2014.

During the year, Ministry of Power appointed PFC
Consuliing Limited as 8id Procass Coordinator (BPC) for
two new Independent Transmission Projecis to be
implemented through Tariff Based Compeiitive Bidding
Frocess. PFC Consulting Limited incorporated following 2
SPVs as its wholly owned subsidiades for these projects:

(i} Tanda Transmission Company Limited (TTCL) for
the ransmission project “ ATS for Tanda Expansion
TPS (2X650 MW"

(i} Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited
(BGNTCL), SPV for the transmission project
“Northern Region System Strengthening Scheme —
X"

The bidding process for the above two SPVYs is kept in
abeyance on the advise of CEA due o issues related to
award of EPC contract and acquisition of land for Tanda
Expansion TPS in case of TTCL and dispute in the PPA
betwean NPCL and Essar Power (Jharkhand} in ¢ase of
BGNTCL.

1.0 RESTRUCTURED ACCELERATED POWER

DEVELOPMENT AND REFORM PROGRAMME
(R-APDRP)

As a part of R-APDRP, for the first time, Information
Technology (1T} is being deployed in identified 1,412 towns
of the country for establishment of accurate, reliable &
sustainable base line data, business process automation,
cairying out energy audit for identifying AT&C losses and
better consumer services etc. in the power distribution
sector.

Also undar Pari-A, projecis for Suparvisory Control and
Data Acquisition (SCADA) System/ Distribution
Management System (DMS) is being established in big
towns in the country (about 72 towns envisaged) for real
time operation and control of Distribution Network for
improvement of efficiency, quality and reliability of power
supply.

Further, under Part-B, projects for Distribution
Strengthening and Improvement are being implemented in
over 1,240 towns of the country. The main focus of the
schama is reduction of AT&C losses to 15% orbslow.

Youwr Company., as nodal agency, has contibuted
significantly in implementation of RAPDRP programme
during the FY 2013-14. Tha company cumulatively upto FY
2013-14 sanctioned, Part-A{IT) schemes of aii eligible
1,412 towns, Part-A{SCADA) schemes for all envisaged 72
towns and Part-8 schemas for 1,244 fowns out of
envisaged 1,250 towns. During the year, your company
sanctionsd 4,331 crore of projects. The cumulative
sanction under R-APDRP i T 38,089 crore as on March 31,
2014,

Your company has also disbursed the entire amount of
X640 crore relsased by Ministry of Power (MoP) during the
FY 2013-14 upto March 31, 2014 to the state utilities. The
cumulatlve disbursement under R-APDRP is ¥7,360 crore
asonMarch 31, 2014,

With the measures taken so far, as onMarch 31, 2014, Data
Centers in cumulatively 17 States have been
commissioned, Further, 509 towns have gone live in 17
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states in which, all business process software modules are
functional and energy audit reports are being derived from
the system.

During the year, for implermantation of Part-B projects of
R-APDRP, ulilities have tied up counterpart funding
amcunting to ¥388 crore. With this, cumulative counterpart
funding tied up amounts to 14,854 crore of which 3,780
crofe is from PFC. Implementation work has commenced
cumulatively in 1049 towns, to strengthen & improve
distribution system and reduce AT&C losses to 15% crbelow.

During the year, utiliies have also appointed SCADA
Implementing Agencies in 6 states for implementation of
projects in 22 towns. Overall, SCADA Implementing
Agencies have been appointed in 15 states for 63 towns.

For capacity building and to recognize the need and to
keep pace with technotogy, conlemporary knowledge and
skill, your company imparted training on various themes fo
personnel of Power Ulilities for 25,800 man days against
Mol target of 6,000 man days.

Curnulatively, as on March 31, 2014, 1,372 towns have
been ringfenced & baseline ATAC losses have been
esfablishad in 1,251 towns,

The reduction in AT&C losses are likely to be visible in
R-APDRP towns in the ufilitias in next one to five years with
establishment of IT system and Par-8 completion in
various towns coupled with administrative and other
measuies. Thus, your company shall be contributing
largely in improvement of financial health of Distribution
utiifties which shall consequently improve health of
Transmission and Generation Power Utilities, resulting in
improvement of guality of assets of your company for such
bomrowers in the State Power Sector.

12.0 EXTERNALLY AIDED PROJECTS

Govemment of India and the Govemment of the Federal
Republic of Germany in the Indo-German Annual
Negotiations held in New Dalhi in July, 2013 had decided fo
cancel the Loan ang Financing Agreement for Line of
Credit of Eure 100.56 milion from KFW to finance six
RM&U of Hydro Elactric Projects (HEPs) of Uttrakhand Jal
Vidyut Nigam Lid, {UJVNL). Consequently, the Loan and
Financing Agresment for the aforesaid fine of credit was
cancelled in Decamber, 2013.

130INITIATIVES TOWARDS REFORMS AND

RESTRUCTURING

Your Company has been assisting the State Power Utilitles
in their reformm and restrecturing progrars. During the year,
your company has sancfioned grant of ¥1 crore o Bihar
State Power Holding Company Limited (BSPHCL ) for taking
reform process ahead.

The changing environment has necessitated the power
ulilities ic ba more responsive to market requirements by
enhancing efficiency through introducing latest
technologies as part of ongoing IT iniliatives. During the
year, an amount of ¥7.11 crore was disbursed for
computerzation schemes of State Power Ultilities {other
than computerization schames covered under R-APDRP).

CATEGORISATION OF UTILITIES

For purposas of funding, your company classifies Stale
Power Utilities into A+, A, B and C categories. The
catagorisation {biannually) of State Power Generation and
Transmission utililies is arrived based on the evaluation of
utility’s performance against specific parameters covering
operational & financial performance including ragulatory
environment, audited accounts, efc. With regards ic State
Power Distribution ufilities (including SEBs / utilities with
integraied operations), your companies categorisation
policy provides for adoptionof  Integrated Ratings of Ministry
of Power, The categorisation enables your company to
determine credit exposure limits and pricing of loans to the
state power ulilities. As on May 30, 2014, 101 vlilities were
categorised, 26 as“A+", 42as A", 25as“B"andBas“C",

Quarterly and Annual Report of State Power Utilities

Your company is releasing one page research repori on the
performance of each of the State Power Utillties (SPUs) on
a quarterly basis. Tha report is acknowledged as a usaful
effort by the SPUs as they can compare performance of
their ufility vis-d-vis other utilites for taking mid-term
comective measures for the overall improvement of the
sector. The report containg key operational and financial
parameters, reform siatus, status of implementation of
Electricity Act 2003, areas of concem etc. The report is
forwarded i the stakeholders in the power sector such as
the SPUs and Power Secretaries of the States.

During the FY 2013-14, your company has issued
performance reports for the quarter January-March 2013,
April-dJune 2013, July-September 2013 & October-
Decaember 2013 covering 42 utilities each.

During FY 2013-14, your company also reteased 10th
edition of the 'Report on the Performance of State Power
Utilities (SPUs)' for the years 2009-10 io 2011-12 covering
91 utllities. The Reportis an integral part of your companies
constant endeavor towards tracking the performance of
State Power Sectors by analyzing financial and operational
performance e.g. profitability, gap between average cost of
supply and average realization (¥ /kwh), net worth, capitat
employad, receivables, payables, capacity (MW),
generation (Mkwh}, AT&C losses (%) elc at utility, state,
regional and national level. The Report provides a reliabie
gatabase and helps in deietmining the results associated
with the reforms in the seclior and is also recognized by
various stakeholders as a useful source of information
regarding the state power sactor,

The Report for the years 2010-11 to 2012-13 covering 77
ulilities has been prepared and submitied io Ministry of
Power as per the targets set in the Moll. The final Report
(11th) on the performance of all SPUs for the pericd 2010-
11 i0 2012-1 3 has besen finatized.

14.0 POLICY INITIATIVES

Your company constantly reviews and revises its lending
policies/guidefines/products to sultably align these with the
dynamic market conditions as alse with its corporate
objeciives. Your company also infroduces new lending
policles/guldeiines/products to meet the ever changing
business requirement.
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During the year, youwr Company introduced various new
policies/guidelines/producis like Policy for Refinancing of
Debt of Commissioned Projects along wlth Additional
Corporate Loan for New/ ExpansionfAcquisition of
Projects, Policy for Financial Assistance fo Disiribution
Franchisees and Option of Flexi-Line of Credit under
Rupee Short Term Loan Scheme for Government Sector
Boirowers.

Your Company also reviewed its policies / guidalines /
products with respect to Scheme for Extending Credit
Facility for Purchase of Powsr through Power Exchange,
Funding Grid Connected Sclar PV Private Secior Power
Generation Projects, Guidelines for giving Financing
Proposals in Support of Bid for Projects Promoted by
Government Sector / Private Sactor AAA rated companies,
atc. with a view to make the same more bormowar friendly.

During the FY 2013-14, provision against Standard Assets
has been accelerated by one year for bringing it to 0.25%
as on March 31, 2014. After this provisioning, PFC's
Prudential Norms will be in alignment with RBI's Prudential
Nomns for NBFC-ND with reference to Provisioning for
Standard Assets as on March 31, 2014.

The interest rates in respect of tamm loan and short term
loan were reviewed and revised periodically during the
financial year. The financial charges/fees were alsc
reviawed and modified. Further, guarantes fee and other
financia! charges for issuance of Guarantee for Credit
Enhancement has been introguced.

In spite of growing competition in the market as well as
concems on interest ratés on account of factors like
increase in RB| Key policy rates, inflation prevailing in the
financial year etc., your Company could balance its
objectives of businass growth and profitability.

15.0 FACILITATION SERVICES

The Facilitation Group (FG) has been set up to expand
PFC’s financing business beyond its traditional products
into new areas of Forward & Backwarg linkages to the
Power sector. The Fagcilitation Group (FG) is also mandated
to explore the opportunities of expanding PFC’s business in
new geographies, Towards this and as a pro-active step for
facilitating the availabiiity of finance for projects, your
company has evolved 'Fusl Sources Development & its
Distribution (FSO&D) Scheme' for financing of projects in
these areas. Also, financial assistance for setting up/
expansion of equipment manufacturing capacity for power
sector etc. is extended by your company under the
'‘Equipment Manufaciuring (EM) Scheme for Power Secior’,

18.0 RENEWABLE ENERGY AND CLEAN DEVELOPMENT
MECHANISM (RE&CDM)

The future scenaric of power from renewable sowces is
bright due to ever-increasing high cost of hydrocarbon. The
increasing dependence on renewable sources of energy,
given the global movement to reduce green house gases
and shift to non-fossil fuel sources, has created a lot of
business opportunities in power sector.

Your company assigns prionity 0 renewable energy
projects like wing farms, small hydro projects, biko-mass

projects and solar projects in the form of higher exposure
and special rate of interest. In order ic give a thrust ic the
funding of projects in the Renewable Energy Sector, your
company is having a Strategic Business Unit is.
Renawable Energy & Clean Development Mechanism (RE
& CDM) Unit for handiing its renewable anergy portfolic for
giving focused attention in the development of Renewable
Energy sector. These prajects are funded at a lower interast
rate than conventional projecis in order o encourage
renewable energy projects.

Your company is also providing financial support to
Renewable Energy Generation projects in State and
Private sectors. During the FY 2013-i4, seven Ioans
amounting (o TB45.87 crore for projects of total capacity of
246.5 MW wera sanctioned for State and Private sectors.
Your company has also disbursed around T457 crore during
the financial year.

As on March 31, 2014, your company has cumulatively
supported a total generation capacity of 1412 MW
extending financial assistance of ¥4,409 crore and
disbursed ¥3,074 crore to alf kinds of renewable energy
projects with an aggregate project cost of T 8,927 crore.

17.0 PROMOTION OF POWER TRADING THROUGH

POWER EXCHANGE

In the FY 2008-09, the Cenfral Electricity Reguiatory
Commission had granted its permission to set up power
exchanges in the couniry. As on date, 2 power exchanges,
namely, Power Exchange Indla Ltd. (PXIL) and Indian
Energy Exchange Ltd. (IEX) are in operation. These power
exchanges have a nationwide prasence in the form of
electronic exchange for frading in power. The trading
through powsr axchanges have certainly lent an impetus
for power sector development since it acts as an open and
transparent mechanism for buyers and sellers and provides
investment signal to the prospective investors. Further with
the presance of these exchanges, the available resources
shall be used optimally.

Your company has contributed ¥3.22 crore {being 6.93% of
paid up equity upto March 31, 2014) towards equity
contribution in Power Exchange India Lid., promoted by
NSE and NCOEX,

18.0 EQUITY FINANCING

Equity investmant business is generally considered as a
logical extension of debt business. Your Company is
endeavoring to make a mark in the area of equity
investment fo capilalize on its vast domain knowledge &
experience attained during it's over 25 years of operations,
Your company aims 1o leverage its financial strength, large
debt providing capability and power sector expertise to
invest in equity of suitable power projects. Over a period of
time, your company proposes o bulld an equity portfolio of
power assets which could provide consistent gains in the
form of dividend and/or capital appreciation. PFC has
ablained consent of RBI to investin equity of power projects
ranging betwean 0.5% and 5% of its own net worth in a
single company. Presently, “Equity Policy”, paving wayfor
PFC to take equity stakes in power projecis, is being
revisited to make it more flexible and customer friendly
before evalualing equity proposals.
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Tofocus on additional business in the areas of consultancy,
renewable energy, consortivm lending, equity financing,
etc. following wholly owned subsidiaries have been
incomporated by your Company, as on date;

PFC Consulting Limited

FPFC Green Energy Limited

PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited
Fowaer Equity Capital Advisors Private Limited

Further, your Company is designated by Ministry of Power,
Government of India as the nodal agency for facilitating
development of Ultira Mega Power Frojects and iis wholly
owned subsidiary i.e, PFC Consulting Limited is the ‘Bid
Process Coordinator’ for Independant transmission projects.
As on date, the following Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs)
have been Incorporated as subsidiaries/deemed
subsidiaries of the Company:

Chhatlisgarh Surguja Power Limited (Previously known as
Akaltara PowerLtd.)

Coastal Karnataka Powar Limited

Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

Orissa Integrated Power Limited

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

(vil) Ghogarpalli integrated Power Company Limited
(viii) Tativa Andhra Mega Power Limited

(ix)
(x)
(i)

Deoghar Mega Power Limited
Cheyyur Infra Limited
Qdisha Infrapower Limited

(xit) DGEN Transmission Company Limited

(awholly owned subsidiary of PFC Consuliing Limited)

(i) Tanda Transmission Company Limited

{awholly owned subsidiary of PFC Consulting Limited)

(xtv) Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited

{awholly owned subsidiary of PFC Consulting Limited)

18.1 PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

Your Company had been offering consultancy support to
tha Pewer Sector through its Consultancy Services Group
{CSG) since October 1999, Laveraging the experience of
the CSG Unit and appreciating the growth in the services
offered by the Group and recognizing the potential of such
servicas in the reforming Power Secior, your Company
decided to organize these services under a distinct
dedicated business entity. Accordingly, PFC Consuiting
Limited {PFCCL} was incomporated in the form of a whally
owned subsidiary on March 25, 2008, to provide it with
raquisite autonomy in functions and flexibility in operations.
PFCCL is mandaied to promote, organize and camy out
consultancy services to the Power Seclor and is also
undertaking the work related to the development of UMPPs

and ITPs. PFCCL has been nominated as the 'Bid Process
Coordinator’ for selection of develaper for the Independent
Transmission Projects {ITPs) by Ministry of Power, Gol,

The Services offered by PFCCL are broadly in the
following areas:;

® Advisory services on issues emanating from
implementation of Electricity Act, 2003 like reform,
restructuring, regulatory etc.

e Taiilf based competitive bidding as per the Guidelines
issued by MoP, Gol for various segments of Power
Sector

e Project-structuring/ planning/ development/ specific
studies, implementation monitoring, efficiency
improvement projects

e Communicaticn, information disseminaticn and

feadback

® Preparation of organization performance improvement
plans

o Contractrelated services for power sector

o Financial management, resource mabilization,
accounting systems efc.

e Coal block development

® Reanewable and non-conventional energy project
development

Till date, consuitancy services have been rendered to 43
clients spread across 21 States/UTs by PFCCL, The total
number of assignments undertaken as on date is 80.

During the FY 2013-14, the iotal income of PFCCL was
¥55.19 crore vis-a-vis ¥36.49 crore in the previous FY
2012-13. The net profit eamed by PFCCL during FY 2013-
14 was ¥26.96 crore as against the correspending net profit
of 16,38 crore lasifiscal.

192 PFCGREENENERGYLIMITED

PFC Green Energy Limited {(PFC GEL), was incomorated
on March 30, 2011 as a wholly owned subsidiary of the
company fo extend finance and financial sarvices to
promote green (renewable and non-conventional } sources
of energy. As on March 31, 2014, PFC GEL had an
authorlzed share capital of T1200 crore and paid up share
capital of ¥300 crore comprising of 10 crore equity shares of
Ti0/~ each and 20 crore Fully Convertible Preference
Shares of ¥10/~- each. During the year, the company
increasged its paid up share capitai from ¥109.99 crore (as
on March 31, 2013) to X300 crore (as on March 31, 2014).

PFC GEL made a significant progress in financing
Renewable Energy Sector in its first full year of operation
with a sanction of T 304 crore of debt during 2013-14 for the
development of 55 MW of renewable projects. In terms of
disbursement, PFCGEL disbursed ¥25.4 crore during the
FY 2013-14. PFC GEL has been assigned the highest
credit rating of SMERAAAA (IR) by SMERA Ratings Private
Limited.

PFC GEL has taken steps to increass its business in the
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Renewable energy sector and has signed a MoU with
Indian Renewable Enargy Development Agency Lid.
(IREDA} on May 21, 2014 to jointly finance renewable
energy projects.

For the FY 2014-15, PFC GEL has signed a
Memorandum of Understanding with your company, with
sanciion ang disbursement targets of T500 crore and
210 crore respectively after deliberations  with Mol
Task Force constifuted under the auspices of
Department of Public Enterpriges.

Since the company is dedicated for renewable energy
projects such as wind, solar, biornass, hydro efc., it is
expecting to mobilize dedicated green funds avaitable in
the market. During the FY 2013-14, the company has
been appreached by various foreign/ Indian funding
agencies for providing funds for green energy seclor.
With the flow of funds dedicated for the green energy, the
company shall be in a position © provide loans at
competitive interestrates in futurg.

19.3 PFC CAPITAL ADVISORY SERVICES
LIMITED

PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited (PFCCAS) was
incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of your
company on July 18, 2011 o focus on secloral
requiremnents for financial advisory services, including
syndication services. The Company is also involved with
the aciivities relaled to Power Landers' Club, an
exciusive set of Banks & Fls financing power projects
under a consodium arrangement under the aegis of
PFC. The authorsed capital of tha Company is
¥1 crors and the paid up share capital of the Company ts
T0.10¢crore.

Presently PFCCAS is active in dabt syndication sarvices
ang is carrying out down selling of project loans
undeswrltten by your company. Itis handiing syndication
proposals across various domains in power sector i.e.
themmal, hydro and wind.

Duwing FY 2013-14, PFCCAS has arranged sanction of
loans of T1,060 crore out of loans underwritten by PFC,
Duwing the year, total income of PFCCAS was ¥6.28
crore with net profitincreasing to ¥ 3.03 crore from ¥0.85
crorein FY 2012-13.

PFCCAS has initiated steps to diversify its portfolic of
services. The company has also filed application for
grant of Cartificale of Regisiration as Debeniure Trustee
from SEBI and the same is under process.

19.4 POWER EQUITY CAPITALADVISORS PRIVATE
LIMITED

Power Equity Capital Advisors private limited (PECAP),
the wholly owned subsidiary of your company has not
baen able to iransaci any business duae io lack of
business proposals even after its acquisition by PFC and
accordingly approval has been sought from MoP for
dissolving and getting the name of the Company struck
off from the records of Registrar of Companies under the
provisions of Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956,
which is awaited.

20.0 JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

20.1 NATIONAL POWER EXCHANGE LIMITED

In order to promote short term trading through power
exchange, your company had promoted National Powar
Exchange Lid (NPEX), jointly with NTPC, NHPC and TCS
during 2008-09. Your company has contributed $2.19 crore
{being 16.66% of paid up equity upto March 31, 2014}
towards equily contribution. NTPC and NHPC had
expressed their intention to exit from JV Company and
based on the recommeandations of the Group of Promoters
{GoP) of NPEX in March 2014, the Board of Direciors of
NPEX has decided for voiuntary winding up of NPEX,

20.2 PTCINDIALIMITED

PTC India Limited (PTC) was joinily promoied by Power
Grid, NTPC, NHPC and PFC. Your Company has invested
Ti2 crore in PTC which is 4.05% of PTC's total equity. PTC
is the leading provider of power trading solutions in India, a
Govermment of India initlated public-private partnership,
whase primary focus is to develop a commercially vibrant
power market in the couniry. Ouring the year, PTC
maintained its leadership position with trading volumes at
358U. PTC has reported profit after tax of 251 crore for the
year.

20.3 ENERGY EFFICIENCY SERVICES LIMITED

Energy Efficiency Services Limited (EESL) was
incorporated on Decermber 10, 2009. EESL was jointly
promoted by Power Grid, NTPC, REC and PFC with 25%
equity stake each for implementation of Energy Efficiency
projects in India and abroad. It is tha main implementation
arm of the National Mission on Enhanced Energy Efficiency
{NMEEE). EESL has reported profit after tax of
¥ 3.35 crore for the year.

21.0 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WTTH GOVT.

OF INDIA

Your Company has baen consistently accorded 'Excallent’
Rating by Govemment of India since FY 1893-84 except for
FY 2004-05. For the FY 2013-14, your company has
achieved all the MoU targets and is likely to be accorded
*Excellent’ rating.

22.0 PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVES

The Company has not received any Presidential directives
during FY 2013-14.

23.0 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

CSR being the cornersione of its operations your company
discharges its social responsibility obligations as a part of
its growth philcsophy. It has been your Company's
endeavour io act as a responsible Comporate citizan
committed to improving the welfare of the society through
inclusive growth aimed at empowerment of communities
through skiii develcpment, environment protection through
promotion of rénewable energy, development of
underprivileged sections of the society through hygiene
and sanitation programmes eic.

In order to give a concrete, speedy and meaningful
dgirection to the above initiatives, your company has
constituted a Board level CSR Committes of Directors
headed by an Independent Diractor.
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With a view to addressing the demaing of socio-economic
issues at national level, your Company has clubbed its
CSR&SD activities and formulated a new CSR&SD Policy
in line with the Guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Govt. of India.

Your company has enfered into an MOU with Govt. of India
for spending during the FY 2013-14, 1% of the Profit afier
Tax (PAT) of FY 2012-i3 on CSR&SD activities.
Accordingly, your company had earmarked ¥44.38 crore
for CSR&SD initiatives during the FY 2013-14. However,
PFC had sanctioned projects! activities worth ¥70.21 crore
during FY 2013-14 alone and disbursed ¥46.52 crore
which included projects sanctioned in FY 2013-14, FY
2012-13 and FY 2011-12 under CSRESD aclivities. The
funds were mainly disbursed for implernenting a wide
range of social interventions in the field of Skill
Development, Renewable Energy, providing relief &
rehabilitation to the victims of Natural Calamities etc. in
various states.

24.0 EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS PLAN (ESOP)

Steck Options have been recognized word over as an
affeciive instrument (o aftract and retain the talent in the
organization and 1o align the interest of ernployees wlth
those of the organization. Stock Options provide an
opportunity fo employees to share the growth of the
Company and create long term wealth, They also promote
the cufture of employes ownership in the company.

The Department of Public Enterprises (OPE), Ministry of
Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Govt. of India,
through its directicns on pay revision had alsc made it
mandatory for all the Ceniral Public Secior Enterprises
{CP3Es) to formulate an Employee Stock Option Plan
(ESOP) and pay 10% to 25% of the Performance Related
Pay (PRP) of the employees in the form of ESOPs, In
accordance with the said directions of the DPE, the Board
of Directors of your company had formulated an Employes
Stock Oplion Plan fitled as ‘PFC-ESOP 2010’ which was
also approved by the Shareholders  in thelr 24th Annual
General Mesting held on Septembar 21,2010.
Subsequently, the Board of Directors had decided that
25% of the PRP of the employees should be given in the
formof ESOPs.

For FY 2009-10, out of 87,888 Options granied during the
FY 2011-12, your company had allotted 83,306 equity
shares during previous financial year. During FY 2013-14,
4,255 equity shares have been allotted upon axercise of
the stock options by the employees. The Options can be
exercised within a period of two years from the date of
vesting i.e. July 29, 2012 by paying T10/- per option. Thus,
the remaining opticns are due to lapse if not exercised by
the employees by the end of the said perod.

For FY 2010-11, 92,964 options had been granted during
the FY 2012-13 to the eligitle employees. However, out of
the 92,964 options granted, 88,954 options have been
sattled in cash and 1,572 options have besan cancelled
during previous financial year. The remaining 21,438
equity shares have been aliotted upon exercise of the stock
options by the employees during FY 2013-14,

The disclosure in respect of the ESOP schemse pursuant to
Clause 12 of SEBI (Employeas’ Stock Option Scheme and
Employees’ Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 is
annexed herewlth.

25,0 HRD INITIATIVES

LEARNING & DEVELOPMENT

Your company attaches great importance io the employee
development and their competency. Your company reviews
the need for leaming as an on going process and provide
opporiunity to keap the employees abreast with latest trend
in their respective functional areas. Additionally to keep
pace wlth competition, senior execulives are given
pxposure in advance management technigues through
premisr managemsnt Insgtitutes in India ang abroad. In
order 1o achieve this, the Company has an annual training
plan to assess the vaious training needs. Necessary
professional skills are also imparied across all levels of
employees through customlzed training interventions.

During the year 2013-14, PFC organized 18 in-house
programs. A total of 1659 mandays were achieved during
the period under review. Your company imparted training
in the area of Leadership Development & Team Building.

26.0 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your company lays great emphasis on upgrading the skills
of fts Hurnan Resources. it benchmarks its practices with
the best practices being followed in the other Public Sector
Companies. This, apart from cther strategic intarventions,
lead o an sffective management of Human Resources
thereby ensuring a high level of productivity.

Youwr company regularly inieracts with the employee
representatives to ensure cordial and harmonious
employee employer refations. Due to the positive work
cultura in the organization, no mandays were lost during
the period under review.

27.0 WELFAREMEASURES

Your Company follows best management practices to
ensure weifare of its employees through a process of
inclusive growth & development. Your company follows
open door policy and absolute accessibility to top
management thereby facilitating the growth of the
organization. Employse commitmant is high due to various
employes welfare measures that are best in the sector
including wvarious welfare policy measures such as
comprehensive insurance, medical facilities and other
amenities which has rasulied in tearn sprif and heatthy work
atmosphere. Your company is one of the very fow
organizations in forming Contributory Post Retirement
Medical Fund Trust to address the needs of retired
employees. Besidas this, youwr company alsc organized
various health camps dudng the year for the welfare of the
employees. Your company also organized sport events 1o
build team spirit and cohesive work culture.

28 0RESERVATION OF POSTS FOR SC/ST/OBC/EX-

SERVICEMEN AND PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
PERSONS IN THE SERVICES OF COMPANY

Your Company as a part of its social responsibillty makes all-out
efixts to ensure compliance of the Directives and Guidelines
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issuad by the Govt. for the reservation to be allowed for
BC/ST/OBC/Persons with Disabiliies. The steps taken
include due reservations andg relaxation as applicable under
the various directives.

In tha FY 2013-14, iotal 30 new employeas wers recruited out of
which 10% are SC (3), 3.3% are ST (1), Nil % are PWD (0)and
36.7% are OBC (11).

29.0 REPRESENTATION OF WOMEN EMPLOYEES

Your Company provides aqual growth opporiunities for its
women smployees and the Company can take pride in
saying that critical funciions are haded by womaen
employees. There is no discrimination of empioyees on the
basis of gender. Wornen employees represent 19.73% of
the total work force.,

During the FY 2013-14, no case has been filed under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place {Preventicn,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013".

30.0 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act,
19586, your Directors confirm that:

e In the preparation of the annual accounts for the FY
2013-14, the applicable accounting standards had
beenfollowed;

e The Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimaies that are reasonable and prudent 5o as o
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of FY 2013-14 and of the profit of
tha Company for that pariod;

e The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Companies Aci,
1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for praventing and detecting fraud and other
imegularities; and

& The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts for FY
2013-14 on a going concarn basis.

31.0 AUDITORS

M/s. N.K. Bhargava & Co., Chariered Accountants and M/s
K. 8. Chandna & Co., Chartered Accountants wera
appointed as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the FY 2013-14 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of
India.

The Joint Statutory Auditors have audited the accounis of
the Company for the FY 2013-14 and have given their audit
raport without any qualification. The copy of the audit report
is annexed harewith,

320 COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C8AG) has
mentioned that on the basis of audit, nothing significant
has come to their knowledge which would give rise tc any
comment upon or suppliment to Statutory Auditors’ report
under section §19(4) of the Companies Act, 1956. The
copy of the report of CRAG is annexed herewith.

33.0

350

36.0

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S 217 (2A) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Pursvant to provisions of Section 217(24) of the
Companies Act, 18568 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended
from fime to time, a statement of the particulars of
employess who wers in receipt of remunsration
exceeding Y60 Lakh per annum or T5 Lakh per month
and above, is annexed herewith.

DEBENTURETRUSTEES

The Oetails of Debenture Trustess appointed by the
company for the different series of Bonds issued by your
company, are annexed herawith.

REDEMPTION AND STATUS OF UNCLAIMED
AMOUNTS

Bonds

The unclaimed balance amount of bonds {principal and
interest) as on March 31, 2014 was ¥6.50 crore. No
amount is liable to be transferred to Invesior Education
Protection Fund as 7 years have not elapsed since the
date of redemption.

Equity

The unclaimed balance amount of dividend (equity) and
application money received and due for refund (FPO) as
on March 31, 2014 was ¥1.45 crore and T0.04 crors
respeciively. During the FY 2013-14, the unclaimed
amount of T11,89,630 under “Application money
received and due for refund (IPO)" has been transferred
to Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF} in the
month of March, 2014. The detail of investors' {whossa
refund is due) is available on PFC's website and IEPF
website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

VIGILANCE

During tha FY 2013-14, the Vigilance Unit funclioned as
an effective tool of management, the thiust being on
preventive vigitance. This aspact was emphasized by
conducting pericdic & surprise inspections of various
units and by issuing effective guidslines to streamline
systems with the aim of efiminating gaps and ensuring
fransparency in day to day operations. Information
technology was used as an effective tool for providing
on-line services o all the stakeholders and 1o snhance
organizational sfficiency. Vigilance Unit also underiook
tha reviaw of oparational manuals of various activities of
the Company. A number of comprehensive manuals on
different areas of company's activities have already bean
notified after review and some other manuals are in
process of finalization. Detailed investigations were also
carried outin respect of registered complaints during this
period,

In accordance with the directives of CVC, Vigilance
Awareness week was observed from October 28, 2013
to November 2, 2013 in the head office and regional
offices of the Company. As part of a sequence of events
during the "Vigilance Awareness Week!, a one day
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workshop on “Sustaining an Organization's Ethical Vision™
was organized for the employees of your company. In the
programme, interactive sessions were organised with
prominent faculty members on varied subjects like
personal vaiues and ethics and how to deal with day to day
situations involving ethical dilernmas faced during working
in an organization.

In compliance with the instructions of CVC, sensitive posts
in tha Company were identified afresh and the concemed
officers were rotated. Agreed lists were finalized in respect
of corporate office at Delhi and regional offices at Mumbai
and Chennai in consuitatich with the CBl. Praescribed
pericdical statistical refurns were sent o CvC, CBI, and
MOP ontime.

The Vigilance Unit worked for systematic improvements
with a view 10 bring about greater transparency, objectivity
and accountability thereby contributing to the overall
efficiency and effectiveness of the organization.

37.0 OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The FY 2013-14 had besn a remarkable year of
achisvernanis for your company in the area of Official
Language. Several awards and accolades were conferred
upon the company like, "Narakas Rajbhasha Shield
(Vishesh Protsahan Puraskar) for Rajbhasha
Implernentation, "Narakas Prativoglia Samman Trophy' by
Town Official Language Implementation Committes
(TOLIC). ‘Karyalay Deep Shield' by Rajbhasha Sansthan
for significant contribution in use of Hindi. 'Rajbhasha
Shiromani Shield 2014" for Excellent implementation of
Officia! Langauge, 'Rajbhasha Manishi Shield' to DGM
(Raibhasha) for encouwraging use of Rajbhasha by
Bharatiya Bhasha Aivam Sanskiiti Sansthan. One of our
employees won first prize in Inter PSU Dabate Competition
held under the asgis of TOLIC,

The meetings of the Official Language Implementaticn
Commitlee ware organised in each guarier ic review and
improve implementation of Official Language Policy. Hindi
website of your company was updated regularly. Twelve
Hindi workshops were organized wherein 242 execulivas
and non executives were trained and special thrust was
laid on use of Unicods. Annual Report of the Company
was published in bilingua! form. Company's Quarterly
magazine 'UrfaDeept’ was published reguiarly.

To create a Hindi oriented environmant, the Company
celebrated Hindi Day on September 14, 2013 and Hindi
Month from September 14, 2013 to October 15, 2013.
Various competitions, like Nara/Slogan lekhan,
Vantanishodhan, Sansmaran, Bhav Pallavan, Kahani Buno
and Mook Prahelika were organized. In a¥, 216 employeas
participated in these compstitions. An inter PSU
competiion L.e. 'Chitra (Maukhik) Abhivyakii Pratiyogita'
was also conducted under the aegis of TOLIC wherein
employses of 25 varous Public Secior Undertakings
participated. During the Vigilance Awareness Week', three
competitions were organised in Hindi, slogans wera
displayed in Hindi and SMS sentin Hindi.

During the year, Inspection of PFC Head Office was carred
out by Second Sub Committee of Parliamentary
Commities on Official Language. Officials of Ministry of
Power also conducted the inspactions of Head Office at

New Delhi, Regional Office (South) at Chennai as well as
Regional Office (West) at Mumbai.

38.0 RIGHT TO INFORMATIONACT

®
(if)

(iif)
(iv)

Information is an integral part of our life to upgrade
ourseives on varicus issues which may either have a direct
or indirect influence on our day to day life. Without
information, it would not be possibla to exercise our
valuable fundamental right of 'Freedom of Speech and
Exprassion’' as guaranteed under Adicle 19(1) (a) of the
Indian Constifution. Every democratic country aftributes
much importance to the fresdom of speech and expression
and in order o exercise such right more effectively and
efficienly. The people of the country are entitied to know
about the functioning for the welfare of the people and
development of the country. The main objective of the Right
te Information Act, 2005, is to ensure greater and more
effeciive access io infomnation and to maintain transparency
and improve accountability in the working of the public
departments both Central and State.The information
seekers, have, subject to few oxceptions, an overriding right
under the Act, to getinformation lying in the possession of the
PublicAuthoritios.

Your company has implemented the Right to Information Act,
2005 to provide information to the citizens of India and alsc to
maintain accountability and transparency in the working of
the company. The Company has designated a Public
Information Officer (P10}, an Appellate Authority and a
Transparency Officer at its registered office for effective
implementation of the RTI Act.

During the FY 2013-14, all 89 applications received under
the RTI Act, were duly processed and replied ic. In
compiiance with Section 4 of the RTI Act, requislte
discloswres have been updated and hosted on PFC
website. Youwr company has also complied with the
directions of Central Information Commission (CIC)
regarding filing of enline Quarterly/Annual Retum for the FY
2013-2014.

SUOMOTO DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE
RTIACT 2005

During FY 2013-14, in order to strengthen compliance of
the provisions of disclosures as contained in Section 4 of
the RTI Act, 2005, Departrnent of Personnel & Training
(DoPT) vide its OM No. 1/6/2011-IR dated 15.04.2013
issued guidelines on the following :-

Suomoto disclosure of more items under Section 4,
Guidslines for digital publication of proactive disclosure
under Section 4;

Guidelines for cartain clauses of Section 4(1)(b) o make
disclosure more effective;

Compliance mechanism for suomoto disckosure (proactive
disclosure}under RTIAct, 2005.

In compliance of the aforasaid guidelinas, your company
has placed the requisite information on the website of the
company.

39.0 GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL

Your Company has separate Grievance Redressal
Systems for dealing with the grievances of the employees,
its customers and the public at large. The systenis are duly
notified and are easly accassitle. Adesignated Nodal Officeris
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responsible ko ensure quick redressal of grievances within the permissible ime frame. The company also has a notified Citizen's Charter
o ensure fransparency inits work activities. This Charter ks available on the website of the Company tofaciiitate easy access.

40.0 DETAILS OF PROCUREMENT FROM MSEs

The details of the procurements made from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSES) during the FY 2013-14 and the targets for FY
2014-15 as required to be disclosed under Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 is as under:

3. Particulars Achlevements of Target for
No. FY 2013-14 FY 201415
[ Total annual procurement {in value) T 311,89,453 T 330,00,000
[l Total value of goods and services procured from MSEs T 73,54,663° 7 66,00,000
(including MSEs owned by SC/ST antrepreneurs)
m Total valua of goods and services procured from only - 13,220,000
MSEs owned by SC/ST entroproneurs
v %age of procurement from MSEs (induding MSEs owned 23.5% 20%
by SC/ST entrepreneurs) out of total procurement
W Y%age of procurement from only MSEs owned by SC/ST - -
entrepreneurs out of tolai procurement
Vi Total number of vendor development programmes for MSEs - One Vendor
dovelopment half yeardy
Vil Confirmation of uploading annual MSE procurement profile - Annual procurement plan
on your website by hyperlink of same uploaded at www.pfcindia.com

* Procurement value includes the purchase from MSME, KB, NCCF, DCCWS Ltd., Handicraff Emporiums and Central Cottage industries.

+* Subject to avallabliity of the product through MSME SC/ST Agency.

41.0 POSTALBALLOT

During May-June, 2014, your company conducted
Postal Ballot seeking approval of the shareholders on
the following proposals by passing special resolutions:

(a) Raising of resouwrces through private placement of
non-convertible debentures pursvant to the
provisions of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 14 of Companies (Prospecius and
allotment of securties) Rules, 2014,

(o) Enhancement of the borrowing power for the
pwrpose of business of the company pursuant o the
provisions of Section 180 (1) (¢) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules.

(c) Authonization 1o the Board of Direclors for
mortgaging and/or creating charge on the assets of
the company for securing borrowings for the
purpese of business of the company pursuant to
the provisions of Section 180 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable
rules.

All the above proposals were passed by the
shareholders with requisite majority and the result of
the Postal ballot was announced on June 20, 2014,

420 BOARDOFDIRECTORS
Following are the changes in Board of Directors of your
company since April 1,2013:

= ShriM, K. Goel, Director (Commercial) assumed the
additional charge of Chairman and Managing
Director vica Shri Satnam Singh w.a.f. September
13,2013,

43.0

»  Shri Vijay Mchan Kaul assumed the charge of Non
Official Part Tima (Independent) Direcior on the
Board of PFC w.e.f, June 24, 2013,

»  Shii Yogesh Chand Garg assumed the charge of
Non Official Past Time {Independent) Director on the
Board of PFC w.e.f. Augisst 22, 2013.

*» Shri Ajit Prasad, Non Official Part Time
(Independent) Director relinquished the charge of
Director of the Company conseguent upon
comgpletion of his tenure w.e_f. October 8, 2013.

= Shi Knshna Mohan Sahni, Non Official Part Time
(independent) Director relinguished the charge of
Director of the Company consequent upon
complation of his tenure w.e.f. Decamber 31, 2013.

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the
commendable contributions made by Shri Satnam
Singh, Shri Ajit Prasad and Shii Krishna Mohan Sahni in
the defiberations of Board and iis commitiees during
their association with the Company.

The Board also welcomes Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul and
Shii Yogesh Chand Garg and expresses configence that
the Company shall immensely beneftt from their rich and
vared experience.

STATUTORY AND OTHER INFORMATION

Information required to be furnished as per the Companies
Act, 1858, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges,
Guideiines on Comorate Govermnance for CPSEs elc. is
annaxed to this report as follows:
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Particulars Annexure various Internaticnal end [ndian Banks/Multilateral

agenciesfliinancial Insiitutions! credit rating agencies
Management Discussion and I for the continued trust and for the confidence reposed
Analysis Report by them in PFC. Your Directors would also like to
Report on Comporate Govemnance I convey their gratitude to the clients and customars for

their unwavering trust and support.

- The Comgpany is also thankful to the Comptroller &
Statement pursuant to Section 212 v Auditor General of India and the Statutory Auditors for
of the Companies Act, 1956 their constructive suggestions and co-operation.

Non-Banking Financial Companies v Your Directors also recognize and appreciate the
Auditors’ certificate untiring efforts and contributions made by the
44 0ACKNOWLEDGEMENT employaes to ensure excellent all round performance
of your Company.

Business Responsibility Report il

Tne Board of Directors acknowledge and place on record
their appreciation for the guidance, co-cperation and
encouragement extended to the Company by the
Govemment of Indig, Ministry of Power, Ministry of Finance,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Reserve Bank of India,
Depariment of Public Enterprises, Securities and Exchange \'f"fﬂ'ot
Board of India, National Stock Exchange of India Limlted,
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and other concemed (M. K. Goel)
Govemment departments/agencies at the Central and Chairman & Managing Director
State level as well as from various domestic and

international financial institutions/banks, agencies atc. Place : New Delhl

The Board afso conveys its gratitude to the shareholders, Dated :25/08/2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Disclosures pursuant to the provisions of Clause 12 of the Securlties and Exchange Board of India

(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme), Guidelines, 1899, as

amended, As on March 31, 2014

S.No.| Particulars PFC-ESOP 2010
(a) Options Granted 109326
(b) The Pricing Formula Face Value of 310
(©) Options Vested 153
(h QOptions Exercised 108999
(®) Tota! number of shares arising as a result of exercise of aptions 108999
(N Options Forfeited/Surrendered 174
(@) Options Lapsed Nil
{h) Varation in terms of ESOP Nii
(i) Money realised by exarcise of options $1,08,9990
)] Total Number of Options in force 153
k) Employse-wise details of options granted during the financial year 2013-14 to;
(i) Senior managerial personnsl
Name No. of options granted
NIL NA
(i} tIIEqmponen-:-s; who were granted, during the year, opticns amounting to 5% or more of the options granted during
B year
Name No. of options granted
NIL NA
(i} Identified employees who were granted optlon, diring the year equal fo or exceeding 1% of the issued capital
(excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the company at the time of grant.
Name No. of options granted
NIL NA
()] Diluted Earnings Par Share pursuant to issue of shares on exercise of options
calculated In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 41.04
{m) Thoe stock based compeansation cost calculated as par the intrinsic value methog  for the  year ended March 31, 2014 is
2,73,804. if the stock based compensation cost was calculated as per the fair value msthod prescribad by SEBI, ths total
cost to be recognised in the total cost to be recognised in the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2014 would
beT2,55,698. The effect of adopting the fair value method on the netincome and eamings per share is presented below:
Pro FormaAdjusted NetIncome and Earming Per Share
Particulars e
Net Income as reponted
Add; Intrinsic Value Compansation Cost 273804
Less: Fair Value Compensation Cost 255698
Adjusted Pro Forma Net Income 18108
Earning Per Share: Basic
As Reported
Adjusted Pro Forma
Earning Per Share: Diluted
As Reported
Adjusted Pro Forma
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{n) Welghted average exserclse price of options granted during the year whose

(i}  Exercise price equals market price Nil
(i} Exercise price is greater than market price Nil
(i} Exercise price is less than market price Nil

Weighted average fair value of options granted during the year whose

(i)  Exercise price equals market price Nil
(i} Exercise price is greater than market price Nil
(i} Exercise price is less than market price Nil

{o) Method and assumption used to estimate the fair value of options granted during the year:

No options wera granted during the year.
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Debenture Trustees appointed by the company for the different series of Bonds

5. No.| Name & Address of Trustee Bond Serles

1. IL&FS Trust Company Limited 8.80% TAXU PFC Bonds {2017)-XIl| Series
The IL&FS Financial Centre, Piot o
C-22, G-Block Bandra Kurda Complex, 8.21% TAXU PFC Bonds (2017 XV Series
8andra East, Mumbai- 400 051 7.87% TAXU- PFC Bonds (2017)-XVill Series

Zero Coupon Bonds-(2022) XIX Serles

7.19% 10YRS TAX FREE BONDS 12-13TR -1 SERIES 1
7.69% 10YRS TAX FREE BONDS 2012-13 TR-l SERIES-1
7.36% 15YRS TAX FREE BONDS 2012-13 TR SERIES-2
7.86% 15YRS TAX FREE BONDS 2012-13 TR-l SERIES-2
6.88% TR-2 TAX FREEBONDS 12-13

7.38%ir-2 TAXFREEBONDS 12-13

7.04% TR-2 TAX FREE BONDS 12-13

7.54% TR 2 TAX FREE BONDS 12-13

8.35% TAXU PFC Bornds- Series 104-A

8.30% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 104-B

8.19% TaXU PFC Subordinated Bonds- Series 105
8.20% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 106-A

8.27% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 106-B

8.01% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 107-A

8.46% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 107-B

8.80% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 108

9.81% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 108

8.58% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 110

9.65% TAXU PFC Subordinated Bonds- Series 111
8.70% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 112-A-{STRPPs)
9.70% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 112-B-(STRPPS)
9.70% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 112-C-{STRPPs)
8.70% TAXU PFC Subordinated Bonds- Series 114
8.68% TAXU PFC Bonds- Series 113

Tax Fres Bonds 2013-14 Tranche | Serias 1A

Tax Free Bonds 20113-14 Tranche | Seres 2A

Tax Frea Bonds 2013-14 Tranche | Serias 3A

Tax Frea Bonds 2013-14 Tranche | Series 18

Tax Free Bonds 20113-14 Tranche | Series 2B

Tax Frea Bonds 2013-14 Tranche | Series 38

2. IDBI Trustesshlp Sarvices Lid 7.00% TAXU PFC Bonds (2011)-XX1-B Serles
Asian Building, Ground Fleor, 17, 8.85% TAXU PEC Bonds (20211-XXVill Seri
R. Kamani Marg, Ballard Estate, BI%e onds (2021)- eries
Mumbai- 400 001 8.80% TAXU PFC Bonds (2016)->XX1X-ASeries

8.78% TAXU PFC Bonds {2016)}-XXXI-A Series
9.90% TAXU PFC Bonds (2017)-20CKI-B Sedes
8.80% TAXU PFC Bonds {2017 )-XXXIV Series
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9.68% TAXU PFC Bonds (2018)-XLVII- C Series
10.55% TAXU PFC Bonds (2018)-XLVIIl- C Serigs
10.85% TAXU PFC Bonds (2018)-XLIX- B Series
10.70% TAXU PFC Bonds (2015)-50- C Serdes
11.00% TAXU PFC Bonds {(2018)-51- C Series
11.30% TAXU PFC Bonds (2015)-52- B Series
11.25% TAXU PFC Bonds (2018)-52- C Series
7.50% TAXU PFC Bonds (2014)-55-B-Series
8.60% TAXU PFC Bonds {2014)-57-B Series
8.80%TAXUPFC Bonds (2019)-57-B-Series
8.60%TAXU PFC Bonds (2024)-57-B-Serles
8.45% TAXUPFC Bonds (2014 )-58-B-Series
8.45%TAXU PFC Bonds (2014)-Series-53A
8.80%TAXU PFC Bonds (2019}-588-Series
INCMTBMK linked TAXW PFC Bonds(2019)-60-B-Series
8.50% TAXU PFC Bonds {2014)-681- Series
8.50%TAXU PFC Bonds (2019)-61- Series
8.50%TAXU PFC Bonds (2024)-61-Series
8.70% TAXU P C Bonds {2020}-62-A-Series
8.80%TAX U PFC Bonds (2025)-62-B-Series
8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds {2015)-63-Series
8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds {2020)-63-Series
8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds {2025)-63-Serles
8.95% TAXU PFC Bonds (2015)}-64-Series
8.95% TAXU PFC Bonds (2020)-64-Series
8.95% TAXU PFC Bonds (2025)-64-Series

3, The Western India Trustee & Executor
Co. Ltd,

c/o ID8| Trusteaship Services Limited,
Asian Building, Ground Floor, 17,
R.Kamani Marg, Ballarg Estate,
Mumbai-400 001

7.60% TAXU PFC Bonds (2015)-XXV Series
7.95% TAXU PFC Bonds (2018)-XXV| Serigs
8.20% TAXU PFC Bonds (2016 XXVII-ASeries
9.96% TAXU PFC Bonds (2017)-200{V Serles
9.28% TAXU PFC Bonds { 2017)— XL-C Saries

4. PNB Investment Services Ltd.

10, Rakesh Desp Building, Yusuf Sarai
Commercial Complex, Guimohar
Enclave, New Delhi-110049

8.70% TAXU PFC Bonds-65-Series
8.65% TAXU PFC Bonds-66 A-Serias
8.75% TAXU PFC Bonds-66 B-Series
8.85% TAXU PFC Bonds-66 C-Series
8.25% TAXU PrC Bonds-68 A-Saries
8.70% TAXU PFC Bonds-68 B-Series
8.78% TAXU PFC Bonds-70-Series
9,05% TAXU PFC Bonds-7 1 Series
8.97% TAXU PFC Bonds-72-A Serias
8.99% TAXU PFC Bonds-72 B-Series
Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-12 -Series-
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Long Tesmn Infrastruciure Bonds 2011-12 -Series-|
Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-12 -Series-Il|
Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-12 -Sernies-I\V
Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-12 -Series-86A
Long Term Infrastriciure Bonds 2011-12 -Serias-868
Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-12 -Sesles-86C
Long Term Infrastnicture Bonds 2011-12 -Serias-860
8.70%TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 73

9.70% TAXU PFC Bonds— Series 74

9.84% TAXLU PFC Bonds — Series 75-A

9.62% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 75-B

9.61% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 75-C

9.36% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 78-A

9.46% TAXU PFC Bonds - Series 76-B

9.41% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 77-A

9.45% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 77-B

9.44% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 78-B

7.51% SEC TAX FREE PFC Bonds—Series 79-A
7.75% SEC TAX FREE PFC Bonds—Serias 79-B
8.09% SEC TAX FREE PFC Bonds—Series 80-A
8.168% SEC TAX FREE PFC Bonds—Series 80-B
9.63% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 82-A

9.64% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 82-B

9.70% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 82-C

9.55% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 83

9.33% TAXU PFC Bonds— Series 84

9.51% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 85-A

9.30% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 85-C

9.26% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 85-D

9.72% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 87-B

9.58% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 87-C

9.42% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 87-D

9.68% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 88-B

9.48% TAXU PFC Bonds— Series 88-C

5. GDA Trusteeshlp Ltd. Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-Series-|
GDA HOUSE", Plct No.85, Survey No|
94/95 Paud Road, Pune-411038

Long Term Infrastruciure Bonds 2011-Series-l
Long Term Infrastructure Bonds 2011-Series-lll
Long Term Infrastruciure Bonds 2011-Series-IV
Tax Free Bongs 2011-12 Sedes |

Tax Free Bonds 2011-12 Series ||

9.52% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 89-A

9.46% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 89-B
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9.61% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 90-A

9.41% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 90-B

9.40% TAXU PFC Bonds —Serias 91-A

9.39% TAXU PFC Bonds — Saries 91-B

9.21% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 92-A

8.27% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 82-B

9.29% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 92-C

8.85% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 93-A

8.91% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 93-B

7.21% TAX FREE PFC Bonds — Series 94-A

7.38% TAX FREE PFC Bonds — Serias 94-8

7.22% TAX FREE PFC Bonds — Serles 95-A

7.38% TAX FREE PFC Bonds — Serias 95-8

8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 96

8.75% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 97

B8.72% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 98-A{STRPPs)
8.72% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 98-B (STRPPs)
8.72% TAXU PFC Bonds — Saries 98-C (STRPPs)
8.77% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 99-A

8.82% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 98-B

8.86% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 100-A

8.84% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 100-B

8.95% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 101-A

9.00% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 101-B

B8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds — Saries 102(A)-1 {STRPPs})
8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 102(A)-1l (STRPPS)
8.90% TAXU PFC Bonds — Series 102(A)-1ll (STRPPs)
B.87% PFC BOND SERIES 102-8

8.87% TAXU PFC Bonds —Series 103
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Annexure 4 to the Director's Reports

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company (PFC) is pleased to present
its Report on Industry scenaric including Company's
performance during the FY 2013-14,

Industry Structure and Development

In all facets of our life, Power is an indispensable requirement. it
is the critical infrastructure on which the socio-economic
development of the country depends. In pursuit for increasing
availability of power, India has adopted a blend of thermat, hydel
and nuclear sources. Amongstthese, coal based thermal power
plants and hydro power plants have been the mainstay of
pleciricity generaiion. Of late, emphasis is also being laid on
non-conventional energy sources i.e. solar, wind. During twelfth
plan pericd (2012-17), a requirement of 1,403 BU by tha year
201617 has been eslimated after laking into account snergy
conservation measures and demand—supply managerment. The
share of renewables in slectricity generated is expected to risa
to 8% in tha year 2017 and 16% in the year 2030. However, the
share of hydro electricity is expected to fall to 11% in the year
2030. The share of nuclear power, another clean source from a
carbon emission perspective is expected io rise to 5% in 2017
and to 12% in 2030. After ciubbing all these clean energy
sources togsether, the share of hydro, renewables plus nuclear
energy is expected (o risa to 38 % by the year 2030,

Generation
Instaifed Capaciy

As on March 31, 2014, India's fotal installed capacity was
2,43,028.85 MW. Thermal sources continued to have a
dominant share at 69.23 per cent (1,68,254.9% MW) followed by
Hydre 16.68 per cent (40,531.41 MW), renewable12.12 percent
(29,462.55 MW} and nuclear 1.97 per cent (4,780 MW).The
installed capacity stood at 92,187.70 MW {(37.93%) in staie
sector, 82,715.30 MW (34.04 %) in private sector and 68,125.95
MW (28.03%)in central sactor.

Capacity addition

During the Twelfth Plan period (2012-17), the capacity addition
has been estimated af 88,537 MW comprising 28,182 MW in the
cenfral sector, 15,530 MW in the state sector, and 46,825 MWin
the private sector respectively. The capacity addition target for
the year 2013-14 was set at 18,432.30 MW. However; a capacity
addition of 17,825.01 MW has been achieved during the
financial year 2013-14, the details of which are as follows :

Transmlission

Transmission forms an indispansable link in the power
sector value chain. Qur Couniry has been demarcated info five
transmission regions viz. Northem, Eastern, Western, Southern
and North Eastern. Four regional grids had been operating in
synchronous mode as a single system for the past few years.
Only the southern grid was to be connacted tc the rest of the
systam. The synchronizaticn of south grid with National Grid has
been successfully accompiished during the FY 2013-14,Post the
synchronization of the southem region grid with the national grid,
both the scale and the scope of transmissionrelated activities
have increased manifold.

The bottlenecks in transmission networks have been a major
cause of concem for project developars, causing power plants to
operate at suboplirnal capacities. In order to address the issue,
Central Govt. recently approved the operationalization of the
Power System Davelopment Fund (PSOF), the proceeds of
which would be used for varicus systermn strengthening projects
that would refieve grd congestion in inter and intra-state
transmission networks. Further major capex ptans for expanding
transmission infrastructure are under implementation by the
Central and State transcos and funds from the PSDF would
provide grealer financial suppert to uliliies for undertaking
projects specific to congestion management,

The large expansicn in production and consumption of electricity
has to be supported by a significant expansion and
strengthening of the transmission network. As per the 12th Five
Year Plan (2012-2017), the proposed generation capacity
additions are expected ¢ be supplemented with approximately
107,440 ckm. of transmission lines, 270,000 MVA of AC
transformer capacity and 12,750 MW of HVDC systems. The
ostimated otal fund requiremant for transmission by 12th Plan
i.e, 2016-2017 has been assessed as USD 42 billion. The plan
envisages the introduction of higher voltage sysiems in power
transmission. Several new technologies have also been
envisioned under the Plan, to increase power transmission
capacity and raduce land requirement, which includes inter aiia
developing equipment of 1200 kV AC system, development of
high temperature low sag electrical conductors for transmission
lines, high capacity 400KV multi circuitbundie conductor line,
high surge impedance loading (HSIL) line. With a planned
generation capadity addition estimated at 88 GW in the Xl
Pian Period, a corresponding increase in Transmission

(MW)
Source Central State Private Total Share (%)
Hydro 914.01 45 99.00 10588.01 5.94
Tharmal 1660.00 3322 11785.00 16767.00 94.06
Nuclear - - - - -
RES - - - - -
Total 2574.01 3367 11884.00 17825.01
Share (%) 14.44 18.89 66.67
{Source: CEA)
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capacity is indispensable to ensure that powser generated
reaches the end consumer.

Distributlon

Power Distribution is the most critical segment of electricity
supply chain, This segment has direct impact on power secior’s
commercial viability. In view of the indispensable role of the
power distribution segment, a total investment requirement of
approximately Rs. 3060 billion has baen envisaged during the
Xl Plan pericd (2012-2017). The key focus of Twelfth plan is
focused on strengthening the parformance of the distribution
system to achieve improved financial viability of Discoms and to
expand access 1o power in rural areas, Towards this end,
concerted atternpts would be required for AT&C loss reduction,
greater private participation etc.

The key chaltenges to be addressed during the Xl Plan period
are providing access of power to all, sustainability, efficiency and
effectiveness of distribution sector. The distibution sector
should also undergo a paradigm shift in temns of human
competence, eguipment modernization and remote
disconnection of rogue customers. Any unmetered supply of
alectricity should not be tolerated. The last few months of FY
2013-14 saw a peaking shortage of power in the counfry on
account of freak weather conditions and slowdown of
manufacturing sector of the econemy. However, with the steady
capacity addition and vast supply side improvement, ambitious
targets should be set for not letting energy and peaking shortage
across the country. A road map should be drawn for moving
towards a frequency related fariff regime. It would maks
concepts like demand sidefresponse management and smait
grids more refevant and meaningful.

Opportunities/Threats/Risks/Concerns

India is an energy resowrce crunch country, eager for more
power. The expenentially growing population of our country is
creating more pressures on the power secior. We are urbanizing
rapidly and integrating hi-tech as well as new intermittent
sources of green energy. Power Industry is capital intensive and
requires huge invastment. Optimal use of installed capacity for
the country as a whole is the key t0 economics of the power
sector. The Ingian Power Sactor, which has heen in a state of
transiticn, targets to set up substantiaily high-88GW of capacity
in the XIl Plan which is also required to meet the growing
demand. The Xll Pian target is definitely achievable. However,
the Power sector needs to respond quickly and definitively to a
number of new challanges thal have emarged recently. These
challenges continue {0 be both soft linked to policy as well as
hard linked to projectimplementation. Our country has achieved
national grid unificatien and reascnable inter-regional transfer
capability, making our composite grid one of the largest and most
complex in the world. The unification atso enhances the need for
stricter grid discipline, systemn protections, phase measurement
equipment and severe systemic penalfies againsi indiscipline.
However in many states there is a large constraint of
transmission and sub-transmission.

PFC is dedicated to Power Sector financing and commitied o
the integrated developrment of the power and associated
sectors PFC's product porifolio comprise of Financial Products
and Services like Project Term Loan, Eguipment Lease
Financing, Discounting of Bills, Short Temm Loan, and

—

Consuitancy Services etc. for various Power projects in
Generation, Transmission, and Distribution secior as well as for
Renovation & Modernization of existing power projects.

PFC's priorities include not only accelerating the pace of existing
business of funding generaiicn, transmission and distribution
projects but also fo exploit the new opportunities available in the
area of consortium lending, lending to Capital equipment
manufacturers and fuel supply projects and related
infrastructure development projects, renewable energy and
equlty funding. In order to align the lending policles/guidelines
with market necessities as well as its corporate objectives, PFC
reviews and revises the same on continuous basis. During FY
2013-14, various new poiicies/ guidelines/products like Policy
were introduced by the Company for refinancing of debt of
commissioned projects along with additional corporate loan for
newfexpansionfacquisition of projects, policy for financial
assistance 1o distribution franchisees and option of fiexi-ling of
credit under Rupee Short Term Loan Scheme for Govt. Sector
Bomowers. In spite of growing competition in the markst as well
as concerns on interest rates on account of factors like increase
in R8I key policy rates, inflation prevailing in the financial year
eic., PFC could balance iis objectives of business growth and
profitability.

The ambitious capacity addition programme of Govemment of
India envisaged for XIl Plan requires augmentation of country's
equipment manufacturing capacity in al! the spheres of power
sector viz., Generation, Transmission and Distribution. Also
existing thermal power projects (ceal & gas) are already facing
shortage of fuel (coal & gas) and based on current projeciions of
demand and suppiy of fuel, the gap s likely to widen and there is
nead to enhance fuel supply so as ko ensure efficient utilization of
axisting capacity as well as proposediexpecied capacity
addltion in future, Considering these aspects, Gol has already
initiated steps including the allocation of various coal blocks/
mines to both State Sector as well as private sector eniities fo
develop and produce coal for power sector. The ports facilities
are also being enhanced to facilitate more import of coal, gas
and oif. These developments offer an opportunity to your
company for venturing into these areas e.g., financing of
development/expansion of fuels supply sources (Coal, Gas &
Qil}andits distribution (rail network, pipelines, poris, jetties eic.),
equipmant manufacturing etc.

As a pro-active step for facilitating the availability of finance for
these projects, your company has evolved a scheme for
financing of projects in the area of Fuel Sources Development &
its Distribution (FSD&D) for Power projects. The objective of the
schame is to provide financial assistance for development /
expansich of fuel supply socurces and its distribution for Power
Sector; covering development / expansion of Coal Blocks /
mines, Coal Bed Methane, Coal Washeries, Coal Beneficiation
Projects, Re-gasification & Liquefaction Projects, etc. and
Developmant / expansion of Coal / Oil / Gas transportation
facilities including ports / jetties for import of coal/oilgas, gas
pipaiines etc.

Concwirently, a schame for financing of projects in the area of
Equipment Manufacturing (EM) for power Sector has also been
introduced. The objective of this scheme is to provide financial
assistance for setting up/expansion of equipment manufaciuring
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capacity for power sector; covering of main plant equipments,
balance of plant equipments, Transmission & Distributon
equipment, non-conventional energy sources, nuciear power
plants’ equipment and other relevant projects such as projects
gimed at Demand Side Managerent (DSM) etc.

Sustained growth of the power sector is critical for enabling the
high sconomic growth targsts of India. All stakehoklers are
required 1o put in concerted effort to achieve the said objective
and address potential challenges and constraints confronting
the Industry,

Outlook

Indian powar sector is undergoing a significant change that is
redefining the industry outlook. Sustained economic growth
necessitates enormous powsr demand in India.lt is vital for
India's powaer secior to achieve its targets for capacity addition
and decrease power deficits by availing power to all to drive
the country's GDP growth. The Govt. has taken several
iniitatives for the growth and development of the sector such
as seftting up of ultra-mega power projects, rural electrification
program, use of renewable energy sources for sustainable
development. Indian power sector is going through an
evolution phase with scope for various developments, Over
the years, despite significant capacity additions, growth in
demand for powar has oulpaced generaling capacity
expansion. During Xl plan periog (2012-17) the demand for
powsr is estimated to increase to 1,403 BU by 20168-17 while
the peak load is estimated to grow to 1,87,686 MW by
2016-17. The power sector is at a crucial point of its evolution
from a dominantly public secior environment to a more
compoetitive power sector, with many private producers and
greater reliance on markeis, subject to reguiation. India's
power generation capacities are erratically dispersed across
the country creating an imbalance betwesn the distributicn
of power demand and supply Cenitres. Growih in
industriaiization, increasing percapita income and rapid
urbanization has led to growth in the instalted power generaticn
capacity over the last 5 years. The performance of the power
sector shows many positive features, especially relating to the
pace of addition to power generation but there are numercus
problems relating to fuel supply which need o be resolved as
also problems relating to the financial viabiilty of the operation of
the distribution companies {Discoms).

Corporate Soclal Responslbl(ity and Sustalnable
Development {CSR&SD)

CSR is a comerstona of our operations and PFC discharges its
social responsibiiity obligations as a part of its growth
phikosophy. it has bean your Company’s sndeavor to act as a
responsible Corporate citizen committed to improving the
welfare of the sociely through inclusive growth aimed at
smpowerment of communities through skit development,
envireniment protection through promation of renewabile energy,
development of underprivileged sections of the society through
hygiene and sanitation programmes 8¢,

During the year 2013-14, your Company has entered into an
MOU with Govl. of India for spending 1% of the Profit afier Tax
(PAT)of FY 2012-13 on CSR & SD activities. Your Company had
earmarked Rs. 44.38 crores for CSR & SD initiatives during the
FY 2013-14. Howevar, PFC had sanctioned projects/ activitias

worth Rs. 70.21 ¢rores during £Y 2013-14 alons and disbursed
Rs. 46.52 crores which included projects sanctioned in
FY 2013-14, FY 2012-13 & FY 2011-12 under CSR & SD
acliviies. The funds were mainly disbursed for implemeniing a
wide range of social interventions in the field of Skill
Develcpment, Renewable Energy, providing relief &
rehabilitation to the viclims of Natural Calamilies efc. in various
states.

Internal control system and Its adequacy

The company maintained a robust system of internal control
including suitable monitoring procedures which ensures
accurate and imely financia! reporting of various fransactions,
efficiency of operations and compliance with statutory laws,
regulations and company policies. Suitable delegation of power
and guidelines for accounting has been issued for uniform
compliance. Inorder to ensure that all checks and batances are
in place and all internal control systems are in order, regular and
exhaustive internal audits are conducted by experienced firns of
Chartered Accountants in close co-ordination with Company's
own intemal audit department. Besides, Company's Audlt
Committee periodically reviews the important findings of
different Audils keseping a ciose waltch on compliance with
internal control system.

PFCs internal audit system is strong & independent and works
on a continuous basis, covering the entire gamut of operations
and services. The intemal control system has been designed
o ensura that the financial and other records are raliable for
preparing financial statements and other data and for
maintaining accountability of assets. The internal control
systems are supplemsented by management reviews and
documented policies, guidelines and procedures,  There
exists & reliable internal check system, which helps in
improving the efficiency and effectiveness of intemal control
system,

PFC is an 1SO 9001:2008 certified Company. These stringent
intemal control processes and credit review machanisms
reduce the number of defaults and uitimately confribute in
gaining the faith of all the stakeholders.

Segment-wise or product-wise parformance

Company’s main business is to provide financial assistance to
the power sector and Company does not have any separate
reporiable segment.

Financial and Operational performance

The company continued to accomplish a healthy growth during
the financial year 2013-14. The total revenues grew by 25% from
T 17,266.14 crore to T 21,522 crore in FY 2013-14. Profit before
Tax (PBT) grew by 27% from T 5,967 crore to T 7,558 crore In
financial year 2011 3-14, Profit after Tax (PAT) grew by 23% from
4,420 crore 0T 5,418 crorein financial year 2013-14,

Further, Net Worth of the company grew by 15% in 2013-14 to
¥ 25,098 crore as compared to¥ 21,873 crore in 2012-13 and the
total loan assets (net) as at March 31, 2014 grew by 18% to
¥ 1,89,231¢rore from ¥ 1,60,396 crore as atMarch 31, 2013. The
gross Non Performing Assets {(NPAs) increasad to ¥ 1,228 crore
in2013-14 as compared toT 1,135 crore in 20112-13,
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Renewable and Clean Development Mechanlsm (RE&CDM)

In view of the emerging prospscts in the renewable energy
sector, @ wholly owned subsidgiary has been set up exclusively
for providing financial assistance to projects for generating
green energy through renewable and non-conventicnal
sowces. While there is separate subsidiary for financing of
renewable snergy projects, Company still focuses up on
financing larger renewable energy projects like Wind farms,
Biomass projects, Small Hydro projects, Solar projects ete. and
has a dedicated Renewable Enargy & Clean Development
Mechanism (RE&CDM) Unit for handling renewable energy
portfolio in order 10 give focused attention in the development of
Renewable Energy Seclor. In order 1o encourage renewable
enargy projects, these Projects are funded at lower interest rate
than Conventional projects.

During the current year, 7 loans amounting to ¥ 845.87 crore with
total capacity of 246.5 MW were sanctioned for State and Private
Sectors. Your Company has also disbursed ¥ 457 crore, during
the FY 2013-14. As of March 31, 2014, your company has
cumuiatively supported a total generation capacity of 1,412 MW,
extending financial assistance of T 4,409 crore and dishursed
¥ 3,074 crore to all kinds of renewable energy projects with an
aggregate project costof ¥8,827 crore.

Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo

During the FY 2013-14, the Foreign exchange outgo
aggregating 259.52 crore was made on account of debt
servicing, financial & other charges and training expenses. The
Foreign exchange earnings for the FY 2013-14 were nil.

Human Resources

Your Company considers its employees as most valuable assets
and aims to align human resource practices with business goals.
Your Company takes pride of its highly motivated and committed
tsam of employees. Tha employees performed to their full
potential and contributed to the growth and development of the
Company. The Company is committed to building the
competencies of its employees and improving their performance
through training and development. The Company focus is on
identifying gaps in its employees’ competencies and preparing
employees for changes in competitive environments, as well as
o meet organizational challenges. Towards this direciion, the
Company has an annual training plan system to assess the
various training needs. Requisite skills are also impaned across
all leve! of employees through customized iraining intervention.
The Company has very cordial and harmonious relationship with
its employees. Therg were no man-days lost during the period
under review. The Company had 446 employeas cn its rolls as
on March 31, 2014,

Cautionary Note

Certain statements in the “Managemeni Discussion and
Analysis" section may be forward looking and are stated as
required by appiicable laws and regulations. Many factors may
affect the actual resuits, which could be different from what the
Management envisages in terms of future performanca and
cutlock,
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POAERING THE ALLLANCE

e

Annexure Il

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate govemance essentially invoives balancing the
interasts of all the siakeholders in a company i.e. shareholders,
management, customers, suppliers, financiers, government and
the society at large. Since corporate governance also provides
the framework for attaining a company's objectives, it
encompasses practically every sphere of management, from
action plans and intemal controls to performance measurement
and corporate disclosure.

Your company’s philosophy of Corporate Govemnance stems
fromiits belief that the spirit of good governance lies in adherence
to highest standards of transparency, accountability, ethical
business practices, compliance of law in true lefter and spisit,
adequate disclosures, corporate faimess, social responsiveness
and commitment to the organization for sustainable enrichment
of value for stakeholders,

A report in fine with the requirements of the Listing Agreament
and Guidslines on Corporate Govarnance for Cantral Public
Sector Enterprises issued by Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE) is given below as a pani of the Director’s Repont along with
a Cerlificate issved by a Praclicing Company Sacretary
regarding compliance with the provisions of Comorate
Governance:

1. Brief Statement on company's philosophy on the code of
governance

Your Company's Corporate Governance initiative is based on
two core principles. These are:

i. Managemant must have the executive freedom to drive
the enterprise forward for sustainable growth without
undue restraints; and

i. This freedom of management should ba exercised within
the framework of regulatory snvironment ang effective
accountability.

Your Company's corporate structure, conduct of business

and disclosure practices have been accordingly aligned toits
Corporate Govemance Philosophy.

Board of Directors

The Beard of Directors of your Company provide leadership
and strategic guidance, objective judgment and exercises
conirol over the Company, while remaining pragmatic at aff
times. The Board draws upon its powers and manages the
affairs of the Company within the framework sef out in the
Companies Act, Memorandum of Association, Articles of
Assoaciation of the company, listing agreemant with the Stock
Exchanges and intemal codes/ proceduras of the company
elc.

Composlition

As on March 31, 2014 the Company’s Board comprised of
seven (7) Directors which inciudes three (3) Whole Time
Functional Oirectors, one (1) Part Time Govemment
Nominee Director and three (3} Non Official Part Time
(Indepandent)} Directors.

During the FY 2013-14, Shi Vijay Mohan Kaul and Shii
Yogesh Chand Garg were appointed as independent
Directors on the Board of the your Company w.e.f. June 24,
2013 and August 22, 2013 respaciively. Further, pursuant to
Order No. 8/4/2012-PFC, dated September 13, 2013 of
Ministry of Power, Government of India, Shri M. K. Gosi,
Direcior (Commercial) assumed the additional charge of
Chairman arxd Managing Director w.e.f. September 13, 2013
vice Shri Satnam Singh.

Also, Shii Ajit Prasad and Shri Krishna Mohan Sahni, Non
Official Part Time {Independent) Diractors ceased to be the
Directors of the Company w.e.l. October 8, 2013, and
December 31, 2013 respectively consequent upon
completion of their tenure.

The composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2014
was asfollows:

Whole Time Directors

i) Shri M.K. Gosl

Director (Commercial) & also holding Additicnal Charge of
Chairman and Managing Direcior

i) Shri R. Nagarajan

Director (Finance)

i) | ShrA. K Agarwat

Direcior (Projects)

Government Nominaesg Director

iv) | ShriB.N. Sharma

Director (Government Nomineg)

Non Official (Independent) Directors

v) Shri J.N. Prasanna Kumar Independerit Director
vi) Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul Independent Director
vif) | Shri Yogesh Chand Garg Independent Director
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Number of Board Meetings
During the year under review, the Board met 11 times on the following dates:

(i) May 3, 2013 (ii) May 30, 2013 (iii) July 15, 2013 (iv) August 2, 2013 (v} September 19, 2013 (vi} October 9, 2013
(vil) November &, 2013 (viii} December 13, 2013 (ix) February 4, 2014 (x) February 26, 2014 and (xi} Miarch 27, 2014.

The maximum time gap betwean any two board meetings was less than three months,
Annual General Meseting
ThatastAnnual General Mesting of the Company was held on September 26, 2013.

Directors’ attendance at the Board Meetings during the FY 2013-14 and at the Jast Annual Genaral Meeting, number of
directorships In other companles and Membaershlp / Chalmanship In other committess etc. are as follows:

Name and Designation Board Meetings No of other Membership in the Attendance at
Directorships committees of other the last AGM
as on March companies as on hald on
31, 2014* March 31, 2014* September
Held | Attended As As 26, 2013

during the Member Chairman

tenure

Shri M.K. Goel 7 7 5 Nil Nil Fresent

Director (Commercial} &
holding Addl. charge of
Chatrman and Managing
Director (w.e.f.
September 13, 2013)

Director (Commercial)

Shri Satnam Singh 4 4 NA NA NA NA
Chairman and Managing

Director (upto

September 13, 2013)

Shri R. Nagarajan " 1" 7 Nik il Present
Director (Finance)

Shri A. K. Agarwal 11 11 10 Nil il Present
Director (Projects)

Shri B. N, Sharma 1 14 1 Nil Nil Not Present
Direcior (Govemment Nominee)

Shri J.N. Prasanna Kumar 1 11 il Nil Nil Prasent
Independent Director

Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul 9 8 2 2 Nil Present

Independent Director
(we.f. June 24, 2013)

Shri Yogesh Chand Garg 7 7 il Nil Nil Present
Independent Director
(w.e.f, August 22, 2013}

Shri AJlt Prasad 5 5 NA NA NA Presant
Independent Director
(upto Qctober 7, 2013}

Shri Krishna Mohan Sahnl 8 8 NA NA NA Present
Indepandent Director
(upto December 30, 2013)

N.A. indicates that concemed person was not a Director on PFC's Board on the relevant daie.

* Does not include Directorship in Private Companies, Section 25 Companies and Foreign Companies.

** Does not include Chairmanship/Membership in Board Committees other than Audit Commiltes and Shareholders/Investors’
Grisvance Commitias.
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- POWERING THE ALIAMNCE -
OF A SUSTAINASLE FLITURE

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees, across
all the companies in which he is a Director.

None of the Directors of the Company are in any way related to each other.
Information placed before the Board of Directors
Detailed Agenda Notes with necessary information were circulated in advance to the Board.

During the year, all tha relevant information as mentioned in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises was placed before the Board for its consideration. The following information
is generally supplied to the Board, if any:

- Annual operating plans, budgets and any upgaies therein.

. Capital budgets and any updates therein.

. CQuarterdy resulis for the Company and its operating divisions or business segrment.

. Minutes of meetings of Audit Committee and other Committess ofthe board.

. Information onrecrultiment/remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level,

- Material show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty notices, if any.

. Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occumrences, any material efluent of poliiion problems, if any.

. Any materisl default in financiat obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-payment for services provided by
the Company.

. Any issue, which involves passible public or product liabifity claims of substantial nature, if any.
. Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement,
. Transactions invelving substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity or intellectual property, ifany.

. Significant labour problems and thelr proposed solutions, If any. Any significant development in human resources /
industrial relations front like signing of wage agreement, implementation of voluntary retirement scheme etc, ifany.

. Sale of material natuce, of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is notin the normal course of business,

. Quarterdy details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to fimit the risks of adverse
exchange rate movement, if material.

. Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and sharsholders service.
- Other matetially important information.
Compllance with applicable laws

The company has a robust system in place for monitoring of vanous stafutory and procedurai compliances. The Board
pericdically reviews the status of Statutory, Policy & Procedural compliances to ensure proper compliance of all laws appiicable
tothe company.

3. a) CodeofConduct

The Code of Business Conduct angd Ethics for the Board Members and Senior Management is a comprehensive code
applicable to all Directors and Members of Senicr Management of your Company. It is in aignment with Company's vision and
values (o achieve the Mission & Objectives and aims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in managing the affairs of
the Company. A copy of the Code has been made available on the website of the Company |.e. www.pfcindia.com.

Based on the affirmation received from Beoard Members and Senior Managemeni Personnet, declaraticn regarding compliance
of Code of Conduct made by the Chairman & Managing Director is given below :

Declaration as required under Listing Agreement and DPE's Guldelines on Corporate Govarnance

"All the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the 'Code of Business Conduct
& Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management' for the financia! year ended on March 31, 2014."

M.K. Goel
Chalrman & Managing Director

I 28" AnnuaiReport 203-2014 [N




— k

b} CodeforPrevention ofInsider Trading

In pursuance of Secwities and Exchange Board of India {Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as amended from time to
time, your Company has formulated a comprehensive "Code for Prevention of Insider Trading” to preserve the
confidentiality and to prevent misusa of un-published price sensitive information. Every director, officar and designated
employee of the Company has a duly to safeguard tha confidentiality of all such information obtained in the courss of his
or her assignment at the company and not to misuse his or her position or information to gain personal benefit or to
provide benefit to any third panty. The code lays down guidefines and procedures to be followed and disclosures o be
made while dealing with the securilies of the Company and the consequences of non-compliance. The Company
Secretary has been appointed as Compliance Officer and is responsible for ensuring adherence of the 'Code for
Prevention of Insider Trading'.

In line with the requirement of Code for Prevention of Insider Trading, trading window was closed from iime o time,
whenever some price sensitive information was submitted to the Board. Nofice of closure of trading window was issued to
ali the employeas well in advance restraining all the employees not to deal in the securities of the Company when the
trading window is closed.

c)  AntiFraud Pollcy

Your Company has adopted an “Anti Fraud policy” to provide a system of detection and preventicn of fraud in the
Company. |t aims to promote consistent legal and ethical organizational behavior by assigning responsibility for the
development of controls and providing guidelines for reporting of fraud/suspected fraud and conduct of investigation of
suspected fraudulent behavior. The scopse of policy extends to fraud or suspecied fraud in the Company involving
employees {including contractual employees) as well as other stakeholders of your company.

4, Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board functions either as a full Board or through various committeas constituted to oversee specific operaticnal areas. The
Board of Direciors and its committees meet at regularintervals.

As onMarch 31, 2014 the Board had constituted following committess:
i}  Audit Committee
i}  Nomination, Remuneration and HR Commitiee (Erstwhile Rernuneration Committee)

iii} Stakeholder Relationship and Sharehclders' / Investors’ Grievance Committee {Erstwhile Sharsholders' / Investors'
Grigvance Commitiss}

iv}  Loans Committee of Directors

v}  Committee of Functional Directors

vi}  RiskManagement Commiitee

vii) Committee for Investment in IPO of Central Power Sector Undertakings
viii) Ethics Commitiea

ix} CSRCommittee of Diractors

4.1 Audit Commlitee

The Audit Cornmittee of the company constituted by the Board, comprises of two independent par time directors
and one functional Director. The meetings of the committee during the year were chaired by non-executive
indepandent director. Company Secretary continued to be the Sacretary to the Commitiee. The tarms of refarence
of the Audit Committee include overseeing the audit function, reviewing critical findings, ensuring comgpliance with
accounting standards and concuiring financial statements before submission to the Board. The role, scope and
authority of Audit Committee also include the requirements under the relevant provisions of Companies Actand the
listing agreement(s) signed with Stock Exchanges.

As on March 31, 2014, the composition of Audit Committee was as under:

1. Shi J.N. Prasanna Kumar Chaimnan
2. Shii Yogesh Chand Garg Member
3. Shi A.K.Agarwal Membear
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Duiing the FY 2013-14, the Committee met five (5) times as dstailed hereunder:-

Sl No. Date of Meeting Membars present Chalrparson

1 May 29, 2013 Shri Ajit Prasad Shri Ajit Prasad
Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar
Shii A. K. Agarwal

2 August 2, 2013 Shai Ajit Prasad Shi Ajit Prasad
Shii.J). N. Prasanna Kumar
Shii A. K. Agarwal
3 November 7, 2013 Shii J. N. Prasanna Kumar Shii J. N. Prasanna Kumar

Shii Yogesh Chand Garg
Shii A, K, Agarwal

4 Fabruary 3, 2014 Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar Shn J. N. Prasanna Kumar
Shri Yogesh Chand Garg
Shri A, K. Agarwal

5 March 27, 2014 Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar
Shri Yogesh Chand Garg
ShriA. K. Agarwal

The minutes of the above meetings were regulary submitted to the Board for its inforrnation,

Director (Finance), head of internal audit and representative of the statufory auditor(s) were invited fo the Audit
Committee Meetings for interacting with the members of the committee, Senior functional executives were alsoinvited as
and when required to provide necessary inputs to the committee.

The Chairran of the Audit Committes was present at the Annual General Mesting held on September 26, 2013,
The Chaimnan of the Audit Committee and all its members possesses accounting and financial management expertise.
4.2 Nomlination, Remuneratlon and HR Commlitee

Your Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking, and accordingly the appointment of CMD & Directors and
fixation of their remuneration are decided by President of India in terms of the Articles of Association of the
Company. However, in terms of Depariment of Public Enterprises (DPE) OM dated November 26, 2008, your
company had constituted a Remuneraticn Committes comprising of three independent Directors which was,
pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 mandating every listed company to constituie a Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, re-gesignated as "Nomination, Remuneration and HR Committee™ on October 8,
2013, with redefined role and terms of reference. The redefined Role and Terms of Reference of the Nomination,
Remuneration and HR Commities are as laid down in the Companies Act including any rules mads there under,
listing agreement and OPE's Guidelines as amended from time to time and o review and recommend
adoption/modification of varicus HR policies to the Board of Directors.

As on March 31, 2014, the Nomination, Remuneration & HR Commitiee comprised of the following Independent

Directors:

1. Sh Vijay Mohan Kaul Chairman
2. Shiid. N, Prasanna Kumar Mermber
3. Shi Yogesh Chand Garg Member

Director (Commercial} and Dlrector {Finance) are permanent invitees to the meetings of the said committee. The
company secretary continued to be the secretary to the committes.
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During the FY 2013-14, the Committee met six (8) times as detailed hereunder:-

5l. No. Date of Meeting

Members present Chalrperson

1

Septernber 11, 2013 Shri Ajit Prasad
Shri Keishna Mohan Sahni

Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar

Shri Ajit Prasad

Septernber 14, 20143 Shri Ajit Prasad
Shri Krshna Mohan Sahini

Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar

Shri Ajit Prasad

Septernber 18, 2013 Shri Ajit Prasad
Shri Krishna Mohan Sahini

Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumar

Shri Ajit Prasad

December 12, 2013 Shri Krishna Mohan Sahni
Shri J. N. Prasanna Kurmnar

Shri Vijay Mchan Kaul

Shri Krishna Mohan Sahni

February 25, 20114 Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul
Shri J. N. Prasanna Kurnar

Shri Yogash Chand Garg

Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul

March 27, 2014 Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul
Shri J. N. Prasanna Kumnar

Shri Yogash Chand Garg

Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul

4.2A Remuneration Pollcy

The Company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking in which all members of the Board are appointed by the President of
India through tha administrative minisiry i.e. Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, which, intar-alia, fixes the remuneration of
such Whole Time Directors through their respective appointment orders/pay fixation orders.

Remuneratlon of Whole Time Directors

The remuneration paid to whole time directors including the Chairman & Managing Director was as per the terms and
conditions of their appointment.

Details of remuneration of Whole Tima Directors of the company during FY 2013-14 are given below;

Name of the Director Salary Benefits Bonus/ Performance Total
Commisslon linked
ex-gratia incentives
& & ® & ¢
Shii M.K. Goel 24,87,498 13,20,245 ; 21,92,184 59,99,828
Shri R. Nagarajan 20,48,525 10,64,228 ¢ 19,44,000 50,56,753
Shri A. K. Agarwal 17.51,520 14,10,048 ; 13,16,760 44.78,328
Shri Satnam Singh
(upto Septernber 13, 2013) 27,96,834 5,44,460 0 21,28,800 54,70,004
Notes:
1. The performance linked incentives are paid as per the Performance Evaluation System of the Company.
2.  The appointment of Directors and payment of their remuneration are decided by President of India as per the Articles of
Association of the Company. Tharefore, there is no provision for notice pariod and sevarance fees for the directors,
3. Nongofthe Directors opted for stock options for FY 2011-12and FY 2012-13.
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4.2B Remunsration of Independent and Government Nominee Directors

The Independent & Government Nominee Directors do not have any material pscuniary relattonship or transactions
with the Company. However, the Indepandent Directors were paid the sitting fees at a rate fixed by the Board within
the limits as prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 for attending the meetings of the Board and Committees of
Dirsctors. Presently, sitling fee of T 20,000 for atiending sach meeting of the Board and Commitiess of Directors is
baing paid tc each Independent Diractor.

Government nominees were not entitied to any remuneratéon or sitting fee from the Company.
4.3 StakeholderRelatlonshlp and Shareholders'{/Investors’ Grievance Committee

The Cornpany had set up a Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee of Directors o look info the redressal of the
comgplaints of investors. The Commitiee ovaerseas performanca of the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Comgpany and
recommends measures for overall improvemant in the quality of investor servicas,

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 requiring constitution of a Stakeholders Relationship Committee for congideration
and resolution of the grievances of security holders of the company the said Shareholders’/Investors' Grievanca
Commitiee was re-Ussignated as Stakehiolders Relationship and Shargholders' / Investors’ Grigvance Commitiee on
Cctober 9, 2013.

As on March 31, 2014 the Stakeholders Relationship and Shareholders' / Investors' Grigvance Committee comprised of
the following members;

ShriJ. N. Prasanna Kumar Chairman
Shri R, Nagarajan Member
ShriA. K. Agarwal Member

Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the commitiee,

During the FY 2013-14, four (4) mestings of the Stakeholder Relationship and Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance
Commities were held on (i) May 3, 2013 (iiYAugust 2, 201 3 {iii) November 7, 2013 and (iv} February 3, 2014.

Information on investor complaints pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing agresmaent for the year ended March 31, 2014 is

as follows:
Partlculars Equity
Pending at the beginning of the year 3
Received during the year 102
Disposed off during the year 103
Lying unresolved at the end of the year 2*

* put of which 1 complaint was settled in April, 2014 and remaining 1 is sub judice
4.4 Loans Commities

The Loans Commitiee of the Directors has besn constituted for sanctioning of financiat assistance upio T 500 crors io
individual schemes or projects including enhancement of financial and lease assisiance and retaxation of eligibility
conditions, subject to overall ceiling of 10,000 crore in a financial year.

As onMarch 31, 2014 the Committee comprised of the following:

ShriM.K. Goel Chairman
ShriB.N. Sharma Member
ShriR. Nagarajan Member
Shria, K. Agarwal Member

The Cempany Secratary continued to be the Secretary to the Committee.
Durdng the FY 2013-14, four (4) meetings of the Loans Committee were held.
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4.5 Committee of Functional Directors

Tne Committee of Functional Directors has been constituted for sanctioning of financial assistance upto T100 crore to
indivigual schemes or projects including enhancement of financial and lease assistance and relaxation of eligibility
conditions, subject Lo overall ceiling of T 4,000 crore in a financial year,

As on March 31, 2014, the Committee comprised of the following:

Shri M.K. Goel Chairman
Shri R. Nagarajan Member
ShriA, K. Agarwal Member

The Company Secretary continued to be the Secrstary fo the Committee.
Duwring the FY 2013-14, six (8) meetings of the Committes of Functional Directors were held.
4.6 RiskManagement Commitiee

The Risk Management Commitiee's main funciion is to monitor various risks likely to arise, {0 examing the various risk
management policies and practices adopted by the Company and to initiate action for mitigation of risk arising in the
oparational and cther areas of the Company.

As on March 31, 2014, the Committee comprised of the following :

ShriM. K. Goel Chairman
Shri R. Nagarajan Member
ShriA. K. Agarwal Member

Duwring the FY 2013-14, three (3) meetings of the Risk Management Committee were held.
4.7 Committee of Directors for Investmentin IPD of Central Power Sector Undertakings

The Commities of Direciors for Investment in IPO of Ceniral Power Sector Undsriakings has been constituted for
approving equity investrnent in IPOs of Central Power Sector Undertakings and also other related matters like exit/saie
decisions, the number of shares to be applied through IPQ, individual investment limit in each company on case to case
basis, etc.

As on March 31, 2014 the Comimittes comprised of the following:

Shri M.K. Goel Chairman

ShriR. Nagarajan Member

Shr A. K.Agarwal Member

Shri J.N. Prasanna Kumar Member
During the FY 2013-14, three (3) meeting of tha Committes of Directors for Investment in IPO of Central Power Sector
Undertakings were held.

4.8 Ethics Committee of Directors

The Ethics Commitiee has been constituiad to act as a conscience keeper for the company and to ensura that ethical
business practices are being followed in managing the affairs of the Company.

As on March 31, 2014 the Committee comprised of the following:

ShriM.K. Goel Chairman
Shiri Vijay Mohan Kaul Member
Shri Yogesh Chand Garg Member
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4.9 CSR & Sustainable Development Committes of Directors

CSR & Sustainable Development Committee has been constituted to give direction to the CSR and SD activities of the
Company and to make recommandations to the Board of Directors for taking up various CSR & S0 projecis.

As onMarch 31, 2014 the Committee comprised of the followlng:

Shri Yogesh Chand Garg Chairman
Shri Vijay Mohan Kaul Membser
ShriA, K. Agarwal Meamber

The Company Secretary continued to be the Secretary to the Committes.
Ouwring the FY 2013-14, nine (8) meatings of the CSR & Sustainable Development Commitise of Directors were held.
General Body Meeting

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the company are as under:

AGM Date Day Time Location Speclial Resolution
25th September 28, Wednesday 10:00 A M. Manekshaw Centre, No Special Resolution
2011 Parade Road, Deihi Cantt., was passed

New Dalhi-10
26th September 21, Friday 10:00 A M. Manekshaw Centre, No Special Resolution
2012 Parade Road, Dethi Cantt., was passed
New Dalhi-10
27th September 26, Thursday 10:00 AM. Manekshaw Centre, Ne Special Resolution
2013 Parade Road, Dethi Canit., was passed
New Delhi-10

iNo Special Resolution was put through Postal Ballot during the FY 2013-14.During May / June 2014, three special resclutions
were passed with the consent of members through Postal Ballot the results of the same were dedared by the Chairman on
June 20, 2014. Further, no special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot up to the snsuing AGM.

Subsidiary Companies

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, incorperated in india, whose tumnover or net worth (i.e. paid up capital and free
reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated tumover or nei worth respectively, of the company and its subsidiaries in the
immediately preceding accounting year.

The Minutes of the Board Mestings of unlisted subsidiary companies were reviewed by the Board of Directors of the Company.
The financial rasults of the subsidiaries weare reviewed by the Audit Commitiee and Board of Directors of the Company.

Disclosures

{1} The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its promoters, the direciors or the
management, their relatives or its gsubsidiaries, that may have any potential conflict with the interest of the Company.
Further, the details of related party transactions are presented in note No 6.1 in Part - C "Other Notes on Accounts” of
Annual Accountsin the Annual Report.

{2) Neither any penalty nor any stricture has besn imposad by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other Statutory Authority on
any matter relating to capital market during the last thres years.

{3} Under the provisions of “Anti Fraud Policy” adopted by the Company, a whistle blower mechanism is in placa for raporting
of fraud or suspected fraud in the Company involving employees (including contractual employees) as well as
shareholders, consultants, vendors, suppliers, service providers, contractors, lenders, borrowers, outside agencies
and/or any other parties with a business relaticnship with the Company. Further, the Company affirms that no personnal
have been denied access o the Audit Commitiee.

{4) No item of expenditure was debited in books of account which was not for the purpose of the business. Further, no
expense was incuired which was personal in nature and was incurred for the Board of Direciors and Top Management.
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{5) Adaption / non adoption of the non mandatory requirements of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement are given under
AnnexureA.

(6) The Company has laid down the procedures 1o inform the board about the risk assessment and minimization. The Board
of Directors of the company pericdically reviews these procedures to ensure risks are managed through a properly
defined framework,

{7y Inthe preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 tc the extent applicable.

8. Maans of Cornmunlcatlon

The company recognizes communication as a key element of the overall Corporate Governance framework and therefore
emphasizes continuous, efficient and relevant communication to all external constitrenciss. The Company communicates with
its shareholders through its annual repost, general meeting, newspapers and disclosures through website, The Company also
communicates with its institutional shareholders through investor conferences. While the Quarterdy/annual financial results are
published in nationat newspapars the same are also available on the website of the Company, viz. www.pfcindia.com and are
also submitted to stock exchanges forwider dissemination ,

All important information pertaining to the Company is mentioned in the Annual Repont of the Company containing inter-alia
audited accounts, consolidated financial statements, directors’ report, auditors' report, repart on corporate governance which is
circulated to the members and other entitled persons for each financial year,

9. CEQ/CFO certification

As requiraed by the Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment, the Cerlificate duly signed by CEO i.e. Shii M.K. Goel, Chairman &
Managing Director and CFOi.e. Shii R. Nagarajan, Director (Finance) was placed before the Board of Directors at the meeting
heid on May 27, 2014.

10. Shareholders Information
1}  Annual General Meeting

Date Time Venue

September 26, 20114 10.00 A.M. Manekshaw Centre, Parade Road, Dethi Cantt., New Delhi-110010
2}  Financial calendar for FY 2014-15 (Tentative)

Particulars Date

Financial year Apiil 1, 2014 o March 31, 2015

Un-audtted financial resuits for the first three Wil be announced within 45 days from the end of each quarter.

quarters

Audited Financial Results Audited Accounis will be announced on or before May 30, 2015.

AGM (Next year) September 2015

3) Date of Book Closure

The Register of Membsrs and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saptember 12, 2014 to
Saptember 26, 2014 inclusive of both days.

4)  Paymentof Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Company, has recommended payment of final dividend of T 0.20 per share for the financial
year ended March 31, 2014 on the paid up equity share capitat of the Company, which wili be paid after approval at the
Annual General Mesting. This is in addition fo the Interim Dividend of ¥ 8.80 per share already paid in February 2014 on
the paid up equity share capital of the Company. Thus, the total dividend for the FY 2013-14 amounts to T 9 per share.

Tha reccrd date for the payment of Final Dividend for FY 2013-14 is September 11, Z014. The Dividend, if declared at the
AGM, would be paid to the shareholders within 30 days from the date of declaration of the same atthe AGM.
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5) Dividend History

Year Total Paid-up Capltal Total Amount of | Rate of Date of Payment
(X In crore) Dividend paid Dividend (%) (Interim & Final)
(T In crore)
2008-09 1147.77 459.11 40% March 5, 2009 (Interim} &
September 29, 2009 (Final)
2009-10 1147.77 516.50 45% February 12, 2010 (Interim) &
September 29, 2010 (Final}
2010-11 1147.77 (Interim}) 41.72 35% January 31, 2011 (Interim)
1319.93 (Final) 197.99 15% October 8, 2011 (Final)
Total 599.71 50% -
2011-12 1318.93 (Intetim) 659.97 50% February 17, 2012 (Interim)
1320.00 (Fina!) 132.00 10% October 3, 2012 (Final)
Total 791.97 680% -
2012-13 1320.00 (Interim) 792.01 60% February 13, 2013 (Interim)
1320.00 (Final) 132.00 10% October 7, 2013 {Final}
Tolal 924.01 70% -

6) Listing on Stock Exchanges
PFC shares are listed on the following stock exchanges:

Natlonal Stock Exchange of Indla Limited (NSE) Bombay Stock Exchange Limtted (BSE)
Scrip Code; PFCEQ Scrip Code: 532810
Stock Code (ISIN} : INE134E01011

The annual listing fees for the FY 2014-15 have been paid to NSE and BSE.
7)  Market Price Data

Month High &) Low () Closing (%)

NSE BSE NSE BSE NSE BSE
April'13 202.00 201.95 178.40 178.40 194.85 195.10
May"i3 200.30 209.50 181.10 181.15 183.05 183.05
June’13 185.35 185.00 131.20 131.35 144.10 144,40
July'13 152.20 152.20 104.25 104.80 108.10 108.35
August'13 123.80 123.75 97.30 97.40 109.10 108.80
September13 138.00 137.95 104.80 104.80 130.90 130.80
Cctober13 140.00 130.95 120.10 120.30 134.40 134.60
November’13 160.00 159.30 134.10 133.80 159.15 158.75
December’i3 170.20 169.90 145.60 146.00 166.95 167.05
January'14 169.75 169.70 128.75 129.00 136.15 135.85
February'14 166.00 165.90 130.05 130,30 184.60 164.50
March’14 189.00 198.85 157.75 157.60 183.20 193.40

N 28" Anpual Report 2013-2ot I —




8) Pearformance Incomparisontoindices
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8) Roglstrarand Tranafer Agent
Reglstered Office Communication Addreas
Karvy Computarshars Private Limitad 17-24, Vittel Rac Nagar
“Karvy House", Madhapur
46, Avenue 4, Hyderabad-500 081
Street No. 1, Banjara Hilla, Andhra Pradash, Indla
Hyderabad - 500034, Indla Tol: +81 40 23420815-28
Tel: +81 40 23312454 Fax: +91 40 23420814/58
Toll Fres: 1800 4258282 Email; sinward.risi@karvy.com
Feax +01 40 23311068 Webslite: wwav karycomputarahare com

10} Share Transfer System

The aharea under physlcal ssgment are tranaferred threugh Karvy Cemputarahare Private Limiiad, Regisirar and
Transfer Agent.

Pursuant to Claues 47(C) of the Listing Agreament, certificata on half yearly basls confirming due complenca of share
tranafar formaiitias by tha Company from practicing Company Sacretary hava besn submiitad to tha atock exchanges
within the stipulated ime. Further, Pmacticing Company Sacratary also carrles out the audlt for reconcillation of sharm
capltal to reconclle the total admitted capltal with National Securitiss Deposttory Limited (NSDL) and Central Deposiocy
Sanvices (India} Limited (CDSL) and ths total Issued and listed capital. Tha reconciliation of ahare capital audi report
confirma that the total Issuad/pald-up capital ls In agrmemant with ths total number of sharea In physical form and the iotal
number of demateriallzed shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

11} Deatalla of Demnat S8uspanss Account
Tha detalls of shares In the Demat Suspense account as on March 31, 2014 Is as follows:

8. No. | Desorlption No. of Cases | No.of Sharss
1y Aggregeta number of aharehelders and the outatanding ahares in the =] 5482
suspenss account lying et the beginning of the year |.e. Aprl 1, 2013
)] Number of sharsholdars who approached the Company for transfer 2 137
of sharea from suapanse account during tha year 2013-2014
)] Numbar of sharsholdars i whom shams were transferrsd from 2 137
auspenas account durng the year 20132014
iv) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outsianding shares in the 49 5345
suspenss account lying at tha and of the yser |.&. March 31, 2014

The voting rights In respect of ths sald shares will be frazen il the tima rightful cumer claims such shares.
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12)

Distribution of shareholding

>  Distribution of sharshokding as on March 31, 2014

Sl -

Amount Number of % of Total No. Amount %

shareholders sharsholders of shares of shares
1-5000 197409 95.94% 23325694 233256940 1.77%
5001 - 10000 5257 2.56% 3782356 378235860 0.29%
10001- 20000 1505 0.73% 2196835 21968350 0.17%
20001 - 30000 406 0.20% 1032011 10320110 0.08%
30001 - 40000 161 0.08% 572424 5724240 0.04%
40001 - 50000 119 0.06% 554779 5547790 0.04%
50001 - 100000 272 0.13% 2016731 20167310 0.15%
100001 & Above 624 0.30% 1286559874 12865598740 97 46%
Total 205753 100% 1320040704 13200407040 100%

® Shareholding pattem as onMarch 31, 2014

Category Total No. of shares % to Equity
Prosidentof India 960955589 72.80%
Foreign Institutional Investors 147507931 1.17%
Indian Financial Instiutions 103805702 7.87%
Mutual Funds 36472372 2.76%
Resident Individuals 34265692 2.60%
Bodies Comporate 29431567 2.23%
Clearing Members 3274768 0.25%
HUF 1551616 0.12%
Employees 1035314 0.08%
Non Regident Indians 849264 0.06%
Banks 670484 0.05%
Trusts 119665 0.01%
Fareign Nationals 740 0.00%
Total 1320040704 100.00%

13)

Dematerlallzatlon of shares

Number of shares held in dematedalized form with NSDL, COSL and physical mode as on March 31,2014,

Category No. ofshares % of total capltal Issued
NSDL 1310019321 89.00%
CDSL 10007310 1.00%
Physical 14073 0.00%
Total 1320040704 100.00%
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15)

14) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible Instruments, converslon date and llkely Impact on equlity

> Employee Stock Options:

For FY 2008-10, out of 87,888 Options granted during the FY 2011-12, the company had allctied 83,306 equity shares
during previous financial year. During FY 2013-14, 4,255 equity shares have been alloted upon exercise of the stock
options by the employees. Each Option, upon exercise of the same, would give rise o one equity share of T10/- each fully
paid up. Howevaer, the Options can be exercised within a period of two years from the data of vesting i.e. July 29, 2012 by
paying ¥10/- per aption. Thus, the remaining 327 options are due to lapse if not exercised by the employees by the end of
the said period.

For FY 2010-11, 92,964 options had been granted during tha FY 2012-13 to the sligible employess. However, out of the
92,964 options granted, 69,954 options have been setled in cash and 1,572 oplions have been cancelled during
previous financial year. The remaining 21,438 equity shares have been alloted upon exerciss of the siock options by the
smployees during FY 2013-14.

Members may refer 1o the disclosures annexed to the Directors’ Report with regard to particutars of Employees Stock
Option.

» NoGDRs/ADRs/Wamrants have beenissued by the Company.
Address for correspondence

Reglstered Office:
‘Urjanidhi’,

1, Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place,
New Delhi- 110001

Company Secretary

Shii Manohar Balwani

Tel: +91 11 23456020

Fax: +81 11 23456786

e-mail; investorsgrievance@pfcindia,com
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Annexure A

Non-Mandatory Requirements

The status of non-mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is as follows:

i. The Board : The Company is haaded by an executive Chairman. None of the Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company has been appointed, in aggregate, for a period exceeding nine (9) years.

2.  Remuneratlon Committee : The appointment of Chairman and Managing Director and other Directors and fixation of their
remunaration are decided by Prasident of India as per the Articles of Association of the Company. However, in line with the
requirernent under Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs and Companies
Act, the Company has constituted a "Nomination, Remuneration and HR Committee" comprising of three independent
directors.

3.  Shareholder Rights : The quarierly financial results of the Company ars published in leading newspapers as mentioned under
the heading “Means and Communicaticn” of the Comporate Govemance report and also displayed on the wabsite of the
Company.

4.  Audit Qualfications : There are no audit qualifications for the FY 2013-14.
5.  Tralning to Board members : Various seminars, conferences, fraining programmes etc. are attended by the Board members

from time to time. Further, under the Guidelines on Corporate Govemancea for CPSEs issued by the Dapartment of Public
Entemprises, a policy for training of Board members has been formulated.

6. Mechanism for evaluating non-executlve Board Members : Not yet adopted by the Company.

7. Whistle Blower Policy : The Company has not adopted any separate "Whistle Blowsr policy”. Howeaver, undsr the provisions
of “Anti Fraud Policy” adopted by the Company, a whistle blower mechanism is in place for reponting of fraud or suspected fraud
in the Company involving employeas (including contractual employeas) as well as shareholders, consultants, vendors,
suppliers, service providers, contractors, lenders, bormowers, outside agencies and/or any other pariles with a business
relationship with the Company.
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members
Power FInance Corporation Lirnlted

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by Power Finance Corporation Limited (the
Company), for the year ended 31st March, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 48 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with
Stock Exchange(s} as well as Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by
Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Govemment of India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemnance is the responsibility of the management of the Company, Qur
examination has been limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company,

In our opinion and to the bast of our information and according to the explanations given 16 us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Guidslines on
Corporate Govemancae for Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by DPE,

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, nor the efficiency or
effactivenass with which the management has conducied the affairs of the Company.

For Sanjay Grover & Assoclates
Company Secretaries

Date 25.08.2014 Sanjay Grover
Place : New Delhl C.P. No. 3850
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Saction A: General Information about the Company

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company L65910DL1986GOI024862

Name of the Company Powaer Finance Corporation Limited (PFC)

Reglstered address ‘Udanidhi’, 1, Bargkhamba Lane, Connaught Piace,
New Dalhi-110001

Weobsite wvw,ofGindia.com

E-mall Id mbépfcindia.com

Financlal Year reported 2013-2014

Sector{s) that the Company Is engaged In 64990 (Other financial service activities, except

(industrial activity code-wise) insurance and pension funding activities)

List three key products/services that the (i} Rupes Term Loan (RTL})

Company manufactures/provides (as In sii) Short Term Loan (STL})

balance sheet) iii} Buyer's Line of credit (BLC)

Total number of locations where business
activity [s undartaken by the Company

[. Number of International Locatlons None
Il. Number of National Locations 2 Regional offices- Mumbai, Chennai
Martets served by the Company - Local/StateNationalnternational National
Sectlon B: Financial Details of the Company (as on March 31, 2014)
Pald up Capltal {INR} ¥ 1,320.04 crore
Total Turnover {INR) {Revenue from Operations) ¥ 21,522.42 crore*
Total profit after taxes {INR) T5417.75 crore
Total Spending on Corporate Soclal Responsibllity (CSR) 1% of PAT of FY 2012-13

as percentage of profit after tax (%)

*Does not include other income of T15.04 crore

List of CSR actlvities in which expendlture has been listed at Annexure
Incurred:-

Sectlon C: Other Detalls

Does the Company have any Subsidlary Yes

Company/ Companies?

Do the Subsidiary Company/Companles participate In the Business Responsibility initiatives of the parant company
BR Inltiatlves of the parent company? If yes, then are applicable to all subsidiary companies of PFC.

indicate the number of such subsidiary company(s)

Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, distributors No
etc.) that the Company does business with, participate
In the BR Inttiatlves of the Company? If yes, then
indicate the percentage of such entity/entities? [Less
than 30%, 30-60%, More than 60%)]

Saction D: BR Informatlion

1. Detalls of Director/DIrectors responsible for BR
a) Detalls of the Director/Directors responslble for implementation of the BR policy/policies

DIN Number 00235813
Name Shri M. K. Goel
Deslgnation Director (Commercial) & holding additional charge of CMD
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b) Details of the BR head

S.No, ParticularDetails
1. DIN Number {If applicable) NA
2, Name Shri Manchar Balwani
3, Daslgnation Company Secretary
4, Telephone number 011- 23456740
5. E-mail id mb@pfcindia.com

2 Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy/palicles (Reply in Y/N)

The National Voluntary Guidelines on Social, Environmental and Economic Responsibilities of Business (NVGs) released by
the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs has adopted nine areas of Bus(ness Respons|blitty. Thesa briefty areas under:

P1 - Businesses shouid conduct and govemn themselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability.
P2 - Businasses should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute o sustainability through cut their life cycle.
P3 -  Businesses should promote the well-being of all employees.
P4 - Businesses should respect the interests of, and be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those who are
disadvantaged, vuinarable and marginalized.
P5 -  Businesses should respect angd promote human rights.
P6 - Businesses should respect, protect, and make efforts to restore the environment.
P7 -  Businesses, when engaged in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do $o in a responsible manner.
P8 - Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable development.
P9 -  Businesses should engage with and provide value to their customers and consurmers in a responsidle manner,
5.No. | Question 8 > of
5 = E » 3 = g £ ey
o o3 s |ZE |2 g |3 .
%|oc 82 |2g |¢% E | g
21328 2 |88, | & s | 2
s83 |32 |3%%|E : |3 % |42
@ e 2w 853 | 2 g | & 8 |6
P1| P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 P8 P9
1. Do you have a Y |PFCbeing | Y Y The policy Y The policy is Y The policy is
policy/ policies an NBFC, embedded embedded embedded
for.... this principle in in in
has limited company’s company's company's
applicability HR policies various various
and policies policies and
practices & practices practices
2. Has the policy Y |- Y Y - Y - Y -
being formulated
in consultation
with the relevant
stakeholders?
3. Does the policy Y |- Y Y - Y - Y -
conform to any
natlonal
{intarnational
standards?
4. Has the policy belng| Y | - Y Y - Y - Y -
approved by the
Board? |s yes, has
It bean slgned by
MD/ owner! CEQ/
approptiate Board
Director?
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5. Does the company| Y | - Y Y - Y - Y -
have a specified
committes of the
Board/ Director/
Officlal to ovarsee
the Implementatior
of the pollcy?

8. Indicate the link # |- Policy # - # - # -
for the policy fo being an
be viewed online? intemnal
documant

ig
accassible
to

employses

only

7. Has the pollcy Y |- Y Y - Y - Y -
been formalty
communlicated to
all relavant Intermal
and external
stakeholders?

8. Does the company| Y | - Y Y - Y - Y -
have in-house
structure to
implemant the
policy/policles.

9. Does the Company| Y | - Y Y - Y - Y -
have a grievance
redressal
mechanlsm related
to the pollcy/
policles to address
stakeholders’
grlevances related
to the policy/
policles?

10. Has the company | Y | - Y Y - Y - Y -
carried out
Independent audit/
evaluation of the
working of this
policy by an Intermal
or external agency?

# hitp:fwww.ploindia.com/Content/Code_of Conduct.aspx
hftp./fwww.pfeindia.com/Cantent/Anti_Fraud_Policy.aspx
hitp./iwew. pfeindia.comyContent/Fair_Praclices_Code.aspx
hifp:/iwww.pfoindia.comy/Content/CSR% 208nd% 205D%20P0LICY . aspx
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2a.  |f answer to 5.No. 1 agalnst any princlple, |s 'No’, please explaln why: (Tlck up to 2 options)

5.No.| Question P1| P2 | P3| P4| P5| PE| PT| PB| PH

The company has not understood the Principles

The company Is not at a stage whers It finds 'HSaH

n a position to formulate and Implement the pollcies on
spacified princlples NOT APPLICABLE
The company does not have financlal or manpower
resciurces avallable for the task

It Is planned to be done within next 8 months

it Is planned to be done within the next 1 year

Any other reason [please specily)

Y —

Helm[ &

3. Governancerelatedto BR

* Indicate the frequency with which the Board of Directors, Committee of the Board or CED to assess the BR
performance of the Company. Wihin 3 months, 3-8 months, Annualty, More than 1 year

CSR & SD Committee headed by an Independent Director has been constituted to give direction to the CSR and SO activities
of the Company and to make recommendations fo the Board of Directors for taking up various CSR & SD projects. During
FY 2013-14, nine meetings of the Committee were held.

s  Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustalnabliity Report? What ls the hyper link for viewing this report? How
frequently It Is published?

The Business Responsibility Report is published as a part of Annua! Report w.e.f. FY 12-13. The current Report shall also be
avaiiable on company's website: www.pfcindia.com.

Section E: Princlple-wlse performance
Principie 1

1. Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover only the company? Yes/No. Does it extend to the
Group/Joint Ventures!/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others?

Power Finance Corporation Lid. (PFC)is a leading power sector public financial institution and a non-banking financial company,
providing fund and non-fund based support for the development of the Indian power sector. [t plays a major role in channelizing
invesiment into the power sector and acts as a vehicle for development of this sector. Its cilents include state power utilities,
central power sector ulilities, power depariments, private powar secior uilitias {including indepandent power producers), joint
sector power utilities etc. PFC has developed the Fair Practices Code (FPC) for its lending operations based on the RBI
guidelines, which intends 1o provide assurance o all the borrowers of the Company's commitiment to fair dealing and
transparency in its businesses transactions.

PFC also considers Corporate Govemance as an integral part of good management and is committed to act professionally, fairdy
angd with integrity in all its dealings. In this direction, Company has an establishad Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Beard
Members & Senior Management and an Anti-Fraud Policy.

The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Board Members and Senior Management is a comprehensive code applicable
io all Direciors and Members of Senior Management of the Company. It is in alignment with Company’s vision and values to
achieve the Mission & Objectives and aims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in managing the affairs of the
Company.

The Company has also adopted an Anti-Fraud policy so as o provide a system of detection and prevention of fraud in the
Comgpany. It aims to promote consistent legal and sthical organizational behavior by assigning responsibility for the development
of controls and providing guidelines for reporiing of fraud/suspecisd fraud and conduct of investigation of suspecied fraudulent
behavior. The scope of policy extends to reporting and investigating the fraud or suspected fraud in the Company involving
employees (inciuding confraciual employees) as well as sharehokders, consuliants, vendors, suppliers, service providers,
contractors, lenders, borrowers, outside agencies andfor any other parties having business relationship with the Company.

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the pastfinancial year and what percentage was satisfactorlty
resolved by the managemant? (f so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

Under the Anti-Fraud Policy, the Company had not received any complaint during the FY 2013-14. The company had received 37
complaints from the sharsholders of the Comgpany during the FY 2013-14 in addition to 1 complaint pending at the beginning of
the year. Qut of which 36 complaints (94.74%) were resolved by March 31, 2014 Ieaving a balance of 2 complaints of which 1 has
since been resclved in April 2014,
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Further, tha company had received 721 comgplaints from the bondholders of the Company dwing the FY 2013-14 in
addition io 4 complainis panding at the beginning of the year. Of these 721 complaints (99.45%) complaints were
resclved by March 31, 2014 leaving a batance of 4 which have also since been resolved.

Princlple 2

1. List up to 3 of your products or services whose design has Incorporated soclalor environmental concerns, risks
and/or opportunities.

PFC has financial products like term loan, lease financing, etc. for financing of renewable energy projects which are
sustainable and environmentally benign. While sanctioning loans, PFC stipulates conditions including interalia environmental
clearances.

PFC has a dedicated Renewable Energy Group to focus and accelerate the development of business in the Renewable
Energy Sector which includes Wind, Biomass, Small Hydro, Solar, etc. The company offers special interest rates for
Renewable Energy Generation Projects and considers providing financial assistance  all iypes of Renewable Energy
Projects.

PFC has setup a wholly owned subsidiary viz, PFC Green Energy Limited to exiand finance and financial services to promote
green {(renewable and non-conventional) sources of energy.

2. For each such product, provide the followlng detalls (n respect of resource use (energy, water, raw materlal etc.) per
unlt of preduct (optlonal):

Since PFC offars financia! products only, following questions for principla 2 are not applicable.

i Reductlon during sourcing/production{distribution achieved since the previous year throughout the value chaln?

Not Applicable.
il Reduction during usage by consumers (enargy, water) has been achieved since the previous year?
Not Applicable.
3 Does the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing {(including transportation)?
Not Applicable.
4, Has the company taken any steps to procure geods and services from local & small producers, including

communltles surrounding thelr place of work? If yes, what steps have been taken to Improve thelr capacity and
capabllity of local and small vendors?
Not Applicable.

5. Does the company have a mechanism to recycls products and waste? If yes what is the percentage of recycling of

preducts and waste (separately as <5%, 5-10%, >10%). Also, provide detalls thereof, In about 50 words orso?
Not Applicable

Principle 3

1. Please Indlcate the total number of employees.
As on March 31, 2014 there are 446 employeas in PFC.

2. Please Indlcate the total number of employeas hired on temporary/contractual/casual basls,

PFC does not have any casual/confractual empicyess. However, PFC, utilizes the services of daily wagers, through a placement
agency, basad on requirement from fime o time. Such daily wagers are not on the rolls of PFC but are on the rolls ofthe placement

agency.

3. Please Indicate the number of permanent women employees.
As on March 31, 2014, there wete 88 womaen employees on the rolls of the company.

4. Please [ndicate the number of permanent employees with disabilities.
As on March 31, 2014, there wete 10 differently abled amployeses on the rolls of the company.

5. Do you have an employee assoclatlon that Is recognized by management?
PFC has PFC Employees Union, PFC SC/ST/OBC Welfara Asscciation and PFC Executive Asscciation.

B. What percentage of your parmnanent employees |s members of thls recognlzed employee assoclation?
All permanant employees are membars of these recegnized smployee assoclations.
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7. Please Indicate the number of complaints relating to child labour, foreced labeur, Involuntary labour, sexual
harassmant [n the last flnanclal year and pending, as on the end of the financlal year.

8.No.| Category No of complaints filed during the No of complaints pending as or

financial year March 31,2014

1. Chilg labour fforced labour/ involuntary labour Nil Nil

2, Sexual harassment Nii Nil

3. Discriminatory employment Nil Nil

8. What percentage of your under mentionad employees weve given safety & skillup-gradation tralning In the last year?

. Permanent Employees - 82%

. Permanent Women Employees - 77%

. CasualTemporaryfContractual Employees - NIL

. Employeas with Disabilities - 33%

Princlple 4

1. Has the company mapped s Internal and external stakeholders? Yes/No
For the Company & its subsidiaries, the Internal Stakeholders are the employees and the Extemal stakeholders are those
who are dlrectly impacted economically, socially or environmentalty by the operations and actlvities of the Company andg
also thosa who may not be directly impacted like communities and society atlarge.

2, Out of the above, has the company Identifisd the disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginallzed stakeholders?
All resarved calegory employees (SC/ST/OBC/PWD & Minorities) are idenlified as disadvaniaged, wuinerable
& marginalized stakeholders. As regards extemal stakeholders, the Company has identified SC/ST/OBC, Women, EWS,
parsons with disabiliies (PWD) and people living in areas whaere access to slecircily is poor, as disadvaniaged,
vulnerable & marginalized stakeholders and also communities affected by calamities.

3. Are there any speclal Initiatives taken by the company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and
marginalized stakeholders? If 50, provide details thereof, in about 50 words orso.
All Govt. of India direclives are followed for recruitment and at varicus levels of career progression for these people (a¥
resarved category employees (SC/ST/OBC/PWD & Minorlties). Various infrastructure arrangements were made for
banefits of PWD persons. Meritorious awards are being given to children of these calegories along with other children by
giving special relaxation in percentage of marks. Separate Lizison Officers are in place to look after the welfare of the
employeas in the ambit of this category. It is ensured that a person of reserved/minority category of appropriate level is
nominated as member in various selection and promotion committees to look into the interest of the employees of
raserved calegories,
Further various Skill Development programmes for the SC/ST/OBC/PWODs/Women & EWS of socisly are funded by the
Company through the implementing Agencies such as CIDC, IGIAT, L&T, CRISP, CIPET, MPCON, NBCFDC, NHFDC,
NSKFDC ete. These are shor-lemn vocational programimas leading to employment or self-armployment. Some of the projects
have afso provided lighting through Renewable sources of energy for the population who have no access to electricity.

Principle S

Does the policy of the company on human rights cover only the company or extend to the
Group/Joint Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others?

PFC follows good management practices 10 ensure welfare of its employess through a process of inclusive growth &
development. The Company follows an open door policy whereby the employeas can access the top management thereby
contributing in the management and growth of the company. Comritment of the workforce is ensured through an effective
package of weifare measures which include comprehansive insurance, medical facilities and other amenities which in turn
lead to a healthy workforce. PFC lays great emphasis on upgrading the skills of its Human Resource. It benchmarks its
practices with the best practices being followed in the corporate world. The Company stresses on the need to continuously
upgrade the competencies of its empioyees and equip them to keep abreast of laiest developments in the sector, The
Comgpany operates in a knowladge intensive business and is committed to enhancing these skills of its employses. In order to
achiave this, the Company has an annual training plan o assess the various training needs. Necessary professional skills are
also imparied across all leveis of employess through customized training interventions. This leads to an effective
management of Human Resource thereby ensuring high level of productivity.
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2. How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percent was
satisfactorlly resolved by the management?
The details of stakeholder complaints during FY 2013-14 are given herein below:

Particulars No. of Complaints
Equity Shareholders Bonds holders Under Anti - Fraud Policy
Psnding at tha beginning 1 4 i
Received during the Year 37 721 Nil
Disposed off during the Year 36 721 Nil
Lying unresolved at the end 2 4 Nil
of the Year
% of Complaints resoived 94,74% 99.45% Nii
Principle &
1. Does the policy related to Principle 8 cover only the company or extends to the Group/Joint
Ventures/Suppllers/Contractors/NGOs/others?
The CSR&SD Policy covers the Company as a whole,
2. Does the company have strategles/Initlatives to address global environmental Issues such as climate change,

globalwarming, etc? Y/N. f yes, please give hyperlink for web page etc.

PFC is a socially conscious organization and fully endorses tha nine principles of Global Compact enunciated by the United
Nations Organization (UNO} which encompass areas of human righis, environmenial proteciion and labour rights. These
principles of Global Compact are embedded in varous organizational policies of the Company thereby facilitating their
implementation in a natural way.

PFC consistently strives towards meeting the expectations of the society through proper planning and decision making that
will help in achieving a real and lasting reduction of social and economic disparlties as well as protecting the environment.
PFC continues to support activities that aim at improving the quality of life of both presant and future generations and at the
same time safeguarding the capacity of the earth to support Iife in allits diversity.

3. Does the company identify and assess potential environmental isks? Y/N
Since PFC offers financial products only, the guestion is not applicable.

4. Does the company have any project related to Clean Development Mechanism? If so, provide details thereof, In
about 50 words or so. Also, If yes, whether any environmental compllance report s filad?

The above question is not applicable to PFC as it is not a manufactuning company. However, considenng the emerging
prospects in the development and financing of renewable energy sector, Company has set up a wholly owned subsidiary
axciusively for funding renswable energy sector. While there is separate subsidiary for financing of renewable snergy
projects, your Cornpany still continues to fung larger renewable energy projects and has a dedicated Renewable Energy
Group to focus and accelerate the development of business in the Renewable Energy Sector which inciude Wind, Biomass,
Sma¥l Hydro, Solar eic. The company offers special interest rates for Renewable Energy Generation Projecis and is
considering funding all types of Renewable Energy Projects.

During the FY 2013-14, seven loans amounting to T 845.87 crore, for projects of total capacity of T 246.5 MW were
sanctioned for State and Private sactors. Your company has also disbursed around ¥ 457 crore during the financial year,

As on March 31, 2014, your company has cumulatively supported a otal generation capacity of 1412 MW extending
financial assistance of T 4,409 crore and disbursed ¥ 3,074 crore to alt kinds of renewable energy projecis with an
aggregaie project costof ¥ 8,927 crore.

5. Has the company undertaken any other initiatives on - claan technology, energy efficiency, renewable enargy, etc,
YIN? if yos, please glve hypaeriink for web page etc.
Yes. Some of the ongoing renewable energy initiatives of PFC as a part of its CSR activities are enlisted below:

S.No. Energy Efficlent Projects

1. Project Tor Improving Operational Reliability and Service Quality of Primary Healih Centres through provision of
Ciean & Reliable Power by installing micro solar PV power plants through TERI.

2. Project for Supply, installation and commissioning of Solar Lighting System at Streeis of Villages, Districts: Giridh]
Dhanbad & Bokaro of Jharkhand through SECI.

3. Project for Distrbution of Solar Lantemns in selected blocks of Chhatiisgarh through CREDA.
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4, Project for Supply, installation and commissicning of Minif Micro Off Grid Solar PV Powaer Plant in thres villages in
Haryana State through SECI.
5, Project for Supply, installation ang cornmissioning of Solar PV system and Biomass Cook stove in selected

Anganwadi centres in Chhattisgarh State through CREDA.

6. Project for Supply, installation and commissioning of Giid connected Roof Top Solar PV (RTSPV) Projects of aggregate
capacity of 500 KWp in Kalinga institute of Social Science (KISS) in the ity of Bhubaneswar of Odisha state through SECI.

7. Project envisaging Supply, Installation and Commissioning of LED based Solar Street Lighting System in villages of
Eight Districts of Arunachal Pradesh through EESL.

8. Project for Electrification of 45 un-electiified villageshamiets in Kamataka using Renewable Energy sources through KREDL.

9. ‘Project of LED based Home Lighting for Bidi Workers in Ashok Nagar District of Madhya Pradesh’ through EESL.

8. Are the Emisslons/Waste generated by the company wihin the permissible limits glven by CPCB/ SPCE for the
financlal year belng reportad?
Not Applicable.

7. Number of show cause/ legal notlces recefved from CPCB/ SPCB which are pending (l.e. not resofved to satisfaction)
as on March 31, 2014,
Not Applicabte.

Principle 7

1. Is your company a member of any trade and chamber or association? i Yes, Name only those major ones that your
buslness deals with:
Yes, PFC is a member of SCOPE, FICCI, PHD Chambers of Commerce & industry, Central Board of Irrigation and Power,
ASSOCHAM, Cll and World Energy Council.

2. Have you advocated/lobbied through above agsociations for the advancement orimprovement of public good? Yes/No;
if yes spacify the broad areas (drop box: Governance and Admin(stration, Economic Reforms, Inclusive Development
Policias, Energy security, Water, Food Security, Sustainable Business Principles, Others)

PFC supporis the initiatives taken by above Associations in their endeavors for the advancemant or improvement of public good.

Principle 8

1. Does the company have specified programmes/ Initiatives/projects In pursuit of the policy related to Principle 87? f yes
detalls thereof.

PFC has a CBR policy in place. The primary focus of the CSR Policy is to ensure that the Company, through its CSR initiatives,
undertakes projects for supporting inclusive growth & squitable development,

The approach in the implementation of the CSR Policy is to facilitate development by maintaining a healthy retation betwsen
Pecple, Planet ang Profit. The objective of the PFC CSR Policyis to:

= Ensure an increased cormmitment at all levels in the Organization, tc operate its business in an economically, socially &
environmantally sustainable manner, while recognizing the interests of ali its stakeholders.

« To generate through its CSR initiatives, a community goodwill for PFC and help reinforce a positive & socially responsible
irmage of PFC as a comporate entlty.

2. Are the programmes/projects undertaken through In-house teamiown foundatlonfexternal NGO/government
structures/any other organization?
All the projects undertaken under CSR & S0 Policy were executed by Govt./Semi Govt. and repuied Private Organizations,

3. Haveyoudone any impact agsessment of your initiative?
After completion of the project by implementing agencies, Impact Assessment of the project is camied cut through an extemal
agency after certain gestaticn period wherever necessary.

4. What Is your company's direct contributlon to community developmant projects-Amount In (NR and the detalls of the
projects undertaken?
The Company had allocated T44.38 crones for CSR & SDinitiaives inthe FY 201 3-14. However, PFC had sanclioned projects/activities worth
T70.21 crores in FY 2013-14 and disbursed ¥ 46.52 croses which included projects sanctioned in FY 2013-14, FY 2012-13 & FY 2011-12
under CSR & SO acthvities. During the year PFC had implemented wide range of activities in the field of Solar enengy, Skill Developrment, Refief
tothe victims of Nabural calamities in various states.
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PFC had supported a number of programmes across various states such as ‘Improving Oparational Rekability and Service
Quality of Primary Health Centres' X 7.54 cr) through The Energy Resources Institute (TERI), ‘Supply, installation and
commissioning of Sofar street Lighting Systems at Giridh, Dhanbad & Bokaro of Jharkhand (31.05 cr), “Supply, installation
and commigsioning of Minif Micro Off Grid Solar PV Power Piants in three villages in Haryana (T 3.84 crore), Supply,
installation and commissioning of Grid connected Roof Top Solar PY plant (500 kWp)in Kalinga Institute of Social Sciences,
Bhubaneswar(T 2.03 ¢r) through Solar Energy Corporation of India Lid. (SECI).

PFC had also supported Skill Development Programme for SC/ST/OBC/MWomen, EWS of sodety, PwDs and Safal
Kararmncharis' (T 23.71 crore)} through various agencies such as Construction Industry Development Council (CIDC), L&T,
Cenitre for Research and Industial Staff Performance (CRISP), National Handicapped Finance and Devetopment
Comeoration (NHFDC) and National Safai Karamcharis Finance and Development Corporation (NSKFDC) ete., ‘Distribution
of Solar Lantemns In selected blocks of Chhattisgarh' (T .56 crore), ‘Supply, installation and commissioning of Solar PY
system and Biomass Cook stove' at Anganwadi centres in Chhattisgarh (% 5 crore) through  Chhatisgharh State Renewable
Energy Development Agency (CREDA}.

Further, PFC had also contributed ¥ 3 crore for Relief and Rehabilitation activities in the ficod affected areas of Uttarakhand
through THDC and T 1 crore as contribution for “Chief Minister's Relief Fung” for the Cyclonic Storm "Phailin” affected areas of
Odisha. PFC alsc sanctioned ¥ 5.34 crore for Project envisaging Supply, Installation and Commissioning of LED based Solar
Street Lighting System in villages of Eight Districts of Anunacha! Pradesh, and T 5.45 crore for LED based Home Lighting for
Bidi Workers in Ashok Nagar District of Maghya Pradesh through Energy Efficiency Services Lid. (EESL). PFC had also
sanctioned T 6.85 crore for Elsctrification of 45 un-elecirified villages/hamisis in Kamataka using Renewable Energy sources
through Karnataka Renewable Energy Development Lid. (KREDL} and ¥ 3.66 crore to Municipal Board, Chanderi for Water
Distribution Pipeline in selected wards of Chanderi town, Ashok Nagar digtrict of Madhya Pradesh. A# the initiatives taken up
under CSR&SD were reported to Naticnal CSR Hub.

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that thls communlty development Inftiative Is successfully adopted by the
community? Please explaln In 50 words, or so.

The projecis sanctioned by PFC were implemanted by reputed Govt /Private agencies. The implameaniation mechanism is as

per the norms best in industry and accordingly the benefit to the community is ensured by the implementing agency in letter
and spirit. Further, as per PFC poficy the Impact Assessment Study on the projects, wherever necessary shall be carried out
after certain gestation period to assess the impact created on the society at large.

Principle §

1. What percentage of customer complalnts/consumer cases are panding as on the end of financlal year?

As on March 31, 2014, there weTe no pending customer complaints.

2 Does the company display product Information on the product label, over and above what |s mandated as per local
laws?

Not Applicable.

3. Is there any case filed by any stakeholder agalnst the company regarding unfalr trade practices, Imesponsible
advertising and/or anti-competitive behaviour during the (ast five years and pending as on March 31, 2014, Hf so,
provide detalls thereof, In about 50 words orso
Not Applicable.

4. Dld your company carry out any consumer survey/consumer satisfaction trends?

In PFC, customer complaints/feedback are obtained through structured meetings held periodically with Powsr Ulilities,
periadic visits underiaken by PFC execuiives to the customers’ offices/praject sites, through regular written/telephonic
comespondance duiing the appraisal, loan decumentation and disbursement stages of various projects/loans, cusiomers
visiting PFC office elc.

Customer Feedback exercise is also carried cut at Ieast ence in a year by sending Customer Feedback Form. The feedback
forms are compiled o ammive at overall rating of satisfaction level of customer for PFC, The results of measurement of
customer feedback along with trends is placed before the Management Review Meeting (MRM) for taking decisions for
systemic improvements.

Based on the response, a comective angd Preventive Action Record (CAPR) Is initlated. Upon initiation of the same, the
customer is intimated about the required comrective action, if any, taken for systemic improvements.
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Annexure to Buslness Responsiblliity Report

S.No.

Narme of Projects (FY 2013-14)

Project for Improving Operaticnal Reliability and Service Quality of Primary Health Centres through provision of
Clean & Reliable Powerby installing micro solar PV power plants through TERI

Project for Water Distribution Pipsline in selected wards of Chanderi town, Ashok Nagar district, Madhya Pradesh
stata through Municipa! Board of Chanderi town

Project for Supply, installation and commissioning of Solar Lighting System at Streets of Villages, Districts: Giridh,
Dhanbad & Bokaro of Jharkhand through SECI

Project for Distribution of Solar Lantaerns in selected blocks of Chhattisgarh through CREDA

Project for Supply, installation and commissioning of Mini/ Micro O Grid Solar PY Power Plant in three villages in
Haryana State through SECI|

Project for Supply, installation and commissioning of Solar PV system and Biomass Cook stove in selected
Anganwadi centres in Chhattisgarh State through CREDA

Project for Supply, installation and commissioning of Grid connected Roof Top Solar PV (RTSPV) Projects of
aggregate capacity of 500 kWp in Kalinga Institute of Social Science (KISS) in the city of 8hubanaswar of Odisha
State through SECI

Project envisaging Supply, installation and Commissioning of LED based Solar Street Lighting System in villages
of Eight Districts of Arunachal Pradesh through EESL

Project for Elactrification of 45 un-slectrified villages/hamilets in Karnataka using Renewable Energy sources
through KREDL

10,

‘Project of LED based Home Lighting for Bidi Workers in Ashok Nagar Disfrict of Madhya Pradaesh’ through EESL

1.

Skill Development Programmae for SC/ST/QBC/Women & EWS of society (1000 persens) through CIDC

12,

Skill Davelopment Programme for SC/ST/OBC/Woman & EWS of society (500 persons) through IGIAT

13

Project for Skill Development Programme for SC/ ST/ OBC / Women & EWS of soclety through L&T Construction
{1200 persons)

14,

Project of Skill Development Programme for SC/ ST/ OBC / Women & EWS of society in Control & Autornation and
IT refated courses through IGIAT (300 persons)

15,

Project of Skilt Devealopment Programme for SC/ ST/ 08C /Women & EWS of society in IT related courses through
CRISP {300 persons)

186.

Project for Skill Development Programme for SC/ ST/ OBC/ Physically Challenged/ Women & EWS of soclety
through CIPET (600 persons)

17.

Project for Skiil Development Programme in Dindori (Madhya Pradesh) for SC/ ST/ OBC/ Physically Challenged/
Women & EWS of society through MPCON Ltd. (1000 persons)

18,

Project for Skill Development Programme in Bastar region (Chhattisgarh) for SCf ST/ OBC/ Physically Challenged/
Women & EWS of society through MPCORN Lid, (500 persons)

18.

Project for Skill Development Programme in selected states for SC/ ST/ OBC/ Physically Challenged/ Women &
EWS of society through NBCFDC (2700 persons)

20,

Skili Oevelopment Training to 4230 Persons with Disabilities {PwDs) through Nationa! Handicapped Financa and
development Corporation (NHFDC)

2,

Skilt Development Training Programme 1o benefit women Safai Karamcharis and their dependents through
NSKFDC

Ralief and Rehabilitation activities in the flood affected area of Uttarakhand.

Financial Assistance/ coniributions towards Chief Minister's Relisf Fund for Refief and Rehabilitation activities in
the Cycionic Stomn *Phailin” affected areas of Odisha States.
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2014

(% In cronea)
Description Moim Aw i Hum ol
Pam A Oz a0 NOA2043
4 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shsrholders’ Funds
{i)  Share Capilsi 1 1,320.04 1,320.02
il Reserves & Swpkis Fi BO5ET ITATLEY 2235613 23ETRAS
2} Mon-Cunrond Lisbilities - - = =
{il  Long Teem Bomowing 3
Sacuired 22, TTE.66 BEIBET
Ur-zacured 1A8,714.91 14240057 114514008 1,21, 15064
(il Daferrnd Tox Usbdities (Mo}
(Redar Mota Mo, 14 of Per-(: - Other Motes on Actounts) 2Ta22 219,78
{iily Cahar Long Teemn Linhililies 4 4762 56 B0
liv) Long Tem Provesons £ AT3.04 182.33
13) Current LishiRHes
() Curend Maheity of Long tarm Bomowing (Linsemrad) 3 15, 400,00 G208
{iiy  Shorl -Tarm Borowing 3
Sacured (s Hili] BE0.55
LIr-sedciired 1.314.49 TE4RA42
i) Oahar Gumant LisbiSes 4 6,361, 75 ) b 03 A
{iv)  Ehori Tanm Provigions 5§ 2780 TH.M _Mgang 23570.80
Total B4,184.10 1,69.28.79
B8 ASSETH
i1} Hon-Current Assets
il Fized Ansals i
Bagaly 102.31 101.39
Less: Accumulabed Deqreciation 3413 GB.18 30.83 fo.58
intangibéa Azseis T.78 T.AT
Less: Accurnulsbed Armortizagion 5.33 245 4.08 i7a
iy  Mon-Cisrrend Inveslmeands T
Trade 12.00 12,00
Cahars. 35,34 34034 146 68 157.66
{iil) Loy T Loans B
Sacured 1.33,815.75 1,07, 157.80
Un-Securad 3497638 1,88,TE241 AR BESEAF 14252497
{r}  Cehar Mon-Cumang Assabs 9 200,88 ITR.07
() Current Asseis
I} Current Inveslmenis 1m 183 383
i) Cashand Bank Balancas 1" o, 14 4 TH3.A1
{iil) Curend Matsity of Long Tiem Loans B
Sacainmd 15,114.00 12, 318.07
Ln-Secured 1852885 3.137.64
v} Shorl Term Loans B
Sacyined &i2.00 1,000 00
Lin-Securad 1,4083.20 141611
{w}  Oahar Cumand Assais 2] .24 T43.34 346685 2609655
Totad AMLE T e T
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B
OTHER NOTES QN ACCOUNTS PariC
Hodes from pari & fo part C fonm integral part of Accounts.
Fir el o b ® of (e Board of Directons
Sdi- S Sdl-
mﬁqn éﬂu Er:'bm 1 timuu“'“' o and
TARCA
" Qi - ap Lhpirman u..mw
DIN - D02 38813
Sginadl inlarmae af cur rapodt Of evan dets
For MK Bhargava & Co. For BLB.Chandna & Co.
Chanerad Accounlasia Chafensa Aotountanis
Fem Fagn. Mo, 0004828R Firmm Fagr. ho. G0DBEZN
Sl S/
[HK. BHARGAVA ) (VK. GUREJA)
Fiaeh @ Maw Defli FARTMER FARTHER
Dale ; Z7.05.2014 Mambarship Mo - DBDGZA Mambarship Mo - Q18531
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2014

{ ¥ I erore)
Dascription Noig Yanr mnien Yaar andod
Fart & mpasond 31.03.2013
I Fevenus from Operatioms
Irdesast 12 20.07ETH 16,622 91
Othar Opesating Incoma iz b T - o 3323 1T.IE614
I Dther incoms
Othar Incoms 13 15.04 Bl
" Totsl Revenue {1+ 11 | i 53748 I7,272.55
IV. EXPEMBES
Inferast, Finance and Cittar Cheges AL 13,190.58 10,8481.08
Bond tegus Expanses 15 Th.O0 o733
Employes Banefll Expanses 18 56 80,84
Provigkon for confingencaas LULN ] 80,65
Frovigon for dedne in vaiue of ineestments {015} (0Daa)
Depreciation sno Anotizatan expanses d 4.93 5.70
C5A and Sustainable Devalopment Exparses 6323 16.30
Othar Expansss 17 ‘8330 42,13
Price Parod lbema {Mat} 18 0.28) [8.81)
Total Expenses REX KL 11,3055
W Frofit before excepilonal and extracrdinary Wems and tax (H-A) T.558. 1 5,067,034
Vi Exceplona eme Q.00 .00
Vil Profit before extraondinary [eme snd e [V-V1) 75580 5, 7.04
Vill. Extracrdirany Hema 0.00 0,00
X Profit Belors Tax (VI 7,558 5 p7.04
K Tax Expensas
{1} Cusrent Tax
for currand yagr 207581 1,543.57
for eartier yaers 10.32 Z.088.13 {128.4B) 1415.08
[2) Deferred Tex llasility+) / Axsed]-) 5d.a3 132.36
XL Profit (Loss) for the year from continuing operstions (1X-X) 5417.75 4 A10.60
I Eamings per egulty share of T 10/- esch
[Ralsr Note No. 15 of Part-C - (thar Noles on Accounts)
{1) Basakc [T A1.04 33.48
{2) Dilsed | T) 41.04 Ja4m
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Parl B
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Parl C
Motes from part A lo part © form [niegral part of Accoans,
For and on behall of he Soerd of Direciors
Sl Sdi- Sdls
(MANCHAR BALYWANI) R, MAGARAJAN M.K. GDEL
Company Sacnary Direcior [Finanos) Direcior {Commenciai) snd
D& - 07D B2 Chairman & Managing Diroclos
DIM - 0238813
Sigmmd in barma. of cur rapoet of avom da
For M. Bhargava & Co. For K B.Chandrg & Co.
Charanad Accouniants Chanered Accoumianis
Firm Hagn o, COML208 Firm Fiagn, ho, COOREZHN
Bdi- Sdi-
Placa : New Dl M oARTNER Y BARTHER
Dwie | 27.05.20:4 Membarship No - BBE24 Mambarship No - 018521
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NOTE -Part A -1
SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ in crora)
Disscription Ax m g i
O304 41032043
A Autharlzad -
J00.00,00,000 Equity shares of T T sach
{Pravious year 200,00.00,000 aguty sharas of ¥ 10/ anch) 2,000.00 2,000.00
Tatal _.2,0a0.00 400000

B Eeusd, subacribed and pald up
T2, 16,011 Equity sharas of T 10 sach fuly pakd-up

{Fravious year 1371 5030, 705 equiy shares of ® 100 each il pald up) 1,320,082 1316583

Bdd ;25,6613 Equity shares of £100- aach fully paid-up

{pravinus yaar §3.306 aguty shams of §104 sach Ry paid-up) 0.9 D.E

Tatal 13068 im0z

Moes -

I.  Iniormalion on Shaons in e company heid by each l}m'l"hnklrhﬂﬂqurru'l:lhm 5 peroant of paid qpmﬁdﬂar‘w:

Biarng of Holdars w01 50 F.0Ea0a

Pepaidant af (rdia % of Bharo Holdng - Tamr TaT2
. of Shanes Hefd $6.00 55,559 BT 3061 B&5
Amovrd (€ i croma) 960,58 A3

Life inmaranoe Corpomason of Inda % of Sharm Holging T.50 BT
Wi, of Shanes Hed 10,28, 00, 550 761, 644T1
Amnund (€ inooes) 1a2.50 THAS

2 Unos mie Compary stoos aplion plan liled as PRC - ES0P 2010, the Remunsratian Commiliss n ihss mesling feld on 230d Decemiber, 2011
hed givan ils approsad for FY 2008-10 for grant of 88,040 oplions, efagtive from 2550 July, 2011 and in thalr maeting held on 30t Apell 2012 hoa
givan &s spproval for FY 501 0-11 dor tha gramt of 83,844 opgons efioctivo from 3lith A 2 b reguiar pmployeas of Ibe Compniy through PRC
Empaoyees Wailare Trust, ata price of 71 TEOE- per oolian for £ 2008 10 and T 18078 par cptian for £¥ 2010-11, sacluaive of e faoe value of
¥ 10/ pur shany, corraribie inlo ecualent numberof squity shemes of T 1 0 aachon paymant of T 10 persham.

For F¥ 2008-140, cal of 83,040 cpiona, BT, 089 opsions has been granted, 82308 aquty shanes have bean stofied dunng 1he pravious finanisE
yaarand 4,258 aguty shames dunng the curmont yesr upon eoercisng ta stock option uncer e schemm. For BY 2010-11, out of 92,984 oplions
granbsd, BA G54 apliors have bean seliled in cash and 1,572 oplions hatvs been cancellad during fie praviows financial yea end allolied 21 436
Bipaily Bhered durifng e Cmend year upon Estisng he sbosk opdion under e schame,

* Refer NaleNo. 19,2 ol Fan-C - Diar Nales anAceoun e

NOTE - Part A - 2
RESERVES &4 SURPLUS
{® i rama)
Diascription A wi A al
TP 31022013
(A} Becurites Premium Ressrve
Crpening hakmnna 4.084.50 4,083 8T
A : Arelitian durre e yeas ® 147 151
Leckes| |aaue Expensas [FPO) oupD o, IREIT (.52 o 18 ED
(8] Dabsrture Redemplion Ressrs 2
Opaning balaroa IT4.88 65T
Add : Traneler from Prolll and Loss Appropridtion
i (Redar Mole Mo 4 of Pard-C - OMmar Mates an Acopinis ) i 548,08 2906 T4 .85
(i} Resarve lor Bad & doubbful debls whe 36(1)[vilaic} of
neome-Tax Acl, 1961
ng balanoe 1 118884
Add . Trans(er from Profil ami Loss Appropriston by L] 1, 73044 25040 14080
(i} Bpecial Assarde craxbed wa 36(1){wil) of coms Tax Act, 1981
upto Financial Year j8a0-87 589,55 K, BS
ilij Spociol Reserve crestod and maintained wis 38{1)(¥1) of
Income Tax Act, 1881 from Flnancial Yeer 189798
Opaning balancs T.130.ET 598208
Acd | Tramsles from Frofil and Loss Appropration 1.464.74 1.155.00
dcld: Tranuler frofm Genaral Aesorss ] 1.81
A © Tranales from Blrplis ™ IT.85 (WL E]
Lens! Transfar io Ganaral Rassrea _A7.Ro) BE74 48 (SE4F] T 1EAT
v s a0
g .
Lass: Transdar 1o Sumpus
{Ralnr Nole Mo, #1.2 of PardC - Gther Moios: on Aooourda TR LWL il ] B TH. 0
ivj General Resarve T
Opaning balance 1,034 40 2504 40
#fudd ; Transfer from Profl and Loss Appropnabon 542 00 433 1y
Add: Transfesred from Spoecial Reserva 1T.80 oao
Lass: Tearsfared 1o Specisl Ressrs [LXii] 3,504, 10 13 303448

I 255 v et 01



[#l] Foralgn Comency Bonstary (bem Transstion Differencs Alo
{Rufer Mot Mo, 11 of Fart=C - Othor Moles on &coounts)

Cipaning balenca (#77 (51541}

Ackl | Mef acclBon dunng [ha yesr 1 [Fam21) a7 &4 ATTET)
(0) Surplus

Opaning bilencs 8,168 a.804 21

A | Tranafers from CSR and S0 Resarss 18.85 GO

Lass 1 Transtars in Special Resnna undes incoma Tax Acl, 1961 * [a7. [3CHY

Add : Surpkis rubwnad kom w Profl and Loss. Approposhan for (e ysar i 757238 1 250 &7 B, 162 68

26,064 5T 2275613

Nole:Profil and Loss Appropristhon

Profit after tax for the yoar BAIT.TH 441580

Laas : CER and S50 Reseries

Transler lo CER and S0 Resenn | relating (o darlor yaois) 0.00 1638

Translar [rom CT3R and S0 Ressrg (mialing b oarfer paans) 0.00 [=.30)

Tmnsiar io S8R and S0 Heseris {mlafing 1o cummed paes) .00 a.0o i 1885

Less : Transfer to Rosarves
Transler |owards Reasrye inr Bad & Doubiful Dehis w's 3601 Hiiae) of

Imscaimea e &ct, 1959 31143 250,40

Tranuier o Special Reserve oreaiod and meriamed ws 385 i) of

Ireocrrie Tax A1, 18817 1484.T4 1, 155.90

Dabsaniure Redamiplion FRasare b B 21806

Ganrral Reserve 542,00 2,588.40 442 (0 26T 36
Less : Dividend & Corporate Dividend Tax

Iratei Dividand 1,060 .84 rEZ.01

Propoead Fira! Dividecd 16,40 1FEH)

Capombe Dévidend Tax an eriwrim Dhwdand 185741 . 12040

Propossd Cevpatats Olvicdend Tax d48 1 2345 1,074,892
Tota Tamal 7

"mckdifion on ocount of fesae of tax fres bond peres 10TA and 107E 8i & premium of 003% ang 0, 54% resoectivaly, lolsl emcanting 1o
£t 45 orovs and issain ol 25,693 aquity shams a1 premiem amodantng o ¥ 0 43 crore
= Transforrad o match tha oodicton clalmed as par e Incoma G ratum for tha Assassmant Yiear 2013-14,

NOTE - Part A -3
BORROWINGS @ in crore)
Deacription An ot 31,63.2014 As 0t 31032013

Curront | Mon-Curreni Todal Gument  Mon-Curread Total
A .lrnwfln'lllﬂnmlhnl

=y
a
inrasinicture Boncs (Refer Mobe Mo, fom 1 50 12) 0.00 361.55 38155 [t il 3E1 .55 38155
Tien Free Boivds (Fefer nots ro., feom 13 i 38) oL M2ETSIN HLITEM b0 827512 BIThAZ
Otfer Bonda (Reder Nole Mo. 38 10 45) A8 QLIER00 Q104008 gon ___0m 0
Bub Total {1} 006 E2TTEAE 22TTH.EE 0e0  _86368T 85NG6.6T
i Un-sooured
a] Honds
Othor Bongs | Debanfures [Heder Nole Mo, 46 ano 7] 10,399.00  B88.528.17 00,B38.07 336280 6S404E0 986975
Subordinaied Bonds (Refer Kaole Moo 48) 0.0 1A00.00 580000 fidulid 0.0 .o
Foenign Cumrsnay Mozss (Refor Kale Mo, 80} 000  i0RABr  108RAF OO0 _ waHd0 _ esldd
83s800 9449699 10481688 2 IBEI90 SS4FTO0R0 9N.EEIG2
bf Forkign Comency Loans
Foreign Cumansy Losng from Foneign oanks | Firancial BasT 6538 - HER.03 16 .95 5140 ITHAT
Insiftiors (Guarantend by \he Gowt of ndia)
{Feofer Malm Ko, B1)
Syndicated Forsign Curmancy Loans from oarég | JETAEE  DATREEF  T.H4T.09 ol s5M0EE GGG

Finanoal nsliiuSons [Refer Nole Mo 5Z)

Fornign Curreney Loans (FCNR (B) fram baris } ;u ooe ﬂ %ﬁ e 000 210

2] Fopes Term Loans
Rupea Term Loana (From Banks ) (Raler Note Mo 53) 000  FH,tED00  21.970.00 388000 V0BR500 14B7H0D
Rupea Term Loang (Ferom Foandal nelilutions)

(Fonfnr Mot Mo, B4 ddanan _ apn @ i10d
— Thas wmem mimes twage Tomew T

B Short Torm
Rupss Term Loans
L Secured

Tl S EEE

I Un-sscursd

Commercisl Peoer [FRefar Nole Moo 55 131848 LR 134,49 & F020 000 4ERl2]
Wkl Capilal Demand Loan /OO 5 CC f L of Credit 0.0 oo [ ] 285032 0.00 255872
Sub Total (Il P D — R PR R —
Total (A} + (8] 1672348 1AZ4G167 158,216.08 18,3220 1,21,150.86 1,39,472.91

N 75" tmuat weoor o2, [



Notes:-
The detais of Infrastructure Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
SL [Bond Series [ Date of | Rate of | Amount Date of |Redemption details Nature of Securfty
No.| allotmant | Interast | (¥ in crore)| Redemption
p-a.
1 Infrastructure | 21.11.2011 8.75% 3.23 22-Nav-18 On exercise of put opﬂon by the
(BZ%T‘:S‘Iz) bondholders, redeemable at par, on a
- date, falling seven years and one da
Series-l| from the dgta of all):atment; otherwise),( Secured by first parl; passu
redesmable at par on a date falling| chargeonlotal receivables
fifteen years fram the date of allotment. ?r:g':ecor';g:?\fa(g’l‘gt‘d'gg
2 |Infrastructure | 21.11.2011|  8.75% 883 | 22.Nov-18 E;'ndﬁ’;?g“;;f ot Sption DZ}' e which spadific_charge
Bonds lative interest compounded|.; y crealad) along
{2011-12) cumu ) with first pari- passu
] annually, on a date, falling seven years charge on Immovable
Series - IV and one day from the date of alloment;| 5o 5arty situated at
otherwise, redeemable at par wilh Guindy, Chennai.
cumuiatlve interest compounded
annually, on a date falling fifteen years
from the date of allotment,
On exercisea of put option by the
3 |Infrastructure | 31.03.2011| 8.50% 6.13 1-Apr-18 | bondhoiders, redeamable at par, on a
Bonds date, falling seven years and one day
{2010-11) from the date of allotment; otherwise,
Seres-3 redsemsble at per on & dale falling| Secured by charge on
fifleen years from the date of allotment. | spacific book debt of
4 |Infrastructure | 31.03.2011] 8.50% 22.75 1-Apr-18 |On exercise of put oplion by the ;13'3731'31”(’? “i,f’ﬂ,?g
Bonds bondholders, redeemable at par with Company along with first
{2010-11) cumulative interast compounded charpe yon irgnmovable
Series-4 annually, on a dale, falling seven years o 99” situated at
and one day from 1he date of allotment; ﬂ p VN Delhl
olherwise, redeamable al par with angpura, New Delhl.
cumulalive Inlerest compounded
annually, on a date falling fifleen years
from ihe dale of alloiment,
5 |Infrastructure | 30.03.2012| 8.72% 0.95 | 31-Mar-18 |On exercise of pul option by the
Bonds 86 C bondhelders, redeemable at par, on a Secured by first cari
Series date, falling six years and one day| Securec by irst par-passy
from the date of allotment; otherwise ,| cherge of present and
redsemable al par on a date falling|future receivables
fifteen years from the date of allotment. | (€ xcluding those
racaivables which are
On exercise of pul oplion by the specifically charged for
6 |Infrastructure | 30.03.2012 8.72% 275 | 31-Mar-18 |Pondnolders, redesmable at par with| g b6 nd issue during the
Bonds 86 D cumulﬁalive in(}eresfl IIIca::m?ouncloacl FY 2010-11) along with
annually, on a date, falling six years ;
Series and one day from the date of allotment: ans Il-np:: apbaf: . ;l:grg: r?:
otherwise, redeemable at par with
; A silualed at Guindy,
cumulative intereslt compounded Chennal
annually, on a date falling fifleen years ’
from Iha dale of allotment.
On exercise of put option by the
vondholders, redeemable at par, on a
7 Infrastructure | 30.03.2012 8.43% 9.04 3M-Mar-17 date,fa"ingﬁvayaarsandonedayf{om Secured byﬁrsl pari-passu
Bonds B6 A the dale of allotment; olherwisa, charge of present and
Series redesmable at par on adate faling ten| 1,y ire recejvables
years from the date of allotmant, (excluding those
On exercise of put option by the|receivables which are
bondholders, redeemable al par|specifically charged for
with cumulative interest compoundad | infra bond issus during the
8 |Infrastructure | 30.03.2012) 8.43% 17.81  31-Mar-17 [ annyally, on a date, falling ﬁvﬁo years| FY 2010-11) along gwnth
Bonds 86 B and one day from the dats of allotment;| first pari passu charge on
Series otherwise, redeemable at par with|immovable property
cumulative interesi compounded|situated at Guindy.
annually, on a date falling ten years| Chennai.
from the date of allotment.
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S | Bond Serles| Date of | Rate of| Amount Date of |Redemption detalls Nature of Security
No allotment | Interest| (T In crore] Redemption
p.a.
9 Ié'iofr:dstmcture On exercise of put oplion by the
5 bondhotders, redeemable at par, on a .
{2011-12) date, falling five years andpone day| Secured by first pari-passu
Saries-) 21.11.2011|  8.50% 3243 | 22-Nov-18 |from the date of allotment: otherwise, | Ch2/9e on total receivables
radeemabla at parona date falling ten of the Company (excluding
those receivables on
ears from the date of allotment. - .
b _ . which specific charge
10| Infrastructure| 21.11.2011] 8.50%|  51.15| 22-Nov-16 [On exercise of put option by the|aiready created) along
Sonds bondholders, redesmable at par with| with first pari- passu
{2011-12) cumulative interest compounded|charge on immovable
Series-ll annually, on a date, falling five years| property situated at
and one day from the date of allotment;| Guindy, Chennai,
otherwise, redeemable at par with
cumulative interest compounded
annually, on a date falling ten years
from the date of allotment.
| Infasructure| 31.032011)  830%| 6680 | T-Aprte e o et ot par oy
date, falling five years and one day from
(20:‘0'111) the date of alloiment; otherwise,|Secured by charge on
Series- redeemable at par on a date falling ten| specific book debt of
yaars from the date of allotrnent. ¥ 3,971.21 crore as on
_Aorag |On exercise of put option by the|31.03.2044 of the ompany
12 gloﬁ:ds;mCMm 31.03.2011| 8.30% 139.68 1-Apr-i6 bondholders, redesmable at par with| along with ficst charge on
{2010-11) cumulative interest compounded|immovable property
Saries-2 annually, on a date, faling five years|situated at Jangpura, New
and one day from the date of aliotmant;| Delhi.
otherwise, redeemable at par with
cumulative interest compounded
annually, on a date falling ten years
from the date of allotmant.
Total 361,55
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The details of Tax Free Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows :

s Bond Serles Date of |Rate of | Amount Date of Nature of Security
No ] allotment |Interest |(¥ In crore)| Redemption
p.a.
13 | Tax Free Bonds {(2013-14) | 16-11-2013) 8.57% | 1,067.38 18-Nov-33 | Total book debis of the Company {excluding the
- Series 3A book debts on which specific charge has already

beon created), limiled to the extent of payment /
repayment of the bonds including interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and ail other
14 | Tax Free Bonds (2013-14) 16-11-2013] 8.92% 861.96 16-Nov-33 monies what so ever payable / repayabie by the
- Serles 38 Company to the Bondholders and/ or others under
{pursuantto the transaction documants.

18 | Tax Free Bonds {(2013-14) | 16-11-2013| 8.54% 932.70 16-Nov-28 | Total book debts of the Company {excluding the
- Saries 24 book debis on which specific charge has already
been created), limited to the extent of payment /
repayment of the bonds including interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies what so ever payable / repayable by the
Coampany to the Bondholdars and / or others under
{ pursyantio the transaction documents.

First pari passu charge on total receivables of the
17 | Tax Free Bonds Series 30-08-2013| 8.46% | 1,011.10| 30-Aug-28| Company, exduding the Receivabias on which
107 B specific charge has already heen created by the
Company, limited to the axtent of payment /
repayment of the Bonds inciuding interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses an ail other
monigs whatsoever payable [ repavabte by the
Company to the Bondhoiders and / or others under
{ pursuant o the Transaction Documents.

16 | Tax Frae Bonds (2013-14) | 16-14-201M3| 8.79% 353.32 18-Nov-28
- Series 2B

18 | Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 28-03-2013| 7.04% 332| 28-Mar-28| Secured by first par-passu charge on total
tranche - Il - Series |l rece!vab!es of the_Compan_y {excluding those

18 | Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) |28-03-2013| 7.54% 65.88| 28-Mar-28 | fecsivables on which specific charga already
tranche - |l - Series |l created)

20 | Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 04-01-2013| 7.36% 136.84|  4-Jan-28 | Secured by first par-passu charge on total
trancha-l-Sariés I ) receivables of the Company (excluding those

receivables on which specific charge already
created) along with first pari- passu charge on
immovable property sifuated at Guindy, Chennai.

First par passu charge on the Immovable Property
situated at Chennai, All present and fulure
22 | Tax Froe Bonds Serias 85 B | 20-11-2012) 7.38% 100,00 29-Nov-27 | receivables /loan assets of the Company, together
with the underlying secwrity, excluding the

i whi if has ai
23 | Tax Free Bonds Series 94 B | 22-11-2012 7.36% 25.00| 22-Nov-27 g‘"*:,:"g,g';z;gy m;’ggnﬁg‘;n; charge has aiready

Secured by first paripassu charge on total
24 | Tax Free Bonds{2011-12) 01.02.2012| 8.30% | 1,280.56 1-Feb-27 | receivables of the Company (excluding those
tranche - - Serigs Il roceivables on which specific charge already
created) along with first pari- passu charge on
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.

Secured by first pari-passu charge of present and
future receivables (exciuding those receivables
which are specificaliy charged for infra bond issue
during the FY 2010-11) along with first pari passu

26 | Tax Froe Bonds Series 70 B | 15.10.2011] 7.75% 217.98 15-0ct-26 gl‘;]arge on immovable property situated at Guindy,
ennai.

Total book debis of tha Company {exclwiing the
27 | Tax Free Bonds (2013-14) |16-11-2013) 8.18% |  325.07| 16-Nov-23 book ﬂf;’;feg‘;l which sbectc :,?taeﬁecr,‘iiim‘ﬁ
- Series 1A repayment of the bonds including interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
28 | Tax Free Bonds (2013-14) | 16-14-2013| 8.43% 335.47| 18-Nov-23 | Mmonies what so sver payable / repayable by the
- Sarigs 18 Company 1o the Bondholders and / or others under /
pursuant to the ransaction documents.

21 | Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 04-011-2013| 7.86% 220.186 4-Jan-28
tranche - | - Series Il

25 | Tax Free Bonds Saries 80 B | 25.11.2011] 8.186% 208.34( 25-Nov-26
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First parl passu charge on Total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
spacific char_ge_ has already been created by the
20| Tax Freo Bonds Sedes | 30-08-2013| 8.01%|  113.00| 30-Aug-23 %’2?;’2’,:“ e e °f,:§ﬂ}diﬁ; paymeni/
10T A additional interest, cost and expenses and ail other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others undar /
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

Sacured by first paripassu chasge on total

30| Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) |28-03-2013| 6.88% 47.84| 28-Mar-23 | receivables of the Company (excluding those
ranche - Il - Series | roceivablos on which specific charge slready
31| Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 28-03-2013| 7.38% 48.52| 28-Mar-23 | created)

tranche - Il - Series |
32| Tax Free Bonds {2012-13) | 04-01-2013| 7.19% 176.98 4-Jan-23 Secured by first paripassu chaige on total

tranche - | - Series | receivables of the Company (excluding those
33| Tex Free Bonds {2012-13) | 04-01-2013| 7.89% 165.76 4-Jan-23 | receivables on which specific charge already
tranche - | - Series | created) along with first par-passu charge on
irnmovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.
34 | Tax Free Bonds Series 95 A | 29-11-2012)  7.22%|  30.00{ 29-Nov-22 | First par passu chargs on the Immovable Property
situated at Chennai,

All presant and future recelvables /loan assets of the
35| Tax Free Bonds Serdes 94 A | 22-11-2012| 7.21% 255.00| 22-Now-22 Coﬁ'lpany. together with the underlying security,
excluding the receivables on which specific charge
has aiready been created by the Company.

Secwed by first pari-passu charge on total
receivables of the Company (excluding those
recelvables on which specific charge already
created) along with first par- passu charge on
inmovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.

Secured by first pari-passu charge of present and
37 | Tax Free Bonds Series 80 A| 25.11.2011 8.09% 334.31 25-Nov-21 | future receivables (exciuding thase receivables
which are specifically charged for infra bond issue

. during the FY 2010-11) along with first par passu
38| Tax Free Bonds Series 78 A | 15.10.2011] 7.51% 205.23| 15-0ct-21 | charge on immovable propery sitvated at Guindy,

Chennai.

36 | Tax Free Bonds(2011-12)
tranche -1 - Serigs | 01.02.2012| 8.20%| 2,752.55|  1-Feb-22

Total 11,275.11
The details of Taxable Bonds (Secured) outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as ollows:

First pari passu charge on tolal recelvables of the
39| Taxable Bonds Series 112 C| 31.01.2014 9.70% 270.00 31-Jan-21 | Company, exciuding the Receivables on which
specific charge has already been created by the
Company, limited t© the extent of payment /
repayment of the Bonds including interest,
40| Taxable Bonds Series 112 8| 31.01.2014 9.70% 270.00 31-Jan-20 | additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company o the Bondholdars and / or others under/
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

First pari passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charga has already been created by the
Company, limited to the extent of payment /
repayment of the Bonds including intarest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under/
pursuant fo the Transaction Documents.

First pari passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on  which
specific charge has already been created by the
42| Taxable Bonds Series 112A | 31.01.2014  9.70%|  270.00| 31-Jan-1g| Comeany. limited to the extent of payment/
repayment of the Bonds including interest,
addifional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under /
pursuait to the Transaction Documents,

4

-

Taxable Bonds Series 113 | 03.03.2014 9.69%| 2,240.00 3-Mar-19
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First pan passu charge on total receivables of the
Cormpany, excluding the Receivables on which
spacific charge has already been created by the
Company, limited o the exient of payment/
43 | Taxable Bonds Series 109 | 07.10.2043| 9.81%| 4,500.00 T-Oct-18| repayment of the Bonds including interest,
additiona) interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under/
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

First pari passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charge has already been created by the
Company, limited ito the extent of ent/
44 Taxablo Bonds Series 08 | 27.08.2013  9.80%| 1.800.00|  27-Sep-16| rapayment of the Bonds including terest,
additional interest, cost and expanses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or othars under /
pursuantto the Transaction Documents.

First pan passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the receivables on which
spacific charge has already besn created by the
Company, limited to the extent of paymeni f
repayment of the Bonds including interasi,
additiona) interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company tc the Bondholders and / or others under/
pursuant to the Transaction Documents,

45 | Taxable Bonds Series110 05.12.2013| 9.58%| 1,980.00 5-Dec-15

Total 11,140.00

FY
o

Zero Coupon unsecured Taxable Bonds 2022-X1X Series of T 379.67 crore (previous year T 351.22 crore) are redeematie at face value
of T750.00crore on 30.12.2022 [net of Unamortlzed Inferast of T 370.33 crore ( previous year ¥ 398.78 crora )].

47 | The details of Unsecured Taxable (Non cumulative)} Bonds are as follows :
5 No | Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redem ption Amount(T in crore}
1 71 - C Series 9.05% 15-Dec-30 192.70
2 66 - C Series 8.85% 15-Jun-30 £533.00
3 103 Series B.94% 25-Mar-28 2,807.00
4 102 - A (lll) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-28 403.00
5 101 - B Series 8.00% 11-Mar-28 1.370.00
8 77- B Series 5.45% i-Sep-26 2,568.00
7 76 - B Serieg 8.48% 1-Aug-26 1,405.00
8 71 - B Series 8.05% 15-Dec-25 192.70
g 66 - B Series 8.75% 15-Jun-25 832.00
10 |66 - B Series 8.75% 15-Jun-25 700.00
1 65 - Series B.70% 14-May-25 1,087.50
12 | 65 - Series B.70% 14-May-25 250.00
13 |64 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-25 492.00
14 |83 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-25 184.00
15 |62-B Serles 8.80% 15-Jan-26 1.472.60
16 |61 - Serles 8.50% 15-Dec-24 351.00
17 |57 - B Saeries B.60% 7-Aug-24 866.50
18 | 85- D Series 8.26% 16-Apr-23 736.00
18 | 102 - A{ll) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-23 403.00
20 |102 - B Serigs B.B7% 18-Mar-23 70.00
21 |100 - B Seres B.84% 4-Mar-23 1,310.00
22 |92-C Series 8.258% 21-Aug-22 £40.00
23 | 91- B Series 9.38% 29-Jun-22 2,685.20
24 | 88-C Series 9.48% 15-Apr-22 184.70
25 | 78- B Series 9.44% 23-Sep-21 1,180.00
26 | 76-ASeries 9.36% 1-Aug-21 2,589.40
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&.No Bond Serles Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (¥ In crore)
27 | 75 C Series 9.61% 29-Jun-21 2,084.70
28 | 74 Series 8.70% g-Jun-21 1,693.20
28 [ XXVill Series 8.85% 31-May-21 800.00
30 | 73 Series 9.18% 15-Apr-21 1,000.00
31 |72-B Series 8.99% 15-Jan-21 1,219.00
32 | 71 - A Series 9.05% 15-Dec-20 192,70
33 | 70 Serlas 8.78% 15-Nov-20 1,549.00
34 |[68-B Seres 8.70% 15-Jul-20 1,424,00
35 |[66-ASerles 8.65% 15-Jun-20 500.00
38 |65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-20 162.50
37 | 65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-20 1,175.00
38 |85-C Seres 9.30% 15-Apr-20 79.50
38 |84 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-20 492,00
40 | 87 - D Saerles 9.42% 20-Mar-20 650,80
441 [ 63 - Serias 8.90% 15-Mar-20 184.00
42 | 100 - A Series 8.86% 4-Mar-20 54.30
43 |95 -B Series 8.82% 20-Feb-20 733.00
44 | 62 - A Series 8.70% 15-Jan-20 845.40
45 | 81 - Series 8.50% 15-Dec-19 351.00
46 [ 80 - B Series 1 year INCMTBMEK + 178 bps 20-Nov-19 825.00
47 | 58-B Serles 8.80% 15-Oct-19 1,216.60
48 | 57 - B Series 8.60% 7-Aug-19 866.50
45 | 90- B Series 9.41% 1-Jun-19 391.00
50 | 98 {ill) Series 8.72% 8-Fab-19 324.00
51 | 82-C Series 9.70% 15-Dec-18 2,060.00
52 |52-C Seres 11.25% 28-Nov-18 1,850.60
53 |[51-C Series 11.00% 15-Sep-18 3,024.40
54 [ XLIX - B Serles 10.85% 11-Aug-i8 428,60
55 | XLVl - C Serles 10.55% 15-Jul-18 259.70
56 [ XLVII - C Series 9.68% g-Jun-18 780.70
57 | 104 - B Series 8.30% 15-May-18 351.00
58 | 102 - A{l) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-18 403.00
59 | 101 - A Series 8.95% 1i-Mar-18 3,201.00
60 [ 98- ASeries 8.77% 20-Feb-18 2.00
61 |98 () Series 8.72% 8-Feb-i8 324,00
62 |72-ASeres 8.97% 15-Jan-18 144.00
63 | 97 Series 8.75% 158-Jan-18 1,000.00
64 | XL-C Series 9.28% 28-Dec-17 850.00
85 | XVl Series 7.87% 13-Nov-17 25.00
86 |[93-B Seres 8.91% 15-Qct-17 850.00
67 | XVIl Serles 8.21% 3-Oct-17 25,00
68 [92-ASeres 9.01% 29-Aug-17 50.00
69 |[92-B Serles 9.27% 21-Aug-17 1,830.00
70 [ 91 - A Series 9.40% 28-Jun-17 107.50
71 | 90-A Series 8.61% 1-Jun-17 552.90
72 | XIll Serigs 9.80% 24-May-17 65.00
73 | XXXV Series 9.96% 18-May-17 530.00
74 | Xlll Series 9.60% 16-May-17 125,00
75 |89 -A Serles 9.52% 2-May-17 2,595.00
8 88- B Series 5.66% 15-Apr-17 100.20
77 | XXXIV Series 8.80% 30-Mar-17 §00.50
78 [ XXXl - B Series 8.90% 22-Mar-17 561.50
73 | 87 - C Series 9.53% 20-Mar-17 217.50
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S No Bond Series Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (T In crore)
80 |87 - B Series 9.72% 20-Mar-17 23.00
81 |84 Series 9.33% 17-Feb-17 1,521.20
82 |98 (i) Series 8.72% 8-Feb-17 324.00
83 |B2-B Series 9.64% 15-Dec-156 825.00
84 | XO(XI - ASeries 8.78% 11-Dec-16 1,451.20
85 XV Series 7.87% 13-Nov-16 25.00
86 XV Series 8.21% 3-0ct-16 25.00
87  |[XXIX - A Series 8.80% 7-Sep-15 250.00
B8 |77-ASeries 9.41% 1-Sap-16 1,083.60
88 |75-B Serles 8.62% 20-Jun-16 360.00
%) |106 - B Series 8.27% 25-Jun-18 3,033.00
91 104 - A Series 8.35% 15-May-18 4,000.00
92  |XXVIl - A Seres 8.20% 17-Mar-18 1,000.00
93 | XxVI Serias 7.95% 24-Feb-18 1,261.80
94  |XXV Series 7.60% 30-Dec-15 1,734.70
95 |52-B Series 11.30% 28-Nov-15 5.80
96 XVl Series 7.87% 13-Nov-15 25.00
97  |XVIl Series 8.21% 3-0ct-15 25.00
98 |50 - C Series 10.70% 25-Aug-15 80.80
98 |68 - A Series 8.25% 15-Jul-15 147.00
100 [106 - A Series 8.29% 25-Jun-15 1,250.00
104 |65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-15 1,337.50
102 |89 - B Series 9.46% 2-May-15 2,056.00
103 |85 - A Series 9.51% 15-Apr-15 661.30
104 |64 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-15 492.00
105 |63 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-15 184.00
106 |83 Series 9.55% 13-Jan-15 1,292.30
107 |81 - Saries 8.50% 15-Dec-14 351.00
108 |82 - ASaries 9.63% 15-Dec-14 2,100.00
109 |96 Series 8.90% 14-Dec-14 1,903.00
110 [XVIIl Series 7.87% 13-Nov-14 25.00
111 XX B Series 7.00% Z-Nov-14 51.90
112 |58 - A Saries 8.45% 15-0ct-14 28820
113 |93 - A Series 8.85% 15-0ct-14 1,788.00
114 | XVIl Series 8.21% 3-Oct-14 25.00
115 |58 - B Seres 8.45% 17-Sap-14 33110
116 |57 - B Seses 8.60% 7-Aug-14 866.50
117 |75 - A Series 3.64% 29-Jun-14 555.00
118 |55 - B Series 7.50% 11-May-14 148.90
Total 99,548.40
The details of Unsecured Subordinate Bonds are as follows :
S, No.| Bond Serlas Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (T In crore)
1 Subordinated Tiar Il Dabt Bond 9.70% 21-Feb-24 2.000.00
2 Subordinated Tier Il Debt Bond 9.85% 13-Jan-24 1.000.00
3 Subordinated Tier Il Debi Bond 8.18% 14-Jun-23 800.00
Total 3,800.00
48  As at 31.03.2014, Bonds of T 6.90 crora (previous year T 7.40 crore) are held by PFC Ltd. Employses Provident Fund Trust and
Bonds of T0.50 crore (previous yearT 0.50 crore) are held by PFC Lid. Gratuity Trust,
50 Forsign currency 6.61% Senior Notes (USPP - 1) of USD 180 million amounting to T1,088.82 crore (previous yearT 986.40 crore) are
redeomable at paron 05.09,2017,
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Notes : -

51

The details of Forgign Currency Loans from Foreign banks / Financial Institutions {Guaranteed by the Govt. of India) cuistanding as
at 31.03.2014 are as follows:

S.No.| Loan Rate of Interest p.a, Amount Date of

as on 31.03.2014 {¥ In crore) Repayment
1 K | 0.7500% 137 30-Jun-2035
2 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2034
3 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2034
4 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2033
5 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2033
6 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2032
7 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2032
8 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2031
9 KV | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2031
10 Kivy | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2030
11 Kivy | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2030
12 Kivy | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-202%
13 Kivw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2028
14 Kivy | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2028
15 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 0.25 15-0Oct-2028
16 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.03 30-Jun-2028
17 Kivw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2028
18 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 175 15-Apr-2028
18 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.03 31-Dec-2027
20 Kivw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2027
21 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 2.08 15-0ct-2027
22 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.06 30-Jun-2027
23 Kivw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2027
24 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 2.20 15-Apr-2027
25 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.43 31-Dec-2026
26 Kivy | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2026
27 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 241 15-0ct-2026
28 Cradit National France 2.0000% 0.43 30-Jun-2026
28 K | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2026
30 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-Apr-2026
Kyl Cradit National France 2.0000% 0.51 31-Dec-2025
a2 K | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2025
33 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-00ct-2025
34 Cradit National France 2.0000% 1.1 30-Jun-2025
a5 K | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2025
36 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-Apr-2025
37 Cradit National France 2.0000% aon4 31-Dec-2024
38 K | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2024
38 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-0ct-2024
40 Cradit National France 2.0000% asy 30-Jun-2024
41 K | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2024
42 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4,33 15-Apr-2024
43 Cradit National France 2.0000% 3.7 31-Dec-2023
44 K | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2023
45 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 433 15-00ct-2023
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45 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2023
47 | KAl 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2023
48 | Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2023
4g | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2022
50 | KW 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2022
51 | Asian Development Bank (.5934% 4.33 15-0Oct-2022
52 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2022
53 | KW 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2022
54 | Asian Development Bank 0.5534% 4.33 15-Apr-2022
55 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2021
56 | KW 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2021
57 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 15-00t-2021
58 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2021
58 | KW 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2021
60 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 15-Apr-2021
81 Cradit National France 2.0000% 4.55 3i-Dec-2020 |
62 | Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2020
63 | Asian Devalopment Bank 0.5824% 4.33 15-Cct-2020
B84 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2020
85 | Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2020
86 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4,33 15-Apr-2020
67 | Credit Nattonal France 2.0000% 4.55 31Dac-2019
68 | KAWI 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2019
68 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 15-Cct-2019
70 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2019
71 | KAW | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2019
72 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 15-Apr-2019
73 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2018
74 | KAW I 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2018
75 | Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Oct-2018
76 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2018
77 | KWl 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2018
78 | Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2018
79 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2017
80 | KfwI 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2017
81 | Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-0ct-2017
82 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2017
83 | KAWI 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2017
84 | Asian Development Bank 0.5534% 4.33 15-Apr-2017
85 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2016
B6 | KW 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2016
87 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 15-Oct-2016
88 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2016
8BS | KAW I 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2016
90 | Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4,33 15-Apr-20186
g1 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2015
92 | Kfw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2015
93 | KWl 5.1499% 1.83 30-Dec-2015
94 | Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 15-0ct-2015
95 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2015
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96 |KiwI 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2015
97  |Kiw 5.1499% 1.83 30-Jun-2015
98  |Asian Davelopment Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2015
99 | Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2014
100 |Kw I 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2014
101 [Kw il 5.1490% 1.83 30-Dec-2014
102 |Asian Davelopment Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-00t-2014
403 |Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2014
104 |Kw 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2014
105 |Kw il 5.1498% 1.83 30-Jun-2014
106 |Asian Davelopment Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-20ri4
Total 249,93
52  Thedetails of Syndicaied Foreign Currency Loans from Banks / Financial Institutions outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
S.No |Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of
as on 31.03.2014 (¥ in crore) Repayment
1 SLN XN 1.7815% 756.13 6-Mar-2017
2 SLN-IX 1.8379% 744.14 24-Feb-2017
3 SLN-Vill 1.6857% 408.71 23-Sep-2016
4 SLN-Vill 1.6857% 451.34 25-Sep-2015
5 SLN Xl 2.0787% 1,512.25 3-Aug-2015
) SLN Vil 1.8690% 1,814.70 29-Mar-2015
7 SLN XNl 1.7815% 756.13 6-Mar-2015
a SLN-IX 1.8379% 703.81 25-Feb-2015
g SLN-Vill 1.6857% 398.88 24-Sep-2014
Total 7,547.09
Notes : -
53  The details of Rupee Term Loans ( From Banks ) cutstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
S.No| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of
as on 31,03.2014 {T in crore} Repaymant
1 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 100.00 18-Mar-2022
2 CANARA BANK 10.24% 500.00 28-Mar-2021
3 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 28-Mar-2021
4 BANK OF INDHA 10.20% 200.00 28-Mar-2021
3 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 140.00 28-Mar-2021
6 BANK OF INDHA 10.20% 300.00 27-Mar-2021
7 QORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 21.00 21-Mar-2021
8 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 150.00 20-Mar-2021
9 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 175.00 19-Mar-2021
10 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 100.00 18-Mar-2021
1 CANARA BANK 10.20% 105.00 30-Mar-2020
12 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 35.00 30-Mar-2020
13 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 29-Mar-2020
14 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 140.00 28-Mar-2020
15 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 92.00 21-Mar-2020
16 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 150.00 20-Mar-2020
17 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 175.00 18-Mar-2020
18 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 100.00 18-Mar-2020
19 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 35.00 30-Mar-2019
20 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 29-Mar-2019
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21 | CANARA BANK 10.20% 453.38 28-Mar-2019
22 | CANARA BANK 10.20% 546.62 28-Mar-2019
23 | HDFC BANK 10.23% 200.00 28-Mar-2019
24 | ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 92.00 21-Mar-2019
25 | UCO BANK 10.20% 500.00 18-Mar-2019
28 | UCQBANK 10.20% 500.00 14-Mar-2019
27 | UNION BANK QF INDIA 10.25% 160.00 30-Sep-2018
28 | BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 470.00 20-Sep-2018
28 | BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 500.00 20-Sep-2018
30 | BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 450,00 31-Mar-2018
31 | ALLAHABAD BANK 10.25% 500.00 30-Mar-2018
32 | BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 30.00 30-Mar-2018
33 | UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 15.00 30-Mar-2018
34 | CANARA BANK 10.20% 220.00 29-Mar-2018
35 | BANK OF BARGDA 10.25% 250,00 20-Mar-2018
36 | CANARA BANK 10.20% 280.00 28-Mar-2018
37 | HDFC BANK 10.23% 150.00 28-Mar-2018
38 | BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 285.00 28-Mar-2018
38 | STATE BANK OF MYSORE 10.25% 150.00 28-Mar-2018
40 | STATE BANK OF MYSORE 10.25% 250.00 21-Mar-2018
41 DENA BANK 10.25% 275.00 21-Mar-2018
42 | DENABANK 10.25% 225,00 21-Mar-2018
43 | BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 300.00 20-Mar-2018
44 | BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 350.00 19-Mar-2018
45 | BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 1,000.00 i14-Mar-2018
46 | VIJAYA BANK 10.20% 250,00 15-Dac-2017
47 | ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 30.00 15-Doc-2017
48 | VIJAYA BANK 10.20% 700.00 Fi-Jul-2047
49 | BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 55.00 30-Mar-2017
50 | HDFC BANK 10.23% 150.00 28-Mar-2017
51 INCHAN BANK 10.20% £0.00 27-Mar-2017
52 | STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 142.00 25-Mar-2017
53 | STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Dec-2016
54 | STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Sep-201%
55 | STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Jun-2016
56 | UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 60.00 28-Apr-2016
57 | UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 320.00 27-Apr-2016
58 | UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 4410.00 24-Apr-2016
58 | UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 230.00 21-Apr-2018
60 | UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 180.00 20-Apr-2016
61 | BANK OF BARGDA 10.25% 230.00 30-Mar-2016
62 | BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 770.00 29-Mar-2016
63 | INDIAN BANK 10.20% £50.00 27-Mar-2016
64 | STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Mar-2016
65 | STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Dec-2015
668 | CENTRAL BANK OF INDiA 10.25% 30.00 15-0ct-2015
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67 | JAMMLU & KASHMIR BANK 10.25% 40.00 15-Cct-2015
68 | JAMMU & KASHMIR BANK 10.25% 560.00 15-Cct-2015
69 | VIJAYA BANK 10.20% 200.00 1-0ct-2015
70 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Sep-2015
71 CANARA BANK 10.20% 42500 1-5ep-2015
72 | CANARA BANK 10.20% 75.00 31-Aug-2015
73 | INDHAN BANK 10.20% 500.00 12-Jui-2015
74 | FEDERAL BANK 10.55% 300.00 30-Jun-2015
75 | STATE BANK OF BIKANER AND JAIPUR 10.25% 400.00 29-Jun-2015
76 | CORPORATION BANK 10.25% 750.00 29-Jun-2015
77 CORPORATION BANK 10.25% 250.00 28-Jun-20135
78 | SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP 10.15% 100.00 28-May-2015
79 | ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 310.00 1-May-2015
80 |ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 500.00 28-Apr-201i5
81 CANARA BANK 10.20% 500.00 16-Apr-2015
82 |PUNJAB NATIGNAL BANK 10.25% 500.00 15-Apr-2015
83 |BANK QF INDIA 10.20% 500.00 15-Apr-2015
24 STATE BANK OF BIKANER AND JAIPUR 10.25% 350.00 30-Mar-2015
85 | INDIAN BANK 10.20% 60.00 27-Mar-2015
86 |HDFC BANK 10.50% 250.00 24-Sep-2014
87 |CREDIT SUISSE AG 10.45% 150.00 14-May-2014
Total 21,970.00
54 The details of Rupee Term Loans { From Financial Institutions ) outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
S No.| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Armount Date of
as on 31.03.2014 % [n crore) Repayment
i siosl 0.75% 500.00 30-Apr-2014
55 The details of Commercial Paper outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
8.No.| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of
as on 31.03.2014 % In crorae) Repayment
i CP-56 10.63% 1,250.00 15-Juk-20i4
2 CP-57 9.30% 100.00 15-Apr-2014
Less - Unamortized financial charges * {35.51)
Total 1,314.48
* Unamortlzed financial charges on Commercial Paper as on 31.03.2044 amounts to T 35.51 crore (Previous year T 109.80 crore)
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MOTE - Part A-T

NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(% in croma)
Description s i
.k ra 31.03.2013
(A} Trade invastments {Cueoted)
I.  Equity Instruments
= Valued &t Cost
1, 20000,000 (Pravioys year 1,20,00,000] Equity Sharas ol
£ 100~ sach fuby paid up of PTG Lid. 12.00 12.00
Sub Total T2.00 1200
(B) Daner investments (Unguoted-Mon Trade)
I Eguity Instrumanta
2187015 (Prendous year 21,587,015 Equity Shares of T 10 each Z.19 218
flty paaid up of MaBanel Power Exchangs Lid *
220,000 [Previols Year 20.00,000) Equity Shares ol T 0= sach i .80
fully paid up of Fower Exchanga India Lid.
(Reder Mote Mo, §.6(1) Fan C - Othes Noies on Accounia)
2,25,00,000 (Previous Yaar 2,25,00,000) Equity Shares of 2.50 250
£ 100 amch hully pald up al Energy Eficiency Servioes Lid *
10,07,50,000 [Pravious Yes: 2 68,40,000) Equity Shres of 100.75 26,64
T 100 aach flly paid up of Subsidiaries =
Il  Prefersnce Shares
20.00,000000 (Pravious Yowr B.40,00,000) 10% Curmulabie Fully 200.00 B4.00
Convartibes Pressrence snams of T10- aach fully pald up of
Subsitkares "
i, Dthars
=Valued at Cost [Leass diminution, If any, othar than femporany)
THALETH (Previous yanr TE BXA16) Uniks of "Small is Beauliful T.88 7.68
Fund of KSR Immsiment Advisor P, Lid, (Face valen par unit
Is T10)
(Fuder Maote Mo, 8.8 (1) of Pen-C - Dfhar Noles on Aocouris)
Legs | Provisnn far dimdnution 0.00 T.68 16 T53
Sub Totsl 338,34 14566
TOTAL 8.3 15T.68
Parliculans Book Adjwated Value Marhsl Valuie
Aggregate of Quoled nvesimenis 2.0t B1.17
(pravicis year) {12.00) {T1.48)
Aggregate of Un-Ouoted (non iredae) Investments 35,54 -
{prvinns yaar] {145 566}
TOTAL 145 344 BiAT
(Fravious year) (157 6B} {T1.48)

= (Faste Node M 6.3 of FRf-C - DiMor Noles on Acgoedig)
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NOTE - Part A-10
CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Diescription
A Equity Instruments - Valued scrip wise af lower of cost or fair value

(Trade and Quoted)

5,38, 348 Shares (Pravious yeer - 5,359,340 Sharas) [Face valus of T 104
aach fully pad up) of PGCIL purchesed & & cost of T 52
Less @ Provision for diminulion

‘07 952 Shames (Previous year - 87,962 Shares ¥ Face value of T 100 sach
fully paid up) of REC Ltd, purchased at a cost of T 105

Less 1 Provision for diminution
Total

Particulars

Aggregate of Quoted Investments
(pravicus yaar)

TOTAL

{Pravious yaar)

NOTE - Part A <11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Descripiion

A Cashand Cash Equivalants
iy Belamoss in corment accounts with
Raserve Bank of India
Schadulad Barks
by Cheques in hand
iy Pubde msue Account with Escrow Collection Banker

) Fixed Deposis with Scheduled Banks
{original matuity e b three months)

Bub Total {1}
8 Other Balsness

iy Belemces in curment accounis witn schedidad banks for payment of
imtarast on bonds, dividend, eic.

i) Fizsd Deposis with Scheaduled Banks
(original makeity mon e hies morths bul wp o fvedve manihs)

i) Fixed Deposite with Scheduled Banks
{original matumty more than heedve mondhe)

Sub Total ()
Total

T in crone)
Am wh A at
012074 31.03. 013
280 2.80
.00 280 _0.0g 2.80
1.0% 1.0
E 1.03 EE 1.03
a3 183
Book Markel
Adjusied Walus
Valus
383 .
(383) (7.5}
A I8
(3.83) (7.75)
{€ In crore)
A i s al
M0 zm4 31032013
.05 (.05
023 Rkl ] 281 286
BRI (i i} ]
b 16537
0.00 4 5T9.58
SE 84 4, TAT B2
1.50 1.25
.00 474
.00 LN i 474
1.50 599
60,14 4 T53 B

TN 7 8" s et 220w
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NOTE - Part A - 12
REVENLUE FROM OPERATIONS

Description

i, Interest
Inlmrmst on Loans
Lo |ncorms
Sub Tatal (1)

i.. Other Operating income
Prapayment Pramsum on Loans
Uplront fess on Loans
Maragemen, Agency & Guaranige Fees
Commiiment charges an Lomrs
Ling; Conmrilimen clisrges o Lobos wabwd
Incoms from sumplus funds

HNodsd Agency Feos undar R-AFORP
{Rafer Mole Na, 12 (i) of Part-C - O Nobes on Acoounis)

Buh Total (11}
Total

NOTE -Part A-13
OTHER INCOME

Description

Dividend { inserest ncomea on Non-Curmeant |
Dividend Income on Current Investments
Profil on sala of Fized Asyets

Prof on sale of Mon-Cusrent Investmen|

Iidrest o Invome Tex Rednid

Miscaflaneous Income

Excess Liabililins writion back

Total

Vs axigtad
JL0LIDY4

20,853,485
26.26
20,978.71

182.74
3454
14264
415

(0.75) 340

161.858
18.50

Yo sisdod
IVAETE

1.82
b2z
n.o1
non
2.42
81
2. 38
1504

T In cromm)|

Year anded
31.03.2013

16,893.51
240
168,922.01

10.96
30.69
116,656

434
ot 434
168,18
16.52

17,266.14

(% i core|

YWear encar)
31.032013

212
024
0.0
0.0%
.14
3.40
0.0
6.41




NOTE -Part A -14
INTEREST, FINANCE AND OTHER CHARGES

Descripfon Your sodud
0304
. interasi
O Bands 10,882.74
O Loans 1,844.0
G0 oo Inberes] Subsidy Fuing 10.70
Rehats for Tenaly Paymeant [ Bormowsss 205.90
Swap Premium (et 838 12.551.70
il. Other Cherges
GCommitment & Agency Fess 0.41
Financal Charges on Commential Paper 2
Gusrandés, Lisling & Trustesship fess 2
Managemeant Fees on Forssgn Cumency Loans 025
Bark [ Cther Chargas .03 18503
inferost paid on advances received from subsidiares 6.58
Lins | Inderesl recoived on advances given 1o subsidinnes _le.21) 0.35
. Met Transtaton | Teansacton Exchangs Loss (+) / gam (=) 452 52
Tetal 199,59
NOTE -PartA-15
BOND ISSUE EXPENSES
Deacription Tamr anomel
IN.GAINA
intarast on Application Money 39.28
Crodll Rafing Feos 250
Diher Insus Expenies 32324
Stamp Duly Fees 4.07
Total o0
NOTE -PartA-16
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
e 704 274
Silres and Wages 58,83
Conbritulion b Provident and ather funds 6.23
Stafl WeSlane 231
Reni for Resdanilal acoommuodaton of 4.18
{Refer Nobe Mo, 8 (b) of Par-C - Other Nobes on Accounts)
Tatal TO.56

28" s weport 20720/ [

BSTRET
1,7reaz
10,00
16T.48
1545

114
200,74
1.688

B 44
.oy
T.83

(4,70

¥ int crore)

Yoar anded
o320

10.551.80

3032013
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OTHER EXPENSES ¥ in crom)

Dipacription Y napoy Year endad
H.03. 204 2013

Administrative Expenses
Ciffice Ren 050 0,54
Electricity & Walnr changes 1.59 1.38
inEurance .04 0,04
Fepairs & Manienance €154 2.34
Stationery & Printing 1.68 0.492
Traveling & Conveyance 749 740
Posage, Telegraph & Telephone 1.73 .47
Frofesslonsl & Consultancy changes 065 082
hMemcallansous Expenses 16.84 19.38
Loss on sale of Fixed Aseals oS 0.4
Auditors’ merunesadion 0,55 0.48
Sarvice Tax 3.99 583
FRales & Taxes {.E8 0.78
Caontribution to PMC (MoF) 0.30 0.55
Sub - Total (1) 40.71 AZ.12
Oiifrs
R-APDRP Expanses 42 50 0.00
Sub - Total (1) 42.50 _0.g0
Totai {1 + 11} B3.30 4242

* Mole ;

1) Miscelianecus Expanses Includes ©
Books & Penodicals .05 0.0+
Advertisamant 4.85 525
Momborship & Subscription 067 0,60
Entertammant 0.53 044
Confarende & Mesling Expenses T 116
Saecurity Expenses 1.37 1.10
Training 0.73 0.65
EDP Expenses .74 2.04
Busmess Promolion | Ratabed Expanses .39 0.7
Iniaresl on inoome Bx we 234 BIC 551 4,07

2]  Auditors’ Resmunaration Includes :
Audit tees L1 .15
Tax At fees .05 004
Cithar cartdéicabon serices 034 n.29



Em

Mote - Part A -18

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET) I in crore)
Bescripdon ottt 31032015
Prior Period Expanees @

Interes| & other Charges 0.30 118

lssun Expansns 0,19 0.00

Peraonni & Adminissration Expenses - CSR 0.00 {16.30)

Personnel & Administration Expenses - Othars {0.76) 0.28
Depreciation (0.02) (0.29) 0.00 (14.53)
Less: Prior Perlod Incoms ©

inktest Inoome 000 (3.47)

Cither Incame _ oo 0.00 _[2.68) (6:12)
- o )

T 25" Al wepors zor-zov
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Part-B
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financiai Statements have been prepared in accordance with historical cost convention on accruai basis in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAFP) and Accounting Standards notified by the Companies {Accounting
Standards) Rulss, 2006 and relevani provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

The preparation of Financial Statements requires the Management io make estimates and assumptions considered in the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), revenues and expenses of the reporting period. The
difference between the actual resulis and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the resulis are knowan and / or
materialized.

2. RECOGNITION OF INCOME { EXPENDITURE
21 Income and expenses (except as stated below) are accounted for on accrual basis.

2.1.1 Income on non-performing assets and assets stated in the proviso to paragraph 6.2, infra is recognized in the year of its
receipl. However, any unrgalized income recognized before the asset in question became non-performing asset or the
income recognized in respect of assets as stated in the proviso o paragraph 6.2, infra which remained due but unpaid for
a period more than six months is reversed.

2.1.2 Incoms under the head carbon creditis accountad for in the yearin which it is received by the Company.
2.2 Rsbate onaccount of timely payrnent by borrowsrs is accounted for, on receipt of entire amount due on time.

2.3 Discount / financial charges / interest on the commercial papers and zero coupon bonds (deep discount bonds) are
amortized proportionately over the period of ifs tenure.

2.4 Expenditure onissue of shares is charged to the securities premiurn account.
2.5 Incomefrom dividend is accounted for in the year of deciaration of dividend,
2.6 Recoveriesin borowear accounts are appropriated as per the loan agreements.

2.7 The Company raisas demand for principal installments due, as per loan agreemenis. The repayment is adjusted against
eariiest disbursement, imespective of the rate ofinterest being charged on various disbursements.

2.8 Prior period expensesfincome and prepaid expenses upto T 5,000/ are charged to natural heads of account.
3. FIXEDASSETS/{DEPRECIATION

31 Fixed assets are shown at higtoricat cost less accumulated depreciation, except for the assets retired from active uge and
heid for disposal, which are stated at lower of the book value or net realizable value.

3.2 Additions to fixed assets are bsing capitalized on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of work done as per
coniracts in cases where final bills are yet to be received/ approved.

3.3 Depreciation on assets is provided on written down value method, in accordance with the rates prescribed in Schedule
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

34  Items offixed asseis acquired during tha year costing up to ¥ 5,000/- are fully depreciaied.
4. INTANGIBLEASSETS/AMORTIZATION

4.1 Intangible assets such as software are shown at the cost of acquisition, and amoriization is done under straight-line
method over the life of the assets estimated by the Company.

5 INVESTMENTS
51 Quoted cirentinvestments are vaiued scrip wise atlower of cost or fair value.
5.2 Unqguoted cuirentinvestments are valued atlower of cost orfair value.

5.3 Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution, othet than temporary in the value of such
investments. Howaver, diminution in value is reversed, when there is rise in the value or if the reason for the reduction no
konger exlsts.

5.4 Investments in mutua! funds / venture capital funds are valued at cost, less diminuticn, if any, other than temporary.
Howaver, diminution in valug is reversed, when there is rise in the value or if the reason for the reduction no longer exists.

6. PROVISIONS/WRITE OFF AGAINST LOANS AND ADVANCES
Prudentlal Norms
61 PFC being a Govemment owned Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC) is exempt from the RBI directions relating to

N 28" Annual Report 2013-2ot+ T —




Prudantial Nomns., The Company, however, has formulated its own set of Prudential Norms with effect frorm 01.04.2003,
which has been revised from time to ime.,

RBI has accorded the status of Infrastructure Finance company (IFC) to PFC, vide their letter dated 28.07.2010.
Accordingly, PFC maintains CRAR as applicable to IFC.

8.2 As perprudential norms approved by the Board of Directors and the Ministry of Power, an assetincluding a lease asset, in
raspect of which, intarest, principal instaliment and / or other charges remain due but unpaid for a period of six months or
more, a tarm loan inclusive of unpaid interest and other dues if any, whan the principal installment and / or interest remains
unpakl for a periog of six months or more, any amount which remains due but unpaid for a period of six months or more
under bill discounting scheme and any amount due on account of sale of assets or services rendered or reimbursement of
expensss incurred which remains unpaid for a period of six months or more are classified as Non-Performing Assets
(NPA).

However, the following assets would not be classified as non-performing assets ang the income on these loans is
recognized on realisation basis.

i} Loans in respact of projects which are under implementation as per RBI Circutar No. ref DBS. FID No.
C-11/01.02.00/2001-02 dated February 1, 2002 read with D.O. letter DBS FID No 1285/01.02.00/2001-02 dated
May 14, 2002 and RBl leiter No. DBOD .BP.No.7675/21.04.048/2008-09 dated 11.11.2008.

iy Afacility which is backed by tha Ceniral/ State Govemmaent guaranties or by the State Governmeni underiaking for
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan {0 State department, tor a period not exceeding 12 months from the
date fromwhich Company’s dues have not been paid by the borrower.

i)  Aloandisbursed to an integrated power entity which is bifurcated on account of division of states, the Company shall
Tollow the Govemment order issued for division of assets and liabilities, unless the same is stayed by any court and
the case is pending in the court.

iv)  Non servicing of part of duas due to dispute by the bomower for a peried not exceeding 12 months from the date
from which the company's dues have not been paid by the bormower, The disputed income shall be recognized only
when it is actually realized. Any such disputed income already recognized in the books of accounts shall be
revarsed. Disputed dues means amount on account of financial charges like commitment charges, penal interast
eic. and the disputed differential income on account of interast reset not serviced by the bomower due to ceriain
issues remains unresoived, A dispute shall be acknowiedged on case to case basis with the approval of the Board of
Directors.

6.3 NPAciassification and provisioning norms for loans, other credits, hire purchase and lease assets are given as under:

(i)  NPAfora period not exceeding 18 months : Sub-standard asset

(i) NPAfor a period exceeding 18 months : Doubtful asset

(i) Whenanassetis identified as loss assetorassets
remain doubtful asset for a perod exceeding 36 months,
which-ever is earlier : Loss asset

For the purpose of assets classification and provisioning

a) Facilities granted to Government Sector & Private Sector Entities shall be classified borrower wise with the following
exceptions :

iy Government sector loans, where ¢ash flow from each project are separately identifiable and applied to
the same project, PFC shall classify suchloans on project wise basis.

b)  Tha amount of security deposiis kept by the borrower with tha PFC in pursuance io the laase agreament together
with the vaiue of any other security available in pursuance to the lease agreement may be deducted against the
provisions stipulated above.

c)  NPA subjected to rescheduling and / or renegoliation and / or restruciuring, whether in respect of installments of
principal amount, or interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded to the standard category until
expiry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restructuring and / or rescheduling and / or renegotiation
terms.

d) Interest restructuring which is normally done by PFC 10 help the bormrowers 1o convert the past high cost debis into
lowerinterest bearing debts will not be considered as re-schedulement/ debt restructuring.

B) Facilities falling under paragraph 8.2 (i}, supra, shall be classified in line with RBI guidelines for assst classification
of infrastructure projects, as applicable (o banks from time (o time, but provisioning for such facilities shall be as per
PFC Prudential Norms appiicable from time (o time.

6.4 Provision against NPAs {Assets other than Hire Purchase and Leased assats)is made at the rates indicated below:

LR 28" AnnualReport 2013-20v [N
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(i) Sub-standard asseis : 10%

(i) Doubtiul assets

{a) Secured poition / facility including that guaranteed by the State / Central Government or by the State
Government undertaking for deduction from central plan allocation or loan to state depariment.

Upto 1 year : 20%

1—-3vyears ; 30%

More than 3 years : 100%
{b) Unsacured* : 100%

* Afacility which is backed by Ceniral / State Govermment Guarantee or by State Govemment undertaking for
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan to state department would be treated as secured for the purpose
of making provision.

{iiiy Lossassels : 100%

The entire loss assets shall be weitten off. In case, a loss assat is permitted to remain in the books for any reascn,
100% of ouistanding shall be provided for.

6.5 The provisioning requirernents in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as per Para 8(2) of the
Non—Banking Financial {Non-Depaosit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions,
2007 issued vide circular dated 1st July, 2013 and subseguent amandments issued from time to time.

The para $(2) as mentioned aboveis reproduced hereunder-
Leass and hire purchase assels
{2) The provisioning requirements in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as under:
Hire purchase assels
{i) Inrespectofhire purchase assets, the total dues (overdue and future installments taken together) as reduced by

(a) thefinanca charges not credited to the statement of profit and loss and carried forward as unmatured finance
chargas; and

(b) the depreciated value of the underiying asset, shall be provided for.

Explanation: For the purpose of this paragraph, the depreciated value of the asset shall be noticnally computed as the
original cost of the assel to be reducsd by depreciation at the rate of twenty per cent per annum on a straight line method;
and in the case of second hand asset, the original cost shall be the actual costincurred for acquisition of such second hand
asset.

Additional provision for hire purchase and lsased assets
{ify Inrespectofhire purchase and leased assets, additional provision shall be made as under:

(a) Whare hira charges or lease rantals are ovardue Nil
upto 12 months

(b) whare hire charges or lease rantals are overdue 10 per cant of the net
for more than 12 months but upto 24 months book vaiue

(c) where hire charges or laase rentals are overdue 40 per cant of the net
for more than 24 months but upto 36 months book value

(d) where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue 70 per cant of the net
for more than 36 months but upto 48 months book value

() where hire charges or leass rantals are overdue 100 per cent of the net
for more than 48 months book value

(i) Onexpiry of a period of 12 months after the due date of the lastinstallment of hire purchase /leased asset, the entire
net book value shall be fully provided for.

6.6 Siandard Assets (including for Hire Purchase & Leased assels)

[as per Para 9(A) of the Non —Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
{Reserva Bank) Directions, 2007 and subsaquent amendmentsissuad from time to time.]

Provision for standard assets* at 0.25 per cent of the ocutstanding shall be made, which shall not be reckoned for amiving at
net NPAs. The provision towards standard assets need not be netted from gross advances but shal be shown separately
as ‘Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets'in the balance sheet.

“For the purpose of provisioning on Standard Assets, Standard Assets shall mean Loans and advances classified as

I 28" Anoual Report 2013-201 [ETEN R —




Standard Assets.
6.7 Raestructuring, Reschedulement or Renagoliation of tarm(s) ofloan:

iy PFC may, not more than once (in each of the following three stages), resiructure or reschedule or renegotiate the
terms of infrastructure loan agreement as per the policy framework laid down by the Board of Directors of the
Company under the following stages:

g) Beforecommencement of commercial progduction
by  After commencement of commercial production but before the asset has been classified as sub-standard;
¢}  Afierthe commencement of cornmercial production and the asset has been classified as sub-standard,

Provided that In each of the above three stages, the restructuring and / of rescheduiing and / or renegotiation
of principal and / or of interest may take place, with or without sacrifice, as part of the restructuring or
rescheduling or renegotiating package evolved.

Provided further that in exceptional circumstance(s), for reasons o be recorded in writing, PFC may consider
restructuring / reschaeduiement / renegotiation of terms of loan agreement second time before COD of the
project with the approval of Board of Directors.

Provided further that extension of repayment schedule before COD* of the project in respect of Government
Sector Entities, without any sacrifica** of either principal or interest, will not be considered as restructuring /
rescheduling / renegotiaiion for ihe purpose of applicability of this section.

* Completion Date for projects where COD is not applicable,

** The term "sacrifice” shall mean waiver / reduction of principal and / or the interest dues and / or future
applicabla interast rate as a pari of Restructuring / Reschedulement / Renegotiation package for the purpose
of giving effect to the extant provision in respect of Government sector entitles.

(i} Provision for shortfallin security of Restructured / Rescheduled / Rensgotiated Loans:

Whoere the asset is partly secured, a provision to the extent of shorifall in the security availabie, shall be made while
restructuring and / or rescheduling and / or renegotiation of the loans, apart from the provision required on presant
value basis and as per prudential norms.

(i) Treatrment of Restruciured / Rescheduied / Renegotiated Standard Loan:

Tha rascheduling or restructuring or renegetiation of the instalments of principal alone, at any of the aforesaid first
two stages shal! not cause a standarg asse! to be re-classified in the sub-standard category, if the project is re-
examingd and found to be viable by the Board of Directors of PFC or by a functionary at least one step seniorto the
functionary who sanctioned the initia! koan for the project, within the policy framework laid down by the Board.

Provided that rescheduling or renagotiation or restructuring of interest slement at any of the foregoing first two
stages shall not cause a standard asset (o be downgraded to sub-standard category subject to the condition that the
amount of interest foregone, if any, on account of adjustment in the elament of interest as spscified later, is either
wriiten off or 100 per cant provision is made there against.

(iv) Treatmentof Restructured / Rescheduied / Renegotiated sub-standard Asset:
A sub-standard assst shall continue to remain in the same category in case of restructuring or rescheduling or
renegotiation of the instalments of principal until the expiry of one year and the amount ofintarest foregone, if any, on
accobnt of adjustment, including adjustment by way of write off of the pastinterest dues, in the element of interest as
specified later, shall be written off or 100 per cent provision made there against.

{v) AdJustmentof Intersst:
Where rescheduling or renegotiation or restrucluring involves a reduction in the rate of inierest, the interest
adjustment shall be computed by taking the difference betwean the rate of intarest as curently applicable (o thaloan
{as adjusted for the risk rating applicable to the borrower) and the reduced rate and aggregating the pregent value
{discousted af the rate currenlly applicable to infrastructure loan, adjusted for risk enhancement} of the future
intarest payable so stipulated in the restructuring or rescheduling or renegotiation proposal.

{vl) Funded Interest:

In the case of funding of interest in respect of NPAs, where the interest funded is recognized as income, the interest
funded shall e fully provided for.

{vil) Ellgibliity for Upgradation of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Sub-standard Infrastructure loan:

The sub-standard asset subjected to rescheduling and / or renegotation and / or restructuring, whether in respect of
instalments of principal amount, or interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded {c the standard
category until explry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restructuring ang / or rescheduling and / or
renegotiation terms.

Assel classification of sub-standard assat will not deteriorate upon rescheduting and / or renegotiation and / or
restructuring whether in respect of Instaiments or princlpal amount or Interest amount by whatever modality, if
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salisfactory performance is demonstraled during the period of one year under the restructuring and / or
rescheduling and/ or renegotiation terms,

(viii} Reversal of Provision:
The provisions™ held by the non-banking financial companies against non-parforming infrastructure loan, which may

be classified as 'standard’ in terms of paragraph 8.7(iii) above, shaii continue to be held untii full recovery of the foan
ismade.

“The provision which is made in arestructured / rescheduled / renegotiated account towards interest sacrifice,
(ix) Conversion of Debtinto Equity:

Whers the amount due as interest is converted info equity or any other instrument, and income is recognized in
congequence, full provision shall be made forthe amount ofincome so recognized to offset the effect of such income
recognition:

Provided that no provision is required to be made, if the conversicn of interest is into equity which is quoted,

Provided further that in such cases, interest income may be recognized at market value of equity, as on the date of
conversion, not exceeding the amount of interest converted to equity.

{(x) Convarsion of Dabtinto Debentures:

Where principal amount and / or interest amount in respect of NPAs is converted into debedtures, such debentures
shall be treated as NPA, ab initio, in the same asset classification as was applicable to the loan just before
convarsion and provision shall be made as par norms.

(xi) These norms shall be applicable to the loans which have been restructured and / or rescheduled and / or
renegotiated and which are fully or partly secured standard / sub-standard asset.

For the above paragraphs, Restruciuring / Re-schedulement / Renegotiation shall cover terms of agreement
refating to principal and interest.

Howaever, this section shall not be applicable to the following set of assets:

a)  Afacility which is backed by Central/ State Govemment Guarantee or by State Govemment undertaking for
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan to state department.

b)  Loansfalling under paragraph 6.2(i).
7. FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

7.1 The following transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction as per
Accounting Standard-11.

i Expenses and incomne in foreiga currency; and
ii.  Amountsborrowed and lentin foreign currency.

7.2 The following balances are franslated in Indian Cumrency at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of closing of
accounts as per Accounting Standard - 11.

i)  Foreign currency loan kiabilities.

iy Fundskeptinforelgn currency account with banks abroad.

iiiy Contingent liabilities in respect of guarantees given in foreign curency.

iv) Income eamed abroad buinot remitted / received in India.

v}  Loans graniedin foreign currency.

vi) Expanses andincome accrued but not due on foreign cuvmancy loans / borrowing.

7.3  Where the Company has entered into a forward contract or an instrument that is, in substance a forward contract, the
difference between the forward rate and the exchange rate on the date of ransaction is recognized as income or expensa
over the life of the contract, as par Accounting Standard — 11,

7.4  Incase ofloan from KFW, Germany, exchange difference is transferred to Interest Differential Fund Account— KW as per
loan agreement.

7.5 In accordance with the paragraph 48A of the Accounting Standard {(AS) 11, the exchanga differences on the leng term
foreign currency monelary items are amortized over their balanca period.

8. DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

8.1 Derivative transactions include forwards, interest rate swaps, curmency swaps, and currency and cross cuirency options
to hadge on balance shest assels orliabilities.

8.2 These derlvative transactions are done for hedging purpose, and not for trading or speculative purpose. These are
accounted for on accrual basis, and are not marked to market.

§. GRANTS FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

9.1 Whers grants are first disbursed to the grantes, the same are shown as amount recoverable from the Govt. of Indiaand are
squared up an receipt of amount,
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82 Where grants are recsived in advance from Gowi. of India, the same are shown as current liabilities till the payments ara
released to the grantee,

10. INTEREST SUBSIDY FUND

10.1 Interest subsidy for eligible borrowers receivad from the Ministry of Power, Gowi. of India under Accelerated Generation &
Supply Programme {AG & SP) on net present value {NPV) basis is credited to Interest Subsidy Fund on receipt and is
passed on to the bormowers over the eligible period of loan on respective dates ofinterest demands. Any excess / shortfall
in the Interest Subsidy Fund is refunded or adjusted / charged off on completion of respective scheme.

10.2 Interest Subsidy Fund is credited at the year-end with interest on the outstanding balance in the subsidy fund by debiting
Statement of Profit & Loss, at rates specified in the Scheme.

11. R-APDRPFUND

11.1 Amounts recaived from the Government of India under Re-structured Accelarated Power Development & Reforms
Programme (R — APDRP) as a Nodal agency for on-landing (o eligible barrowers are back to back ammangemaents with no
profitor loss arising 1o the Company.

12, INCOME/RECEIPT/EXPENDITURE ON SUBSIDIARIES
121 Expenditure incurred on the subsidiaries is debited io the account “Amount recoverable from concerned subsidiary”.

12.2 Expenses in respect of man days {employees) are allocated to subsidiaries and administrative overheads are
apportioned to subsidiaries on estimated basis. Direct expenses are bocked to respective subsidiaries.

12.3 Interest on amount recoverable from subsidiaries (promoted as SPVs for Ultra Mega Powser Projects) is accounted for at
the rate of interest applicable for project boan / scheme (generation) to state sector borrower {category A) as per the policy
of the Company.

12.4 Amounts received by subsidiaries as commitment advance from power procurers are parked with the Company as inter-
corporate loans and interestis provided on unused portion of these loans atthe mutually agreed interest rates.

12.5 Request for Qualification {RFQ)} document / Request for Proposal (RFP} document developed for subsidiaries
{(incorporated for UMPP) are provided to subsidiary companies at a price equivalent to sale proceeds of RFQ / RFP
document received by the subsidiary companies from the prospective bidders. The same is accounted for as income of
the company on receipt from subsidiary comgpany.

12.6 The Company incurs expenditure for development work in the UMPPs. The expenditure incwred is shown as amount
recoverable from the respective subsidianes set up for development of UMPPs. Provisioning / write off is considered to the
extent not recoverable, when an UMPP is abandoned by the Ministry of Power, Government of India.

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

13.1 Provident Fund, Gratuity, Pension Fund and Post Retirernent Benefits
Company's contribution paid / payable during the financial year towards provident fund and pension fund are charged in
the statement of Profit and Loss. The Company's obligation towards gratuity to employees and post retirement benefits
such as medical bensefits, economic rehabilitation bensfit, and setllement allowance after retirement are actuarally
determined and provided for as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised).

13.2 Other Empioyes Benefits
The Company's obligation towards sick Ipave, eamed leave, service award scheme are aciuarally determined and
provided for, as per Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised),
14, INCOME TAX
14.1 Income Tax comprising of cuiment (ax is determined in accordance with the applicable tax laws and deferred tax charge or

credit {reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period) in
accordance with Accounting Standard — 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.

Defermed tax charge or credit and comesponding deferred tax liabilities or assets ars recognized using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, Deferred Tax Assetls are recognized and carried
forward to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient futura taxable income will be availabie against which
such Deferred Tax Assats can be realized.

14.2 Since the Company has passed a Board resoiution that it has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special Reserve
created and maintained under section 36(1){viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the spacial reserve created and maintained
is not capable of being reversed and thus it becomes a permanent differenca. The Company doas not create any deferred
tax liability on the said reserve in accordance with the clarification of the Accounting Standard Board of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india.

15. CASHFLOWSTATEMENT

Cash flow staternent is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescrived in Accounting Standard — 3 on Cash Flow
Statement.
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PART-C
OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. The Company is a government company engaged in extending financial assistance to power sector.

2, Contingent liabilities: (¥ in crore)
{a} |S. No Particulars Amount as on Amount as on
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1. Default guaraniees issued in foreign curency - U5 $ 4,14 miilion
{as on 31.03.2013 US § 7.54 million) 2507 41.34
2. Guarantees issued in domestic curancy 299.20 335.57
3. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debls 0.04 0.04
4. Outstanding disbursament commitments to the bormowers by way
of Letter of Comfori against koans sanctioned 2,.274.96 4,247.81
Total 2.599.27 4,624.56

(b} Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Deparimeni totaling to ¥ 49.87 crore (as on 31.03.2013 ¥ 55.83 crore) of earlier years are
being contested. Further, the Income Tax Depariment has filed appeals before ITAT against the orders of CIT (A) allowing relief to the
Company totaling to ¥ 79.26 crora (as on 31.03.2013 T 67.96 crore). The same are being contested. The Management does not consider
it necessary to make provision, as the probability of tax liability devolving on the Companyis negligible.

3. Additional demands raised by the Income Tax Depariment (net of relief granted by Appellate Authorities) amounting to T 55.10 crore for
Assessment Years 2001-02 to 2011-12 have been provided for and are being contested by the Company.

4. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MoCA), Govemment of India, vide its Circular No. 6/3/2001 — CL.V dated 18.04.2002 prescribed adequacy
of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) as 50% of the value of debentures issued through public issue; subsequently, the MoCA
throughiits circular Ne. 11/02/2012-CL-V{A}dated 11.02.2013 modified the adequacy of DRR to 25%.

In this regard, the Company has requested the MoCA for clarification, which is awaited. Panding receipt of clarification, the Company is
craating DRR for public issue of bonds / dabentures @ 50% for the issues for which prospectuses had been filad before 11.02.2013 and
&) 25% for the subsaquent public issues.

5.  Foreign currency actual outgo ang eaming: R in crorg)

S. No. | Description FY ended 31.03.2014 FY ended 31.03.2013
A, Expenditura In forelgn currency
i} Interest on loans from foreign institutions 249,69 187.78

| i) Financial & Other charges 8.58 74.88
iii} Traveling Expensas Nil 0.13
iv) Training Expenses 0.25 .11
B. Earning In forelgn currency NIl Nii

£.1 Related party disclosures:

Key managerial personnel;

Name Period

Shii M K Goel, Director (Commarcial) & additional charge as CMD | with effect from 27.07.2007 as Director Commercial and from

13.09.2013 whth additional charge as CMD

Shiri Satnam Singh, CMD from 01.08.2008 10 13.09.2013

Shii R. Nagarajan, Dirgctor (Finance) with effect from 31,07,2009

Shii A. K. Agarwal, Director (Project) with effect from 13.07.2012

Managerial remuneration;

{T in crore)
Chalrman & Managing Director Other Directors
For FY ended ForFY ended For FY ended ForfY ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Salaries and allowances 0.48 0.51 147 1.00
Contribuiion to provident fund and other

welfare fund (.02 .04 0.11 0.09
QOthar perquisitas / payments 0.04 0.09 0.27 0.24
Total 0.55 0.64 1.55* 1.33

* Includas salary of Sh. M. K. Goel, Oiractor (Commercial) holding additional charge of CMD.

in addition to the above permuisites, the Chairman & Managing Director and other Directors have been allowed to use staff carincluding
privata jourmney up to a ceailing of 1,000 kms per month on payment of ¥ 2,0004- per month,
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6.2 Investment in share capital of companies incorporated in India as subsidiarias / joint veniure companias including companies promoted

as Special Purpose Vehicles (SPV) for ultra-mega power preiects are given below:-

S. Name of the companles Date of No. of shares % of Amount
NoJ Investment subscribed ownership ¥ In crore)
A | Subsidlary Companles (I}
1. | PFC Consulting Limited 09.04.2008 50,000 100% 0.05
2. |(a) PFC Green Energy Limited (Equity Shares) 29.07.2011 50,000 100% 100.00
08.12.2011 44,50,000
20.03.2012 4,90,000
21.03.2013 2,10,00,000
18.06.2013 1,36,00,000
07.10.2013 6,04,10,000
{b) PFC Green Energy Limited (Preference Shares) 21.03.2013 8,40,00,000 100% 200.00
18.06.2013 5,44,00,000
07.10.2013 £,18,00,000
3. | PFC Capital Advisory Servicas Lid 01.09.2011 1,00,000 100% 0.10
4, | Powar Equity Capital Advisors {Private) Limited 15.04.2008 15,000 100% 0.05
11.10.2011 35,000
Sub-Total (A) 30,02,00,000 300.20
B | Subsidlary Companies promoted as SPVs for Ultra Mega Power Projects (li)
1. | Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 05.09.2006 50,000 100% 0.05
2. | Orissa Integrated Power Limited 05.09.2006 50,000 100% 0.05
3, | Coastal Karnataka Power Limited 14.00.2006 50,000 100% 0.05
4, | Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 31.01.2007 50,000 100% 0.05
5. | Chihattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 31.03.2008 50,000 100% 0.05
6. | Sakhigopal integrated Power Company Limited 27.01.2010 50,000 100% 0.05
7. | Ghogarpalii Integrated Power Company Limited 27.01.2010 50,000 100% 0.05
8. | Tatiya Andhra Maga Power Limited 27.01.2010 50,000 100% 0.05
9. | Deoghar Mega Power Limited 3p.07.2012 50,000 100% 0.05
10| Cheyyur Infra Limited. 24.03.2014 50,000 100% 0.05
11.| Odisha Infrapower Limited 27.03.2014 50,000 100% 0.05
Sub-Total (B) 5,50,000 0.55
C | Jolnt vanture Companles {I)
1 | Mational Power Exchange Limited 18.12.2008 8,33,000 16.66% 2,19
03.09.2010 13,54,015
2. | Energy Efficiency Services Limited 21.01.2010 5,25,000 25% 22.50
26.03.2013 2,18,75.000
Sub-Total (C} 2,46,87,015 24.69
TOTAL (A) + (B} + (C) 32,54,37,015 325.44

{iy The financial siatements are consolidated as paer Accounting Standard 21 — Consolidated Financial Statements and Accounting
Standard 27 —Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures.

{ii)y The subsidiary companies were incomporated as SPVs under the mandate from the Government of India for development of ultra-mega
power projects (UMPPs) with tha intention to hand over the same to successfuil bidders on completion of the bidding process. The
financial statements of these subskiiaries are attached as required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 without consolidating,
inaccordance with parageaph 11 of Accounting Standard-21.
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6.3 Tha Company’s share of assets, lighilities, contingent liabilities and capilal commitment as on 31.03.2014 and income and

expansas for the period in respect of joint venture entities basad on their unaudited financial statements are given betow: ® in crore)
5,No. Particulars As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
NPEL EESL Total NPEL EESL Total
Ownership (%) 16.66 25 16.66 25
A Assals
Non Currant assets 0.03 1.99 2.02 0.00 0.25 0.25
Curent assets 113 29,61 30.74 1.35 30.66 32.01
Total 1.16 31.60 32.76 1.35 30.91 32.26
B Liabilities
Non Currant Liabilities - 0,08 0.0B - 0.02 0,02
Current Liabilities 0.03 4.80 4.83 0.23 5.01 5.24
Total 0.03 4.88 4.91 0.23 5.03 5.26
C Contingant liabilities - - - - - N
D Capital commitments - 5,52 552 - - -
For the perfod For the pertod
E Total Income 0.11 B.39 8.50 0.12 6.58 8.70
F Total Expanses 0.12 713 7.25 0.41 4,23 4,84
B.4 The details of amount recoverable {including interest thereon) from the respective subsidiaries are given balow: R in crore)
Narme of the Subsidiary Companles Amount as on Amount as on Maximum Maximum
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 during the during the
year anded year anded
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Coastal Maharashira Mega Power Limited 7.88 7.00 7.88 7.00
Orissa Integrated Power Limitad 9297 90.31 106.62 90.31
Coastal Kamataka Power Limited 3.32 2.80 3.33 2.80
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 57.00 40.41 57.00 40.41
Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 88.37 60.50 88.42 60.50
Sakhigopal Integraied Power Company Limited 4.50 3.26 4.50 3.26
Ghogamalli Integrated Power Company Limited 3.89 2.89 3.89 2.89
Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 11.28 9.84 11.30 9.84
Deoghar Mega Powar Ltd 5.00 2.43 5.01 243
PFC Green Energy Ltd. 0.40 Q.00 0.40 0.00
PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited 0.36 .10 0.49 0.10
Cheyyur Infra Limited 0.01 - 0.01 -
Odisha Infra Power Lid. 0.01 - 0.01 -
Total 254,99 219,54 268,86 219.54

6.5 The detaits of amounts payable to subsidiaries (including interest) in respact of amount contributed by power procurers arnd other

amount payable are giving below:- & in crore)
Name of the Subsidlary Companles Amount as on Amount as on Maximum Maximum
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 during the during the
yoaar ended year ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) 5239 354 5.40 3.54
PFC Green Energy Lid. 0.00 0.03 0.00 {0.05)
Coastal Maharashira Mega Power Limited 56 47 52.87 56.47 52.97
Crissa Integrated Power Limited 67.57 82.57 67.57 62.57
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 63,72 58.92 63,72 58,92
Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 61.16 56.47 61.16 56.17
Sakhigopal integrated Powar Company Limited 2224 20.69 22,24 20,68
Ghogamalli integrated Power Company Limited 21.08 19.27 21.08 18.27
Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 27.02 25.02 27.02 25,02
Total 324.65 239.18 324.66 299.10
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B.6
(Y Investmentin“Small is Beautiful” Fund: -

The Company has outstanding investment of T 7.68 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 7.68 crovre) in units of Small is Beautiful Fund. The face
value of the Fundis T 10 perunit. The NAYV as on 31.03.2014 is TH.70 perunit (T 8.77 per unit as on 31.03.2013). As investment in Small is
Beauiiful Fund is long term invesiment, the fiuctuation in NAV in the current scenaric is considered as temporary.

{iiy Investmentin equity (unquotad) in Power Exchanga India Limited:-

Powar Exchange india Lid. (PXIL) has been promoted by National Stock Exchanga (NSE) and Mational Commodity and Derivatives
Exchange Limited (NCDEX). The authorized share capital is T 100 crore consisting of 8 crore equity shares of T 10/~ each and 2 crore
preference shares of T 10/- each as on 31.03.2014. The paid up equity share capital of PXIL is T 46.47 crore, as on 31.03.2014. The
Company has subscribed T 3.22 crore (2 2.80 crore as on 31.03.2013) of the paid up capital of PXIL.
7. nterest Differential Fund (IDF) —KFW

The agreemont batween KFW and PFC providas that the IDF belongs to the borrowers solely and will be used to cover the exchange risk
variations under this loan and any excess will be used in accordance with the agreement. The balance in the IDF fund has been kept
under separate account head fitled as intarest Differential Fund — KFW and shown as a liability. The total fund accumulated as on

31.03.2014 is T 54.63 crore (as on 31.03.201 3 T 54.73 crore), after transfering exchange difference of T 16.56 crore (as on 31.03.2013
T15.21 crore).

8. Foreign currency liabilities not hedged by a desivative instrument or otherwise:-

Liabilities in Foreign Currencies Foreign Currency (in millions)
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
uso 791.93 805.90
EURD 20.87 22.80
JPY 36,807.40 41,643.20
g  {a)

(i) The grossinvestmentin the leased assets and the prasent value of the minimum value receivable at the balance sheet date and the

value of uneamed financial income are giveninthe table below:- X in crore)
Particulars As on As on
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Total of future minimum lease payments racoverable (Gross invesiments) 433,52 500.33
Presant value of lease payments recoverable 24254 285.07
Uneamed financa income 190.88 215.26
Maturity profile of total of future minimum lease payments recoverable (Gross Investment)
Not later than one year 54.34 T0.77
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 102.87 127.55
Later than five years 276.31 302.01
Total 433.52 500.33
Break up of prasent value of lease payments recoverable
Not later than one vear 3315 45.83
Later than one year and not later than 5 years 3311 53.44
Laler than five years 176.28 185.70
Total 24254 285,07

{iy The Company had sancticned an amount of T 88.90 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine genarator

{commissioned on 19.07.2004). The sanction was reduced to T 88.85 crore in December 2006. The gross investment stood at the level
of T 4.21 crore as on 31.03.2014. The lease rent is to ba recovered within a period of 15 Years, staning from 19.07.2004, which
comprises of 10 years as a primary period and 5 years as a secondary period.

(i) The Company had sanctioned an amount of T 98.44 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator
{commissioned on 18-05-2004). The gross invesiment stocd at ¥ 22.53 crore as on 31.03.2014. The lease rent is to ba recovered
within a paricd of 20 years, starting from 18.05.2004, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and a maximum of another 10
years as a secondary period.

({iv) The Company had sanctioned an amount of T 93.51 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator
{commissioned on 09.08.2005). The gross investment stood at T 1.96 crore as on 31.03.2014. The lease rentis to be recovered within
a pesiod of 19 years 11 months, starting from 08.06.2005, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and a maximum of 9 years
ang 11 months as a secondary period.

{v) Tha Company had sanctioned an amount of ¥ 228.94 crora in the year 2008 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator
{commissicned on 18.05.2004). The gross investment stood at T 404.82 crore as on 31.03.2014. The lease rent is to be recovered
within a period of 25 years, starting from 01.01.2012, which comprises of 18 years as a primary period and a maximum of 7 years as &
secondasy period.
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b) Operating Lease:
The Company's operating leases consists:-
Promises for offices and for residential use of employees are lease arrangements, and are usually renewable on mutually agreed
terms, and are cancellable. Rent for residentiai accommodation of employees include T 4.19 crore (during year ended 31.03.2013¢
3.84 crore) towards lease payments, net of recoveries in respect of premises for residantial use of employees. Lease paymentsin
respect of premises for employees are shown as rent for residential accommodation of employees in Note Part A 16 — Employee
Benefit Expenses. Lease payments in respect of premises for offices are shown as office rentin Note Part A 17 —Other Expenses.
Subsidy under Accelerated Generation & Supply Programme (AG & SP):

{iy The Company claimed subsidy from Gowt. of India at net present value calcutated at indicative interest rates in accordance with the
GOl's tetter vide 0.0.80,.32024 / 17 / 97 - PFC dated 23.09.1997 and O.M.N0.32024 /7 23 / 2001 — PFC dated 07.03.2003,
imespective of the actuai repayment schedule, moratorium period and duration of repayment. The amount of interest subsidy
receivad and to be passed on to the borrower is retained as Interest Subsidy Fund Account. The impact of differance between the
indicative rate and period considered at the time of claims and at the time of actual disbursement can ba ascertained only after the
end of the respective schemas, Howaver on the basis of the projections made for each project (based upon certain assumptions
that these woutd remain same over tha projected period of aach loan / project), the Company eséimated the net excess amount of
¥ 6.32 crore and T 74.53 crore as at 31.03.2014 for 1X and X Plan, respectively under AG&SP schemes, and there is no shortfall.
This net excess amount is worked out an overall basis and not on individual basis and may vary due to change in assumptions, if
any, during the projecied period such as changes in moratorium period, repayment pericd, loan restructuring, pre-payment,
interest rate reset eic. Any excess / shortfall in the interest subsidy fund will be refunded or adjusted / charged off on completion of
the respeciive schame.

(i} The balance under the head Interest Subsidy Fund shown as liability, represents tha amount of subsidy received from Ministry of
Powar, Gowt. of India which is to be passed on to the bormrowers against their interest liability arising in future, under Accelerated
Generation & Supply Programme (AG & SP), which comprises of tha following : -

{ in crore)

Particulars Ason Ason
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Opening balance of Interest Subsidy Fund
{As on 1stday of tha Financial Year) 145.78 376.24
Add :-Received during the period - -
;= Interest credited during the period 10.70 18.9¢
:=Refund by the borrower due fo non —commissioning of project in time - -
Less: Interestsubsidy passed on to bormowers 32.61 4642

Refunded to MoP:

{a) Estimated net excess against IX Plan - -
{b) Due to non- commissioning of Projectin time - -
{c) Estimated net excess against X Plan - 200,00
Closing balance of Interest subsldy fund 123.87 14578

Tha Company had exercised the option under para 46A of the AS-11 - ‘Tha Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Ratas’, to amortize
the exchange differences on the long term foreign currency monatary items over their tenure. Consequently, as on 31.03.2014 the
batance under Foreign Currency Monetary ltem Transéation Difference Account (FCMITOA) s ¥ 709,21 crore {(as on 31.03.2013¥477.97
crorg}and shown on the “Equity and Liabilities” side of the balance sheat under the head “Reserve and Surplug”, as a separateline item,

{i) Tha Company has been designated as the Nodal Agency for operationalisation and associated sarvica for implamentation of the Re-
structured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Programme (R — APDRP) during X1 Plan by the Minisiry of Power,
Governmeant of India (GOl}under its overall guidanca. Further, MoP vide order dated 08.07.2013 had agread to continue R-APORP in Xl
{ X1 Plan, inter-alia including extension of Part-A projects completion period from 3 to S years.

Projects under the schema are being taken up in two pans. Part — A includes the projects for establishment of basaline data and IT
applications for anergy accounting as wall as IT based customer care centers. Part — B includes regular distribution strengthening
projacts, Gol provides 100% loan for Part A and up 10 25% {up to 90% for special category States) lcan for Part — B, Balance funds for
Pat—B projects can be raised by the utilities from PFC / REC / multHateral institutions and / or own resources, The kans under Part A-
along with interest thereon are convertible into grant as per R —APDRP guidelines. Similarly, up to 50% (up to 0% for special category
states) of the loan against Pant —B project would be convertible in to grant as per R — APDRP guidelines. Enabiling activities of the
programme are covered under Pant - C.

Tha lpans under R — APDRP are routed through the Comgpany for disbursement to the eligible utilities. The amount 5o disbursed bul not
converted in to grants as per R — APDRP guidelines will be repaid along with interest to the Gol on receipt from the borrowers.
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The defails are furnished below :

T in crora)
Particulars Amount recoverable R = APDRP Fund Amount payable fo
from borrowers GO {Interest earmed
& payable to GOI on Fixed Deposit)
FY FY FY FY FY FY
2013-14 2012-13 201314 | 201213 2013-14 2012-13
Opening balance as on 15t day of tha Financial Year |  6,694.63 5,502.88 000 0.00 0.25 11.09
ditions during the period 640.00 1,217.45 640.00 [ 1,217.45 0.00 1.03
Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period {18.78) {25.70) (640.00) | {1,217.45) {0.25) 11.93
Closing balance [A) 7,315.85 6,694.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.18
interest Accrued but not dua (int. eéamed on FDYB) 0.00 0.06
[Interest on loan under R-APDRP
(i) Accrued but not due
Opening Balance 1,327.94 775.24
Additions during the period 627.24 552.70
Transfer to Accumulated Moratorium Inderest {340.43)
Transfer to interest Accrued and Due {9.66)
Closing Balance 1,6056.09 1,327.94
(i) Accrued and due
Opening Balance 0.00
Additions During the period 9.68
Recovered and refunded to Got {5.97)
Closing Balance 3.60
Interast on loan under R-APDRP [C) = {i + ii} 1,608.78 1,327.94
fAecumulated Moratorium Interest
Opening Balance 0.00
Addgitions During the period 340.43
Racovered and rafunded to Gol {1.51)
Closing Balance (D) 338.92
Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Interest
{i) Accread but not due
Opening Balance 0.00
Additions During the period 4.48
Transfer to interest accrued and due {3.06)
Closing Balance 1.42
(i) Accrued and due
Opening Balance 0.00
Additions During the period 3.06
Recoverad and refunded to Gol {0.85)
Closing Balance 221
Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Int. (E) = {1+ 1) 36
|Clos!ng Balance (A+B+C+D+E) 9,267.18 B,022.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25
{ii) As on 31.03.2014, the total amount of nadal agency fes and reimbursement of expenditure received / receivable by PFC has been as
under:- (¥ in crore)
During the FY ended During the FY ended Cumulative up-to
31.03,2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 31,03.2013
Nodal agency fee * 18.50 16.52 163.79 14529
Reimbursement of expenditure (21.89) 21.81 £1.86 83.67
Total {3.31) 3813 225,65 22888

* Exclusive of Service Tax
“* Reversal for FY 2012-13
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(i} As per Office Memorandurn No. 14 /03 / 2008 — APORP dated 20th August, 2010 of the MoP, Gol, the total amount receivable
against the nodal agency fee plus the reimbursement of actuat expenditure wilt not exceed ¥ B50 crore or 1.7 % of the likely
outlay under Pant A& B of R—APDRP, whicheverisless.

{iv} Inline with the R — APDRF scheme approved by MoP, Gol, vide Office Memorandum No. 14 / 03 / 2008 — APDRF dated 20th
August, 2010, till 31.03.2013, Nodal Agency Fees under R — APDRP had been accounted for @ 1% of the sanclioned project
cost in three stages - 0.40% on sanction of the project, 0.30% on disbursement of the funds and remaining 0.30% after
complation of the sanctioned project {for Part — A) and verification of AT&C loss of the project areas (for Part— B). Further, actual
expanditure, including expenditure allocable on account of PFC manpowaer, incuimed for opaerationalising the R— APDRP were
reimbursed / reimbursable by Ministry of Power, Governmant of India.

Ministry of Power (MoP) vide letiar dated 15.07.2013 informed that as per Department of Expenditure (DoE), Nodal Agency Fee for
R-APDRP scheme for 12th plan may be restricted to 0.5% ofthe sanctioned project cost or actual expenditure, whichever is bess.

[t was also indicated in the MoP letter dated 15.07.2013 that proposal for any higher noda! agency fee may be considered, if
agieed by the DoE. Accordingly, the Company has submitted a proposal to MoP (vide our letter dated 22.08.2013) for
consideration of Nodal Agency Fee @ 0.50% on R-APDRP sanctions and reimbursement of actual expenditure incurred under
R-APDRP {excluding PFC manpower expenditure), from 12th plan onward. The proposal is under consideration by MoP, Gol,

Pending finalization, nodal agency fee / reimbursement of expenditure for 12th plan has been accounted for during the year
{with effect from 01.04.2012} on provisional basis as indicated by DoE through MoP communication dated 15.07.2013.
Accordingly, nodal agency fee income armounting to T 18.50 crore (T18.43 crore for FY 2013-14 and 70.07 crore for FY 2012-13)
has been recognised during the year. Further, ¥ 42.59 crore on account of expenditure allocable o R-APDRP has been
accounted for separately and appearing under Note Pari-A-17-cther expensas (including ¥ 21.81 crore of FY 2012-13 earfier
booked as recoverable from MoP, Gol).

13.1 The Company has been creating provisicn for standard assets in phases with effect from FY 2012-13, in three years period @ of
0.0833% p.a, in order to bring it to 0.25% on 31st March, 2015 in fine with the accounting policy intreduced during the financial
year 2012-13, Further, RBI vide its letter dated 25-07-2013 has directed that provision may be made @ 0.25% ab-initic for all
new assels. Accordingly, the Company has changed its accouniing policy o creale provision @ 0.25% for all new standard
assets created in the cuirent year, while finalisation of half yearly financial statements as at 30.09.2013. The Board of Directors’
in its meeting dated 27.03.20114 decided o accelerate the provisioning for Standard Assets, so as to bring it to 0.25% as on
31.03.2014 instead of on 31.03.2015. Therefore, the accounting policy has again been changed, duing the quarter ended as at
31.03.2014, with effect from 01.04.2013 to create provision for standard assets @ 0.25% of the cutstanding as the end of the
financial year. As on 31.03.2014, the Standard Asset provision stands at 7 469.42 crore (3132.79 crore as on 31.03.2013). Duse
to this change in accounting policy, the profitfor the year ended 31.03.2014 has decreased by T 156.47 crore.

13.2 The Company being a Government owned Nan-Banking Financia! Company is exempt from the R8I directions relating to
Prudential Norms. The Company, howeaver, formuilated its own set of Prudential Noms with effect from 01.04.2003, which are
revised from time o time, Ministry of Power (MoP), Govemment of India (Gol) initally accorded its approval 1o the Prudential Noms
of the Company vide letter dated 19.04.2007 and thereafier extended validity of the same for subsegueni financial years, The
prudential norms applicable for financial year 2013-14 are approved by MoP, Gol, vide its letter dated 23.05.2012 as per which the
Prudential Nomns as applicable to the Company upto 31.03.2012 will continue to be appitcable up 1o 31.03.2013 or tillfurther orders.,

Further, RBI vide its notification dated 12.12.2008 proposed to bring all deposit taking and systemically important govemment
owned NBFCs under the RBI's direction on Prudential Norms from a date to be decided later and advised Govemment
companies to submit a roadman for cormnpliance with various elements of the NBFCs regulation in consultation with Govemment.
Accordingly, PFC has been submitting roadmaps as advised by R8I from time to time on the basis of which exempiion was
grantad by RBlupto FY 2012-13.

In response o the Road Map and subsequent comaspondence, R8I vide its letter dated 25.07.2013 advised on ceriain issues
relating to Provisicning of Standard assets, etc. and informed that the matters relating to the Restructuring / Reschedulemaent /
Renegotiation {(R/R/R) of assets and the credit conceniration norms are under its consideration and it will revert back in due
course. RBI has also advised the Company to take steps to comply with RBI Prudential Norms by 31.03.2016. The Company
has informed to RBl its implementation strategy for the above direciions of RBI vide letter dated 07.10.2013 wherein for matter
refaiing 1o the RR/R of assels and ihe credit conceniration norms, it has been informed that the Company shall coniinue 1o
follow its extant norms for these matters tili further directions from R8I,

Now, RBI vide letter dated 3rd April, 2014 has allowed the exemption from credit concentration norms in respect of exposure to
Ceniral { State Govemment entities till 31.03.2016 and for the matter relating to R/R/R, RBI has advised the Company to follow
the instructions contained in RBI circular DNBS.CO.PD.No. 367/03.10.01/2013-14 dated 23.01.2014. In this regard the
Company vide letter dated 25.04.2014 has submitted an implementation strategy to comply with RBI directions on R/R/R of
assets for the consideration of RB| and also stated that PFC will follow the restructuring provisions contained in its extant
prudential norms till such time RBI may issua further instructions in this respact. MoP, Gol, vide its lefter dated 15.05.2014 has
also requested RBI to consider the implementation strategy as communicated by the Company. The response from RBI is
awaited. Since the Company is following norms relating to R/R/R duly approved by MoP, Gol, the management is ofthe view that
R8I norms on RR/R are not applicable to the Company for the financial year 2013-14.
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14. The net deferred tax liabilities of T 274.22 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 219.79 crore) have been computed as per Accounting Standard 22

Accounting for Taxes on Income.
The breakup of deferred tax liabilittes is given below: -

(¥ in crore)

Description

As on 31.03.2014

As on 31.03.2013

{a) Deferred Tax Asset (+)

(i) Provision for expenses not deductible under Income Tax Act 23.28 7.82
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilitias (-)

(i) Depreciation (1.42) {1.04)
{ii} Lease income (79.95) (95.00)
(i) Amortization (0.83) (1.29)
{iv) Unamortized Exchange Loss (Net) (215.30) {130.28)
Net Defarred Tax liabiliies (-)/Assats (+) (274.22) {219.79)

calculation of Earning Per Share (basic and diluted) is as under-

15, In compliance with Accounting Standard — 20 on Earning Per Share issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, the

Partculars Year ended Year ended

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Net Profit after tax used as numerator (T in crore) 5417.75 4,418.60
Wheighted average number of equity shares used as denominator (basic) 132,00,31,803 131,99,82,855
Waighted averaga number of equity shares used as denominator (diluted) 132,00,39,328 131,99,90,938
Eaming per share (basic & diluted) (¥) 41.04 3348
Face value per share (X) 10 10

16. The Company has no outstanding liability towards Micro, Small and Medium enterprises.

17. Leasehold land is not amoriized, as it is & perpetual lease.

18. Liabilities and assets denominated in foreign curvency have generally bean transtated at TT selling rate of SBI at year end as given

below: -

5. No. Exchange Rates 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1 USD/ INR £0.49 54.80
2 JPY / INR 0.5903 0.5847
3 EURO/INR 83.48 70.28

In-case of specific provision in the loan agreemeni for a rate other than SBI TT selling rate, the rate has been taken as prescribed in the

raspective loan agreament.

198.1 The Company has made the public issue of 75,00,000 tax free bonds {secured} with an option to re fain oversubscription upio

19.2

201

3,87,59,000 bonds at the face value of ¥ 1,000/~ each during the current financial year and has mobilized ¥ 3875.90 crore. The security
has bean created on 14-Nov-2013 and bonds have bean alkotted on 18-Nov-2013. The bonds have bean listed in the BSE on 19-Nov-
2013. The proceeds of the bond issue have bean villized for the purpose mentioned in the offer document.

Ouring the financial year 2013-14, Govemmaent of India (Gol) has set up a fund callad Goldman Sachs CPSE Exchange Traded
Scheme ("GS CPSE BeES") launched by Goldman Sachs Asset Management (India) Private Limited {(AMC). Accordingly, in March
2014, Government of India, Ministry of Power, aciing through Department of Disinvestment, has disinvested 1,21,06,076 equity shares
of face value of T 10/- each by selling it to the AMC. After disinvestment, the holding of Government of India in the paid up equity shate
capital of the Company has come down 1o 72.80% (As on 31.03.2013, 73.72%).

Disclosures as per Accounting Standard —15 :-

A. Providentfun

The Company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at prescribed rates to a separate trust, which invests the funds in parmitied
securiies. The contribution to the fund for the period is recognized as expense and is charged to the statement of profit and loss. The
trust to ensure aminimumn rate of retumn to the members as specified by Gol. However, any short fall for payment of interest to members
as per specified rate of return has to be compensated by the Company. The Company estimates that no liability will take place in this
regard in the near future and hence no further provision is considered necessary.

B. Gratuity

The Company has a defined gratuity scheme and is managed by a separate trust. The provision for the same has been made on
actuarial valuation based upon total number of years of service rendered by the employee subject to a maximum amount of T 10 lakh.

C.Penslon

The Company has a defined contribution pension scheme which is in line with guidefines of the Depariment of Public Enterprise (DPE)
and is managed by a separate trust. Employer contribution to the fund has been contributed on monthiy basis. Pension is payabte to
the employea of the corporation as per the schems,
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D. Post Retirement Maedical Scheme (PRMS]
The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS), under which retired employees and their dependent family member are
provided with madical facilities in empansalled hospitals. They can also avail reimbursement of out-patient treatmaent subject to a ceiling
fixed by the Company.

E. Terrninal Bansfits
Terminal benefits include settlement in home town for employees & their dependents.

F.Leave
The Company provides for earned leave benefit and haif-pay leave benefit o the credit of the employees, which accrue on halfyearly basis
@ 15 days and 10 days, respectively. A maximum of 300 days of earmed leave can ba accumuiated at any point of tima during the service.
There is no limit for accumulation of half pay leave. Eamed leave is en-cashable during the service, while half pay leave is not en-cashable
during the service or on separation / superannuation before 10 years. On separation after 10 years of service or on suparannuation, eamed
leave plus half pay leave together can be en-cashed subject to a maximum of 300 days.
The above mentioned schemes (D, E and F)are unfunded and are recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

The summarised position of various defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Balance Sheet are as under
{Figures in brackeis ( ) represents to as on 31.03.2043}

i} Expanses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss T in crore)
Gratulty PRMS Leave

Current service cost 1.35 0.45 1.89
{1.18) (0.38) (1.89)

Interest cost on banefit obligation 1.29 0.76 1.63
{1.12) (0.67) {1.42)

Expected return on plan assets -1.28 0.00 0.00
{(-1.22) (0.00) {0.00}

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the year 0.50 1.54 2,65
{ 0.40) (0.486) {2.37)

Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss *0.86 *2.75 6.17
{1.48) (1.48) {5.68)

(*) Inciudes ¥ 0.07 crora {as on 31.03.2013 ¥ 0.13 crore), ¥ 0.58 crore (as on 31.03.20143 ¥ 0.58 crore) and ¥ 0.11crore (as on 31.03.2013
7 0.04 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS respectively allocated to subsidiary companies.

i) The amount recognized in the Balance Shest {T in crore)
Gratulty PRMS3 Leave
Present valua of obligation as at 31.03.2014 (i) 17.88 11.75 20.66
{16.16) {8.50) {20.39)
Fair value of plan assets at 31.03.2014 (i} 17.12 0.00 0.00
(14.67) (0.00) (0.00)
Difference (i) — (i) .88 -i1.75 -20.66
{-1.48) (-9.50) {-20.39)
Nat asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet .86 -11.75 -20.66
{-1.48) {(-9.50) {-20.39)
iiiy Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations X in crore)
Gratulty PRMS Leave
Present value of obligation as at 01.04.2013 16.16 9.50 20.39
(14.03) (8.33) (17.74)
Interest cost 1.29 0.76 1.63
{1.12) {0.67) {1.42)
Current service cost 1.35 0.45 1.89
{1.18) (0.38) {1-89)
Benefits paid -0.51 =0.50 -5.90
(-0.62) {-0.32) {-3.03}
Net actuarial {gain)ioss on obligation -0.31 1.54 2.65
(0.45) (0.46) {2.37)
Present value of the defined benefil obligation as at 31.03.2014 17.98 11.7% 20.66
(16.186) {9.50) {(20.39)
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iv) Changes in the fair value of plan assets (T in crore)
Gratulty PRMS Leave
Fair value of plan assets as at 01.04.2013 14.67 0.00 0.00
{14.03) {0.00) {0.00)
Expected return on plan assets 1.28 0.00 0.00
(1.22) {0.00} {0.00)
Contributions by emplcyer 1.48 0.00 0.00
(0.00) {0.00} {0.00)
Banefit paid -0.51 0.00 0.00
(-0.62) {0.00}) {0.00)
Actuarial gain / {loss) 0.20 0.00 0.00
{0.04) {0.00) {0.00)
Fair valua of plan assets as at 31.03.20144 17.12 0.00 0.00
{14.67) (0.00) {0.00)
v} One percentincrease / decreasain the infiation rate would impact ifability for medical cost of PRMS, as under:-
Costincrease by 1% T1.72 Crore
Costdecrease by 1% T -1.79 Crore

vi) During the year, the Company has provided liability towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of ¥ 0.88 crore, to PRMS of 7 2.75 crore, to
leave ¥ 6.17 crore and to pension ¥ Nil (during the year ended 31.03.2013 towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of ¥1.48 crore, to
PRMS of T 1.62 crore, to leave T 5.04 crore and to pansion T (.69 crore). Above amount includes ¥ 0.07 crora {(as on 31.03,201330.13
crore), T 0.58 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 0.58 crore) and T O.1icrore (as on 31.03.2013 T 0.04 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS
respaciively alfocated to subsidiary companies.

G. Other Emplovee Benefits:-
During the year, provision of ¥ -0.05 crorg (during the FY ended 31.03.2013 ¥ 0.08 crore) has been made for Economic Rehabilitation

Scheme for Employees and provision of T 0.74 crore has been made for Long Service Award for Employees (during the year ended
31.03.2013 Y 0.37 crore)} on the basis of actuarial valuation made at the end of the year by charging / crediting the Statement of Profit and

Loss,
H.Detajls of the Plan Asset:- Gratulty
The details of tha plan assets at cost, as on 31.03.2014 are as follows:- @in crore)
SL Particulars Year ended 31.03.2014 Year ended 31.03.2013
i} Govemment Securities 9.68 8.53
ii} Corporate bonds / dabentures 6.82 5.61
Total 16.51 14.14

Actuarial agsumptions
Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuaiion are:-

Method used Projected Unit CredIt Method
Discount rate 8.50%
Expecied rate of return on assets — Gratuity 8.70%
Future salary increase 6.50%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuariai valuation, take into account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and damand in the employment markei.

20.2 Detsils of provision as reguired in Accouniing Standard — 28, {Figures in brackets { ) represents to as on 31.03.2013}, are as under :

{T in crore)
Provislon for Opening Balance Addition during Pald / ad|usted Closing Balance
{as on 1st April the year during the year 4=(1+2-3)

of the FY) (1) (2) {3)
Post-Retirement Medical Scheme 9.50 2.75 0.50 11.75
{8.33) {1.62) {0.45) {2.50}
Gratuity 1.48 0.86 1.48 0.86
{0.64) {1.48) {0.54) (1.48}
Prendsion for super annuation benefit (Pension) 0.15 0.00 0.08 0.07
{660} {0.68) {7.14) {0.15)
Leave Encashment 20,39 6.17 5.90 20.66
{17.74) {6.04) {3.39) (20.38)
Economic Rehabilitation Scheme for smployes 1.31 -0.05 0.02 1.24
{1.24) {0.08) {0.011) {1.31})
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POAERING THE ALLLANCE

- s

(X in crore)
Provision for Cpening Balance Addition during Paid / adjusted |Closing Balance
{as on 1st April the year during the year 4 =(1+2-3)
of the FY) {1) (2) (3)
Bonus / Incentlves f Base Line Compensation 27.00 10.41 19.19 18.22
{26.32) {19.50) {18.82) {27.00)
Baggage Allowancas 0.08 0.01 0.00 0.08
{0.07) {0.01}) (0.00) {0.08)
Service Award 37 0.74 0.41 4.04
{3.33) {0.38) (0.00) {3.71)
Income Tax 3.419.83 2,081.03 87042 4,630.44
(2,000.83) (1,547.83) (128.63) (3,419.83)
Proposed Final Dividend 132.00 26.40 132.00 26.40
{132.00) {132.00) {132.00) {132.00)
Propesad Corporate Dividend Tax 2243 4.49 22.43 4.49
(21.41) (22.43) {21.41) (22.43)
21. The Company has formulated a Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development {CSR & $D) policy in line with the
guidelines issued by tha Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises (Department of Public Enterprisas) from time to tima. As per
the CSR policy approved by the Company in October 2013, aminimum of 1% of the consolidated profit after tax of the previous pericd will
be allocated every financial year for CSR & SD actlvlttes. Any unspent/unutilized CSR & SD allocation of a particutar year will be carried
forward to the following years and will have o ba spent within the next 2 financial years, failing which it would be transfarred to

Sustainable Development fund to be created separaiely.

As there is an obligation under the policy to spend the amount allocated for CSR & SD activities within 2 specified time, in line with AS 29,

the allocation for CSR & S0 activities for the current yaar has been provided for by charging to profits; tha CSR and SD resarves as on

31.03.2013 amounting to T18.85 crore have also been reversed and provided for by charging to profits. As on 31.03.2014, the CSR and

S0 provision stands at T 32.33 crore after adjusting for the armount spent.

22, (i) Ouringtheyear,tha Company has sent letters seaking confirmation of balances as on 31.12.2013 to the borrowars and confirmation
from all the bormowers have been received.

(i} There are nc unpaid / unclaimed bonds, interests on bonds and dividends, which are over 7 years as on 31.03.2014 (previous
period ¥ Nil). However, an amount of T 0.56 crore (previous vear ¥ 0.56 crore) remaining unpaid pending completion of transfer
formalities by the claimants.

23. The Capital Funds, Risk Weighted Assetis and Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of the Company are given hereunder:-
ltems Ason 31.03.2014 Ason 31.03.2013
FY2013-14 FY 2012-13
i) CapitaiFund - a.Tierl (Xincrore) 25,641.72 22,163.36
- b.Tierll Xincrore)} 5,751.93 1,541.80
i) Risk weighted assats  (Tin crore) 1,56,154.40 1,34,412.85
iii}} CRAR 20.10% 17.64%
iv) CRAR—Tier| Capital 16.42% 18.49%
v) CRAR —Tier Il Capitai 1.58% 1.15%
24. The Company has no exposure toreal estate sector as on 31.03.2014
25, Tha Company does not have more than one reportable segment in terms of Accounting Standard 17 on Segmant Reporting.
28. Previous period's figures have baen re-grouped / re-arranged, wherever practicabla to maka them comparable.
27. Figures have bean rounded off lo the nearest crore of rupees with two decimals,
For and on bahalf of the Beard of Directors
Sd/- 8d/- Sd/-
(MANOHAR BALWANI) R.NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Dirgctor (Commercial) and
OiN - 00701802 Chairman & Managing Diractor
DIN - 00239813
Signed in terms of our report of even date
For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn. No. 00{}429N Firm Regn. No. 0D0862N
Sulf- 8di-
{N.K. BHARGAVA ) {(V.K. GUREJA)
Place : New Delhl PARTNER FARTNER
Date : 27.05.2014 Membership No - 080624 Membarship No - 016521
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow from Oparating Activiities :

et Prodit before Tax and Exirecrdinery dems

ADD - Adjustmonts for

Loss on Sale of Assats {net)

Dapreciation / Amortizeton

Amorilzation of Zero Coupon Bongs & Commercial Papers
Foreign Exchanga Translation Loss

Diminubson invalue of investmants
Prosigion for Conlingancies
Divvidend | Interest on imaestment

Frovision for C5R Expanditure & Sustsinable Expendiurs
Provemion for intarest under 17 A

Pravision for Rafliremen! Benefits { Other Wedifarn Expenses [
Wagm rivision

Operating profit before working Capital Changes:
Increass | Decrease :

Loans Asaobs (Met)

Oiher Cumant Assets

Forelgn Cumency Monetéry ern Translaton Oifference Al
Liahilitps and provisions

Cash flow before exiracrdinary ltems

Extraardinary fems

Canh Infiow | Dutflow from operations before Tax
Income Tax paid

Ineome Tax Fefund

Mat Cash Mow Trom Opoerating Ackvilins

Cash Flow From Investing Activities :

Sale ( adjusimen) of Fed Assats
Purchasin of Fixed Ansaty

Increaes ! decreasa in Capital Works in Progress
Imvestmants n Subsidiarss

Ciividand ¢ Iivarast and profil on sala of investmens

Osher Invastments

Met Cash Uzed in investing Activitles

Caah Flow From Finanaing Activities ;

issue of Equsty Sharnes

1ssue of Bonds { Including premium)
Redamplion of Bands

Raising of Long Term Loane

Repayment of Long Term Loans

Fangn Currancy Loans (Nal)

Commernial paper (Med)

Loan Ageinat Faied Depoeita / Working Caphtal Demand Loan /
00/ CC J Une of Credil (Mat)

Interesl Subgidy Fund

Unciaimed Bonds {Med)

Payment of Finel Dévidend {including Corporate Devidend Tax)
of Previous yaar

7.558.31

0.08
483
1274
414.06
{0.15)
460,88
214}
63.23
522
873

B.625.80

(28,836.10)
(661.80)
(231.24)

SRS 44
[#0,212.50)
.00
(20,212.80)
(&,015.57)
57.96

047
(1.47)
0.00
(180.11)

2144
(042

0.44
2B,575.45
(7.431.81)
14,464.00
(6. 889.00)

8727
(3.650.00)
(3.810.77)

(21.81)
0.471
(154.43)

(¥ in croma)

Vi frishes Wiear ensd
oaam4 31032013

586704

0.03
5.0
136.98
163.78
0.00
8085
(8.29)
16.30
407
1183

637707

(30,258, 10}
(1,138.20)
37.44
1,438 88
{23,540.90)
.00
23,540,940}

(1,554.02)
5.5

(22.170.41) (25,088_38)

0.05

(4. 13}
.45
{106.08)
B.29
]

(188.68)

1.6
a1,142.02
(B, 76350}

1,700.00
(1,239, 50)
2,053 48
5,000.00
{251.43)

{230.43)
{058}
{153.41)

(8317
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Paymant of interim Dividend [mtluding Corporats Dividend Tex)

of Cument year [1.,358.05) [H20.am)

Hat Cash in-flow from Financing Activitios 17.670.82 27,947,386

Het Inceasa | Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents 4,588 18) 2,784,803

Add 1 Cash & Cash Equivalente gt begmaing of the financal yaar A4, TAT.BZ 1.082.99

Cazh & Cagh Equivalents at the ond of the yosr Ba.B4 4, 747.82

Detalis of Cash & Gash Equivalents at the end of the year:

Cheguwas in hand. bmprest wilh Fosisl authorty & Batances wilh 5i.684 168.24

Flrad Deposits wih Scheduled Banks o.o0 4,578.58
58.84 4,747 .82

Forand on bahall of the Board of Difecors

Bdi- Sdi- Sdi-
(MANOHAR BALWANI) R. NAGARAJAN M.K. GDEL
Company Secratary Diractor (Fmancej Director {Commeetial) and
DM - OO0 Y EE2 Chairman & Managing Direcior
DM - ODZERE13
Sagraad I tarms of our repan of evan date
For MK Bhargava & Cio. For K.B. Chandna & Co.
Chariered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragn. M. 0004280 Firm Ragn, Mo, 000833
Bdl- Sl
(MLK. BHARGAWA, | (V.K. GUREJA)
Place : Mew Dalhi PARTMER FARTNER

Date : 27.05.2014 Membership Ho - 080624 Mambarship No - 016521



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT
Te
The Members of
Powsr Finance Corporation Limited
Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial stalements of Power Finance Comoeration Limited (“the Company™}, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statementfor the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting palicias and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibllity for the Financlal Statements

The Management is tesponsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performanca and ¢ash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1856. This responsibility includes the design, implementaiion and
maintenance of internal conirol relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financiat statemenis that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibliity

Qur responsibility is ¢ express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with sthical requirements and plan and perform the audit ic obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free frem material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Oplnion

In our opinion and to the bast of cur information and according to the explanaiions given to us, ihe financial statementis give the
information required by the Act in the manner sc required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally acceptadin India:

{(a) Inthe case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b} Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

{c} Inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to the note No. 13.2 of Note Par-C of other notes to accounts, regarding
application of Prudential Norms stipulated by Reserve Bank of India in respect of Restructuring / Reschedulement /
Renegotiation (R/R/R) for the financial year 2013-14 for reasons indicated therein,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Govermment of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that;

a. Wa hava cbialned all the information and explanations which to the bast of our knowledge and bellef ware necessary
for the purpose of our audit;

b.  Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books ;

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statemaent of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account ;

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Sialement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Staiemeni comply wiih the
Accounting Standards referred tain sub section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e. Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1} of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B. Chandna & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartared Accountants
Firm"s Regn. No.: 000428N Firm's Regn. No. 000B62N

Sd/- Sd/-
N.K. Bhargava V.K. Gureja
Partner Partner
Membershlp No.: 0BOB24 Membership No.: 016521
Place : Daelhi

Date : 27.05.2014
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Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred to in Paragraph (1) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements)

1. (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars inciuding quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

(b} Asexpiainedtous, the management carries out the physical verification of fixed assets atthe year end in a phased
manner, In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed by the
management on such physical verification,

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year and has not affected the going
concarn status of the Company.

2. The main object of the company is to provide finance to power projects and does not involve carrying purchase / sale of
goods and any inventories; hence clause (i} of paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 is not
applicable to the Company.

3.  As explained to us, the Company has neither taken nor granted any loans, securad or unsecured to / from
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956. Accordingly clauses 4(lii} (a}, (b), {c) and (d) of tha Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 is not
applicable to the Company.

4.  Having regard fo the nature of Company’s business and based on our scrutiny of Company’s records and the
information and explanations received by us, we report that Company’s activities do not include purchase of
inventory and sale of goods. In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate intermal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business with
regards to purchase of fixed assets and services rendered by the company. During the course of our audit, we have
not observed any confinuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal controls with regard fo purchase of fixed
assets and services rendered by the company.

5.  Based on the audit procedures appiied by us and tha information and explanations provided by the managemant, wa are
of the opinion that thera was no transaction during the year that need to be entered in the register maintained under
Saction 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

6. TheCompanyhas not accepted any deposits from the public.

7. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has an internal audlt system
comrnensurate with the size and nature of its business.

8. The Company is non-banking financial company, the provisions under clause (d} of sub-section (1) of section 208 of the
Companies Act, 1956 pertaining to maintenance of costrecords, does not apply.

9. In respect of statutory dues, on the basis ofinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, we report that:

(a} The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Wealih tax,
Service Tax and other material statutory dues as applicabte to it and there is no undispuied amounts payable in
respect of aforesaid dues cutstanding for a period of more than six months as on 31st March, 2014, as per the
accounts of the company.

(b} According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of Income tax / Wealth tax / Service tax, etc., which
have not bean deposited by the Company on account of any dispute, as per the accounts of the Company.

10. The Company has no accumutated losses and has not incurmed any cash loss during the financial year covered by our
audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

1i. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or debenture holders.
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i2. The Company has not granted loans and advancas against pledge of shares, debentures and cother securities as
primary securty. Howeaver in certain cases the Company has obtained shares / debenture / other securitias in the form of
collateral securities duly pledged. The company has maintained adequate records / has made arangement with
sacurlty trustee / agent for maintenanca of adequate record in raspect of these collateral securities.

13. The Company is neither a chit fund nor a nidhi / mufcal benefit fund / society. Hence, the requirements of clause 4{xdii) of
the ‘Order’ do not apply to the Company.

14.  Inour opinion and according to the information given to us, the Company is not dealings or trading in shares, securities,
debentures, Further, as per information and explanations provided we state that, all the Investments have been held by
the Company inits own name.,

i5. The Company has given guarantess in connection with loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.
According to information & explanaticns given to us we are of the opinion that, the terms and conditions of the
guaraniees given are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interast of the Company.

i6.  According to the information and explanaticns given to us, the term loans taken by the Company have been utilized for
the purpose for which they were raised,

i7. According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examinaticn of the balance sheet of the
Company, we are of the opinion that no funds raised on short-term basis have beaen used for long-term investments by
the Company.

18. According to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
any preferential atlotment of shares, to parties and Companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore the provisions of clause 4{xviii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003
are not applicable to the Company.

19.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has created securities / charges in respect of
secured bonds issued.

20. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has disclosed the end use of ihe money raised
in Publicissus of Tax free Bonds and the same has besan verified and found to be comect.

21. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanaticn given to us no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed of reported during the course of our audit,

For N.K, Bhargava & Co. For K.B. Chandna & Co,

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Flrm's Regn, No.: 000429N Flrm's Regn. No, D008E2N

Sd/- Sdi-
N.K. Bhargava V.K, Gureja
Partner Partner
Membarship No.: 080624 Membership No,: 016521
Place ; Delhl

Date :27.05.2014
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NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITORS’' REPORT

To

The Board of Directors

Power Finance Corporation Limited.
Urjan Nidhi, 1, Barakhamba Lane
Connaught Place

New Delhl-110001

Dear Sir,

As required by the “Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors’ Report {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 issued by ihe
Researve Bank of India on the maiters specified in Para 3 and 4 of the said Directions o the extent appiicable io the
Corporation, we raportthat:

1. The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution, having valid ceriificate of registration
from Reserve Bank of India issued on 28-07-2010 vide No. is B-14.00004 in lieu of earlier certificate No. 14.00004
dated 10.02.1998.

2. As per amendmenis to NBFC Regulations vide notification Nos. 134 o 140, daied 13.01.2000, the
Government Companies have been exempted from applicability of provisions of RBI Act relating to
maintenance of liquid asseis and creation of Reserve Funds and the directions relating o acceptance of
public deposits and prudential norms. The exemption of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or
Helding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 was also nofified vide RBI Master
Circular No. 145 dated 1stJuly, 2009,

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year 2013-14.

4.  For the Financial year ending 31st March, 2014, the Comporation has compiied with the Accounting Standards,
Incoma recognition, Provisioning for Bad and Doubtful debts, and Exposure Norms as per the prudential norms
formulated by the Company and approved by the Ministry of Power referred to / as stated in the Significant
Accounting Policies.

For N.K. Ehargava & Co. For K.B. Chandna & Co.

Chartered Accountants Charterad Accountants
Flrm's Regn. No.: 000428N Firm's Regn. No. 000862N

Sd/- Sd/-
N.K. BHARGAVA V.K. GUREJA
Partnar Partnar
Mambership No.: 080624 Maembership No.: 016521
Place : Delhi

Date : 27.05.2014
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 618(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1856 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF POWER
FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED, NEW DELHI, FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

The preparation of financial statements of Power Finance Corporation Lirited, New Dealhi for the
year ended 31 March, 2014 in accordance with the financial reporiing framework prescribed
under the Companias Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the Managementi of the Company. The
Statutory Audiiors appeinted by the Compiroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial
statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on (independent audit in
accordance with the standards on Auditing) prescribed by their profassional body, the Institute of
Chariered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 27 May, 2014.

I, on behalf of the Comptrolier and Auditor General of India, have conducied a supplementary
audit under Section 619(3) (b} of the Companies Act, 1858 of the financial statements of Power
Finance Corporation Limited, New Delhi for the year ended 31 March, 2014. This supplementary
audit has been camied out Independently without access to the working papers of the Staiutory
Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and
a seleciive examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement
to Statutory Auditors’ report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956,

For and on the bshalf of the
Comptrofter & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(TANUJA S. MITTAL)
Principal Director of Commarcial Audit
Place : New Delhi & Ex-officio Member, Audit BoardAll,
Dated : 24 June, 2014 New Delhi
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POWER FIMANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
COMSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 313T MARCH, 2014

(¥ In crome)
Deracripition [ A al iz at
Part &, LR 032013
A ECUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1] Skrpreholders’ Funds
(&) Bhame Caphal 1 1,320,604 1. 32002
(o) Fesarees & Surplie L K] a1 BRIT a3 T
e (] Farm 3
(@} Long Bormwing - SeRL
Ligacune _AAS TS A28 ST L4 51410 1.21,150.84
(o} g TR Labifian (Nat] {Fadsr Moo Mo, 46 of Pam-C - 21308 1883
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(] Dapreter Long Tesm LiaiH e 5 MHTEX S3aAT
(d} Long Fanm Provismns -] AT 182,38
[F} Current Linbditins
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ﬂs Yo P p 210.74 T
L] il Term g =
B, ASSET3 e —
(1} Mon-currend Asssts
ik Fleatl Assiis &
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

{ ®in arone)
Duscription Motn ThaE! EHEY “Waar nnond
Mo Lo 31.052013
. Rovenue from Cperoiions
i{m] Intaresd Incama 12 20,960.45 TE 22 a0
{h] Cahar Opemtng Incoma 12 E34.08 AnE &2
I Cithar Incoma
Cher Incoma 13 14.69 6.00
][ Total (i) o .22 173742
V. Ezpenses
Irdesmet, Finarce snd Ofer Charges 1d 13,207.00 10,605 46
Boneds Issus Expenaag 15 TH.o8 97.33
CEmphoyas Barwil Expenses 16 o1.01 50,82
Prewsion far Conbngency AT0.22 AOLES
Prevsan for decllie @ valus of inveslmanta {015} (0003}
Depracialion and Amordization Expensas i §5.23 6.BE
CER and Suataimabls Develnpmen| Expanses 8323 16,30
Diher Expenges 1 Ba.: 45,10
Prior Parod lems (M) 18 (023} H.92)
Tota 180480 s
V. Profit before sxceptional and extracrdinary items and tax {I11-1V) 762442 5,502, 52
VI Excaptional lems 0.00 000
ViL Profif bafore sxtraordinary items and tax (V-V} TE24.42 550252
Vi, Extracrdinary liems .00 0,04
(5. Profit Bafors Tax (W1-V1I0 VB4 42 5.5903.52
X Tex Expenses
{1} Cutrand Tax
for curmant yaar 2nEE.03 1,551.96
i enier year 1048 210821 |128.08) 4,423.80
{2) Delemed Tax Liabiby () f Assel -] T Mar 131.88
XL Profit (Loss) for the year from continuing operaticrs |00-X) 548184 443774
XL Earmings par oquity shares of T 105 sach
{Refer Mobs Mo, 17 of Par-C - Consodldated Other Notes on Accounta)
{1] Basbe (¥} 41.38 J3E2
[2) Diluted [7) 1,38 3382
CONSOLIDATED SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Part B
CONSOLIDATED OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS Part C
Matws from part A 1o parl C form Integral pert af Ascounis.
For ana on befsll of the Board of Gireciom
Bty Sdi- S
|MARCHLAR BALWANT A MAGARAIAN M.E GOEL
Campany Bairalay Direcior (Finanos ) Chragios | Cormimivisaal) e
Dol - DOT0 182 Creirman & Mansgry Demidor
[ - DOERRE S
Eiigreascd iy b o el resdoar] of aaan ilaln
Firl M. K. Bnargava & Co, Four kB, Chardng & G0
Chanemd Acomunioniy Charerad Accqunianis
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Sdi- s
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NOTE - PartA -1
CONSOLIDATED SHARE CAPITAL
€ i cror)
Dascriplion A a1 A il
M.033074 31.03.3013
Authorised ;
200,00,00,000 Eguity shares of T 10/ sach
{Previoes yaur 200,00.00.000 shares of T 100 aach) 200000 2, 000y
2,000.00 200000
Issund, subscribed and paid up
132,005,011 Equity shares of § 104 each fully pald-up 133002 1,318.83
{Pravious yesr 131,99 31,705 eguity shares of ¥ 104 each fully ped up)
Agde 25,893 Eguity shares of T 104 each Tully paid-un .02 0.0
{Prarviouws year B3 308 squify shares of T 100 mach hully gaic-up)
TOTAL __1.320.04 1,320,002
MNotes:-

1. Information on Shares in the company held by each sharsholder holdeng more than & per cant of pad -up oquity share capital ;

Mama of Holders 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Prasadant of India % of Share Hoking Ta.8n* rare
Mo. of Shares Held 86,09,55580 07 2061685
A (T in crone) BED.GE 873,08
Life nsursnce Comporaton of Indis % of Share Holdng T.80 577
o, of Shares Hald 102899500 76164471
Armomind (3 in croned 10,80 TE.16

2, Under the Company siock option plan iited as PFC - ES0P 2010, the Remuneration Committes in thelr meeting held on
23rd Docember, 2011 had given its approval for FY 2009-10 for granl of 88,040 options, efective from 28l6 July, 2011 and in
their mesting held on 30th April, 2012 had given its approval lor FY 2010-11 for the grant of B2,984 aptions eMactive from
30th April 2012 to reguiar employees of the Company through PFC Employees Walfare Trust, at a price of ¥ 176.05/- par
aption for FY 2008-10 and T 160,75/ per option for FY 2010-11 , sxclusivie of the tace value of T 10/- per share, comar tibila into
equivalent number of equity shares of € 1(¥- each on paymentof 10 pershare,

For FY 20009-10, outof 88,040 oplions, 87,888 opbions has been granted , 83,306 equity shares heve been afiolied durning the
pravious financal year and 4,265 equity shares during (e cument year wpon exercisang the siock option under the scheme.
For FY 23010-11, oul of 52,964 apbions granted, 69,954 oplions have been setted i cash and 1,572 oplionsg have been
cancalled duning the previows financial year end allofted 21,438 equity shares during the curment year upon axercising the
stock oplion urdhar e schama,

* Refar Note No. 21.2 of Part-C - Consolidated Other Noles on Actounts
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NOTE -PartA -2
CONSOLUIDATED RESERVES & SURPLUS

(% in crana)
Description A mi g @
ol i 31,053,301 3
(Al Securlthes Premivm Ressrve
Opaning balsnce A4 09450 4,082.67
Add - Addificn during the year” 1.87 1.581
Less: |esua Expanses (FPO) 000 408837 (032 4,084.50
(B) Dwbanture Redemption Reserve
Cipanifig balnoe 27485 Bh.TH
Add - Transier from Profit and Loss AppropriaBon Tor ihi yaeas
[Rirfer Nofa Mo, 8 of Pan-C - Corsoiidatd Ofhar Noles an Acoounibs) inna 548.08 218.08 274,85
(C} Othars
{lj Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts uls 36(1)(vila)(c) of
Income-Tax Act, 1961
Openirg balanca 1,408.01 115B.61
Agdd : Transfer from Profit and Loss Appropoation for the year IH43 1, TI0.44 260.40 140800
(i) Special Resarve croated uis 36[1){vil) of iIncoms Tax Act,
1881 upio Financial Year 1996-87 ‘5@0.85 BRO.BE
(i} Spocial Resarve croated and malntained uls 36(1)(viil) of
Income Tax Act, 1961 from Finsneial Year 1907-58
Opening balance T.138.87 5.862.06
Add @ Transfer from FProfil and Less Approoation for ihe yees 1,465.04 1,155.80
Ardd : Transder from Ganera! Reserve Q.00 1.1
Add 1 Transfer from Surplus™ 3785 864258 0.00  T130.87
(vl Statotory Resarve ws 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934
Opining balancs 0.00 0,00
Add - Transter from Profif and Loss Appropnation (o Ihe pess 2.85 285 0,00 0,00
(¥} CSR and S0 Resarve
Opaning balanca 18.85 .00
Less: Transter 1o Surplus
{ Rsker Mo Mo 23 of Pei( - Coreolidated Other Moles on Accoonts) {18.85) .00 1B.B5 16.85
(wi) Ganeral Ressrms
Cipaning balanca 3,034,439 2,504 .40
Add : Transfar from Profit and Loss Appropnation for ihe yeas 542.00 442,00
Loss: Trangferred o Special Resane 000 357848 191 203449
{wit} Fomign Curmency Monstary llem Trnmslation Difference Al
{Rfier Mobs 8o, 13 of PartC - Congoiiditied Offwr Moles on Acoourtts)
Dpaning bilance (47787} (516.41)
A Rl addifion durng the yenr (231.24)  (T09.21) arad  (£TT.AT)
(0} Swrplus
Oparing balanes 6,266.25 4,059.64
Add: Trenafer from C5R and S0 Reserve 10.85 .00
Less - Translers 1o Special Resanms under Inceme Tax Act, 1861 = {37.65) .00
Add; Sarphus retained fmm S Proft eno Loss Appeopiation for the year 146955 TTI700 127681 620628
Total # 282020 23570
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Description s Az al

At.nl a4 31.03.2013
Mote : Profit and Loss Appropration

Profit aflor tax for the year 648184 445774

Less ! CSR Reserves

Tranatar bo TSR and 30 Reserve (ralaling o eariar years] .00 16,38

Transfer from CER and S0 Reasnme (relaling to eadar yeamn) .00 {0.30)

Transfer to CSR and S0 Ressrve {relating to cument year) .80 0.0 11,78 18.685

Less . Transfer to Reserves
Transfer towends Resane for Bad & Doubtful Debts w's

36 (1} {viia) {c}) of Income Tax Act, 1561 A21.43 26040

Transier to Special Resarve created and maimained u's

36{1) (v} of Incomae Tax Act, 1961 1.465.04 116680

Transfar o Siwlutory Resorve o's 45-1C of tha

Resarse Bank of India Act, 1934 265 0,00

Deberiure Redemnplion Reseove 271.23 218.08

Ganaral Reserve 542.00 2,602.356 44200  2,067.38

Less : Dividend & Corporale Dividend Tax

Iriterim Dividend Pasd 1,161.64 TEEZ.M

Proposed Final Dividend 2640 132.00

Corporate Dividend Tax paid on Intanm Dividend 187.41 12848

Proposed Comporaie Devidend Tax 448 1,389.94 2243 107482
Tokak 1,469.55 1.276.61

* Addilion on seosend of issue of tox free bond senes 1078 and 1076 sta presmium of 0.03% and 0, 14% respecivaly, iotal amouniing o
T 1.45 croere and isaue of 25,693 equity shames a1 praméum amoinbing (¥ 0.42 arore,

** Transfemad {o match the deduction claimed as par the income tax return for the Assassmant Year 2013-14
# Addition during the vear incluses ¥ 083 crora net (Frevious yaar T 1.30 ceore) ahare of [oinlly controded antites,
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MOTE -Part A -2

CONSOLIDATED BORROWINGE
{¥ in crorm)
Descripilon As s 31.03.3044 Az et 3103.20M3
Currend  Mon-Current  Totml  Corenl Non-Curend Total
A Long Term Borrowings
I, Secured
8] Baowiks
infrasiruciure Bonds (Rafer mate Mo, from 1 b 12) a.oa 381,55 141.88 0.00 36156 J61.55
Tix Fran Bands (Rafer note no, from 13 to 38) 0,08 TMATEH N3N oop G281 627503
Ciiher Bomds (Refer Mobe Mo 39 bo 45) 008 91,940.00  11.940.00 0.00 0,00 .00
Sub- Total (i) 0.0 m 2277680 6.00 66387 663667
Il Un-securad
&) Basrwiin
Oibver Bonde | Debenures (Refer Moba Mo,
46 wid 4T} 10,388.80 88,5317 98.82B.OT 3.282.80 B5434.62 BOGET.R2
Suhordinabard Bonds [Rnfar Nole Mo, 28} o.oa 3,800.00  3,B00.00 0.00 a0 0,0
Foreign Currency Woses [Rafer Mote Mo BO) .00 108881 108883 0,01 geEd0 dakad
1038080  04,416.90 10481680 326200 06.431.02 90.633.02
b Forelgn Cumency Loans
Fonsgn Currency |.osns orm Foreign banks [ 2457 24838 289.63 19.68 26148 ITI47
Fingncial Instbtions
(Guarantesd by e Go. of india )
{Rafer Mo Mo 51)
Syndicabad Foraign Curency Leans from banks | 3,8T4.83 A8T2.08  T.54T.00 000 6594888 004608
Financial Insttutions (Refer Mote Mo, 57)
Foreign Currency Loens (FONA(B) rom banks) 0.09 0.00 o0 210.20 000 21020
388010 2413783 TB3T0d 708 T1GBAT 743735
) Fupes Tarm Loanm
Aupas Tamm Loans {From Banks] 810000  31,960.00 21,670.00 3.580.00 M08EL00 1487500
{Refer Note Na. 53)
Rupas Torm Losns (Froom Financial Instlluficns ) fo0.0a o.oe BOO.DD Z,130.00 000 213000
{Refor Mot Ha. 54)
131000 21,160.00 G.110.00  00,855.00 1700500
Sub- Toal 1} 1540000 108,7T14.81 13512081 B,612.08 1.14,514.19 12412637
B.  Shor Term Borrowings
Rupsa Torm Loans
i, Securad
Liain sgains] FO 24 .00 024 BA0.55 0,00 BE60.55
Sub- Total {1} 024 000 024  BBOSS 000 B60ES
1. Un-securad
Commercial Papaer (Refer Mose Mo, 54) 131449 a0r 91,3449 489020 000 48902
Wiorking Capital Demand Loan | 0D 7 CC) .00 0.00 .00 ZEe59.22 000 285832
Lire of Credi
Sub- Total (1) 131448 000  1.31448 T.B48.42 0.00 7.840.43
Totad (A}+B) 1672373 14249157 1.50.215.30 18,322.05 1.21,150,86 13947291
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NOTE
The details of Infrastructure Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
SR|Bond Date of| Rate of| Amount Date of Redemption details Nature of Security
No|Serlas allotment| Interest | (¥ In crore)| Redempton
pa.
1 |Infrastructure | 21.11.2011] 8.75% 3.23] 22-Nov-18 |On exercise of put option by the
Bonds bondholders, redeemable at par, on a
(2011-12) date, falling seven years andoneday|o oo
Series-lll from the date of allotment; otherwise, c;our 3{ t;? paii- pabs‘:u
redosmable at par on a date falling| '8rge onlotalreceivabies
fifieen years from the date of allotment, | of the Gompany (excluding
On exercise of put option by the :,',’,?.iﬁ ;e';f,'i}'iiblﬁﬁaf:
2 |Infrastructure | 21.11.2011| 8.75% 883| 22-Nov-18| pongholders, redeamable at par with| yiready s o) aloﬁg
Bonds cumulative interest compounded|yi first pari-passu charge
(2011-12) annually, on adate, falling seven years| o, immovable property
Series - IV and one day from the data of allotment; | sityated at  Guindy
ctherwise, redeemable at par with| chennai. ’
cumulative interest compounded
annually, on a date falling fifteen years
from the data of allotmant.
On exercise of put oplion by the
3 |Infrastructure | 31.03.2011] 8.50% 6.13 1-Apr-18 | bondholders, redeamable at par, on a
Bonds date, falling seven years and one day
{2010-11) from the date of sllotment; otherwisa,
Series-3 redeemable at par on a date falling| Secured by charge on
fifiean years from the date of allotment. ;pgfgf;: 211)003 dabt of
4 |infrastructure | 31.03.2011| 8.50%|  2275|  i-Apr-18|On exercise of put option by thel 3 2o S0 55 0
Bonds bondholders, redeemable at par with Company along with first
(2010-11) cumulative interest compounded charps yon I?r?'lmovable
Series-4 annually, on a date, falling seven years 9 ) lt ted al
and one day from the date of allotment; groper VNS' Bglh' a
otherwise, redeemable at par with|72NGPUrE, Newel.
cumulative interest compounded
annually, on a date falling fiteen years
from the date of allotment.
4 _Marp|On exercise of put option by the
5 gg;a:strgguére 30.03.2012| 8.72% 0.95| 31-Mar-18 bondholders, redeemable at pas, on & .
Series date, falling six years and one day| Secureddyfirst pari-passu
from the date of aliotment; otherwise ,| charge of present and
redesmable at pas on a date falling|future rocaivables
fifteen years from the date of allotment, | (e xcluding those
- - raceivables which ara
On exercise of put option by the specifically charged for
6 |Infrastructure | 30.03.2012| 8.72% 275|  31-Mas-1g| bondhoiders, i':{’:‘fi‘“:fb';’of::pﬁm iin infra bond issue during the
gﬁg 80 annually, on a date, falling six years i"?st gg:ioagguag‘;%g: g:
and one day from the daia of allotment; immovable property
otherwise, redeemable at par with situated at Guindy
cumulative interest compounded Chennai ’
annually, on a date falling fifteen years )
from the date of allotmant.
On exercise of put oplion by the
7 |Infrastructure | 30.03.2012| 8.43% 9.04 | 31-Mar-i7 bondholldars,ﬁredeamable a,:dpaf' e
WD - . -Mar-1/ | date, falling five vyears and one day :
Bonds 86 A from the date of allotment; otherwise , g?::lgr:d 3‘ “;ﬁgﬂi‘;t"a:ﬁg
Serles redeemable at par on adate falling ten| {\ 1 v're recoivables
yeaars from the date of allotment. (excluding those
On exercise of put oplion by the|raceivables which ara
bondholders, redeamable at par with| specifically charged for
cumulative interest compounded|infra bond issue during tha
annually, on a date, falling five years|FY 2010-11) along with
8 |Infrastructure | 30.03.2012| 8.43% 17.81 31-Mar-17 | and one day from the date of allotment; | first pari passu charge on
Bonds 86 B otherwise,redeamable at par with|immovable property
Seiles cumulative interest compounded|situaied at Guindy,
annually, on a date falling ten years| Chennai.
from the date of allotment.
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SR|Bond Date of| Rateof Amount Date o Redemption detalls Nature of Security
No|Serlas allotment| Interest| (T In crore}| Redemptlon
p.a.
9 'B“f"adsswaum On exercisa of put option by th
il bendholders, redeemable at par, on a _
(2011-12) date, falling five years and one daj ?hecured by ﬁ"‘;’t part pas:su
Series-| 21.11.2011| 8.50% 32.43|  22-Nov-16{ from the dats of allotment; othorwiss, 9% On lolalreceivables

: of the Company
redeemable at par on a date falling ten (excluding thoss

yearsfrommedateofallotn?ent. receivables on which
Cn exarcise of put oplion by the specific charge alrsady

bondhoiders, redeemable at par with) created) atong with first
cumulative interest compoundad gari-passu charge on

10 |Infrastructwre| 21.49.2011| 8.50% 51.15| 22-Nov-16| annually, on a date, falling five years immovable properiy
Bonds and one day from the data of allotmentf situated at Guindy,
{2011-12) otherwise, redeemable at par with| Chennai.

Series-ll cumulative interesi compounded

annually, on a date falling ten yea
from the date of allotment.

11 |Infrastruciure| 35.03.2011|  8.30% 6680 1-Ap-16| e rasematin ot par on

Bonds .
date, falling five years and one day

(2010'111) from the date of alloiment; otherwise,| Secured by charge on

Sefies- redeemable at par on a date falling ten| Specific book debt of
years from the date of allotmant. 73,971.21 crore as on

31.03.2014 of the
Company along with first
charge on immovable
property situated at
Jangoura, New Dathi.

Cn exercise of put oplion by the
bondholdars, redeemable at par with
cumulative interesi compounded
12 | Infrastructure| 34.03.2011| 8.30% 130.68 1-Apr-18] annually, on a date, falling five years|

Bonds and one day from the date of allotment;
{2010-11) otherwise, redeemable at par with
Sarles-2 cumulative intergst compounded

annually, on a date falling ten vears!
from the date of allotment.

Total 381.55

IR 28" Annual Report 2013-z0t K —




= "
The detaits of Tax Frea Bonds outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows :
SR Bond Serles Date of |Rate of | Amount Date of Nature of Security
Na, allotment |Interest (¥ In crore)| Redemption
pa.
13 | Tax Free Bonds {2013-14) | 16-11-2013| 8.87%| 1,067.38) 18-Nov-33| Total boock debis of the Company (excluding the
- Series 3A book debts on which specific charge has already
been created), limited lo the extent of payment /
repayment of the bonds including interest,
additionalinterest, cost and expensas and all other
14 | Tax Free Bonds {20113-14) | 16-11-2013| 8.82% 861.96 16-Mov-33 | monies what so ever payable / repayable by the
- Saries 3B Company to the Bondholders and / or others under
{ pursuant to the transaction documents.
15| Tax Free Bonds (2013-14) | 16-11-2043) 8.54% 932.70| 16-Nov-28| Total boock debis of the Company (excluding the
- Series 24 book debts on which specific charge has already
bean created), limited lo the extent of payment /
repayment of the bonds including interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
16 | Tax Free Bonds {(2013-14) | 16-11-2013| 8.79% 353.32| 16-Nov-28| monies what so ever payable / repayable by the
- Series 2B Company to the Bondholders and / or others under
{ pursuant to the transaction documents.
First Pari-Passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charge has already been created by the
Company, limiteg tc the exient of payment
17 | Tax Free Bonds Series 30-08-20113| 8.48% 1,011.10| 30-Aug-28| / repayment of the Bonds including interast,
1078 addittonal interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatscaver payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others
under f pursuant to the Transaction Documeants.
18 | Tax Free Bonds {2012-13) [28-03-2013  7.04% 332 28-Mar-28| Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on total
tranche - Il - Series |1 receivables of the Company (excluding those
19 | Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 26-03-2013| 7.54%  65.88| 28-Mar28 ggg;;g';'% on which specific charge already
tranche - Il - Series ||
20 | Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) |04-01-2013) 7.36%  136.84|  4-Jan-28 ocured Y oS '?J,;:;Zﬁ” (gﬂgfg;ng"t;ggﬂ
tranche - | - Series |l receivables on which specific charge already
21 | Tax Free Bonds (20112-13) | 04-01-2013| 7.86% 220.16 4-Jan-28 | created) along with first pari- passu charge on
tranche - | - Series Il immovable property situated at Guindy, Channai,
22  Tax Free Bonds Series 95 B | 28-11-2012)  7.38% 100.00] 29-Nov-27| First Pari-Passu charge on the Immovable
Property siiuated ai Chennai.
Al prasent and future receivaples { loan assels of
23 | Tax Free Bonds Seres 94 B | 22-11-2012)  7.38% 25.00) 22-Nov-27 | the Comgany, together with the underying
security, excuding the receivables on which
specific charga has already been created by the
Company.
Secured by first Par-Passu charge on total
24 | Tax Free Bonds(2011-12) 01.02.2012) 8.30% 1,280.58 1-Feb-27 | receivables of the Company (exciuding those
tranche -1 - Sertes Il receivables on which specific charge already
created) along with first pari-passu charge on
immovable property situated at Guindy, Channai.
. g Secured by first Pari-Passu charge of presant and
25 | Tax Free Bonds Series 80 B | 25.11.2011 8.16% 200.34| 25-Nov-26 future receivables (excluding those receivables
which are specifically charged for infra bond issue
26 | Tax Free Bonds Sardes 78 B | 15.10.2011] 7.75% 217.99 15-0ct-26 | during the FY 2010-11) along with first pari-passu
charge on immovable property situated at Guindy,
Chennai.
. o g Total book debts of the Company (excluding the
27 TageFr:ee: ?:nds {2013-14) [16-11-2013| 8.18% 325.07| 16-Nov-23 book debts on which specic chafge has already
been created), limited lo the extent of payment /
repayment of the bonds including interest,
additionalinterest, cost and expensas and all other
R o y monies what so ever payable / repayable by the
28 Tasxa fi;ese1BBonds {2013-14) [16-11-2013| 8.43% 33547  16-Nov-23 Company to the Bondholders and / or ofhers

under / pursuant to the ransaction documents.
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First Pari-Passu charge on Total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charge has already been created by the
Company, limited to the extent of payment /

28| Tax Free Bonds Series 30-08-2013| 8.01% 113.00|  30-Aug-23 | repayment of the Bonds including interest,
107 A additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monigs whatscever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others
under / pursuant to the Transaction Documents.
Secured by first Par-Passu charge on total
30| Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) 28-03-2013 6.88% 47.64 28-Mar-23 receivables of the Company (exc|uding thosa
tranche - Il - Series | receivables on which specific charge already
31| Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 28-03-2013| 7.38% 48,52 28-Mar-23 | created)
tranche - Il - Series |
32| Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) 04-01-2013 7.189% 176.89 4-Jan-23 Secured by first Pari-Passu charge on iofal
tranche - | - Seres | receivables of the Company (excluding those
33| Tax Free Bonds (2012-13) | 04-01-2013| 7.69% 165.76 4-Jan-23 | receivables on which specilic charga already
tranche - | - Series | created) along with first Par-Passu charge on
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.
34| Tax Fros Bonds Series 95A| 20-11-2012)  7.22%| 30,00 29-Nov-22 | First Pari-Passu charge on the Immovable Property
situated at Chennal.
All presant and future receivablas /loan assets of the
35| Tax Froa Bonds Series 54 A | 22-11-2042] 7.21% 255.00) 22-Nov-22 COEI"IPEFI)‘. together with the underlying security,
exciuding the receivables on which specific charge
has aiready been created by the Company.
Securad by first Pari-Passu charge on iolal
receivables of the Company (excluding those
38 ;I'ax FIIEGIBD;;'? (2?11-12} 01.02.2012| 8.20%| 2,752.55 1-Feb-22 | o iatles on which specific charge already
ranche -1 - Serles created) along with first Par-Passu charge on
immovable property situated at Guindy, Chennai.
37 | Tax Free Bonds Serles 80 A| 25.11.2041 8.09% 334.31| 25-Nov-21 | Secured by first Pari-Passu charge of present and
future receivables (exciuding those recaivables
- - which are specifically charged for infra bonkd issue
38| Tax Free Bonds Series 79 A | 15.10.2041 7.51% 20523 15-Oct-21 during the FY 2010-11) along with first Pari-Passu
charge on immovabile property situated at Guindy,
Total| 11,275.11 Chennai,

The details of Taxable Bonds (Secured) outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:

38

Taxable Bonds Saries 112 C

31.01.2014

9.70%

270.00

31-Jan-21

40

Taxable Bonds Series 1128

31.01.2014

8.70%

270.00

31-Jan20

First Pan-Passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charge has already bean created by the
Company, limited to the extent of payment /
regpayment of the Bonds including interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others
under fpursuant to the Transaction Documenis,

41

Taxable Bonds Series 113

03.03.2014

8.68%

2,240.00

IHMar-19

First Pari-Passu ¢harge on lotal receivables of the
Company, excluding the Recelvables on which
specific charge has already besn created by the
Company, limitad to the extent of payment f
repayment of the Bonds including interest,
additional interast, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under /
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.

42

Taxable Bonds Seres 112 A

31.01.2014

8.70%

270.00

31-Jan-19

First Pari-Passu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on  which
specific charge has already besn created by the
Company, limited to the extent of payment f
repayment of the Bonds including interest,
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monigs whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the Bondholders and / or others under /
pursuant to the Transaction Documents.
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First Pari-Pagsu charge on total receivables of the
Company, excluding the Recaivables on which
specific charge has already been created by the
Company, limited to the extent of payment f
43| Taxable Bonds Series 109 | 07.10.2013] 8.81%| 4,500.00 7-0ct-18 | repayment of the Bonds including interest,
additional interast, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoever payable / repayable by the
Company to tha Bondholders and / or others under /
pursuant to the Transaction Documents,
First Pasi-Passu charge on total recaivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charge has already been created by the
. Company, limited to the extent of payment /
additional interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whaisoever payable / repayable by the
Company to the BonGholders and / or others
under / pursuant to the Transaction Documents.
First Pari-Passu charge on tolal receivables of the
Company, excluding the Receivables on which
specific charge has aiready been created by the
Company, limiied toc the extent of payment /
. repayment of the Bonds inciuding interast,
45| Taxable Bonds Seriesi10 05.12.2013| 9.58% 1,890.00 5Dec-15 | additionat interest, cost and expenses and all other
monies whatsoaver payable / repayable by the
Company tc ithe Boncholders and / or others
under / pursuant to the Transaction Documents.
Total 11,140.00
48 | Zero Coupon unsecured Taxabla Bonds 2022-XIX Series of T 378.67 crove (previous year T 351.22 crore) are redeemable at face valua
of ¥750.00 crore on 30.12.2022 [net of Unamortized Interest of T 370.33 crore ( previous year ¥ 388.78 crore )).
47 | The details of Unsecured Taxable (Non cumuiative) Bonds are as follows
Sihb' Bond Saries Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (T In crore)
1 71 - C Serles 8.05% 15-Dec-30 192,70
2 68 - C Serles 8.85% 15-Jun-30 633.00
3 103 Series 8.894% 25-Mar-28 2,807.00
4 102 - A (lll) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-28 403.00
5 101 - B Series 9.00% 1i-Mar-28 1,370.00
6 77- 8 Series 9.45% i-Sep-26 2,568.00
7 76 - B Series 9.46% 1=-Aug-26 1,105.00
8 71 - B Series 8.06% 15-Dec-25 192.70
9 66 - B Series 8.75% 15-Jun-25 832.00
10 |66 -8B Series B8.75% 15-Jun-25 700.00
11 65 - Serias 8.70% 14-May-25 1,087.50
12 |65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-25 250.00
13 | 64 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-25 492.00
14 |83 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-25 184,00
15 [82-B Serles 8.80% 15-Jan-25 1,172.60
16 |61 - Seres 8.50% 15-Dec-24 351.00
17 | 57 - B Saries 8.60% 7-Aug-24 866.50
18 | 85-D Series 9.26% 15-Apr-23 736.00
18 | 102 - A{ll) Series 8.90% 18-Mar-23 403.00
20 | 102 - B Series 8.87% 18-Mar-23 70.00
21 100 - B Series 8.84% 4-Mar-23 1,310.00
22 | 92-C Series 8.28% 21-Aug-22 640.00
23 | 91- 8 Series 9.38% 26-Jun-22 2,695.20
24 | 88- C Series 9.48% 15-Apr-22 184.70
25 | 78- 8 Series 9.44% 23-Sep-21 1,180.00
26 | 76- A Series 9.36% 1=Aug-21 2,589.40
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SR No|Bond Serles Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount (T In crora)
27 |75 C Serias 9.61% 28-Jun-21 2,084.70
28 |74 Series 2.70% S-Jun-21 1,893.20
29 XXV Series 8.85% 3i-May-21 §00.00
30 |73 Serles 2.18% 15-Apr-21 1,000.00
3 72 - B Series 8.99% 15-Jan-21 1,219.00
32 |71 -ASeres 9.05% 15-Dec-20 192.70
33 |70 Series 8.78% 15-Nov-20 1,549.00
68 - B Series 8.70% 15-Jul-20 1,424.00
35 |66-A Series 8.65% 15-Jun-20 500.00
65 - Series 8.70% 14-May-20 162.50
37 |85 - Series 8.70% 14-May-20 1.175.00
85 - C Serles 2.30% 15-Apr-20 79.50
39 |84 - Series 8.95% 30-Mar-20 492.00
40 |87 -D Series 9.42% 20-Mar-20 650.80
41 |83 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-20 184.00
42  [100 - A Series 8.86% 4-Mar-20 54.30
43 |99 -B Series 8.82% 20-Feb-20 733.00
44 |62 - A Series 8.70% 15-Jan-20 845.40
45 |61 - Series 8.50% 15-Dec-19 351.00
46 |60 - B Seres 1 year INCMTBMK + 179 bps 2{0-Nov-19 825.00
47 |59 - B Seres 8.80% 15-Oct-19 1,216.60
48 |57 - B Series 8.60% T-Aug-19 866.50
49 |90 - B Series 0.41% 1-Jun-19 391.00
80 |88 (1) Seres 8.72% 8-Feb-19 324.00
51 |82-C Series 9.70% 15-Dec-18 2,060.00
52 |52-C Series 11.25% 28-Nov-18 1,850.60
53 |51-C Series 11.00% 15-Sep-18 3,024 .40
54 | XLIX - B Serias 10.85% i-Aug-18 428.60
55 | XLVill - C Series 10.55% 15-Juk-18 259,70
56 | XLVIl - C Series 9.68% S-Jun-18 780.70
57 |104 - B Series 8.30% 15-May-18 351.00
58 | 102 - A{l) Series 8.890% 18-Mar-18 403.00
89 |101 - A Series 8.85% 1i-Mar-18 3,201.00
80 |99 -A Series 8.77% 20-Feb-18 2.00
61 |88 (Il) Series 8.72% §-Feb-18 324.00
62 |72-A Series 8.97% 15-Jan-18 144.00
83 |87 Series 8.75% 15-Jan-18 1,000.00
XL - C Series 9.28% 28-Dec-17 §50.00
65 | XVill Series 7.87% 13-Nov-17 25.00
23 - B Series 8.81% 15-Oct-17 250.00
BT [ XVil Series 8.21% 3-Oct-17 25.00
68 |92 -A Series 9.01% 21-Aug-17 50.00
69 |92 -B Series 9.27% 21-Aug-17 1,830.00
70 [91 - A Series 2.40% 28-Jun-17 107.50
71 |90 - A Series 9.81% 1-Jun-17 552.90
72 | Xl Seres 9.60% 24-May-17 65.00
73 | XXXV Series 9.96% 18-May-17 530.00
74 [ XN Series 9.60% 16-May-17 125.00
75 |89 -A Series 9.52% 2-May-17 2,595.00
76 |88 B Series 9.66% i5-Apr-17 100.20
77 | XXXV Series 9.90% 30-Mar-17 500.50
78 | XXXl - B Series 9.90% 22-Mar-17 561.50
79 |87 - C Serles 9.59% 20-Mar-17 217.50
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SR No| Bond Sarlas Coupon Rate Date of Redemption Amount  In crora)
80 87 - B Series 9.72% 20-Mar-17 23.00
81 84 Serles 9.33% 17-Feb-17 1,521.20
82 08 (1) Series B.72% 8-Feb-17 324.00
83 82 - B Series 9.64% 15-Dec-16 825.00
84 XXXI - A Series 8.78% 1i-Dec-16 1,451.20
85 XVl Sarios 7.87% 13-Nov-16 25.00
86 X1l Series 8.21% 3-Oct-16 25.00
87 ¥XIX - A Serieg 8.80% 7-Sep-ib 250.00
88 77- A Series 9.41% 1-Sep-16 1,083.60
89 75 - B Series 9.62% 26-Jun-16 360.00
og 108 - B Series B.27% 25-Jun-16 3,033.00
91 104 - A Series 8.35% 15-May-16 4,000.00
92 XXVl - A Series 8.20% 17-Mar-16 1,000.00
93 XXV Series 7.95% 24-Feb-16 1,264.80
94 XXV Series 7.60% 30-Dec-15 1,734.70
g5 52 - B Series 11.30% 28-Nov-15 5.80
96 XVl Series 7.87% 13-Nov-15 25.00
97 XV Series 8.21% 3-Oct-15 25.00
g8 50 - C Series 10.70% 25-Aug-15 80.80
99 68 - A Series 8.25% 15-Juk15 147.00
100 106 - A Sarles 8.28% 25-Jun-15 1,250.00
101 65 - Saries 8.70% 14-May-15 1,337.50
102 89 - B Series 9.46% 2-May-15 2,056.00
103 85 - A Series 3.51% 15-Apr-15 661.30
104 B4 - Series B.95% 30-Mar-15 432.00
105 63 - Series 8.90% 15-Mar-15 184.00
106 83 Series 9.55% 13-Jan-15 1,282.30
107 61 - Sardes 8.50% 15-Dec-14 351.00
108 82 - A Serles 9.63% 15-Dec-14 2,100.00
108 96 Series 8.90% 14-Dec-14 1,803.00
110 XV Series 7.87% 13-Nov-14 25.00
1 XX B Series 7.00% 2-Nov-14 51.80
112 59 - A Series 8.45% 15-0ct-14 208.20
113 93 - A Series 8.85% 15-Oct-14 1,788.00
114 XVl Series 8.21% 3-Oct-14 25.00
115 58 - B Series 8.45% 17-Sep-14 33140
116 57 - B Series B.60% T-Aug-i4 B66.50
117 75 - A Series 8.64% 28-Jun-14 §55.00
118 55 - B Serigs 7.50% 1i-May-14 146.80
Total 99,548 .40
48 The dstails of Unsecured Subordinate Bonds are as folkows :
1 Subordinated Tier Il Dabi Bonkd 9.70% 2i-Feb-24 2,000.00
2 Subordinated Tier Il Debt Bond 9.65% 13-Jan-24 1,000.00
3 Subordinated Tier Il Dabi Bond B19% 14-Jun-23 BO0.0D
Total 3,800.00
49 As at 31.03.2014, Bonds of ¥ 6.90 crore (previous year ¥ 7.40 crore) are held by PFC Lid. Employees Provident Fund Trust and
Bonds of T0.50 crore {previous year ¥ 0.50 crore) are held by PFC Ltd. Gratuity Trust.
50 Foreign currency 5.61 % Senior Notas (USPP - 1) of USD 180 million amounting to ¥ 1,088,682 crora {previous year ¥ 986,40 crore)
are redeemable at paron 05.03.2017.
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51 Tha detaits of Foreign Currency Loans from Forgign banks / Financial Institutions (Guaranteed by the Gowt. of India)
outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
SRNo| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of
as on 31.03.2014 {T in crore}) Repayment
1 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.37 30-Jun-2035
2 KIwW I 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2024
3 KW | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2034
4 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2033
& Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2033
B Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2032
7 Kfw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2032
a Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2031
g Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2031
10 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dac-2030
i1 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2030
12 KW I 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2029
13 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2029
14 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2028
15 Asian Developrnent Bank 0.5934% 0.25 15-Cct-2028
16 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.03 30-Jun-2028
17 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2028
18 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 1.75 15-Apr-2028
19 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.03 31-Dec-2027
20 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2027
21 Asian Davelopmant Bank 0.5934% 2.08 15-0Oct-2027
22 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.06 30-Jun-2027
23 KIW | 0.7500 1.57 30-Jun-2027 |
24 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 2.20 15-Apr-2027
25 Credit National France 2.0000% (.43 31-Dec-2026
26 KW | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2026
27 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 241 15-0Cct-2026
28 Crendit National France 2.0000% 0.43 30-Jun-2026
29 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2026
30 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-Apr-2026
3 Credit National France 2.0000% 0.51 31-Dec-2025
az Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2025
a3 Agian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-0c1-2025
34 Credit National France 2.0000% 1.1 A0-Jun-2025
35 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2025
36 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.03 15-Apr-2025
ar Credit National France 2.0000% ao4 31-Dec-2024
38 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2024
39 Asian Devselopment Bank 0.5834% 4.03 15-0Cct-2024
40 Credit National France 2.0000% 187 I0-Jun-2024
41 KiwW | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2024
42 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2024
43 Credit National France 2.0000% 37 31-Dec-2023
44 KiwW 1 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2023
45 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-0ct-2023
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SRNo| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of

as on 31.03.2014 X in crora) Repayment
45 Credit Naticnal France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2023
47 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2023
48 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2023
48 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2022
50 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2022
51 Agian Development Bank 0.5934% 4,33 15-Oct-2022
52 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2022
53 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2022
54 Asian Developmant Bank 0.5934% 4,33 15-Agr-2022
55 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dac-2021
56 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2021
57 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Qct-2021
58 Credit Natipnal France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2021
58 Kw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2021
60 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2021
61 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2020
62 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2020
63 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-0ct-2020
64 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2020
65 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2020
66 Agian Development Bank 0.5934% 4,33 15-Apr-2020
67 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2019
68 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2019
68 Asian Development Bank 0.5834% 4.33 16-0ct-2019
70 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2019
71 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2019
72 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2019
73 Credit Natipnal France 2.0000% 4.55 3i-Dec-2018
74 Krw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2018
75 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-0ct-2018
76 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2018
77 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2018
78 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2018
79 Creadit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2017
80 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2017
81 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-0ct-2017
82 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2017
83 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2017
84 Asian Developmant Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2017
85 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 31-Dec-2018
86 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2018
87 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-0ct-2016
88 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2016
88 Krw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2016
90 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 433 15-Apr-2016
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SRMNo| Loan Rate of Intarest p.a. Amount Date of

as on 31.03.2014 (T In crote) Repayment
91 Credit National France 2.0000% 4,55 Fi-Dec-2015
92 Kiw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2015
93 Kiw Il 5.1499% 1.83 30-Dec-2015
84 Asgian Development Bank 0.5834% 433 15-Oct-2015
95 Credit National France 2.0000% 4,55 30-Jun-2015
96 Kiw i 0.7500% 1.57 A0-Jun-2015
97 Krw I 5.1499% 1.83 I-Jun-2015
98 Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4.33 15-Apr-2015
99 Credit National France 2.0000% 4.556 31-Dac-2014
100 KW | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Dec-2014
101 Kiw Il 5.1499% 1.83 30-Dec-2014
102 | Asian Development Bank 0.5934% 4133 15-Oct-2014
103 Credit Nationai France 2.0000% 4.55 30-Jun-2014
104 Kivw | 0.7500% 1.57 30-Jun-2014
105 K Il 5.1499% 1.83 30-Jun-2014
106 Asian Devetopmant Bank 0.5934% 4,33 15-Apr-2014

Total 289.93

52 The details of Syndicated Foreign Curency Loans from banks / Financial Institutions outstanding as ai 31.03.2014 are as follows:

SRMNo| Loan Rate of Interest p.a, Amount Date of

as on 31.03.2014 {T In crore) Repaymant
1 SLN X 1.7815% 756.13 6-Mar-2017
2 SLN-IX 1.8379% 744.14 24-Fab-2017
3 SLN-vIll 1.6857% 408.71 23-Sep-2016
4 SLN-VIII 1.6857% 451,34 25-Sep-2015
5 SLN XII 2.0797% 1,512.25 31-Aug-2015
6 SLN VI 1.8600% 1,814.70 29-Mar-2015
7 SLN XN 1.7815% 758.13 6-Mar-2015
8 SLN-IX 1.8379% 703.81 25-Feb-2015
9 SLN-VIII 1.6857% 399.89 24-8ep-2014

Total 7.547.09
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53  The details of Rupag Term Loans { From Banks ) outstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
SRNo| Loan Rate of Interest p.a, Amount Date of
as on 31,03,2014 (T In crore) Repayment
1 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 100.00 18-Mar-2022
2 CANARA BANK 10.24% 500.00 29-Mar-2021
3 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 29-Mar-2021
4 BANK QF INDIA 10.20% 200.00 28-Mar-2021
5 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 140.00 28-Mar-2021
6 BANK OF INDEA 10.20% 300.00 27-Mar-2021
7 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 91.00 21-Mar-2021
8 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 150.00 20-Mar-2021
9 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 175.00 19-Mar-2021
10 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 100.00 18-Mar-2021
11 CANARA BANK 10.20% 105.00 30-Mar-2020
12 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 35.00 30-Mar-2020
13 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 29-Mar-2020
14 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 140.00 28-Mar-2020
15 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 92.00 21-Mar-2020
16 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 150.00 20-Mar-2020
17 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 175.00 19-Mar-202{)
18 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 100.00 18-Mar-2020
19 SYNDICATE BANK 10.25% 35.00 30-Mar-2019
20 DRIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 75.00 29-Mar-2019
21 CANARA BANK 10.20% 453.38 28-Mar-2019
22 CANARA BANK 10.20% 546.62 28-Mar-2019
23 HDFC BANK 10.23% 200.00 28-Mar-2018
24 ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE 10.25% 92.00 21-Mar-2019
25 UCO BANK 10.20% 500.00 18-Mar-2019
26 UCO BANK 10.20% 500.00 i4-Mar-2019
27 UNIGN BANK OF INDHA, 10.25% 160.00 30-Sep-2018
28 BANK OF INDiA 10.20% 470.00 20-Sep-2018
28 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 500.00 20-Sep-2018
30 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 480.00 31-Mar-2018
3 ALLAHABAD BANK 10.25% 500.00 30-Mar-2018
2 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 30.00 30-Mar-2018
33 UNICN BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 15.00 30-Mar-2018
34 CANARA BANK 10.20% 220,00 29-Mar-2018
35 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 250.00 29-Mar-2018
36 CANARA BANK 10.20% 280.00 28-Mar-2018
a7 HDFC BANK 10.23% 150.00 28-Mar-2018
38 BANK OF BARQDA 10.25% 285.00 28-Mar-2018
3g STATE BANK OF MYSCORE 10.25% 150.00 28-Mar-2018
40 STATE BANK OF MYSORE 10.25% 250.00 21-Mar-2018
41 DENA BANK 10.25% 275.00 21-Mar-2018
42 DENA BANK 10.25% 225.00 21-Mar-2018
43 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 300.00 20-Mar-2018
44 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 350.00 19-Mar-2018
43 BANK QF INDIA 10.20% 1,000.00 14-Mar-2018
48 VIJAYA BANK 10.20% 250.00 15-Dec-2017
47 ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 30.00 15-Cec-2017
48 VIJAYA BANK 10.20% 700.00 31-Jul-2017
45 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 65.00 30-Mar-2017
50 HDFC BANK 10.23% 150.00 28-Mar-2017

T RLRY 28" AnnualReport 2013-20v [

—




- fl= o
- POMERING THE ALLLANCE
OF A FUSTAINATLE FUTURE -
i—

51 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 60.00 27-Mac-2017
52 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 142.00 25-WMar-2017
53 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Dec-2018
54 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Sep-2018
58 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Jun-2016
56 UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 60.00 28-Apr-2016
57 UNEION BANK QOF INDIA 10.25% 320.00 27-Apr-2016
58 UNION BANK OF INDEA 10.25% 110.00 24-Apr-2016
58 UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 230.00 21-Apr-2016
60 UNION BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 180.00 20-Apr-2016
61 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 230.00 30-Mar-2016
62 BANK OF BARODA 10.25% 770.00 29-Mar-2016
63 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 60.00 27-Mar-2016
64 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Mar-2016
65 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Dec-2015
66 CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 10.25% 30.00 15-0ct-2015
67 JAMMU & KASHMIR BANK 10.25% 40.00 15-0ct-2015
68 JAMMU & KASHMIR BANK 10.25% 560.00 15-Oct-2015
68 VIJAYA BANK 10.20% 200.00 1-Cct-2015
70 STATE BANK OF INDIA 10.15% 143.00 25-Sep-2015
71 CANARA BANK 10.20% 425.00 1-Sep-2015
72 CANARA BANK 10.20% 75.00 31-Aug-2015
73 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 500.00 12-Jul-2015
74 FEDERAL BANK 10.55% 300.00 30-Jun-2015
75 STATE BANK OF BIKANER AND JAIPUR 10.25% 400.00 29-Jun-2015
76 CORPORATION BANK 10.26% 750.00 28-Jun-2015
77 CORPORATION BANK 10.25% 250.00 28-Jun-2015
78 SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORP 10.15% 100.00 28-May-2015
78 ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 310.00 1-May-2015
80 ANDHRA BANK 10.25% 500.00 28-Apr-2015
81 CANARA BANK 10.20% 500.00 16-Apr-2015
82 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 10.25% 500.00 15-Apr-2015
83 BANK OF INDIA 10.20% 500.00 15-Apr-2015
84 STATE BANK OF BIKANER AND JAIPUR 10.25% 350.00 30-Mar-2015
85 INDIAN BANK 10.20% 60.00 27-Mar-2015
86 HDFC BANK 10.50% 250.00 24-Sep-2014
87 CREDIT SUISSE AG 10.45% 150.00 14-May-2014
Total 21,970.00
54 The details of Rupee Term Loans { From Financial Institutions ) cutstanding as at 31.03.2014 are as follows:
SRNo| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of
as on 31.03.2014 ¥ In crore} Repayment
1 Siogl 8.75% 500.00 30-Apr-20i4
&5 The details of Commercial Paper outstanding as at 31,03.2014 are as follows:
SRNo| Loan Rate of Interest p.a. Amount Date of
as on 31.03.2014 T In crore) Repayment
1 CP-56 10.63% 1,250.00 15-Jul-2014
2 CP-57 9.30% 100.00 15-Apr-2014
Leas - Unamortizad financial charges * {35.51)
Total 1,314 49

* Unamortized finandcial charges on Commercial Paper as on 31.03.2014 amounis to ¥ 35.51 crore (Previous year ¥ 100.80 crore)
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NOTE -PartA-7
CONSOLIDATED NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(T in crome)
Diwnoription k. o Al
ELE-R BT 31,03 2013
(A] Troda Imvostments {Sucted)
L Eguily inairusmesnis
= Waluad at Cosl
1.20,00,000 Equaty Shams [Prevous yeer 1.20,00,000 12.00 1200
Equity Bheras} af T 10/- aach hlly paid up of PTG L,
Sob Total i2.00 1200
(8} rthar investments (Unquoisd snd Non Trada)
L Equily instrusmmmis - Valued at Cost
32,20,000 Equity Shares [Frevious year 28,00,000 Egully Sheres) iz 280
of T 10 mach fully paid wp of Powns Exchange |mdia Lid.
{Fiefar Mot Mo, 8.4 () of Part-C - Consolidated Omher Noles on Accounts)
T 00,000 Eguity Shares (Previcus year § 00,000 Eguity Sharas} o.70 win
of ® 100 each hily paidl op of Subsidisies
{Rminr bioie Mo, 2.7 of Part-C - Consnlidaied CShee Noles on Accounis)
. Dthars
= Walued ni Coai (Less diminutlon, i any, aiher thon lemporany)
M6, 20706 Links of (Provious year 76,82 816 Linfis]) "Small s Banutiful T Tioa
Fund of KSE Investment Adviser Py Lid. (Face value per und 2 T 10)
| i Mo Mo 8.4 () of Par - Consofidaiad CHber Motes on Sccounia)
Lesa : Proviaion for dimindton g T.86 15 T53
Sukb: Totwal 11.60 100
TOTAL 20400 2103
Pariculars Book Adjusted Value Market Valus
Aggregate of Quoted Investmants a0 By AT
[provinus yaar) {4200} {148
Aggragate of Un-Quated (non trade] Inestments ED -
[premvinus yaar) {11,083} -
TOTAL 23,80 @47
[Pravious yamr} [#2.03) {71.48)
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MOTE - Part A -10
CONSOLIDATED CURRENT INVESTMENTS

¥ in crona]
Deacription Ay m As Bl
FLEEI004 M.05.2N3
A.  Equity Instruments - Valusd scrip wise at lowar of cost or fair valus
(Trade and Quoted)
5,398,349 Equity Shaves (Prévous year - 530,345 Equaty Shares) (Face 280 280
waiue of T 100 dach kully paid up) of PGOAL purchaged af a cost of € 52
Less - Provision for diminution a.0a LED 0.00 2.80
97,952 Equity Shares (Provious year - §7 852 Equity Shares) (Faoo vahs
of T 10/ mach fully paid up) of REC Lid. purchased &t a cost of T 105 1.03 1.03
Lees : Provision for diminution 0.00 1.03 (.00 1.03
Total 183 3,83
Particulars Book Adjusted Valus Markst Valus
Aggregate of Quoted Invesiments 3.83 T81
{previous year) (3.83) {7.75)
TOTAL 383 a1
[Previous yar} (383 {7.T5)
NOTE - Part A -11
CONSOLIDATED CASH AND BANK BALANCES A8 I o)
Dascription Ay 3l At il
34,00 3044 31,03.2043
A Cesh and Cash Equivalents
i} Balances In cumsnt acoounts with:
a Resarsa Bank of inda Q.05 0,05
b. Schedued Banke 34T 322 3.28 334
I} Chegues In hand 5038 062
i} Public isswe Aocount with Escrow Colection Bankar 0.00 166,37
i) Fixed Deposils with Scheduled Banks 1.25 4, BBE.64
orginel maturily wup o thres mantha)
Sub - Total (A) [or k) i, B55.87
B Other Bank Balancas
i} Balances in cument accourts with schedised banks for paymen of 1.50 126
Inberesl on bonds, dividend, o,
i} Fired Deposits with Scheduled Banks 18511 100,28
{originel maturiy mara than hes monthe but up © wesve monihej
Sub - Totsl (B) 86,61 101
il Finnd Daposits with Schaduled Banks .
{origirl maturily more thsn beehe monibs) 27.38 22.85
Sub - Tolal {C) 27.36 2285
Todal (A)+ (B) +(C) & ABE.50 4,980,323

# Inchudes T 28.34 Crore (Previous year € 27,11 crore) shass of Jointhy ConfroSiad Entitias



NOTE - Pant A - 12
CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

T m crom)
Description Wit nad Yo ended
A0 31.03.2013

A, Inlerest

intarast on Loans 20.955.19 16,883.50

Leass income 2526 29.40

Sub Total (A) . 20,980.45 16,022.90
B. Othesr Operating incoma

Prapaymend Frambrm on Loans 1BTd 10498

Upfront fees on Loans 3557 36.69

Sansce changas on Loans o0 (1.0

Managomend, Agancy & Guaranbie Fees 145895 11733

Commitment charges on Loans 415 4,34

Less | Commitment charges on Loans wahmad {0.75} 3.40 0.00 4,34

incoms from surplus funds 20320 16812

Modal Agancy Fees under R-AFDRP

{Refar Mote Mo, 94 (i) of Part-C - Consolidated Other Notes on Accounts) 16.50 16.52

Incame rom consullancy assignmani 41 &3 3056

Sub Total (B) E34.08 38A.52

Total (A} (B) ¥ 1,614.53 17,311.42
# Includes & 848 crome (Previous yaar ¥ 670 crore) shere of Jointly Conlrolled Entty,
NOTE -PartA-13
CONSOLIDATED OTHER INCOME X in chirm)
Descriptlion Yoor andad Year andad

JniHne 3032013

Dividend | Interest ncoma on Non-Curment Investmenis 182 213
Dividand incarme on Currant nvestrants [1Fr ] 025
Pralll an sale of Fixed Asssls o Q.01
Profit on sale of Mon-Cumend Investimants .00 005
Intarast on Income Tax Refumd 242 L18
MigsooSanaous Income T3 i34
Excass Liabilibes willan GRck 2,38 (L
Total # 14,69 6.00

# Includes ¥ 0,02 crore (Preavious year ¥ 0041 crore) shere of Jointy Controlied Entity,

e 267 Aa oo 2o-2ov
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NOTE -Parl A-14

CONSOLIDATED INTEREST, FINANCE AND OTHER CHARGES

Description

I intaresi
Ty Bongs
O Lo
{300 on Interes] Subsidy Fund
Habate for Timety Peyment to Bomowears
Swap Framium | Mal )
I Diher Charges
Camemitrment & Agency Feas
Finaneial Chenges on Commerncinl Papar
Gausarantes, Listing & Trusteaship fees
Managemant Feas on Foraign Cumenoy Loans
Bank | QOthar Chargies
Direct overheads for Consullancy Services
Interast pald on advances receied from subsidiadies
Less : Interast recanved on advaENCEs givan 1o subsidianss
I, Naet Translation | Transaction Exchange Loss (+) | gain (<)
Total {1+i=+l}

MOTE -PartA-15
CONSOLIDATED BOND ISSUE EXPENSES

Daemoription

inierest on Application Money
Cradli Rating Feas

Oifher [ssue Epenses
Stamp Duty Fees

Totsl

NOTE -Panl A-16
CONSOLIDATED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Description

Satanes and Wages and Bonus
Conbriution to Providen and odher funds

Siaff Waifams

Rant fior Resslential acoemmodation of amployses

[Rixfber Note Ne. 11 (b) of Pan-C - Consofdaied Othar Noles on Accounts)

Total #

WES @i

03,2014
10,682,71
1,644.05
10.70
205.80

B.3a 12.851,70
o
182.22
an
0.25
o.03

B.02 203.04
8.58

{8.77) (0.21)

453 53

§3,207.08

Yaur ended

31.03.30%4

3828

3.50

32,324

.oy

To.oa

Fidr Svciag

303 2014

6,15

T4

5958

Aa7

1.0

it inclsdes ¥ 083 crore (Previous periced § 0,70 crone) ahare of Joimily Controlled  Entities,

1% in arormh
Year anded
3032013
B.ETRGT
177232
18,00
167 46
1345  10.551.60
113
200,74
1,08
G ad
0,07
4.58 27285
T.B3
f.80) 273
16756
_10,895.48
@ in grorej
Yioar anded
31.03.2013
B1.27
&84
2497
B.26
R
¥ in crarey
Yaar anded
3oazna
T1.96
585
.04
305
B0.82



HOTE -Part A -17

CONSOLIDATED OTHER EXPENSES
i¥ i crare}
Description ‘Fmdr nrudac Yoar anded
10320014 31.03.2013
Adminizirative Expanses
Oiffice Rant 1.25 p
Elnctricity & Watar charges 1.82 157
fnsurancm o.05 005
Fepairs & Mainlenance 287 Z51
Stationery & Printing 184 oe?
Travefing & Conveyanca a.18 842
Postage, Telegraph & Talephone 156 164
Professional & Consultancy charges 1.30 118
bmocallaneous Expanges * 20,48 20,43
Loss on sale of Fixed Assels o.10 .04
Auditors’ remuneration 0.66 .55
Barnvice Tax 4,00 583
Raies & Taxes 1.14 0,85
Contribulion i PMC (MaP) 030 .65
Sub - Total 1) ~ 4BTZ ~ agi0
Othwrs
R-AFDRP Expenzes A2.58 .00
Sub - Total (i) 4159 0.00
TOTAL *# B5.31 A8.10
i in crone]
i includes T 1.46 crore (Previous year T 1,16 crore) share of Jointly Controlied entlties
¥ Mote :
1} Mizcallanecus Expanses includes :
Books & Penodicals 005 LELE ]
HAfvarlisemanl 4.72 562
Mombership & Subscriplion 067 uEn
Enlerlainment 0.58 0.55
Conference & Meeting Expenses 1.07 1.18
Security Expenses 1.42 1.1
Trakmmg 0.8 LR
EDP Exponses 1.83 204
Buslness Promaton [ Related Expanaes 0.35 017
Equipment hirlng charpes 0.00 0.00
Inberest om income tax 55 407
4} Awditors' Remuneration includes ©
Ayl benien 025 0
Tax Audit fees 0.08 0.05
Oiher cenificaton services B35 B3
Raimbursemant of Expenses 0.04 0l

R 76 Anal weoors 2o -2

—
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Note - Part A -18
CONSOLIDATED PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET)

(¥ in crore)

Description Year ended Year ended

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Prior Perlod Expenses :
Interast & other Chargss 0.34 .18
Issue Expenses 0.19 0.00
Parsonnel & Administration Expenses - CSR 0.00 {16.39)
Perscnne! & Administration Expanses - Cthers {0.74) 0.37
Depreciation {0.02) (0.23) 0.00 (14.84)
Prior Period Income : - -
interest Income 0.00 (3.27)
Other Income _0.00 0.00 _(2.85)  (5.92)
Total # " (0.23) " (892)

# Includes T 0.04 crore (Previcus year T 0.06 crore) share of Jointly Controlled  Entity.

I 28" Annual Report 2013-2016




Part-B
CONSOLIDATED SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

Tha Consolidated Financial Statements relates to Power Finance Corporation Limited (The Company), its subsidiary, Joint

Venture entity and Associate. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:-

i) The Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary are combined en a line by line basis by adding together the
book values of like items of assats, liabilities, income and expenses aftar fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions resulting in unreaiized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 -
Consofidated Financial Statements.

ii)  The Financial Statements of Joint Venture entity has been combined by applying proportionate consolidation method on a
line by line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after
eliminating proportionate share of unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 27 — Financial
Reporting of interasts in Joint Ventures.

i) The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circurnstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the sarne manngr as the company's separate
financial statements excepts as otherwise stated in the notes to the accounts.

iv)  In case of Associates, where the company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries holds more than 20% of equity,
investments in Associates are accounted for using equity method in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)
23 —Accounting for Investmenits in Associates in Consolidated Financial Staternants.

B. Investmentsin Subsidiaries and Associates which are not consolidated, are accounted for as per Accounting Standard
(AS) 13-Accounting for Investrments, as per policy No. 6.2 Infra.

C. OTHERSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1  BASIS FORPREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Staternents have been prepared in accordance with historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1856.

The preparation of Financial Statements requires the Management to rmake estimates and assumptions considered in the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), revenues and expenses of the reporting period. The
difference betwean the aclual resulis and the estimalas are recognized in the petiod in which the results are known and / or
materiafized.

2 RECOGNITION OF INCOME | EXPENDITURE
21 Income and expensas (except as staled below) are accounted for on accrual basis.

2.1.1 Income on non-performing assets and assets stated in the proviso o paragraph 6.2,infra is recognized in the year of
its recaipt. Howaver, any unraalized income recognized before the asset in question became non-performing asset
or the income recognized in respect of assels as stated inthe proviso to paragraph 6.2 infra which remained due but
unpaid for a period more than sixmonths is reversed.

2.1.2 Income under the head carbon credit is accounted forin the yearin which it is received by the Company.
22 Rabate on account of timely payment by borrowers is accounted for, on receipt of entire amount due on tima.

2.3 Discount /financial charges / interest on the commercial papers and zero coupon bonds (deep discount bonds) are
amonized proportionately over the period of its tenure.

24 Expenditure onissue of shares is charged to the securities premiurn account.
2.5 Income from dividend is accounted for in the year of declaration of dividend.
2.6 Recoveras in borrower accounts are appropriated as per the loan agreaments.

2.7 The Company raises demand for principal installments due, as per loan agreements. The repayment is adjusted against
eadiest disbursement, imespective of the rate of interest being charged on varous disbursements.

2.8 Priorperod expenses/income and prepaid expenses upto T 5,000/- are charged to natural heads of account.

29 Income from consultancy service is accountad for on the basis of assessment by the managerment of aclual progress of
work executed proportionately with respect to the total scope of work in line with the terms of respective consultancy
contracts.

210 Fees for advisory and professional services for developing uitra mega power projects (Special Purpose Vehicle of Power
Finance Corporation Limited) / Independent Transmission Projects becomes due only on transfer of project to the
successful bidder and is accordingly accounted for at the time of such transfer.
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3. MISCELLANEOUS (PRELIMINARY) EXPENDITURE
Expenditures which are not an Intangible Assets in terms of AS-26 will be fully written offin the same year in which it's incurred.
4. FIXEDASSETS{DEPRECIATION

4.1 Fixed assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated depraciation, except for the assets retired from active use and
hald for disposal, which are stated at lower of the book value or net realizable value,

4.2 Additions to fixed asseis are being capitaiized on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of work done as per
contracts in cases whers final bills are yet to be received / approved.

4.3 Depreciation on assels is provided on wiitten down value meihod, in accordance with the rates prescribed in Schedule
XV of the Companies Act, 1956.

44 ltems offixed assets acquired during the year costing up to T 5,0004- are fully depreciated,
5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS/AMORTIZATION

5.1 Intangible assets such as software are shown at the cost of acquisition, and amortization is done under straightdine
method over the life of the assats estimated by the Company.

6 INVESTMENTS
6.1 Quoted currentinvestments are valued scrip wise at lower of cost or fair value.
6.2 Unguoted currentinvestments are vatlued at bower of cost or fair value,

6.3 Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution, other than temporary in the value of such
invastments. However, diminuticn in value is reversed, when there is risa in the value or if the reason for the reduction no
longer exists,

6.4 Investments in mutual funds / venture capital funds are valued at cost, less diminution, if any, other than temporary.
Howaever, diminution in value is reversed, when these is rise in the value or if the raason for the reduction no longer
exists,

T PROVISIONS / WRITE OFF AGAINST LOANS AND ADVANCES
Prudential Norms

7.1 PFC being a Government gwned Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC) is exempt from the RBI directions relating to
Frudential Norms. The Company, however, has formulated its own set of Prudential Norms with effect from 01.04.2003,
which has been revised from iime (o time.

RBI has accorded the status of Infrastructure Finance Company (IFC) to PFC, vide their lefter dated 28.07.2010.
Accordingly, PFC maintains CRAR as applicable to IFC.

7.2 Asperprudential norms approved by the Board of Directors and the Ministry of Power, anassetincluding a lease asset, in
respact of which, interest, principal instaliment and / or other charges remain due but unpaid for a pariod of six months or
mare, a term loan inciusive of unpaid interest and other dues if any, when the principal installment and / or interest remains
unpaid for a pericd of six months or more, any amount which remains due but unpaid for a period of six months or more
under bill discounting scheme and any amount due on account of sate of assets or services rendered or reimbursement of
expenses incurred which remains unpaid for a period of six months or more are classified as Non-Performing Assets
{NPA),

However, the following assets would not he classified as non-performing assets and the income on these loans is
recognized onrealisaticn basis.

i} Loans in respect of projecis which are under implementation as per RBI Clrcular No. ref DBS. FID No.
C-11/01.02.00/2001-02 dated February 1, 2002 read with D.0O. letter DBS FID No 1285/01.02.00/2001-02 dated
May 14, 2002 and RBl letter No. DBOD.BP.No.7675/21.04.048/2008-09 dated 11.11.2008.

ii}  Afacility whichis backed by the Central / State Governiment guarantee or by the State Govemment undertaking for
deduction from central plan allocation or a loan to State department, for a period not exceeding 12 months from the
date from which Company’s dues have not been paid by the borrower.

i) Aloandisbursed tc anintegrated power antity which is bifurcated on account of division of states, the Company shall
follow the Government order issued for division of assets and liabililies, unless the same is siayed by any court and
the case is pending in the court.

iv)  Non servicing of part of dues due to dispuie by the bormower for a period not exceeding 12 months from the date from
which the company's dues have not been paid by the borrower, The disputed income shall be recognized only when
itis actually realized. Any such disputed income already recognized in the books of accounts shall be reversed.
Disputed duas means amcunt on account of financial charges like commitment charges, penal interest stc. and the
disputed differential income on account of interest reset not serviced by the borowar due o certain issues remains
unresobved. Adispute shall be acknowledged on case to case basis with the approval of the Board of Directors.

7.3 NPAclassification and provisioning norms for loans, other credits, hire purchase and lease assets are given as under:

N 28" Annual Report 2013-2ot+ RN —




(i}
{ii)
{iii}

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

(i
(i)

(i)

2

——— —=¥
5 i ~
NPAfor a period not exceeding 18 months : Sub-standard asset
NPA for a period exceeding 18 months : Doubtiul asset
When an assetisidentlfied as loss asset or assets remain
doubtful asset for a period excasding 38 months, whichever is earlier : Loss asset

For the purpose of assets classification and provisioning ;

Facilities granted to Government Sactor & Private Sector Entities shall bae classified borower wise with the following
exceptions

i}y Government sector loans, where cash flow from each project are separately identifiable and applied to the
same project, PFC shall classify suchloans on project wise basis.

The amount of security deposits kept by the borrower with the PFC in pursuance to the lease agresment together
with the value of any other sacurity available in pursuance o the lease agreement may be deducied against the
provigions stipulated above.

NPA subjected to rescheduling and / or renegotiation and / or restructuring, whether in respect of installments of
principal amount, or intarest amount, by whatevar modality, shal! not be upgraded © the standard catagory until
expiry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restructurng and / or rescheduling and / or renegotiation
terms.

Interest restructuring which is normalty done by PFC to help the borrowers to convart the past high cost debis into
lower interest bearing debts will not be considered as re-schedulement/ debt restructuring.

Facilities falling under paragraph 6.2 (i), supra, shall be classified in line with RBI guidelines for asset classification of
infrastructure projects, as applicable to banks from time to time, but provisioning for such facilities shall be as per
PFC Prudential Norms applicable from time to time.

7.4 Provision against NPAs (Assets other than Hire Purchase and Leased assets}is made at the rates indicated below: -

Sub-standard assets : 10%
Doubtful assets:

{a} Secured portion / facility inciuding that guaranteed by the State / Central Government or by the state
Govemment undartaking for deduction from cantra! plan afocation or loan to state depariment.

Upto 1 year : 20%

1-3years : 30%

More than 3 years : 100%
(b} Unsecuredg* : 100%

* A facility which is backed by Central / State Govermnment Guarantee or by Stale Government undertaking for
deduction from cenirai plan allocation or a loan (o state department would be treated as secured for the pupose of
making provision.

Loss assats : 100%

The entire loss assets shall be written off, In case, a loss asset is pemnitted to remain in the hooks for any reason,
100% of outstanding shall be provided for.

7.5 The provisiching requirements inrespect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as par Para 8(2} of the Non—Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepling or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reseérve Bank} Direciions, 2007 issued vide
circutar dated 1st July, 2013 and subsequentamendmentsissued from time to time.

The para 9 (2)as mentioned above is reproduced hereunder -

"Lease and hire purchase asseis

The provisioning reguirements in respect of hire purchase and leased assets shall be as under:

Hire purchase assets

In respect of hire purchase asssts, the total gues (overdue and future instaliments taken together) as reduced by

(a} the finance charges not ¢redited 1o the statement of profit and loss and carred forward as unmatured finance
charges; and

(b} the depreciated valus of the undertying asset, shall be provided for,

Explanation: For the purpose of this paragraph, the depreciated value of the asset shall be notionally computed as

the original cost of the assat to be reduced by depreciation at the rate of twenty per cent per annum on a straight line

method; and in the case of second hand assel, the original cost shall be the actual costincurred for acquisition of

such second hand asset.

Additional provision for hire purchase and leased assels
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(i} Invespectof hire purchasa and laased assets, additional provision shall be made as under:

(@) Where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue Nil
upto 12 months

(b} where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue 10 per cent of the net
for more than 12 months but upto 24 months book value

(c} where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue 40 per cent of the net
for more than 24 months but upto 36 months book value

(d}) where hire charges or lease rentals are overdue 70 per cent of the net
for more than 38 months but upto 48 months book value

(e} where hire charges or lease rentais are overdue 100 per cent of the net
for more than 48 months book value

(i) On expiry of a period of 12 months after the due date of the last installment of hire purchase / leased assat, the entire
net book value shall be fully provided for.

7.6 Standard Assets (including for Hire Purchase & Leased asseis)

[as per Para 9(A) of the Non —Banking Financial {Non- Deposit Accepling or Holding) Companies Prudential Nonms
(Reserve Bank} Directions, 2007 and subseguent amendmaents issued from time to time.]

Provision for standard assets* at 0.25 per cent of the outstanding shall be made, which shall not be reckoned for arriving at
net NPAs. The provision towards standard assets need not be netted from gross advancas but shall be shown separately
as 'Coeniingent Provisions against Standard Assets’ in the batance sheet.

*For the purpose of provisioning on Standard Asseis, Standard Assets shall mean Loans and advances classified as
Standard Assats.

7.7 Restructuring, Reschedulement or Renegotiation of termn(s) of loan:

(iy PFC may, not mors than once (in each of the follewing three stages), restiucture or raschedule or renegotiate the
terms of infrastruciure loan agreemant as per the policy framework laid down by the Board of Directors of the
Company under the followlng stages:

a}  Befara commencament of commercial production

b} After commencement of commercial production but before the asset has been classified as sub-
standard,

¢}  Afterthe commencement of commercial production and the assef has been classified as sub-standard.

Provided that in each of the above three stages, the restructuring and/or rescheduling and / or renegotiation of

principal and / or of interest may take place, with or without sacrifice, as pan of the restructuring or rescheduling or

renegotiating package evelved.

Provided further that in exceptonal circumstance(s), for reasons to be recorded in writing, PFC may consider

restructuring / reschadulement / renegotiation of terms of lcan agreement second time before COD of the project
with tha approval of Board of Directors.

Provided further that extension of repayment schedule before COD* of the projectin respect of Government Sector
Entities, without any sacrifice** of either principal or interest, will not be considered as restructuring / rescheduling /
renegofiation for the purpose of applicability of this section.

* Completion Date for projects where COD is not applicable,

** The term “saciifice” shall mean waiver / reduction of principal and / or the interest duas and / or future applicable
interest rate as a part of Restructuring / Reschedulement f Renagotiation package for the purpose of giving effectto
the extant provision in respeact of Govemment sector entities,

{(ii}y Provisionfor shortfall in security of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegofiated Loans:

Wheore the asset is partly secured, a provision to the extent of shorifall in the security available, shall be made while
restruciuring and / or rescheduling and / or renegoftiation of the loans, apart from the provision required on preseni
vaiue basis and as per prudential norms.

(i) Treatment of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renegotiated Standard Loan:

The rescheduling or restruciuring or renegotiation of the instalmenis of principal alone, &t any of the aforesaid first
two stages shall not cause a standard asset to be re-classified in the sub-standargd category, if the project is re-
examined and found to be viable by the Board of Directors of PFC or by a functicnary at least one step senior to the
functionary who sanctioned the initial loan for the project, within the policy framewaork laid down by the Board.

Provided that rescheduling or renegotiation or restructuring of interest element at any of the foregoing first two
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stages shall not cause a standard asset to be downgraded to sub-standard category subject to the condition that the
amount of intarest foregone, if any, on account of adjustment in the element of interest as specified later, is either
written off or 100 per cent provision is made there against.

{iv) Treatmentof Resiructured / Rescheduled / Rensgotiated sub-standard Asset:

A sub-standard asset shall continue io remain in the same category in case of restructuring or rescheduling or
renegoftiation of the instalments of principal until the expiry of one year and the amount of interest foregone, if any, on
account of adjustment, inciuding adjustmant by way of write off of the pastinterest dues, in the element ofinterest as
specified later, shall be written off or 100 per cent provision made therae against.

{v) Adjustment of Interest:

Whare rescheduling or renegotiation or restructuring invoives a reduction in the rate of interast, the interest
adjustment shall be computed by taking the difference between the rate ofinterest as currently applicable to the loan
(as adjusted for the risk rating appiicable to the borrower) and tha reduced rate and aggregating the present value
(discounted at the rate cuwrently applicable to infrastructure loan, adjusted for risk enhancement) of the future
interest payable so stipulated in the restructuring or rescheduling or renegotiation proposal.

{vi) Funded Interest:

In the case of funding of interestin respect of NPAs, where the interest funded is recognized as income, the interest
funded shall be fully provided for.

{vii) Eligibility for Upgradation of Restructured / Rescheduled / Renagotiated Sub-standard Infrastructure loan:

The sub-standard asset subjected to rescheduiing and / or renegotiation and / or restructuring, whether in respect of
instaiments of principal amount, or interest amount, by whatever modality, shall not be upgraded to the standard
category until expiry of one year of satisfactory performance under the restricturing and / or rescheduling and / or
renagoftiation terms,

Asset clagsification of sub-standard asset will not detericrate upon rescheduling and / or renegotiation and / or
restructuring whether in respect of instalments or principal amount or interast amount by whatever modality, if
satisfactory performance is demonstrated during the period of cne year under the restructuring and / or
rescheduling and / or renegofiation terms,

{viiiy Reversalof Provision:

The provisions* held by the non-banking financial companies against non-performing infrastruciure loan, which may
be classified as 'standard' in terms of paragraph 8.7(jii) above, shall continue to be held until full recovery of the loan
ismade.

*The provision which is made in a restruciured / rescheduled /renegotiated account towards intarest sacrifice.
{ix) Conversion of Debtinto Equity:

Where the amount due as interest is converted into equity or any other instrument, and income is recognized in
conseqguencs, full provision shall be made for the amount of income so recognized o offset the effect of such income

recognition;
Provided that no provision is reguired to be made, if the conversion of interest is into equity which is quoted;

Provided further that in such cases, interest income may be recognized at market value of equity, as on the date of
conversion, not exceeding the amount ofinterest converted (o equlty.

{x} Conversion of Debtintc Debentures:

Where principal amount and / or interest amount in respect of NPAS is converiad into debentures, such debeniures
shall be treated as NPA, ab initio, in the same asset classification as was applicable (o the loan just before
conversion and provision shall be made as per norms.

{xi} These norms shall be applicable o the loans which have been restruciured and / or rescheduled and / or
renegotiated and which are fully or partly secured standard / sub-standarg asset.

For the above paragraphs, Restructuring / Re-schedulement / Renegotiation shall cover tarms of agreement
relating to principal and interest.

However, this section shall not be applicable to the following set of assets:

a)  Afacility which is backed by Central / State Governmant Guarantee or by State Government undertaking for
daduction from cantral plan allocation or aloan to state dapartmant,

b}  Loansfalling under paragraph 6.2(i).
8 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

B4 The following fransactions are accounied for at the sxchange raies prevailing on the date of the transaction as per
Accounting Standard —11.

i) Expenses and income in foreign currency; and
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i)  Amounts borrowed and lent in foreign currency.

8.2 The following balances are transiated in Indian Cumancy at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of closing of
accounts as per Accounting Standard = 11,

iy  Foreign currency loanfiabilities.

iy  Funds kepiin foreign cumency accouni with banks abroad.

iy Contingentliabilities in respect of guarantees given in foreign currency.

iv}  Income eamed abread butnot remitted / received in India.

v)  Loansgranted in foreign currency,

vi) Expenses and income accrued but not due on foreign cumency loans / borrowing.

B.3 Where the Company has entered into a forward contract or an instrument that is, in substance a forward contract, the
differance between the forward rate and the exchange rate on the date of transaction is recognized as incomne or expense
over the life of the contract, as per Accounting Standard — 11.

B.4 Incase ofloan from KFW, Gamany, exchange difference is transferred to Interest Differential Fund Account = KFW as per
loan agreement.

8.5 In accordance with the paragraph 48A of the Accounting Standard (AS) 11, the exchange differences on the long term
foreign curency monetary items are amortized over their balance pericd.

8 DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

91 Daerivative transactions include forwards, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, and currency and cross currency options to
hedge onbalance sheet assets orliabilities.

9.2 These derivative transactions are done for hedging puipose, and not for trading or speculative purpose. These are
accounted for on acerval basis, and are not marked & market.

10 GRANTS FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

10.1 Wherte granis are first disbursed 1o the grantee, the same are shown as amount recoverable from the Govi. of India and
are squared up on receipt of amount.

10.2 Where grants are received in advance from Gowi. of India, the same are shown as current liabiities till the paymants are
released to the grantee.

11 INTEREST SUBSIDY FUND

11.1 Intersst subsidy for eligible borrowers received from the Ministry of Powsr, Govt. of India under Accelerated Generation &
Supply Programms (AG&SP) on nset present value (NPV) basis is credited 1o Interest Subsidy Fund on recsipt and is
passed on to the borrowers over the eligible perod of loan on respective dates ofinterest demands. Any excess / shortfall
in the Interest Subsidy Fund is refunded or adjusted / charged cff on completion of respective scheme.

11.2 Interast Subsidy Fund is credited at the year-end with interest on the outstanding balance in the subsidy fund by debiting
Statement of Profit & Loss, atrates specified in the Scheme.

12 R-APDRPFUND

121 Amounts received from the Govemment of India under Re-structured Accelerated Power Development & Reforms
Programme (R — APDRP) as a Nodal agency for on-lending to eligible borrowers are back to back amangements with no
profit or lass astsing to the Company.

13 INCOME/RECEIPT/EXPENDITURE ON SUBSIDIARIES
13.1 Expenditure incurred on the subsidiaries is debited to the account “Amount recoverable frem concemed subsidiary”.

13.2 Expensses inrespect of man days (employees) are allocated to subsidiaries and administrative overheads are apportioned
to subsidiaries on estimated basls. Direct expenses are booked to respective subsidiaries.

13.3 Interest on amount recoverable from subsidiaries (promoted as SPVs for Ultra Mega Power Projects) is accounted for at
the rais of infierest applicable for projeci loan / schame (generation) fo state secior bomower (category A) as per the policy
ofthe Company.

13.4 Amounts received by subsidiaries as commitment advance frorn power procurers are parked with the Company as inter-
corporate loans and interest is provided on unused porifon of these loans at the mutually agreed interest rates.

13.5 Request for Qualification (RFQ} document / Request for Proposal (RFP) docwment developed for subsidianies
{incomorated for UMPP) are provided to subsidiary companies at a price equivalent to sale proceeds of RFQ / RFP
document received by the subsidiary companies from the prospective bidders. The same is accountad for as income of
the company on receipt from subsidiary company.

13.6 The Company incurs expendgiture for development work in the UMPPs / ITPs. The expenditure incumred is shown as
amount recovarable from the respective subsidiaries set up for development of UMPPs / ITPs. Provisioning / write offis
considerad to the extent not recoverable, when an UMPPs / ITPs is abandoned by the Minisiry of Power, Govermnment of
India.

RN 28" Annual Report 2013-2ot+ T —




14.1

14.2

14 EMPLOYEEBENEFITS

Provident Fund, Gratuity, Pension Fund and Post Retirement Benefits
Company's contribution paid / payable during the financial year towards provident fund and pension fund are charged in

the statement of Profit and Loss. The Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employeas and post retirement bensfits

such as medical bangfits, economic rehabilitation bensfit, and setttement allowance after retirement are actuarially
determined and provided for as per Accounting Standard = 15 {Revised).

Other Employee Benefits

The Company's obligation towards sick leave, samed leave, service award schems are actuarally determined and
provided for, as perAccounting Standard - 15 (Revised).

INCOME TAX

15.1

15.2

Income Tax comprising of cument tax is determined in accordancs with the applicable tax laws and deferred tax charge or
credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period) in
accordance with Accounting Standard— 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.

Dafermed tax charge or credit and comesponding defarred iax liabiliies or assais ara recognized using lax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Assels are recognized and carried
forward to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such Deferred Tax Assetis can barealized.

Since the Company has passed a Board resoiution that it has no intention 1o make withdrawal from the Special Reserve
created and maintained under section 38(1)}{viil) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the special reserve created and maintained
is hot capable of baing reversed and thus it becomes a permanent diffarence. The Company does not create any defarred
tax liability on the said reserve in accordance with the clarification of the Accounting Standard Board of the Insiitule of
Chartered Accountants of India.

16 CASHFLOW STATEMENT

Cash fiow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard—3on Ca s h
Flow Statement.
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Part—C
CONSOLIDATED OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1.  The Company is a government comgany engaged in extending financial assistance to power secior.

2 The consolidated financial statemants represant consolidation of accounts of the company (Power Finance Corporation Limited), its
subsidiary companias and joint venture entities as detailed below:-

Name of the subsidiary companies / joint Country of Proportion of shareholdings Status of accounts &
venture entltles Incorporation as on Accounting perlod
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 01.04.2013 - 31.03.2014
Subskilary Companles
PFC Consulting Limited (PFCCL) indiza 100% 100% Audited
PFC Green Energy Ltd. (PFCGEL) India 100% 100% Audited
PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited India India 100% 100% Audited
(PFCCAS)
Power Equity Capital Advisors Prlvate Limited India 100% 100% Audited
(PECAP)
Joint Venture entitles
National Power Exchange Limited India 16.66% 16.66% Unaudited
Energy Efficiency Services Limited India 25% 25% Unaudited

21 The financial statements of subsidiaries (incomporated in India) as mentioned below are not consclidated in terms of paragraph 11 of
Accounting Standard — 21 which siates that a subsidiary should be excluded from consolidation when control is intanded to be temporary
because the subsidiary is acquirad and held exclusiveiy with a view to its subsequent disposal to successful bidder on completion of the

bidding process -
SINo. | Name of the Company Date of Proportion of Armount
investment Shareholding as on (T in crore)
31.03.2014 31.02.2013
Subsidlary Companles:

1, Coastal Maharashira Mega Power Limited 05.09.2006 100% 100% 0.05
2, Orissa Integrated Power Limited 05.09.2006 100% 100% 0.05
3. Coastal Karnataka Power Limited 14.08.2006 100% 100% 0.05
4, Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 31.01.2007 100% 100% 0.05
5. Chhatiisgarh Surguja Powaer Lid. 31.03.2008 100% 100% 0.05
6. Sakhigopal Integrated Power Limited 27.01.2010 100% 100% 0.05
7. Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited| 27.01.2010 100% 100% 0.05
8. Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 27.01.2010 100% 100% 0.05
9. Deoghar Mega Power Limited 30.07.2012 100% 100% 0.05
10. Cheyyur Infra Limited. 24.03.2014 100% - 0.05
11. (disha Infrapower Limited 27.03.2014 100% - 0.05

Total 0.55

The above subsidiary companies were incorporated as special purpose vehicla (SPVs) under the mandate from Government of India (GOF)
for development of ulra mega power projects (UMPPs) with the intention to hand over them to successful bidder on completion of the bidding
pProcess.
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Financial statements for following fellow subsidiaries (wholly owned subsidiary of PFCCL) are not attached since these subsidiaries has been
transfemed to succassful bidder(s} on completicn of the bidding process:

S| No Name of the companies Date of Transfer
Subsidlary Companlas :

1. Patran Transmission Company Limited 13.11.2013

2. RAPP Transmission Company Limited 12.03.2014

3. Purulia & Kharagpur Transmission Company Limited 09.12.2013

4, Darbhanga-Motihari Transmission Company Limited 10.12.2013

Further, three subsidiary companies {wholly owned subsidiaries of PFCCL) have been created for development of independent transmission
projects (ITPs) with the intention to hand over them 1o successful bidder on completion of the bidding process:

Sl No. Name of the Company Date of Proportion of Sharaholding as on Amount
investment (T in crore)
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Subsidiary Companies:

i. DGEN Transmission Company Lid. 20.42.2011 100% 100% 0.05
{Wholly owned subsidiary company of
PFCC Limited)

2 Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company 21.10.2013 100% - 0.05
Limited

3. Tanda Transmission Company Limited 21.10.2013 100% - 0.05
Total 0,15

2.2 Tha Company promotad and acquired the shares at face value in the subskilary company. Therefore, goodwill or capital reserve
did not arise.

3. Contingent liabilities:

(a) {Z in crore)
S.No Partleulars Amount ag on Amount as on
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1. Default guarantees issued in foreign currency - US $ 4.14 million (as on 25.07 41.34
31.03.2013 US § 7.54 million)
2. Guarantees issued in domestic currency 299.20 335.57
3. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis 0.04 0.04
4, Quistanding disbursament commitments to the bomowers by way of Letter of Comfort 2,274.96 4,247.514
against loans sancticned
Total 2,589.27 4,624 .56

(b) Additional demands reised by the Income Tax Dapariment totaling to T 49.87 crore {as on 31.03.2013 T 55.83 crore) of eariier years ar e
being contested. Further, the Income Tax Department has fited appeals before ITAT against the orders of CIT (A) allowing relief to the
Company tolaling to T 72.26 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 67.96 crorg). The same are being contasted. The Management doas
not consider it necessary to make provision, as the probability of tax liability devolving on the Company is negligible.

4. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on account of capital contracts and not provided for are T 5,52 crore {as on
31.03.2013 Nl

5. Additional dem)ands raised by the Income Tax Department {net of reliel granied by Appellate Autherities) amounting to ¥ 55.10 crore for

Assessment Years 2001-02 to 2011-12 have been provided for and are being contested by the Company.
6. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MoCA), Govemment of India, vide its Circular No. 6/3/2001 - CL.V dated 18.04.2002 prescribed

adequacy of Debanture Redsmption Reserve (DRR) as 50% of the value of debentures issued through public issue; subsequently, the
MoCA through its circular No. 11/02/2012-CL-V(A) dated 11.02.2013 wmodified the adequacy of DRR to 25%.
In this ragard, the Company has requested the MoCA for clarification, which is awaited. Pending receipt of clasification, the Company is
creating DRR for public issue of bonds / debentures @ 50% for the issues for which prospectuses had been filed before 11.02.2013 and
@ 25% for the subsequent public issues.
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7. Foreign currency actual outge and eaming : {% in crore)

S| Neo. Description FY ended 31.03.2014 FY ended 31.03.2013
Al Expenditure In foralgn currancy

i} Interest on loans from foreign instiutions 249,69 187.78
i) Financia! & Other charges 9.58 74.88
iii) Traveling Expenses NIl 0.3
i) Training Expenses 0.25 0.11
B. Eamning In forelgn currency 0.07 Nil

8.1 Refated party disclosures:
Key managerial parsonnel:

Name Period
Shri M K Geel, Director (Commercial} & additional charge as CMD with effect from 27.07.2007 as Director
Commaercial and from 13.09,2013 with
additional charge as CMD
Shri Satnam Singh, CMD frorm 01.08.2008 to 13.08.2013
Shii R Nagarajan, Director (Finance) with affect from 31.07.2009
Shii A K Agarwal, Director (Project) with effect from 13.07.2012
Subskdlary Companles
Shii N D Tyagi, CEO of PFC Consulting Lid. from 25.03.2008 io 02.12.2013
Smit Nalini Vanjani CEQ of PFC Capilal Advisory Services Lid. with effect from 17.12.2012
Shii C Gangopadhyay, CEO of PFC Consuiling Lid. With effect from 03.12.2013
Shii C Gangopadhyay, Direclor of Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Lig. With effect from 13.10.2009
Shii. A. Chakravarti CEQ of PFC Green Energy kid. With effect from 14.09.2012
Joint Venture Entitles
Shii Jagdish R Bhandari, Chairman of Nationai Power Exchange Litd. with effect from 11.12.2008
Shii Saurabh Kumar, Managing Director of Energy Efficiency Services Lid. with effect from 7.05.2013
Shri, Anil Kumar Agarwal, Chairman of Energy Efficlency Sarvices Lid. up to - 08.12.2013
Shii. P Thakkar, Chairman of Energy Efficiency Services Lid. with affect from 10.12.2013
Shii. § N Ganguly, Director of Energy Efficiency Services Lid. with effect from 18.11.2013
Shri, Rama Rao Modali Kali Venkata Direclor of Enargy Efficiency Services Lid. up to - 31,10.2013
Shri. Ashok Awasthi, Director of Energy Efficiency Servicas Lid. up to - 10.12.2013
Shil. Mahender Singh, Director of Energqy Efficiency Services Lid. up to - 10.07.2013
(T in crore)
Chalrman & Managing Director Other Directors and CEO
Particulars For FY ended For FY endad For FY ended For FY ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.02.2014 31.03.2013
Salarias and allowancas 049 0.51 179 1.42
Contribution o provident fund and other welfare fund 0.02 0.04 017 0.10
Other perquisites / payments 0.04 0.09 0.32 0.25
Total 0.55 084 2.8 177

Managerial remunaration:
* Includes salary of Sh. M. K. Goal, Director (Commercial) holding additional charge of CMD.

In addition o the above perquisites, the Chairman & Managing Director and other Directors have been aliowed io use staff car
including private joumey up to a ceiling of 1.000 ks per month on payment of T 2,000/- per month,
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8.2 The details of amount recoverable (inciuding interest thereon)) from the respective subsidiaries are given balow:

{T in crora)
Amount as Armount as ;ﬂa:lml;l:"l glaiflm:.lhneﬁ
ason ason uring the uring
Name of the Subsldiary Companles 21032014 31039013 yearended yearended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Coastal Maharashira Mega Power Limited 7.88 7.00 T7.88 7.00
Qrissa Integrated Power Limited 92.97 90.31 106.82 90.31
Coastal Karnataka Power Limited 3.32 2.80 333 2.80
Coastal Tamii Nadu Power Ltd. 57.00 40.41 57.00 40.41
Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited 68.37 60.50 68.42 60.50
Sakhigopal Integrated Powar Company Limited 4.50 3.26 4.50 3.28
Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Company Limited 3.89 2.89 3.89 2.89
Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 11.28 9.84 11.30 9.84
Deoghar Mega Power Ltd. 5.00 2.43 501 2.43
Cheyyur Infra Limited 0.01 - 0.01 -
Odisha Infra Power Lid. 0.01 - 0.01 -
Subsidiary of PFCCL 279 2.28 2.78 2.28
Total 257.02 221.72 270.76 221.72

8.3 The details of amounts payable to subsidianes (including interest) in respect of amounts contributed by power procurers and

other amounis payabte are given below:

{Tin crore)
Amount Amount Maximum Ma{tim um
Namae of the Subsidlary Companles ason ason during the Guring the
31.03.2014 31.03.2013 year ended yearended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Coastal Maharashtra Mega Power Limited 56.47 52.97 5647 52,97
Qrissa Integrated Power Limited 67.57 62.57 67.57 62,57
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited 63,72 58.92 63.72 58.92
Chhattisgarh Surguja Power Limited €116 56.17 £1.16 56.17
Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited 22.24 20.69 22.24 20.62
Ghogarpalli Integrated Powar Company Limited 21.08 19.27 2108 18.27
Tatiya Andhra Mega Power Limited 27.02 25.02 27.02 25.02
Total 319.26 285.61 319.26 295.61

B4

{i)

Investment in “Small is Beautiful® Fund: -

The Company has ouistanding investment of ¥7.68 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 7.68 crore} in units of Small is Beautiful Fund. The face
valua of ihe Fund is 10 perunit. The NAV as on 31.03.2014 is ¥ 9.70 per unit (¥ 9.77 parunit as on 31.03.20143). Ag investmentin Smail is
Beautiful Fund is long term investment, the fluctuation in NAV in the current scenario is considered as temporary.

{iy Investmentin equity (unguoted) in Power Exchange India Limited:-
Power Exchange India Ltd. (PXIL) has been promoted by National Stock Exchange (NSE) and National Commodity and Derivatives
Exchange Limited (NCDEX). The authorized share capital is T100 crore consisting of 8 crore equity shares of T10/- each and 2 crore
preference shares of ¥10/- each as on 31.03.2014. The paid up equily share capital of PXIL is ¥ 46.47 crore, as on 31.03.2014. The
Company has subscribed 7 3.22 crore (¥ 2.80 crore as on 31.03.2013) of the paid up capital of PXIL.

9.  Interest Differential Fund (IDF)}—KFW
The agreament between KFW and PFC provides that the IDF belongs to the borrowers solely and will be used to cover the exchange
risk variations under this loan and any excess will ba used in accordance with tha agreement. The balance in the IDF fund has been kept
under separate account head titled as Interast Differential Fund — KFW and shown as g liability. The total fund accumulated as on
31.03.2014 is ¥54.63 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 54.73 crore), after transferming exchange difference of T16.56 crore {ason 31.03.2013
¥15.21 crore).
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10. Foreign currency liabilities not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise:-

Uabllitles In Forelgn Currancles Forelgn Currency {In mllllons)
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
use 791.03 805,90
EURC 20.87 22.80
JPY 36,807.40 41,843.20

11. (a) Assetunderfinance leasa after01.04.2001:

(i) The gross investment in the leased assets and tha presant value of the minimum value receivable at the balance sheet date
and the value of uneamed financial income are given in the table below:

{Zingrora)
Ason Ason
Particulars 31.03,2014 31.03.2013
Total of future minimum lease payments recoverable (Gross Investments) 433.52 500.33
Prasent value of lease payments recoverable 242.54 285.07
Uneamed finance income 180.88 215,26
Maturity profile of total of futura minlmum lease payments recoverable {Gross Investment)
Not later than ona year 54.34 7077
Later than one year and notlater than 5 years 102,87 127.55
Laterthanfivayears 278.31 302.01
Total 433.52 500.33
Braak up of presant value of lease paymants recoverable
Mot later than one year 33.15 45.93
Later than onea year and notlater than 5 years AAdn 53.44
Later than five years 176.28 185.70
Total 242.54 285.07

(i) The Company had sanctioned an amount of T 88.90 crore in the year 2004 as finance leasea for Anancing wind turbine generator
{commissioned on 19,07.2004). The sanction was reduced to T 88.85 crore in December 2006. The gross investment siood atthe leval of
74.21 crore as on 31,03.2014, The lease rentis to be recovared within a period of 15 Years, starting from 18.07.2004, which comprises of
10 years as a primary period and 5 years as a secondary period.

{ii) The Company had sanctioned an amount of T 98.44 grore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator
{commissioned on 18.5.2004). The gross investmant stood at ¥ 22.53 crore 2s on 31.03.2014. The lease rent is to be recoverad within a
period of 20 years, starting from 18.05.2004, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and a maximum of another 10 years as a
secondary period.

{iv) The Company had sanctioned an amount of ¥ 83.51 crore in the year 2004 as finance lease for financing wind turbing generator
{commissioned on 08.06.2005). The gross investment stood at T 1.96 crore as on 31.03.2014. The leasa rent is to be recovered within a
period of 19 years 11 months, starting from 09.06.2005, which comprises of 10 years as a primary period and a maximum of 9 years and
11 months as a secondary period.

(v} The Company had sanctioned an amount of T 228.94 crore in the year 2008 as finance lease for financing wind turbine generator
{commissioned on 18.05.2011). The gross investment stood at T 404.82 crore as on 31.03.2014, The lease rent is to be recovered within
a period of 25 years, starting from 01.01.2012, which comprisas of 18 years as a primary peried and a maximum of 7 years as a
secondary period.

by Operating Lease:
The Company’s operating leases consisis:-
Premises for offices and for residential use of employeas are kease arvangements, and are usually renewable onmutually agreed terms, and
are cancellabla, Rant for residantial accommaodaiion of employeas includa ¥ 4.47 crore (during year ended 31.03.2013 ¥ 3,95 crore) towards
lease payments, net of recoveries in respect of premises for residential use of employees. Lease payments in respect of premises for
employees are shown as rent for rasidential accommodaiion of employses in Note Part A 18 — Consolidated Employee Benefit Expenses.
Leasa payments in respect of pramises for offices are shown as office rentinNote Part A 17 —Consolidated Other Expenses.
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12.

o

(i

Subsidy under Accelerated Generation & Supply Programme (AGE&SP):

The Company claimed subsidy from Gowi. of India at net present value catculated atindicative interest rates in accordance with the GOl's
letter vide 0.0.N0. 32024 / 17 / 87 — PFC dated 23.09.1987 and 0.M.N0.32024 / 2372001 — PFC datad 07.03.2003, irrespective of the
actual repayment schedule, moratorium period and duration of repayment. The amount of interest subsidy received and to be passed on
to the borrowar is retained as interest Subsidy Fund Account. The impact of difference batwean the indicative rate and period considered
atthe time of claims and at the time of actual disbursermnent can be ascertained only after the end of the respeciive schemes. However on
the basis of the projections made for each project (hased upon certain assumptions that these would remain same over the projecied
period of each loan/ project), the Company estimated the net excess amount of T 6.32 crore and T 74.53 crore as at 31.03.2014 for [X and
X Plan, respectively under AG&SP schamas, and there is no shortfall. This net excess amount is worked out on overall basis and not on
individual basis and may vary due to change in assumpiions, if any, during the projected period such as changes in moratorium period,
repayment period, loan restruciuring, pra-payment, interast rate reset etc. Any excess / shorifall in the interest subsidy fund will be
refunded or adjusted / charged off on completion of the respective scheme.

The balance under the head Interest Subsidy Fund shown as liability, represents the amount of subsidy received from Ministry of Power,
Govt. of India which is 1o be passed on to the borrowers against their interest liability arising in future, under Accelerated Generation &
Supply Prograrmme (AG&SP), which comprises of the following : -

T in crore)
Partlculars Ason31.03.2014 As on31,03.2013
Opening balanca of Interast Subsidy Fund 145,78 376.21
{As on 1stday of the Financial Year)
Add :- Received during the period - -
- Interesicredited during the pariod 10.70 18.99
;- Refund by the borrower due to non— commissioning of project in time - -
Lass:- Interestsubsidy passed on to borrowers 32.61 49.42
Refunded to MoP:
{a) Estimated net excess against IX Plan - -
{b) Due to non- commissioning of Project in time - -
{c) Estimated net excess against X Plan - 200.00
Closing balance of Interest subsidy fund 123.87 145,78
13. The Company had exercised the option under para 46A of the AS-11 - 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’, to amortize
the exchange differences on the long tarm foreign currency monedary items over their tenure, Consaquently, as on 31.03.2014 the
batance under Foreign Currency Monetary item Transtation Difference Account (FCMITDA) is T 709.21 crore {as on 31.03.2013T477.97
crore) and shown on the “Equity and Liabilities™ side of the balance sheet under the head *Reserve and Surplus”, as a separate lina item.
14, (i) Tha Company has been designatad as the Nodal Agency for operationalisation and associated service forimplementation of the Re-

struciured Accelerated Power Development and Reforms Programme (R — APDRP) during XI Plan by the Ministry of Power,
Govarmiment of India (GOlyunder its overall guidance. Further, MoP vide order dated 08.07.2013 had agreed to continue R-APDRP in XII
/X Plan, inter-alia including extension of Part-A projects completion period from 3 to 5 years.

Projects under the scheme are being taken up in two parts. Part — A includes the projects for establishment of baseline data and IT
applications for energy accouniing as well as IT based customer cara centers, Part — B includes regular distribution strengthening
projects. Got provides 100% koan for Part A and up to 25% (up to 80% for special category States) tboan for Part — B. Balance funds for
Pait — B projects can be raised by the utilities from PFC / REC / muiti-lateral institutions and / or own resources. The loans under Part A-
along with interest thereon are convertible into grant as per R — APDRP guidsiines. Similariy, up to 50% (up to 90% for special category
statas) of the loan against Part —B project would be convertible in to grant as per R — APDRF guidelines, Enabling activities of the
programme are covered under Part—C,

Tha loans under R —APDRP are routed through the Company for disbursement to tha eligible utilities. The amount so disbursed but not
converted in to grants as per R —APDRP guidelines will be repaid along with intarest to the Gol on receipt from the borowaers.
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The Datails are fumishad below : {Tincrore)
Amcunt recoverable Amount payable to
from borrowers GO (Interest earnsd
Particular & Payable to GOI R-APDRP Fund on Fixed Deposlt)
FY FY FY FY FY FY
2013-14 2012-13 201314 | 201213 201314 201213
Opening balance as on 1sf day ofthe Financial Year | 6,684.63 5,502.88 0.00 0.00 0.25 11.09
Additions during the pericd 640.00 1,217.45 84000 | 1,217.45 0.00 1.03
Recoveries / refunds / changes during the period {18.78) {25.7) {640.00) | (1,217.45) (0.25) 11.93
Closing balance (A) 7,315.85 6,604.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,19
interestAccrued but not due (Int. eamed on FD} {B) 0.00 0.08

Interest on loan under R-APDRP
(1) Accrued but not due

Opening Balance 1,327.94 775.24

Additions during the period 627.24 552.70

Transfer to Accumulated Moratonium Interest (340.43)

Transfer to Interest Accrued and Due (9.66)

Closing Balance 1,605.00 1,327.54
(I} Accruedand due

Opening Batance 0.00

Additions During the period 9.66

Recovered and refunded to Gol (5.97)

Closing Balance 380
Interest on loan under R-APDRP (C)=({1+1I) 1,608.78 1,327.84
Accumulated Moratorium Interest

Opening Balance 0.00

Additions During the period 34042

Recovered and refunded to Gol (1.51)

Clesing Balance (D) 338.82

Interest on Accumulated Moratorium Interest
() Accruad but notdue

Opening Balance 0.00
Additions During the period 4.48
Transfer tointerest accrued and due (3.06)
Closing Balance 142
{Il} Accruedand due
Opening Balance 0.00
Additions During thea period 3.06
Recovered and refunded to Gol (0.85)
Closing Balanca 221
Intarest on Accumulated Moratorium Int, (E)=(1+11) 3,63
Closing Balance {A+B+C+D+E) 9,267.18 8,022.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 025
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{ii) As on 31.03.2014, the total amount of nodal agency fee and reimbursement of expenditure received / receivable by PFC has been as
under:-

{Z in crore)
During the FY Dwring the FY Cumulative up-fo
ended 31.03.2014 ended 31.03.2013 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
Nodal agency fee * i8.50 16.52 163.79 145.28
Reimbursement of expenditure (21.81)™ 21.81 651.88 83.67
Total (3.31) 38.33 22565 228,96

* Exclusive of Service Tax
**Raversal for FY 20112-13

{iii) As per Office Memorandum No. 14 /037 2008 — APDRP dated 20th August, 2010 of the MoP, Gol, the total amount receivable against
the nodal agency fee plus the reimbursement of actual expenditure will not excead T 850 crore or 1.7 % of the likely outiay under Part A8
Bof R-APDRF, whicheverisless.

{iv) Inline with the R — APDRP scheme approved by MoP, Gol , vide Office Memorandum No. 14 /03 / 2008 — APDRP dated 20th August,
2010, i1 31.03.204 3, Nodat Agency Feas under R —APDORP had been accounted for @ 1% of the sanctioned project costin three stages -
0.40% on sanction of tha project, 0.30% on disbursement of the funds and remaining 0.30% after completion of the sanctioned project
{for Part— A) and verification of ATRC loss of the project areas (for Part— B). Further, actual expenditure, inciuding expenditure allocable
on account of PFC manpower, incured for operationalising the R- APDRP were reimbursed / reimbursable by Ministry of Power,
Government of India.

Ministry of Powar (MoP) vide letter dated 15.07.2013 informed that as per Department of Expanditure (DoE), Nodal Agency Fee for
R-APDRP scheme for 12ih plan may be restricted t0 0.5% of the sanclioned project cost or actual expenditure, whicheveris less.

it was also indicated in the MoP letter dated 15.07.2013 that proposal for any higher nedal agency fee may be considered, if agreed by
the DoE. Accordingly, the Company has submitied a proposal to MoP (vide our latter dated 22.08.2013) for consideration of Nodal
Agency Fee @ 0.50% on R-APORP sanctions and reimbursement of actual expenditure incurred under R— APDRP (exciuding PFC
manpower expenditure), from 12th plan onward. The proposal is under consideration by MoP, Gol.

Pending finalization, nodal agency fee / reimbursement of expanditure for 12th plan has been accounted for during the year (with sffact
from 01.04.2012) on provisional basis as indicated by DoE through MoP communication dated 15.07.2013, Accordingly, nodal agency
fee incoma amounting to T 18.50 crore (¥ 18.43 crore for FY 2013-14 and ¥ 0.07 crora for FY 2012-13) has been recognised during the
yaar. Further, ¥ 42.59 crore on account of expenditure allocable to R-APORP has been accounted for separately and appearing undar
Note Part-A-17-Consolidated other expenses (including T 21.81 crore of FY 2011 2-13 earlier booked as recoverable from MoP, Gol).

15.1 The holding Company (PFC) has been creating provision for standard assets in phases with effect from FY 2012-13, in three years period
@ of 0.0833% p.a, in order to bring it to 0.25% on 31st March 2015 in line with the accounting policy introduced during the financial year
2012-13. Further, RBI vide its letter dated 25-07-2013 has directed that provision may be made @ 0.25% ab-initio for all new assets.
Accordingly, the Company has changed its accounting policy to create provision @ 0.25% for all new standard assets created in the
cument year, while finalisation of half yeary financial stalements as at 30.08.2013. Tha Board of Directors’ in its meeting daied
27.03.2014 decided o accelerate the provisioning for Standard Assets, 50 as to biing it to 0.25% as on 31.03.2014 instead of on
31.03.2015. Therefore, the accounting policy has again been changed, during the gquarner ended as at 31.03.2014, with effect from
01.04.2013 to create provision for standard asseis @ 0.25% of the cutstanding as at the end of financial year, Due to this change in
accounting policy, the profit for the year ended 31.03.20414 has decreased by ¥156.47 crore. As on 31.03.2014, the consolidaied
Standard Asset provision stands at T 469.48 crore (T132.79 crore as on 31.03.2013).

15.2 The Company being a Government owned Non-Banking Financial Company is exempi from the RBI directions relating to Prudential
Norms. The Company, however, formulated its own set of Prudential Norms with effect from 01.04.2003, which are revised from time to
ime. Ministry of Powes (MoP), Govemment of India (Gol} initially accorded its approval to the Prudential Norms of the Company vide
leiter dated 19-04-2007 andd thereafter exiended validity of the same for subsequent financial years. The prudential norms applicable for
financial year 2013-14 are approved by MoP, Gol, vide its letter dated 23.05.2012 as per which the Prudential Noms as applicable io the
Company upto 31.03.2012 will continue to be applicable up to 31.03.2041 3 or till further orders.

Further, RBI vide its notification dated 12.12.2008 proposed to bring all deposit taking and systemically important government owned
NBFCs under the RBI's direction on Prudential Norms from a date io be decided later and advised Government companies to submit a
raadmagp for complianca with various elements of the NBF Cs regulation in consultation with Govemmant,

Accordingly, PFC has been submitting roadmaps as advised by REI from time to time on the hasis of which examption was granted by
RBlupio FY 2012-13.

In response to the Road Map and subsequent comrespondance, R8BI vide its letter dated 25.07.2013 advised on certain issuses relating to
Provigioning of Standard assets, elc. and informed that the matters refating to the Restructuring / Reschedulament / Ranegotiation
(R/RIR) of asseis and the credil concentration norms are under its consideration and it will reverl back in due course. R8I has also
advised the Company to take steps to comply with RBI Prudential Noms by 31.03.2018. The Company has informed to RBI its
implementation strategy for the above directions of RBI vida letter dated 07.10.201 3 wherein for matier relating to the R/R/R of assets
and the credit concantration nomms, it has been informed that the Company shall continua to follow its exdant norms for these matters till
further directions from RBI.

Now, RBI vide Ietier datad 3rd April, 2014 has allowed the exemption from credit concentration norms in respect of exposure to Central / State
Govemment entlies @l 31.03.2016 and for tha matter refating to R/R/R, R8BI has advised the Company to follow the instructions
containedin RB! circular DNBS.CO.PD .No, 367/03.10.01/2013-14 dated 23.01.2014. In thisregard the Company vide letter dated 25.04.2014.
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has submitted an implementation strategy to comply with RBIl directions on RIR/R of asseis for the consideration of RBI and also stated
that PFC will follow the restructuring provisions contained in its extant prudential norms il such time RBI may issue further instructions in
this respect. MoP, Gol, vide its letter dated 15.05.2014 has also requasted RBI to consider the implementation strategy as communicated
by the Company. The response from RBI is awaited. Sincs the Company is following norms relating to R/ R /R duly approved by MoP,
Gol, the managementis of the view that R8BI norms on R/R/R are not applicable to tha Company for the financial year 2013-14.

18. The net deferred tax liabilites of T 273.00 crore (as on 31.03.2013 T 218.63 crore) have been computed as per Accounting Standard 22
Accounting for Taxes on Incoms.

The braakup of deferred tax liabilities is given below: -

{ in crore)
Dascription As on 31.03.2014 As on 31.03.2013
(a) Daferred Tax Asset (+)
{i} Provision for expenses not deductible under income Tax Act 241 8.48
{ii) Preliminary expenses 0.46 0.56
{b) Daferred Tax Llabllltles {-)
{i} Cepreciation {1.49) {1.10}
(i) Lease income {79.95) (95.00)
{iii) Amortization {0.83) {1.28)
{iv) Unamortized Exchange Loss (Nat) {215.30) {130.28)
Net Deferred Tax llabllithes {-)/Assets (+) (273.00) (218.63}

17, In compliance with Accounting Standard — 20 on Earning Per Share issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India, the
catculation of Eaming Per Share (basic and diluted) s as under:-

Year ended Yearended
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Net Profit after tax used as numerator (T in crore) 5,461.84 4,437.74
Woeighted average number of equity shares used as denominator (basic) 132,00,31,803 131,96,82,855
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator (diluted) 132,00,38,328 131,90,00,938
Eaming per share (basic & diluted){T) 41.38 33.62
Face value per share (T) 10 10

18. The Company, its subsidiaries and Joint ventures (except one of the subsidiary, PFC Consulting Limited where principal amount due is
£0.10 crore {As on 31.03.2013 Nil) have no outstanding liability towards Micro, Small and Medium enterprises.

19. Leasehokiland is notamortized, as itis a parpatual lease.
20, Liabilitias and assels danominated in foreign currency have generally bean translated at TT selling rate of SBI at year end as given

batow: -

S, No. Exchange Rates 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1 USD/INR 650.49 54.80
2 JPY/INR 0.5903 0.5847
3 EURGQ/INR 83.48 70.28
In-case of spacific provision in the lcan agreement for a rate other than SBI TT selling rate, the rate has been taken as prescribed in the
respective loan agreament.

21.1 The Company has made the public issue of 75,00,000 tax free bonds (secured) with an oplion to retain oversubscription upto 3,87,58,000
borwds at the face value of T1,000/- each during the curvent financial year and has mobilized T 3675.90 crore. The security has beencreated on
14 - Nov - 2013 and bonds have been allotted on 16-Nov-2013, The bonds have been listed in the BSE on 19 - Nov - 2013, The proceeds of
the bond issue have been utilized for the purpose mentioned in the offer document.

21.2 During the financial year 201 3-14, Government of India {Gol} has sef up a fund called Goldman Sachs CPSE Exchange Traded Scheme
("G5S CPSE BeES™) launched by Goldman Sachs Asset Management (India} Private Limited (AMC). Accordingly, in March 2014,
Govamment of India, Ministry of Power, acting through Depariment of Disinvestmant, has disinvested 1,21,06,076 equity shares of face
value of T10/- each by salling it to the AMC, After disinvestment, the holding of Govemment of India in the paid up equity share capital of
the Company has come down 1o 72.80% (As on 31.03.201373.72%).

22.1 Disclosures as per Accounting Standard —15:-

A. Providentfund
The Company pays fixed contribution o provident fund at prescribed rates to a separate trust, which invests the funds in permitied

secunties. The contribution to the fund for the period is recognized as expanse and is charged (o the statemant of profit and kboss. The trust
toansure a minimum rate of retumn to the members as specified by Gol. However, any short fall for payment of interast to mernbers as per
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specified rate of return has to be compensated by the Company. The Company estimates that no liability will take place in this regard in
the near future and hance no further provision is considared necessary.

8. Gratuity
Tha Company has a dafined gratuity scheme and is managed by a separate trust. The provision for the same has been mada on
actuarial valuation based upon total number of years of servige randaered by the employee subject to a maximum amount of 10 lakh.
C.EBensicn

The Company has & defined contribution pension scheme which is in line with guidelines of the Depaniment of Public Enterprise (DPE)
and is managed by a separate trust. Employer contribution to the fund has been contributed on monthly basis. Pension is payable to
the employee of tha corporation as per tha schema.

D. Post Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS)

The Company has Post-Retirement Medical Scheme (PRMS), under which retired employess and their depandant family member are
provided with medical facilities in empanelied hospitals. They can also avail reimbursement of out-patiant treatment subject o a
ceiling fixed by the Company.

E. Terminal Benefits
Terminal benefits include settlement in home town for employees & their dependents.
F.Leave

The Company provides for aarned leave benefit and half-pay leave benafit o the credit of the employees, which accrue on half yearly
basis @ 15 days and 10 days, respectively. Amaximum of 300 days of earned leave can be accumulated at any point of time during the
service. Thereis no imit for accumulation of half pay leave. Earmed leave is en-cashable during tha service, while half pay leave is not
en-cashable during the sesvice or on separation / superannuation before 10 years. On separation after 10 years of service or on
superannuation, earmed leave plus haif pay leave together can be en-cashed subject to a maximum of 300 days,

The above meniioned schemes (D, E and F}are unfunded and are recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation,

The summarised position of various defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Balanca Sheet are as under
{Figuresinbrackets () reprasents toas on 31,03.2013}

I} Expensesrecognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

(¥ in crore)

Gratulty PRMS Leave

Cuwirent sarvice cost 1.35 0.45 1.89
(1.18) (0.38) {1.89)

Interest cost on benefit obligation 1.28 0.76 1.63
(1.12) (0.67) {1.42)

Expected refurn on plan asseis -1.28 0.00 0.00
(-1.22) (0.00} (0.00)

Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in the year -0.50 1.54 265
(0.40) (0.46) {2.37)

Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss *0.88 *2.75 *5.23
(1.48) (1.48) (5.68)

{*) includes T 0.07 crore (a5 on 31.03.2013 T0.13 crore), T0.58 crora (as on 31.03.2013 % 0.58 crore) and ¥ 0.11 crove (as on 31.03.2013
T 0.04 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS respectively allocaied to subsidiary companies.

i)y The amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

® in crore)

Gratulty PRMS Leave

Present value of obligation as at 31.03.2014 (i) 17.98 1.75 20.73
(16.16) (9.50) {20.39)

Fair value of plan assets at 31.03.2014 (i) 17.10 0.00 0.00
(14.67} (0.00) {0.00)

Differenca (ii)—{1) -0.88 -i1.75 -20.73
{-1.48} {-9.50) {-20.39)

Net asget/ {liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet -0.88 -11.75 -20.73
{(-1.48} {-9.50) {-20.39)
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iy Changesinthe present value of the defined benefit obligations

(¥ in crore}
Gratufty PRMS Leave
Pregent value of obligation as at 01.04.2013 16.16 9.50 20.40
{14.03} (8.33) (17.74)
Interesi cost 1.29 0.76 1.63
{1.12} {0.87) {1.42)
Curvent sesvice cost 1.35 0.45 1.89
{1-18) {0.36) {1.89)
Benefits paid =0.51 -0.50 =5.90
{-0.62) (=0.32) {-3.03)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 0.3 1.54 2.65
(045} (0.45) {2.37)
Present valua of the defined benefit chligation as at 31.03.2014 17.98 11.75 20.73
{16.16} (9.50) (20.39)

iv} Changes in the fair value of plan assels .
(¥ in crore)
Gratulty PRMS Leave
Fair value of plan assets as at 01.04.2013 14.67 0.00 0.00
{14.03) {0.00) {0.00})
Expected retum on plan assets 1.28 0.00 0.00
(1.22) {0.00) {0.00)
Contributions by employer 1.48 0.00 0.00
{0.00) {0.00) {0.00)
Benefit paid -0.51 0.00 0.00
(-0.82) {0.00) {0.00)
Actuarial gain/ (fboss) 0.20 0.00 0.00
(0.04) (0.00) {0.00)
Fair value of plan assets as at 31.03.2014 17.12 0.00 0.00
{14.87) (0.00) {0.00)

v}  One percentincrease / decrease in the inflation rate would impact liability for medical cost of PRMS, as undes:-
Costincrease by 1% .72 crofe
Costdecrease by 1% T-1.78 crore
vi} During the year, the Company has provided liability towards contribution to the Gratuity Trust of T 0.88 crore, to PRMS of T 2.75 crore, to
leave ¥ 6.23 crore and to pension ¥ Nil crore (during the year ended 31.03.2013 towards contribution to the Gratuity Trustof ¥ 1.48 crore,
to PRMS of T 1.62 crore, 1o leave T 6.04 crore and 1o pension T (.69 crore). Above ameuntincludes T0.07 crore (ason 31.03.201370.13
crore), ¥ 0.58 crora (as on 31.03.2043 ¥ 0.58 crore) and ¥ 0.11 crore (as on 31.03.2013 ¥ 0.04 crore) for gratuity, leave and PRMS
respectively allocated to subsidiary companises.

G. Other Employes Benefits:-

During the year, provision of T-0.05 crore (during the FY ended 31.03.2013 T 0.08 crore) has been made for Econgmic Rehabilitation
Scheme for Employees and provision of T 0.74 crore has been made for Long Service Award for Employees (during the year ended
31.03.2013% 0.37 crore) on the basis of actuarial vaiuation made at the end of the year by charging / crediting the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

H. Details of the Plan Asset:- Gratuity

The details of the plan assets at cast, as on 31.03.2014 are as follows: -

{Tin crore)
5.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2014 Year ended 31.03.2013
i} Gaovernment Securlties 9.69 8.53
i) Corporate bonds f debantures 6.82 5.81
Total 16.51 14.14
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Actuarial assumptions
Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:-
Method used Projected Unit Credit Method
Discount rate 8.50%
Expected rate of return on assets — Gratuity 8.70%
Future salaryincrease §.50%

The astimates of future salary increasas considered in actuarial valuation, take into account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

22.2 Details of provision as required in Accounting Standard — 29, {Figures in brackets { Jrepresenis to as on 31.03.201 3}, are as under:

{¥incrore)

Opening Balance Addition Paid / adjusted Closing

Provislon for (as on 1st April of during the during the year Balance
the FY {1) year (2) (3) 4 = (1+42-3)
Post-Retirement Medical Scheme 9.50 2.75 0.50 11.75
{8.33) (1.62) {0.45) {8.50)
Gratuity 148 0.88 1.48 0.88
{0.64) {1.48) {0.64) {1.48)
Provision for super annuation benefit {Pansion) 0.15 0.00 0.07 0.08
{6.60) {0.69) {7.14) {0.18)
Leave Encashment 20.41 6.22 5.90 2073
{17.74) (6.06) {3.39) (20.41)
Economic Rehabilitation Schema for employee 1.31 0.05 0.02 1.24
{1.24) (0.08) {0.01) {1.31)
Bonus / Incentives / Base Line Compensation 29.83 12.44 22.08 20.18
{28.17) {23.12) {21.46) (29.83)
Baggage Allowances 0.08 0.01 0.00 0.09
{007} (0.01) {0.00) {0.08)
Service Award 3.71 0.74 0.41 4.04
{3.33) (0.38) {0.00) {3.71)

Income Tax 3,420.56 2,102.82 885.17 4,638.21
(2,003.24) {1,556.04) {138.72) (3,420.56)
Proposed Final Dividend 132.00 26.40 132.00 2640
{132.00) (132.00) {132.00) {132.00)
Proposed Corporate Dividend Tax 22.43 4,45 2243 4.49
(21.41) {22.43) {(21.41) (22.43)

23. The Company has formulated a Comporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development (CSR & SD) policy in line with tha

guidelines issued by the Minisiry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises (Deparniment of Public Enterprises) from time to time. As per
the CSR policy approved by the Company in October 2013, a minimum of 1% of the consolidated profit afier tax of the previous period will
he allocated every financial year for CSR & SD aciivities. Any unspent/ unuiilized C3R & 5D allocation of a particular year, will ba carried
forward to the following years and will have to be spent within the next 2 financial years, failing which it woukd be transferred to
Sustainabla Development fund to be created separately.
As thereis an obligation under the policy to spand the amount allocated for CSR & SO activities within a specified time, in line with AS 28,
tha allccation for CSR & SD activities for the cumrent year has bean provided for by charging to profits; the CSR and S0 reserves as on
31.03.2013 amounting to T 18.85 crore have also been reversed and provided for by charging to profits. Ason 31.03.2014, the CSR and
SO provision stands at ¥ 32.33 crore after adjusting for the amount spent,

24, (i) During the year, the Company has sent letiers seaking confirmation of balances to tha borrowers and confirmation in a few cases
are awaited.

{ii) There are no unpaid / unclaimed bonds, interests on bonds and dividends, which are over 7 years as on 31.03.2014 (previous
period ¥Nil). However, an amount of ¥0.56 crore {previous year ¥0.56 crore) remaining unpaid pending completion of transfer
formalities by the claimants.

25, Inthe opinion of the management the valug of current assels loans and advances on raalization in the ordinary course of businass will not
be less than the value at which thess are stated in the Balance Sheetas at March 31, 2014.
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26. The value of invoices raised pursuant to execuiion of contract agreement f issua of letter of award in raspect whereof no income have

been recognised and no amount received have bean set off from assets and liabilities amounting to T 7.33 crore (Previous year T4.40
crore) respectively.

27. The Disclosure requirement in respect of subsidiary companies and joint ventura has been disclosed to the extent available from their
audited accounts,

28. The Company, its subsidiaries and joint ventures have no exposure to real estate sector as on 31.03.2014.

29, The Company. its subsidiaries and joint ventures does not have more than one reportable segment in terms of Accounting Standard 17
on Segment Reporiing.

30. Previous peried's figures have beenre-grouped / re-amanged, wherevers practicable to make therm comparable.
31. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest crore of rupees with two decimals.
Notes at Part A (1 to 18), Part B and Parl C form an integral part of Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Statement of Profit &

Loss,
Forand on behalf of the Board of DIrectors
Sd/- Sd/- Sdj-
(MANOHAR BALWANI) R.NAGARAJAN M.K. GOEL
Company Secretary Director (Financa) Director (Commarcial) and
DI - 00701882 Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00239813
Signed in terms of our report of even date
For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B.Chandna & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000426N Firm Regn. No. 000862N
Sd/- Sd/f-
(N.K. BHARGAVA } (V.K. GUREJA)
Place : New Delhi PARTNER PARTNER
Date : 27.05.2014 Membership No - 080624 Mambership No - 016521
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POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2014

(¥'in croma)
PARTICULARS Tass mmisn fear ended
.03 3004 3M.03.2013
I Gash Flow from Operating Activities :
HNet Frofit before Tax and Extracrdinary ibems T.624.42 5993.52
ADD: Adjusimants for
Loss on Saile of Assets (nat) 008 003
Depreclaton { Amortsation 523 5.0
Amoriization of Zero Coupsn Bomis & Commercial Papers 10274 13598
Foreign Exahange Translation Loss 414.08 10a.7a
Biminubzn in valie of mwestmeants (8.15) .00
Prosigion for Confingancies 480,85 8085
Dividand | interest and profii on sala of invesimsant {2.14) {11.8T)
Prowigion for C5R Expendilune & Susiainabis Expandilure 63.23 1630
Prowislon for inberest under 1T At 522 407
Pronision for Retmment Senefits / Othor Weifam Expanses | Wigo myvision 2.80 11.84
interael Recalved [13.21) (5.33)
Interast Paid 0o 0.
Pralimmany exponses wiitten off 0,00 0.0
Operating profil belore working Capitsl Changes: BATR24 6381.14
Incronse [ Docraase
Loans Desbursad (Me) (28,959,968} {30,258, 10%
Oher Casrant A=eats (SEE.ET) (1,148.78)
Forwign Currancy Monsdany (b Transiation Difference Afc [231.24) ar.a4
Liahilities and provisions §8E.23 1,433.47
Cash low balore axiraordinany femsa {20,482 .40 {23,542 31}
Extragrdinary fams — —
Cash Inflow | Curiflow from operations befors Toax [20,492.40) (23,542.31)
Income Tax pald {2,038.83) (1,564.87)
Incorme Tax Refund ET.87 558
Hat Cash flow from Oparating Activities (22 4T3.26) {25,101.72)
IL Cash Flow From inveating Activities :
Sabe | adjustment of Fixed Assets BAT 0.05
Purchase of Fued Assals {2.81) 4.38)
Increas= § decregse m Capital Works in Progress (B.00 0.45
Irvestments in Subsidiares 0.00 {0.25)
Intaresi Retoivad 1.3 12.43
Dividend / Intarest and profit cn sale of invealment 214 8.2
Db bvastmanis [3.51} 585
HNal Cash Used in Investing Activities 5.20 2244
lil. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Iszui of Equilly Shares b.44 1.60
issue of Bongs 0. 6T5.45 3114202
Redemption of Bonds (T,431.84) (9, 753.00)
Raising of Long Tean Loans 14,464.00 1,700.00
Repayrmand of Long Term Loans (B,998,00) {1.239.50)
Foreign Currency Loans ({Met) 6727 2,853.46
Interest Paid b.0o 0.00
Commarcial paper {Mol} [3,650.00) 500000
Loan Against Fixed Depaosits | Working Capilal Demand Loan | {3.818.77) {251.43)

oD | &G / Line of Cradit (Net)
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Interes Subfy Fund 21.91) {230.43)

Linciaimad Bonds [MNef) {0.1T) {058}

Faymanl of Final Devidena (including Corporate Divadend Tax) of

Previows year [154.43) {153.41)

Paymenl of Inlerm Dividend (Including Corporate Dividend Tax) of

Current year {1,358.05) (820.49)

Met Cash in-flow from Financing Acilvities 17,670.82 27 84738
Het incraase | Decreasa in Cash & Cash Equivalents (4,703.14) <, 868.04
Add : Cash & Cash Equvalanis al begnning of the financiat year 485587 1,887.89
Cash & Cash Eguivalents ai the end of tha year § EZ83 4,855.97

Datalls of Cash & Cash Eguivalenis ai the snd of tha year
Chegoea in hand, tmprest with Postal sutharity & Bakances

with Banks 61.58 16933
Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks 125 4,686,654
E2.53 4 B55.9T

———umma

& Inciudes T 2,87 crore (Previous year ¥ (45 crora ) share of Joinlly Controled Entity

For mnd on bakall of (he Boerd of Dirscios

Bdl- Sdl- Sl
(MANDHAR BALWANI) R. NAGARMIAN M.K. GDEL
Company Sacrodany Deactor (Financa ) thh{ﬁmmlim
BN - D070 1882 Chairman & Meanaging
DI - 0DZ3EE13
Signad @ terme of our repon of aven dals
For MK Bhargava & Co For B.B. Chandna & Co
Chanered Accounianis Chanisred Ascourians
Firrn Flegn. Mo 0004.20N Firm Ripgn, Mo, DD0BE2N
e~ Sell-
(MM BHARGAVA | (VM. GUREJA)
Place : Mew Dalhi PARTHER PARTHER
Ciate : 27.05.2014 Mambership No - 1808324 Mambaership Mo - 018531



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors of Powsr Finance Corporation Limfted

Wea have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Power Finance Corporation Limited {“the
Company”), its subsidiaries and joint veniures, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the
consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consalidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Raesponsibllity for the Consoclldated FInanclal Statements

Management is respensible for the praparation of these consolidated financia! statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company, its
subsidiaries and its joint ventures in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
includes the design, implemeantation and maintenance of intemal controls relevant to the praparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud
OF BITOr.

Auditor's Respons|bllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted cur
audit in accordancs with the Standards on Audiflng issued by the Instliute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirernents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whaether the consclidated financial statements are free from materal misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidaied financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consclidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity’s infernal control, An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as wel! as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Oplnlon

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consclidated financial
staterments give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a} Inthe case ofthe consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as atMarch 31, 2014;

(b} Inthe case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profitfor the year ended on that date; and

(c} Inthe case of the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to the note no. 15.2 of Note Part-C of consolidated other notes to accounts
regarding application of Prudential Norms stipulated by Reserve Bank of India in respect of Restructuring / Reschedulement /
Renegotiation (R/R/R) for the financial year 2013-14 for reasons indicated therein.

Other Matter

In respect of financial statements of the four subsidiaries and two joint ventures, we did not carry out the audit. The financial
statements of four subsidiaries have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and unaudited
financial statements of two joint ventures approved by their management, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of the subsidiaries is based solety on the reports of the other auditors and in respect of joint ventures is
based solely on the financial statements approved by their management. The detzils of Total Assets, Total Revenues and Net
Cash Flow in respect of the subsidiaries and joint ventures to the extent to which they are reflected in consolidated financial
statements are given below.
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Audited by other Auditors

¥ in crore)}

Company Total Assets | Total Revenuses | NetCashFlow
PFC Consuilting Limited {100% wholly owned subsidiary) 136.47 55.19 (0.58)
PFC Grean Energy Limited (100% wholly owned subsidiary) 312.48 22.71 {105.80)
Power Equity Capital Advisors Private Limited 0.05 .00 0.1
(100% wholly owned subsidiary}

PFC Capital Advisory Services Limited 6.11 8.29 (0.01)
(100% wholly owned subsidiary)

Total 455.11 84.19 {106.36)

We further report that financial statements of two joint ventures mentioned below are subject to audit. The financial statements
of these joint venture have been certified by the management as furnished to us. Amounts included in respect of the said joint
ventures are based solely on these financial statements, Any adjustments to its balances could have consequential effect on
the attached consolidated financial statements. However, the size of these joint ventures, in consolidation is not significant in
relative terms. The details of Total Assets, Total Revenues and Net Cash Flow of joint ventures to the extent to which they are
reflected in consoiidated financial statements are given below.

Certlfied by the Management (% in crore)
Company Total Assets | Total Revenues | NetCashFlow
Natlonal Power Exchange Limited {Joint Venture) 1.15 0.1 (0.14)
Energy Efficiency Private Limited 31.62 8.39 2.40
(Loint Veniure)

Total 2.7 8.50 2.26

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company's management in accordance
with the requirement of Accounting Standard (AS)-21 “Consolidated Financial Statements®, Accounting Standard {(AS)}-27
“Financial reporiing of interestin joint ventures” nofified under sub section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act , 1956,

For N.K. Bhargava & Co. For K.B. Chandna & Co.

Chartared Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn. No.: D004 29N Firm's Regn. No. 000862N
Sdf- Sd/-

N.K. Bhargava V.K. Gureja
Partner Pastner
Membershlp No.: 080624 Membershlp No.: 016521

Place : Delhl

Date :27.05.2014
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Annexure- [V to the Director's Report
Statement pursuant to Section 212(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Companies

Name of the Date from Financlal Nat aggregate amount of the Subsidlary
Subaldiary which It year of the Sléaor;s :;“‘:ss;b;i‘t::::;::l: :: 1‘:‘ Company's Profitf{Loss) so far as It concemns the
bocame | Subskdlary pany g members of the Holding Company [T In crore)
Subsgldla ended on
id Dealt with In the Holding | Mot Dealt with in the Hokding
Company's Accounts Company's Accounts
Number and face Extent of For the For previoug| Forihe | For pravious
value of shares holding financlal financlal financkal financial
year endad year{s) year ended yaar{s)
J1st March, of the J1et March, aof the
2014 Subsidlary 2014 Subsidlary
since it since It
became became the
the Holding Holding
Company's Company’s
Subsidlary Subsidlary
PFC Consulting | 25th March, | 31si March, 50000 equity 100% 28.96 102.38 - -
Limiteg 2008 2014 shares of T10 sach
PFC Grean 30th March, | 31si March, | 100000000 equity shares 100% 13.26 2.02 - -
Energy 2011 2014 cof T10 each and
Limited 200000000 preference
shares of T10 sach
PFC Caplial 18th July, 31s1 March, 100000 equity shares 100% 3.03 .80 - -
Advisory 2011 2014 of T10 each
Senvicas Lid.
Power Equity 11th October, | 31si March, 50000 equity shares
Capital Advisors 20M 2014 of T10 each
Privaie Ltd,
Chhattisgarh 10th February, | 3151 March, S0000 equity shares 100% - - - -
Surgula Power 2006 2014 of T10 each
Lid.
Coastal 10th Fabruary, | 315t March, 50000 equity sharas 100% - - - -
Kamataka 2008 2014 of T10 each
Power Lig.
Coastal 1st March, 31si March, 50000 equlty shares 100% - - - -
Maharashtra 2008 2014 of T10 vach
Mega Power Lid,
Orissa 24th August, | 31si March, S0000 syuity shares 100% 022)
Integrated 2006 2014 of T10 esach
Power Lid.
Coaslal Tamil 18th January, | 31st March, 50000 equity shares 100% 0.02
tNadu Power Lid. 2007 04 of T10 each
Sakhigopal 21st May, 3151 March, S0000 equity shares 100% (0.01)
Integrated Power 2008 2014 of ¥10 sach
Compary Lid.
Ghogarpalli 22nd May, 31st March, 50000 squity shares 100% (0.01)
Integraied Power 2008 2014 of T10 each
Company Lig,
Taftya Andhra 17th April, F1si March, 50000 equity shares 100% - - - -
Mega Power Lid. 2009 2014 of T10 aach
Deoghar Maga 26th April, 315t March, 50000 equity sharas 100% - - - -
Power Lid. 2012 2014 of T10 each
COdisha 2ed fawsry, | 31si March, S0000 equity shares 100% - - - -
Infrapower Ltd. 2014 2014 of T10 each
Cheyyur Infra 2ist January, | 31st March, 50000 squity shares 100% - - - -
Lid. 2014 2014 of T10 each
OGEN 5th November, | 3151 March, S0000 equity shares 100% - - - -
Transmission 2011 2014 of T10 each
Company Lid. "
Ballabhgarh-GN |8th Septembar, | 31st Masch, 50000 equity sharas 100% - - - -
Transmission 2013 2014 of T10 each
Company Lig. *
Tanda G4h Sepwernber, | 31st March, 50000 equlty shares 100% - - - -
Transmission 2013 2014 of T10 vach
Company Lid, *
*Subsidiaries of FFC Consulting Limited. Further, 50,000 equity shares of T 104~ each in these Companies are held by PFC Congulting Limiled along with Its nominees.
P 10 the requi of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1958, Annteal Account, Directors' Report and Auditors' Report of the subsidiary Company whose Financial
‘Year anded on March 31, 2014 have been aliached.
(Manohar Balwan) {R. Nagarajan) (M. K. Gosal)
Company Sacretary Director(FInance) DHractor (Cornmerchal) and
DIN: 00701892 Chalrman & Managing Director
Place: New Dathi Din: 00239813

Cate: 14th August, 2014
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PFC CONSULTING LIMITED

{AWholly Owned Subsldlary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
DIRECTORS'REPORT 2013-2014

To

The Members,

The Direclors of your Company have pleasurs in presenting the 8" Aanual
Report on the parformance of your Company ior the financial year 2013-
14 together with Audited Statements of Accounts and Auditors Reporl
thergon for the financial year ended 31% March, 2014.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

{Figures in Rs. Lakh)

S{.No, | Particulars 201314 2012413 | % Change
1, Total Income 55109.20 | 3,648.85 151.25
2. Total Expenditure 1,433.70 1,310.28 T 9.42
Piofil Belore Tax and
Extraordinary ltems 4,085.50 2,338.57 7410
. Extraorginary llems - - -
5. Profit Bafore Tax 4,085.50 2,338.57 174.70
Provigion for Tax
= Current Tax 1,380.72 750.47 e
- Deferred Tax {0.17) {59.24) —
7. Profit After Tax 269595 | 1,838.34 164.55
8. Frofit brought forward from
previcls years 10237.26 | 8.598.: .-
9, Accumutated Profit carried
to Balance Sheet 12,933.29 [10,237.26 e
FINANCIAL PERFORNANCE
iy Revenue

Ouiing the financial year under review, the total income of the
Company has increased from ¥ 3,648.85 Lakh to ¥ 5,519.20 Lakh
showing an increase of 51.25%. During the year, the Company has
eamed other income of T 1049.37 Lakh which includes interest on
depasit of surplus funds with banks amounting to ¥ 993.25 Lakh and
miscallaneos incore of T56.12 Lakh.

) Expenses
Durng the financial year 2013-14, the Company has incurred total
axpenditure of T 1,433.70 Lakh as against the total expenditure of
¥1,310.28 Lakh incurred last yaar showing anincrease of 9.42%.

iy Profit

During the financial year 201314, your company eamed Profil
Before Tax of ¥ 4,085.50 Lakh as compared to ¥ 2,338.57 Lakh for
the financial year 2012-13 showing anincreasa of 74,.70%. The Profi{
After Tax also increased from ¥ 1.638.34 Lakh in the previous
financial year toT 2,695.95 Lakh in the cuiment financial year,

iv) Dhvidend

To conserve the resources for the business of the Company, your
Directors have decided not to declars any dividend for the financial
year 2013-14 and to cany forward the proflts to the Reserves and
Surplus of the Company.

¥) Share CapHal
The paid-up share capital of the Company is ¥ 5,00,000/- {Rs. Fiva
Lakh oniy) comprising of 50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each. The
entire paid up share capital of the Company is held by Power Finance
Corporation Limited {PFC) and its nominess.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your company has been established o provide Consuiltancy Services in

Power Seclor induding cevelopment of UMPPs ang ITPs. The
operational highlights in chronclogical order are as follows:

. In-principle approval accorded for site near village Kakwara in
Banka District in 8thar by Secretary (Energy ODepartment),
Govamment of Binar on Apsil 22, 2013 for a new UMPP, in Bihar.

4 Award under Lang Acquisition Act for the land for the powear station
was issued in August 2013, Cost of land has been deposited with
IDCO and payment for land as per Award is under progress for the
first UMPP in Odisha at Bhedabahal in Sundargarh District.

. Bidding process for the setection of developer for Cheyyur and
QOdisha UMPPs was initiated based on newly framed Model Sidding
Documents (MBDs) in Seplember 2013. The last date for
subimission of RfP is in Saeplember and October 2014 respeclively.

. Environment Clearance for main Plant for Cheyyur UMPP accorded
by MoEF in September 2013,

. PFCCL received a new assignment for providing consultancy
servicas for preparartion of DPRs and Project Management for
implementation of Japan international Cooperation Agency (JICA)
fundad schemna in the Stale of Haryana in November 2013,

. Patran Transmission Company Lid., an ITP SPV was fransferred to
M/s Techno Electric and Engineering Company Limited, the
Successful Bidder, after compleiion of bid process on 13"
November, 2013,

. Purvlia & Kharagpur Transmission Company Lid., another ITP SPY
was fransferred to M/s Stedite Grid Limited, the Successful Bidder
after completion of bid procass on §° December, 2013.

4 Darbhanga-Moiihari Transmission Company Lid., yel another ITP
SPV was transferred to M/s Essel Infraprciects Limited, the
Successful Bidder after comgplelion of bid process on 10"
December, 2013.

- PFCCL recelved a new assignment for providing consultancy
services for redrafiing of existing PPA for 1040 MW TPP of
APCPDCL with M/s Hinduja National Power Comporation Ltd. in
January 2014.

. Cost of land for the project deposited with Government of Tamil
Nadu (GoTN) and possession of about 45 acres of land takea in the
name of District Collector (Kancheepuram).

. Transfer Scheme for unbundling of Jharkhand State Electricity
Baoard (JSEB) was notified on 8" January, 2014, PFCCL is providing
consultancy services to the Govemment of Jharkhang in this
regard.

SPV namely 'Odisha Infrapower Lid.” was incorporated on 23
January, 2014 for holding the tand and coal blocks for Odisha
UMPP,

. SPV namely ‘Cheyyur Infra Lid.” was incorporaied on 21% January,
2014 for holding the land for Cheyyur UMPP,

. Environment Clearance for Odisha UMPP was recommended by
Expert Appraisal Committes (Thermal}of MoEF in February 2014.

RAPP Transmigsion Company Lid., yet another ITP SPV was
transferred to Mfs Sterlite Grid Limited, the successful bidder after
compietion of bid process on 12" March, 2014,

. PFCCL recaived a new assignment for implementation of Reform
and Restructuring in the State of Meghalayain June 2014.

ULTRAMEGA POWER PROJECTS (UMPPs)

Government of India through Ministry of Power launched tha iniiiative of
Utira Mega Power Projects (UMPPs) with a capacity of about 4,000 MW
based on supercritical technology (both pit head and imported coal
based) in November 2005 with the objective o develop large capacity
power profects in India. Power Finance Corporation Ltd (PFC) has been
appointed as the Nodal Agency for development of these projects. PFC
has avthorized PFC Consuliing Lid. to undertake the entire work of
UMPPs.

The UMPPs are being daveloped under “Guidelines for procurement of
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Electricity frorn Thermal Power Statiens set up on DBFOT basis”, issued
oy MoPF, Gol. These projects will hava the advantage of economies of
scaie on account of large capacily at single location, reduction in
emisgions on account of Super Critical Technology and lower tarlff on
account of the above and tarlff based intemational competilive bidding
adopted for setection of developer.

So far, 16 UMPPs have been identified to be located in the States of
Madhya Pradesh, Gujaral, Andhra Pradaesh, Jharkhand, Kamataka,
Maharashtra, Orissa, Chhatlisgarh, Tamil Nadu and Bihar,

Till date, Fifteen (15) Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs) have besn
incorporated for UMPPs, Oul of these, 13 SPVs were incorporated (o
undertake the work of oblaining statutory clearances such as
environment and forest clearance, girport authority clearance, coastal
regulation zone clearance, defense clearance and necessary linkages
such as water, fuel (in case of pit head projects) in the name of the
respective SPVs, Tie SPV would also carry out the bid process for
handing over of the SPV to the Successhul Bidder selected through Tariff
Based inlernational Compstitive Bidding Process in accordance with the
above Guidelines. Out of these 13 SPVs, four (4) SPVs have been
transferred to Successful Bidders. Further, the Government of Andhra
Pradesh ias decided not o proceed further with the 2nd UMPF in Andhra
Pradash and in view of the same, it was decided by the Ministry of Power
for the closura of the Prolect. Action has been initiated to wing vp the SPV /
stiike off name of SPV from the records of Registrar of Comipanies {(ROC).
Thewaork of 11 UMPPs is in progress.,

The remaining two SPVs (Odisha infrapower Limited and Cheyyur infra
Limited) were incorporated during the financial year 2013-14 by PFC for
holding the land for Chayyur UMPP and for holding the land and coal
plocks for Odisha UMPP. These 5PVs would be transferred to the
respective procurers of power from these projects. The incorporation of
SPVs for howding the coal block land, coal block kcense, power plant land
and land for comidors of UMPP in the State of Bihar and 2nd UMPP in the
State of Jharkhand are under process.

During the year, the earfier bidding procass for Odisha and Chatiisgarh
UMPPs were withdrawn on the direciion of Ministry of Power. The bidding
process for Odisha UMPP was re-inittated during the year on the revised
MBDs notified by Mo, The bidding process for Cheyyur UMPP was also
initiated during the vear on the revised MBDs. The last date for
submission of bids are 22 Seplember, 2014 and 7" October, 2014 for
Cheyvur and Odisha UMPPs respectively.

UMPPs In Progress

Sl | UMPP Typa

No.

1. | Onissa Integrated Power Lid,, Sundergarh | Domesiic Coal Based
UMPP, Orissa

2. | Chhatiisgarh Surguja Power Lig., Domesiic Coal Based
Chhatiisgarh UMPP

3. | Sakhigopal Intagrated Power Company Lid.,
COrissa Additional UMPP 1

4. | Ghogarpalli Itegrated Power Company Lig.,
Qrisga Additional UMPP 2

5. | Devghar Mega Power Ltd., Jharkhand
2nd UMPP

8. | Bihar UMPP

7. | Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Lid.,
Cheyyur UMPP, Tamil Nadu

8. | Coastal Maharashiva Mega Power Lid.,
Maharashira UMPP

9. | Coastal Kamataka Power Lid., Kamataka
UNMFP

10. | Gujarat 2nd UMPP
1. | Temll Radu 2nd UMPP

Domesiic Coal Based

Domesiic Coal Based

Domestic Coal Based

Domesiic Coal Based
impoited Coal Based

Imposted Coal Based

Imposiad Coal Based

Imposted Coal Based
Imposted Coal Based

INDEPENDENT TRANSMISSION PRCJECTS (ITPs)

Ministry of Power has also inittated Tarilf Based Competitive Bidding
Process for devetopment and strengthening of Transmission System with
an objeclive to promote competitive procurement of transmission
services and encourage private investrents in transmission lines.

Ministry of Power appoints Bid Process Coordinator (BPC) for each of the
transmission prodect. The BPC underiakes preliminary survey work,
ideniification of route, preparaiion of survey report, initiation of process of
land acquisition for sub-stations, if any, initiation of process of seeking
forest dearance, if required and bkiding process for selection of the
devetoper for the project.

Till March 201 4, 12 Special Pumpose Vehicles (SPVe), 2 by PFC and other
10 by PFC Consuling Limited wers established as wholly owned
subsidiaries for ITPs. Oul of these 12 SPVs, Bokaro-Kodarma Maithon
Transmission Company Limited was liguidated in December 2010 and
four (4) SPVs were transferred to the successful bidders till 31st March,
2013. During the year 2013-14, PFCCL has transferred four (4} more
SPVs to successful biddars.

Out of the remaining three (3) SPVs for ITPs, the bidding process for the
Independent Transmission Project viz. "Transmission Project Associated
wlth DGEN TPS (1200MW) of Torrent Power Lid. (SPV-DGEN
Transmission Company Limited) was completed during the year and the
Latter of Intent was issued to the successful bidder on 19" May, 2014,

During the year, Minisiry of Powes appointed PFC Consuliing Limited as
Bid Process Coordinator {BPC) for two new Independent Transmission
Projects 1o be implemented through Tariff Based Competiliva Bidding
Process. PFC Consulting Limited incorporaled following 2 SPVs as its
wholly owned subsidiaries for these projacts:

{i) Tanda Transmission Company Limited (TTCL) for the transmission
project " ATS for Tanda Expansion TPS (2X660 MwY'

(i) Ballabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited (BGNTCL), forthe
transmission project “Morthern Region System Strengthening
Schame = XX

The bidding processes for the above two SPVs are keplin abeyance on

the advise of CEA duse to issues related lo award of EPC contract and

acquisition of land for Tanda Expansion TPS in case of TTCL and dispute
in the PPA between NPCL and Essar Power (Jharkhand) in case of

BGNTCL.

In July 2014, Ministry of Power allocated four {4) more Independent
Transmiggion Schemes as detailed betow to be implemented through
Tariff Based Competitive Bidding Process:

{iy Northem Region System Strengthening Scheme, NRSS - XXXV
{i) Additional System Strangthening for Sipat STPS

{iy System Strengthening for 1PPs in Chhattisgarh and other
generation projects in Westem Region

Additional System Stengthening Scheme for Chhattisgarh IPPs
(Part-B)

Incorparation of SPVs for tha above four ITPs is in progress.,

{iv}

For the Independeni Transmission Project - Transmission System
associated with IPPs of Nagapattinam / Cuddalore Asea- Package C
{Madhugiri-Narendra 765V D/c line, Kolhapur-Padghe 785kV Dic line
{one ckt. via Pune)}, the Empowared Commitiee in its 31st mesting
recommended denctification of the scheme as the elements of the
scheme has either been deleted or merged with some other transrmission
scheme. Ministry of Poweris to de-notify the scheme.

CLIENT BASE

Your company is onits path 1o become a premier consulting erganisation
in the Power Sector. The client basa includes Public i.e. State/Central
Owned Power Sector Ulilities (SPSUs/CPSUs) as well as Private entities
{IPPs), State Electricity Reguiatory Commissions aad Silate
Govemments. The numbers of States where PFCCL has rendered its
services including the profite of clients are as follows:
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Governments. The numbers of States where PFCCL has rendered its
senvices including the profile of clients ara as follows:

Clients No,
States Utilities 22
Licensees/ IPfs 7
Fublic Sector Undestakings 6
State Govemments 4
Regulatory Commissions 3
Central Govt. Depariments/Ministries 1
Total 43

PFCCL has worked on over 81 assignments for 43 Clients spread across
21 States/UTs of ndia namely Andhra Pradesh, Assam, Biher,
Chhattisgarh, Delhi, Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, Jammu & Kashmir,
Jharkhand, Kamataka, Keralz, Madhya Pradesh, Maharashira,
Meghalaya, Odisha, Puduchemy, Punjab, Rajasthan, Tripura, Utiar
Pradesh and West Bengal.

Prosently, PFCCL is associated with projects having aggregate capacily
of over 50,000 MW (including UMPPs) and handling significant
consullancy assignments for Procurement of Power for Government of
Rajasthan & Jharkhand as per the *Guiddines for procurement of
Elactricity from Thermal Power Stations set up on DBFOT basis”, issued
by MoP, Gol and the assignments for seleciion of Joint Venture Partner
for setting up Thermal Power Plants through tariffl based competitive
bidding for NMDC and MCL.

PFCCL has afse been underlaking assignments for Reform &
Restructuring of ihe Siate Electricily Boards (SEBs) in the Siates of
Jharkhand, Kerata, Bihar and Meghalaya.

SUBSIDIARIES
Incorporation of Subs|dlary

Since the date of fast Directors’ Repon, following two (02) new companies
wareg incorporated as wholly owned subsidiaries of the Compaany:

1. Bailabhgarh-GN Transmission Company Limited wes incorporated
on 9" September, 2013 for the transmission project for “Northenn
Region System Strengthening Schama — XXX

2. Tanda Transmission Company Limited was incorporated on g"
September, 2013 for the transmission project for "ATS for Tanda
Expansion TPS (2X660 MW)"

Transferof Subsikdiaries

Since the date of last Directors” Report, the Company has transterred ils
four (04) wholly owned subsidiaries as per the details given below:

5l. | Name of 5PV Successful Date of
Na. Bldder Tranafer
1. | Patran Transmission Techno Electric and 13.11.2013
Company Lid. Engineering Company
Ltd.
2. | Purulia & Kharagpur Sierlite Grid Lid. 09.12.2013

Transmission Company Lid.

3. | Darbhanga-Motihan
Transmission Company Lid

4. | RAPP Transmission
Company Lid,

Essel Infra projects Lid. | 10.12.2013

Sterlite Grid Ltd. 12.03.2014

As on date, Company is having three {3} wholly owned subsidiaries.
Statement pursuant to Saction 212 of tha Companies Act, 1958 is placed
at Annexure =| of this Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the year under review, in line with the provigions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act 2013 and rules mads thereunder, your company has
consfituted the CSR Commiites, comprising of the following:

1. | Shi M, K. Goel Chairman
2. | $hdR.Nagarajan Dirgctor
3. | ShdAK. Agarwal Director

The Commities is in the process of formulating CSR Policy of the
Company in line with the applicable laws.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU)

In line with the Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) on
Memorandum of Undersianding (MoU) for FY 2014-15, your Company
has skgned a MoU with Power Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding
Company for the financial year 2014-15 on 25" April, 2014.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
The use of Hindi in Company’s officialwork was emphasized.
PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not acceptad any fixed deposit during the year ended
31" March, 2014 as covered under the provisions of Section 58A of the
Companies Act, 1858 read wilh the Companies (Acceptance of Daposits)
Rules, 1975.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The management kays increasing emphasis on Human Resource
Davelopment. The amployeas being the main asset of the Company ware
continuousiy trained to keep pace with the fast changing environment by
continuousiy assessing their lraining needs.

AUDITOR'S REPORT

Mfs. Jain Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2013-2014 by the
Comptroller & Auditor Genaral of India. There are no adverse comments,
observation or qualification in the Auditor's Report on the accounts of the
Comgpany.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO

As lhe Company's operafions do not involve any manufacturing or
processing activities, there are no significant particulars, relating to
conservation of energy, technology absorption, under the Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars in ine report of Board of Directors) Rule, 1988.

The particulars as required under the provisions of section 217(1)(g) of
the Companies Aci, 1955 in respect of conservation of energy and
tachnology absorption has beenfumished inAnnexura Il

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UIS 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956,

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PFC and all the smployees
warking for the Company are the employees of PFC. However, presently
all payments related to the employees working for the Company are being
made directly by the Company.

No employea in the Company has received remuneration equal to or
excegding the limits prescribed under Section 217(2A) of the
Comgpanies Act, 1956 read with the Companies {Particulars of
Employees) Amendment Rules, 2011, Accordingly, no statement
containing details of employees is required to be attached,

DIRECTORS

Since the date of last Directors’ Repor, pursuant to the Office Order
issued by PFC, Shii M.K.Goel, Director (Commenrcial), PFC assumed the
additional charge of Chairman & Managing Direcior, PFC we.f.
13.09.2013. Consequent upon assumpltion of additional Charge of CMD,
PFC by ShnM.K Goel, vice Shri Satnam Singhw.e.f, 13.08.2013, Shri
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Matter of Emphasis
The Statutory Auditors of the Company have audited the financial statements for the FY 2013-14 and have issued
audit report without any qualification. However, they have drawn attention in their audit report as given below:--

"Without qualifying our opinion, attention is drawn to the note no.13.2 of Note Part-C of other notes to accounts,
regarding application of Prudential Norms stipulated by Reserve Bank of India in respect of
Restructuring/Reschedulement/Renegotiation (R/R/R) for the financial year 2013-14 for reasons indicated
therein."

The note no. 13.2 of Note Part-C of other notes to accounts as being referred in the matter of emphasis is as given
below:-

"The Company being a Government owned Non-Banking Financial Company is exempt from the RBI directions
relating to Prudential Norms. The Company, however, formulated its own set of Prudential Norms with effect
from 01.04.2003, which are revised from time to time. Ministry of Power (MoP), Government of India (Gol)
initially accorded its approval to the Prudential Norms of the Company vide letter dated 19-04-2007 and thereafter
extended validity of the same for subsequent financial years. The prudential norms applicable for financial year
2013-14 are approved by MoP, Gol, vide its letter dated 23.05.2012 as per which the Prudential Norms as
applicable to the Company upto 31/03/2012 will continue to be applicable up to 31.03.2013 or till further orders.

Further, RBI vide its notification dated 12.12.2006 proposed to bring all deposit taking and systemically important
government owned NBFCs under the RBI's direction on Prudential Norms from a date to be decided later and
advised Government companies to submit a roadmap for compliance with various elements of the NBFCs
regulation in consultation with Government. Accordingly, PFC has been submitting roadmaps as advised by RBI
from time to time on the basis of which exemption was granted by RBI upto FY 12-13.

In response to the Road Map and subsequent correspondence, RBI vide its letter dated 25.07.2013 advised on
certain issues relating to Provisioning of Standard assets, etc. and informed that the matters relating to the
Restructuring / Reschedulement / Renegotiation (R/R/R) of assets and the credit concentration norms are under its
consideration and it will revert back in due course. RBI has also advised the Company to take steps to comply with
RBI Prudential Norms by 31.03.2016. The Company has informed to RBI its implementation strategy for the
above directions of RBI vide letter dated 07.10.2013 wherein for matter relating to the R/R/R of assets and the
credit concentration norms, it has been informed that the Company shall continue to follow its extant norms for
these matters till further directions from RBI.

Now, RBI vide letter dated 3rd April 2014 has allowed the exemption from credit concentration norms in respect
of exposure to Central / State Government entities till 31.03.2016 and for the matter relating to R/R/R, RBI has
advised the Company to follow the instructions contained in RBI circular DNBS.CO.PD.No. 367/03.10.01/2013-
14 dated 23.01.2014. In this regard the Company vide letter dated 25.04.2014 has submitted an implementation
strategy to comply with RBI directions on R/R/R of assets for the consideration of RBI and also stated that PFC
will follow the restructuring provisions contained in its extant prudential norms till such time RBI may issue




| fiertiier inslructions in this mespect. WilolP, Gol, vide its lewer daged 15.03. 2014 has also requested BB 1o consider
S e implarentation strabecy as communicateds by the Compans. The response from RB1 is awaited. Since the
Company is following norms relaling o RRE doly approved by Mol, Gol, the management i= of the view shat

B norms on BAR'R are not applicable to the Comoany for the financial vear 201 3-14."

4. | Frequency of observation A ppeaned Niest time in FY 200 3- 14
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